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Agricultural Bank of
China Limited

China Baowu Steel Group
Corporation Limited

Bank of China Limited
China Banking and
Insurance Regulatory Commission

China
Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
China
Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco Multiplo S/A
China Construction
Bank (Europe) S.A.
CCB Financial Leasing Co.,
Ltd.
CCB Futures Co., Ltd.
PT Bank
China Construction Bank Indonesia Tbk
CCB International
(Holdings) Limited
CCB Financial Asset
Investment Co., Ltd.
CCB Life Insurance Co.,
Ltd.
China Construction
Bank (London) Limited
China
Construction Bank (Malaysia) Berhad
China Construction
Bank (New Zealand) Limited
CCB Pension Management
Co., Ltd.
CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd.
CCB Property & Casualty
Insurance Co., Ltd.
China
Construction Bank (Russia) Limited
CCB Trust Co., Ltd.
CCB Wealth Management Co.,
Ltd.
China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited
China Securities
Regulatory Commission

Central Huijin
Investment Ltd.

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited
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Ministry of Finance of the

People®s Republic of China
The People®s Bank of China
State Administration of
Foreign Exchange
Sino-German
Bausparkasse Co., Ltd.
State Council of the
People®s Republic of China
State Grid Corporation of
China
China Yangtze Power Co.,
Limited
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Anti-money laundering

International Financial
Reporting Standards
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IFRS
2019
The Company Law of the People®s
Republic of China
GAAP 2006 15
HK HK$
16.42 2022 28 UFJ
RMB
19.56 2022 28 UFJ
us Us$
128.86 2022 28 UFJ
12 31 2021 12
31 2021

4/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

200

15

5/431



30
) )
()
()
()
() ()
) ) )
) 10

) )

) ) )
10

) ) ()

CBRC 2018

CBRC

10

20

6/431

10

CBRC

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

)



10

7/431

20

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

15



~N AN A~ A

o o/ o

19

10

8/431

10

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

9/431



20

10

10/431

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

50



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

25

10
30

11/431



~~N~~ "~

15

o o N

12/431

10

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



33

13/431

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

14/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

15/431



17

16/431

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

17/431



20

18/431

12

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

15



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

Name poll)

20

CSRC

10

19/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

20/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

30

(stock incentive schemes)

21/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

10

22/431



Q)

29

10

23/431

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

24 24

) (i)
(i)

@
(b)
©
(D

()

)
@

24/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

30

30

12

25/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

26/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

27/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

28/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

29/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

14

30/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

50
50

304
305

31/431



R*

E*

58
151

W*/ E* x

10

R*
W*

10

32/431

20

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooOoooOoo
R W/E
R
W
E 20
242
Tier
PBC
1994

1996 29 1996

33/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

1997 14
1994
PBC
PBC
PBC
1996 20 PBC 1996
2005 21
PBC
SAFE 2015 13 2015
2015 13
SAFE 2016 15
2016 16
SAFE 100
SAFE
2017 26 SAFE

2017
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2005
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SAT 2011 28
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20
2007 16
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24 2018 12 29 the new PRC Enterprise Income
Tax Law EIT
20 EIT
10 2008 11 SAT
10
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IFRS
2021 2020 () 2019 2018 2017
12 31
605,420 575,909 5.12 537,066 508,842 459,607
121,492 114,582 6.03 110,898 100,471 101,119
37,794 23,733 59.25 30,037 24,459 33,305
764,706 714,224 7.07 678,001 633,772 594,031
(219,182) (188,574) 16.23 (188,132)  (174,764)  (167,043)
(167,949) (193,491) (13.20)  (163,000)  (151,109) N/A
(766) 3,562 N/A (521) 121 N/A
378,412 336,616 12.42 326,597 308,160 299,787
303,928 273,579 11.09 269,222 255,626 243,615
302,513 271,050 11.61 266,733 254,655 242,264
297,975 265,426 12.26 262,771 250,719 241,219
12 31
18,170,492 16,231,369 11.95 14,542,001 13,366,492 12,574,473
30,253,979 28,132,254 7.54 25,436,261 23,222,693 22,124,383
22,378,814 20,614,976 8.56 18,366,293 17,108,678 16,363,754
27,639,857 25,742,901 7.37 23,201,134 21,231,099 20,328,556
2,614,122 2,389,353 9.41 2,235,127 1,991,594 1,795,827
2,588,231 2,364,808 9.45 2,216,257 1,976,463 1,779,760
250,011 250,011 - 250,011 250,011 250,011
! 2,475,462 2,261,449 9.46 2,089,976 1,889,390 1,691,332
! 100,066 100,068 - 119,716 79,720 79,788
! 676,754 471,164 43.63 427,896 379,536 231,952
! 3,252,282 2,832,681 14.81 2,637,588 2,348,646 2,003,072
! 18,215,893 16,604,591 9.70 15,053,291 13,659,497 12,919,980
1.
2021 2020 +/(-) 2019 2018 2017
)
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0000000
1.04 1.02 0.02 1.11 1.13 1.13
12.55 12.12 0.43 13.18 14.04 14.80
1.94 2.04 (0.10) 2.16 2.22 2.11
2.13 2.19 (0.06) 2.32 2.36 2.23
15.89 16.04 (0.15) 16.36 15.85 17.02
27.64 25.38 2.26 26.75 26.61 27.15
13.59 13.62 (0.03) 13.88 13.83 13.09
14.14 14.22 (0.08) 14.68 14.42 13.71
17.85 17.06 0.79 17.52 17.19 15.50
8.64 8.49 0.15 8.79 8.58 8.12
1.42 1.56 (0.14) 1.42 1.46 1.49
239.96 213.59 26.37 227.69 208.37 171.08
3.40 3.33 0.07 3.23 3.04 2.55

()

1.19 1.06 12.26 1.05 1.00 0.96
0.364 0.326 11.66 0.320 0.306 0.291
9.95 9.06 9.82 8.39 7.59 6.80
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57.11
Central Huijin Asset Management Ltd.
0.20 2003 12 16
828,209
®
27
2021 351,252 2020
260,106 74.05 3,470 2020
2.41 92,344
161,715 46.04
189,537 53.96
30 73,709 20.99
31 40 104,509 29.75
41 50 92,238 26.26
51 59 80,591 22.94
60 205 0.06
479 0.14
35,703 10.16
223,924 63.75
74,922 21.33
8,245 2.35
7,979 2.27
184,071 52.40
34,741 9.89
40,269 11.47
637 0.18
6,870 1.96

10,861 3.09
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28,636 8.15
25,191 7.17
351,252 100.00
24,279 19,471

4,808 1,179 103
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CCB
303,928
1.04
1.42
0.364
CCB
REIT
Huidongni
Yunongtong
2,500 Yunong

30,000



2.2

212

MAU

OA
29
300 50
RCEP
CCB
2021 ccB

50
CCB

CCB

15

CCB

42/431

34

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

277

30

1,000

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

MSCI ESG
14,000
CCB

2021

43/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
304,448 284,393 (112,478) (146,580) 106,324 66,615
350,127 327,136 (33,213) (30,887) 214,709 206,047
63,373 66,292 (13,503) 108 37,336 55,915
46,758 36,403 (9,521) (12,570) 20,043 8,039
764,706 714,224 (168,715) (189,929) 378,412 336,616
2021 7.05 304,448
23.27 112,478 59.61 106,324
28.10 8.31
7.03 350,127 7.53 33,213
4.20 214,709 56.74
4.47 4.40 63,373
13,503 33.23 37,336
9.87 6.74
28.45 46,758 20,043
2021
96 15 38
10.16
7.60
CCB
2021 179
300

50
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REIT
REIT
30
2021
133,461 50,060 60.02
82,020 38,221 87.26 400
CCB 500,000
51,441 11,839
29.89
CCB
(Huidongni) 150 19
14,433.4 6,396 2020 1,947.3
1,260.6 989.9 2020 550,050
5.93 2,524.9
CCB
2021 19 CCB
9,000 30
2021
14,000
19,000 252
2,449
2021
449,944 31.60 1.87
241.2 1,936.7

0.20 4.16
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CCB Yunongtong
5,119
31.15 295,427
51.77 406,988
2021 2025
10

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oooooog
CCB Yunongtong
510,000 37
180
18.53 80
2021
376,962 18.05 2.47
1.74 721,325
70,170
138,820
2,351.5
4.30 0.07
IT
CCB
SDN
SRv6
CCB
200,000
2021

PBC 2020
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Al
MPP 18,000
100
37
Al
Al
617
Al Al
2021 16 I1CDAR OCR ICR
16 40
50
CCB
56 56
2021
79,695,000 2.47
2021 18,000 86,000
2020 104.2
IT ITBP
2021
15,121 4.03
23,576 3.08 455 731

167
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2021
267,740 4.27 6.54
2.94 10.50 8,460
850 11,950.9 492.1
2021 1.23 1475 9.59
2.27 733,108
16.91 5.07 52.82 1.58
151,993 29.24 671,741
438,749 15.21 3.32
306,459 49.79 921,979
42,583 730,087
5,952 94.6 802,387
2021 29
200
2.5
14,000
6,000
2021 20 47
31
ST™ 1,593
12,000 100

CCB
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2021 200
CCB
BCTrade
50
10
20
600
140
130
49 130
13 2021 1.40
2021 2.67
23 31,400
CIPS
64
CDR
2021 2.45 17.7
QFI
626.2 360.3 65.4
1,412 25.52 6,945

QFI
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15
Zhangbutong
2021
492.1 11,950.9
2021
1 1N
CCB
CCB
WM
2021 1.09
11.28 15 22.52
726 22.05

17 56.74
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666

9.10 7.89
232,979

2.78

120,000

3.85

600,000

CCB

4.92

Yunongtong

200,000
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2021
6.39
209,049
15,874
1.06
117,613
2021
12.22 4.20
CCB
POS
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2021 896,222

1.33 3.96 147

105 3.04

1,256
10.39 25.92
2021
13.64 2.02 177,200
10.19 68,510
Al

FCL
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2021
5.15
63,322
WM
2021
WM
WM 2,188,330
2,188,330 CCB
92.25 47.71
2021 WM 4,230,393
2021 WM 183,949
59,709 124,240
37,322 20.29
79.71 2021 CCB WM
3,619,080 2021
2,188,330
1,689,841 WM
WM 1,821,258

WM
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755.4
2021
WM 2,372,279
183,949 CCB
WM
5,574,308
WM
WM 146,627
5,110,426
CCB WM
498,489
367,072 16.77
83.23
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2021 2021
2020 12 31 WM WM 2021 12 31
2,391 1,527,864 981 4,230,393 3,290 5,574,308 82 183,949
WM 1 56,854 - 574 1 57,428 - -
WM 2,390 1,471,010 981 4,229,819 3,289 5,516,880 82 183,949
CCB 970 2,188,330
551 696,984 829 5,110,426 410 3,619,080
2,942 2,224,848 1,810 9,340,819 3,700 9,193,388 1,052 2,372,279
WM
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
CCB ccB
) ) ) () () ()
80,643  39.11 786,897 34.35 867,540 34.74 393,298 24.02 258,541 33.31 651,839 27.01
43,595  21.141,222,780  53.381,266,375 50.72 688,972  42.08 392,514 50.571,081,486 44.81
26,138 12.68 132,312 5.78 158,450 6.35 358,187 21.88 82,494 10.63 440,681 18.26
55,804  27.07 15,081 0.66 70,885 2.84 67,515 4.12 18,120 2.33 85,635 3.55
- - 133,720 5.84 133,720 5.36 129,292 7.90 24,478 3.15 153,770 6.37
206,180 100.002,290,790 100.002,496,970 100.001,637,264 100.00 776,147 100.002,413,411 100.00
878 518.3
M A
5,066
32
2021
87,000
1.7
2021 223,052 27
10 39,571
14,983
15 168,498 10 6,829
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1,303
1,027
58
ABS
2021
CCB CCB
CCB
2021
CCB
CCB
Limited
17,600
CCB
CCB

10,349

1,689

20

21

CCB
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5,295
7,423
231
2,916
579
2021
2021
12,131 1.80
415,899 308,584
30
CCB CCB CCB
CCB 60
7,524 29.28

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation
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33 2021 CCB 391,727
65,058 2021 2,768
ccB
ccB China Construction Bank (London) Limited
2009 200 1.5
CCB
2021 ccB 3,370 3,370
2021 917,600
CCB
CCB China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited
2013 4.2 ccB
ccB
2021 CCB 1,705 558
2021 1,706,100
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A.
2013 550
CCB
CCcB
2021 ccB 19,530 3,736
2021 83
cCB
CCB China Construction Bank (New Zealand)
Limited 2014 199
ccB
2021
CCB 10,999 1,142 2021
101
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco

Maltiplo S/A 2014

56/431



CCB

22,026 1,198

CCB
CCB
Berhad

CCB

1,400

CCB
CCB
Indonesia Tbk
3.79
82

S.A. Banco Industrial e Comercial S.A.

ccB

2016

2021
2021

CCB
2016

2021

2021 87
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2015

China Construction Bank (Malaysia)

CCB
85

822.6

7,605

PT Bank China Construction Bank

PT

Tbk PT Bank Windu Kentjana International Tbk 60

CCB

11,674

CCB
CCB
CCB CCB
2021
778,614

CCB
CcB
Management Co., Ltd. 2005
65

Services, Inc.

2,714

CCB

2021

200
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ccB

CCB CCB

12,186

2017

CCB
36

CCB
CCB

CCB Principal Asset

Principal Financial

China Huadian Capital Holdings Company
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Limited 25 10 ccB
CCB
2021 ccB
1.36 676,600 433,622
ccB
CCB Principal Capital Management Co., Ltd. 250,607 2021
ccB 9,629 7,863
2021 1,155
ccB
ccB CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.
2007 11 ccB
CCB
2021 133,845
22,334 2021 1,785
CCB
ccB CCB Trust Co., Ltd. 2009
10.5
Hefei Xingtai Financial Holding (Group) Co., Ltd. 67 33
CCB
ccB
2021 1,697,729 CCB
48,548 24,696 2021 2,427
CCB
ccB CCB Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
7.12
China Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (Taiwan the National Council
for Social Security Fund Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Investment and Management Company Limited Shanghai China-Sunlight
Investment Co., Ltd. China Jianyin Investment Limited
51 19.9 16.14 4.9 4.85 3.21 ccB
ccB 2021 CCB 271,482
22,515 2021 1,188

CCB 2021
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Sino-German Bausparkasse Co., Ltd. 2004
Bausparkasse Schwaebisch Hall AG 75.10 24.90
2021 41,465
2021 31,229 2,901
2021 90
ccB
CCB CCB Futures Co., Ltd. 2014
936 CCB
Shanghai Liangyou (Group) Co., Ltd. 80 20 CCB
CCB Trading Company Limited ccB
CSRC
CCB
2021 CCcB 18,284
1,152 2021 80
ccB
ccB CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd. 2015
2.3 85 15
CCB
CcB
2021
CCB 528,972 CCB 3,817
2,878 2021 316
CCB
ccB CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co., Ltd. 2016
ccB Ningxia
Communications Investment Group Co., Ltd. Yinchuan
Tonglian Capital Investment Operation Co., Ltd. 90.2 4.9 4.9
CCB
CCB 2021 CCB 1,304
486 2021

CCB
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ccB CCB Financial Assets Investment Co., Ltd.
2017 27
ccB 2021
937,084 382,269
2021 CCB 140,178 31,712
2021 3,613
ccB
ccB CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd. 2019
15 WM
2021 ccB
CCB BlackRock CCB
Wealth Management Co., Ltd. CCB
50.1 40 9.9 WM
ccB
2021 CCB
18,530 17,447 WM 2,188,330
2021 2,062
ccB
ccB CCB International (Holdings) Limited
601 2004
CcB
M&A
2021 ccB 85,003
14,271 2021 679
2021 2020
60,469 15.98 57,613 17.12
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59,231 15.65 53,160 15.79
64,594 17.07 49,667 14.75
64,115 16.94 41,982 12.47
59,008 15.59 55,709 16.55
3,806 1.01 4,365 1.30
68,394 18.08 74,704 22.19
(1,205) 0.32) (584) 0.17)
378,412 100.00 336,616 100.00
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
5,445,665 13.82 4,874,094 13.05
4,291,896 10.89 3,942,366 10.55
6,960,553 17.66 6,671,861 17.86
4,808,874 12.20 4,423,501 11.84
4,272,993 10.84 3,985,433 10.67
1,530,966 3.89 1,451,185 3.88
10,691,168 27.13 10,577,145 28.31
1,408,594 3.57 1,434,781 3.84
39,410,709 100.00 37,360,366 100.00
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
3,492,555  18.61 32,286 0.92 3,003,466  17.93 32,932 1.10
3,137,528  16.72 37,532 1.20 2,770,718  16.55 38,323 1.38
3,158,558  16.83 41,805 1.32 2,819,557  16.84 43,467 1.54
3,460,768  18.44 70,428 2.04 3,084,244  18.42 65,990 2.14
3,070,704  16.37 36,527 1.19 2,741,336  16.37 39,218 1.43
805,241 4.29 30,672 3.81 766,232 4.57 22,581 2.95
900,573 4.80 12,046 1.34 830,609 4.96 11,772 1.42
738,219 3.94 4,775 0.65 729,606 4.36 6,446 0.88

18,764,146  100.00 266,071 1.42 16,745,768  100.00 260,729 1.56

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
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2021

832

23,679

362

14,476
597

2021
13

75

4,057,991 18.13 3,648,098 17.70
3,518,912 15.73 3,213,868 15.59
4,192,162 18.73 3,875,480 18.80
4,368,977 19.52 4,018,270 19.49
4,012,622 17.93 3,741,594 18.15
1,473,206 6.58 1,389,559 6.74
18,209 0.08 17,164 0.08
386,544 1.73 434,595 2.11
350,191 1.57 276,348 1.34
22,378,814 100.00 20,614,976 100.00
14,510 37
13,960 115
34 19
437 160
267 60 20 31
3,340
942 160
129 21,513 ATM 13,899
160 1,387
10 56
69,030 ATM
9,714 49,495
252
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WM

1,162

14,000

11

2021

CCB

2.71

WeChat
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14 CCB
75 1.35
RPA
ICR Al
950,000
VOX
1,456
CCB
7.09
Bilibili
2021 130
1000



WM

29,168.2 7.52
57,353

37.01
WeChat 137
WeChat
3.14

2021
5.57 392
10.38 4,800.6

261,865
34.15 150

17.55 50,779

2.07

E.ccb.com

e.ccb.com

2021

417

92.18

20,904.2

SMS

5,569
956.3
1,901

CCB
100

2021
17.11

WeChat

CSRC

5,773
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WeChat
149
2,972.1 802.8
2.06
113
509 15
20,695.7
17.57
9.29 11,245
274.72
770 19,250 291
21.97 JD
41.47
94
70,000



17,659
Shanfutong
2021 317 1,402
240,000
3,410 74
660,000
2.30 2021

98.70 WeChat

20 12
CCB
CCB
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2021

114,922

1,808
CcB
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2,000 230,000
2021
31
72 1,761
3,703
22
129,000 787
68,000 27,000
5,800

2021
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LGD

ESG

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

17,993,001 95.89 15,990,401 95.49
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505,074 2.69 494,638 2.95

143,195 0.76 120,731 0.72

80,624 0.43 106,291 0.64

42,252 0.23 33,707 0.20

18,764,146 100.00 16,745,768 100.00

266,071 260,729
1.42 1.56
2021
2021 5,342
266,071 1.42 0.14
2.69 0.26
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

9,593,526 217,558 2.27 8,360,221 213,885 2.56
2,683,402 74,808 2.79 2,593,677 82,260 3.17
6,910,124 142,750 2.07 5,766,544 131,625 2.28
7,891,928 31,242 0.40 7,233,869 29,451 0.41
6,386,583 12,909 0.20 5,830,859 11,320 0.19
896,222 11,960 1.33 825,710 11,591 1.40
232,979 2,278 0.98 264,581 2,604 0.98
226,463 1,627 0.72 138,481 1,377 0.99
149,681 2,468 1.65 174,238 2,559 1.47
379,469 - - 259,061 - -
899,223 17,271 1.92 892,617 17,393 1.95
18,764,146 266,071 1.42 16,745,768 260,729 1.56
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
)
9,593,526 51.13 217,558 2.27 8,360,221 49.92 213,885 2.56
1,760,364 9.38 20,763 1.18 1,582,628 9.45 31,483 1.99
1,725,682 9.20 40,204 2.33 1,399,735 8.36 26,430 1.89
1,693,920 9.03 39,766 2.35 1,376,621 8.22 25,468 1.85
1,402,653 7.48 58,963 4.20 1,294,355 7.73 78,059 6.03
960, 869 5.12 10,955 1.14 826,390 4.93 12,511 1.51
912,515 4.86 18,129 1.99 727,948 4.35 20,989 2.88
730,087 3.89 13,536 1.85 687,504 4.11 9,011 1.31
627,875 3.35 7,781 1.24 524,913 3.13 7,052 1.34
445,952 2.38 8,274 1.86 381,172 2.28 6,732 1.77
246,338 1.31 24,973 10.14 212,835 1.27 7,132 3.35
3,797 0.02 335 8.82 2,092 0.01 427 20.41
117,615 0.63 2,401 2.04 92,887 0.55 2,181 2.35
20,729 0.11 678 3.27 21,802 0.13 604 2.77
73,272 0.39 114 0.16 70,763 0.42 75 0.11
590,304 3.14 11,465 1.94 559,091 3.34 12,230 2.19
7,891,928 42.06 31,242 0.40 7,233,869 43.20 29,451 0.41
379,469 2.02 - - 259,061 1.55 - -
899,223 4.79 17,2711 1.92 892,617 5.33 17,393 1.95
18,764,146 100.00 266,071 1.42 16,745,768 100.00 260,729 1.56
2021
4.20
1.99 1.83 0.89
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
9.243 0.05 10,090 0.06
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2021 847 9,243
0.01 0.05
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
48,846 0.26 54,299 0.32
18,910 0.10 24,664 0.15
36,239 0.19 35,801 0.21
57,633 0.31 59,888 0.36
14,833 0.08 7,571 0.05
176,461 0.94 182,223 1.09
2021 5,762 176,461
0.15
127,615
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1.64 2.29 2.52
14.46 20.02 15.97
33.02 62.62 50.11
16.44 25.06 20.60
CBIRC
2021 4.24

10 12.83
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31

4.24 3.55 2.65

10 12.83 11.84 10.82

10
2021 12 31

137,964 0.73

45,361 0.24

35,210 0.19

35,150 0.19

31,075 0.16

30,583 0.16

29,546 0.16

26,293 0.14

24,048 0.13

21,876 0.12

417,106 2.22

2021
VaR
VaR

99
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VaR
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
151 160 196 127 141 250 317 137
35 53 89 30 87 98 182 46
155 163 203 110 145 246 298 137
1 9 45 - 1 9 42 -
2021
LIBOR 2021
SOFR SOFR SONIA

SOFR
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2021 12 31
292,290 (3,954,633) 4,229,630 (1,773,860) 3,820,695 2,614,122
2021 12 31
(3.954,633) 274,997  (1,498,863) 2,321,832
2020 12 31
108,331  (2,864,124) 3,641,112  (1,502,646) 3,006,680 2,389,353
2020 12 31
(2,864,124) 776,988 (725,658) 2,281,022
2021 501,991
274,997
2,046,835
542,801
100 PBC
PBC 100
PBC
PBC
100 100 100 100
2021 12 31 (53,453) 53,453 76,805 (76,805)
2020 12 31 (45,546) 45,546 80,344 (80,344)
2021
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
916,669 312,454 335,806 1,564,929 945,417 352,008 376,645 1,674,160
(929,333) (333,522) (270,104)  (1,532,959)  (1,000,213) (330,942) (290,448) (1,621,603)
« ) 1,528,518 88,234 150,570 1,767,322 1,826,299 75,051 137,233 2,038,583
« ) (1,523,921) (33,060) (194,623)  (1,751,604) (1,758,605) (60,684) (203,639) (2,022,928)
6,471 - 156 6,627 (16,261) 29) 0 (16,294)
( V4
(1,596) 34,106 21,805 54,315 (3,362) 35,494 19,787 51,919
2021 2,396
54,315
2021
2021
2021 AML
AML AML
AML
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
25 59.32 55.66 51.87
25 70.58 58.64 68.29
82.28 78.49 77.68
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1. CBIRC
2. CBIRC
30
20
2021
134.70
0.17
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
4,756,263 4,669,236 4,696,566 4,667,230 4,719,927
3,536,514 3,464,001 3,502,773 3,151,858 2,981,377
134.70 134.87 134.20 148.78 158.53
1.
NSFR
2021 NSFR
125.75 30 0.50
30
2.20
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
12 31 30 30 31 12 31
21,315,282 21,156,350 20,748,109 20,724,535 19,727,180
16,950,020 16,757,578 16,793,067 16,505,566 15,515,100
125.75 126.25 123.55 125.56 127.15
Annual Report 2021 Unaudited

Supplementary Financial Information
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2021 12 31
2,868,925  (11,721,520)  (710,960) (538,269)  (1,001,397) 2,332,329 11,385,014 2,614,122
2020 12 31
2,950,627  (11,562,623)  (491,243) (131,281) (362,539) 2,061,094 9,916,318 2,389,353
2021 12 31 2,614,122
224,769
158,897 11,721,520
2021
2021
2021
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29

2021

AML

61

2021

G-SIB TLAC
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2021
17.85 14.14 13.59
0.79
0.08 0.03
211,603
2021
2021 145 0.80
1.61 9.70
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2,475,462 2,309,534 2,261,449 2,105,934
2,575,528 2,389,615 2,361,517 2,191,258
3,252,282 3,059,048 2,832,681 2,649,639
13.59 13.61 13.62 13.63
14.14 14.09 14.22 14.18
17.85 18.03 17.06 17.15
2014 CBIRC 2020
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
16,834,493 15,274,351
11,587,106 10,638,946
5,247,387 4,635,405
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55,249 69,610
34,808 50,429
1,291,343 1,210,201
18,215,893 16,604,591

Capital Adequacy Ratio Report 2021

2015
2021 12 31 8.13
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
12 31 30 30 31 12 31

8.13 7.96 7.79 7.92 7.99

2,575,528 2,509,963 2,434,940 2,442,723 2,361,517

31,670,893 31,514,718 31,263,173 30,826,197 29,548,554

Annual Report 2021 Unaudited Supplementary Financial
Statements
2004
1
2
2016
CSRC

2021 12 31
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Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP 2021
Ernst & Young 2021
2021
2021 12
2021 2020 2019
140.96 140.96 140.96
12.71 10.90 5.63

CSRC
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2021 750
2018 31
2021 CBIRC
2021 800
2021 29
2021 ccB 15
12 27 2020 12
2021 12 EU
500
2021 1.15 800
ESG
2021 CBIRC PBC
3.30 20

2021 27
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2021

14

GDP
8.1 0.9
2021

LPR

2021
7.54 30.25
11.95 18.17 7.37
27.64 8.56 22.38
5.12 6.03 7.07 764,706
1.42 0.14
11.09 303,928 1.04
12.55 17.85

2021
12.42 378,412 11.09
303,928
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29,511 5.12
6,910 6.03
16.23 27.64
2.26
11.17 168,715
2021 2020 2019
605,420 575,909 5.12 537,066
159,286 138,315 15.16 140,935
121,492 114,582 6.03 110,898
764,706 714,224 7.07 678,001
(219,182) (188,574) 16.23 (188,132)
(167,949) (193,491) (13.20) (163,000)
(766) 3,562 N/A (521)
1,603 895 79.11 249
378,412 336,616 12.42 326,597
(74,484) (63,037) 18.16 (57,375)
303,928 273,579 11.09 269,222
2021 605,420 29,511
5.12 79.17
2021 2020
/ / /
) ()
18,028,304 767,061 4.25 16,191,067 710,531 4.39
6,609,659 225,706 3.41 5,946,763 209,803 3.53
2,530,647 36,775 1.45 2,454,146 35,537 1.45
726,819 14,898 2.05 1,075,685 21,672 2.01
587,768 12,894 2.19 604,669 11,966 1.98
28,483,197 1,057,334 3.71 26,272,330 989,509 3.77
(626,618) (542,594)
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1,757,377 1,817,863
29,613,956 1,057,334 27,547,599 989,509
21,397,697 358,241 1.67 19,718,339 313,852 1.59
2,313,948 40,989 1.77 2,478,450 48,577 1.96
1,043,395 31,483 3.02 982,516 30,827 3.14
708,601 20,384 2.88 638,280 19,406 3.04
40,121 817 2.04 49,312 938 1.90
25,503,762 451,914 1.77 23,866,897 413,600 1.73
1,653,036 1,326,591
27,156,798 451,914 25,193,488 413,600
605,420 575,909
1.94 2.04
2.13 2.19
2021
10 1.94
2.13
2021 2020
/
79,517 (22,987) 56,530
23,124 (7,220) 15,903
1,238 - 1,238
(7.193) 419 (6.774)
(336) 1,264 928
96,350 (28,525) 67,825
27,904 16,485 44,389
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(3.084) (4,504) (7.588)
1,864 (1,208) 656
2,044 (1,066) 978
(186) 65 21)
28,542 9,772 38,314
67,808 (38,297) 29,511
1
29,511 67,808
38,297
2021 67,825 6.85 1.06
72.54 21.35
3.48
1.41 1.22
2021 2020
() ()
9,162,756 365,293 3.99 7,859,715 324,205 4.12
2,743,696 97,861 3.57 2,564,049 103,083 4.02
6,419,060 267,432 4.17 5,295,666 221,122 4.18
7,547,245 362,742 4.81 6,840,063 336,587 4.92
1,253,168 56,424 4.50 1,066,718 58,979 5.53
6,294,077 306,318 4.87 5,773,345 277,608 4.81
250,861 6,424 2.56 390,714 9,930 2.54
1,067,442 32,602 3.06 1,100,575 39,809 3.62
18,028,304 767,061 4.25 16,191,067 710,531 4.39
56,530 7.96 767,061

11.35
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15,903 7.58 225,706
11.15
1,238 3.48 36,775
3.12
6,774
31.26 14,898
32.43
928 7.76
12,894
21
2021 451,914 38,314 9.26
79.27
9.07
4.51 0.18
2021 2020

) (D)

10,153,188 153,660 1.51 9,645,218 139,189 1.44

6,356,409 55,117 0.87 6,076,943 50,260 0.83

3,796,779 98,543 2.60 3,568,275 88,929 2.49

10,816,186 201,090 1.86 9,571,844 167,353 1.75

4,643,984 14,505 0.31 4,406,735 13,792 0.31

6,172,202 186,585 3.02 5,165,109 153,561 2.97

428,323 3,491 0.82 501,277 7,310 1.46

21,397,697 358,241 1.67 19,718,339 313,852 1.59

44,389 14.14 358,241
8.52
7,588
15.62 40,989
6.64 19
656 2.13 31,483

6.20
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978 5.04 20,384
11.02
121 12.90 817
18.64
2021 2020

138,637 131,512 5.42

(17,145) (16,930) 1.27

121,492 114,582 6.03

37,794 23,733 59.25

159,286 138,315 15.16

2021 20,971 15.16 159,286
20.83
1.46
2021 2020 2019

138,637 131,512 5.42 126,667
28,942 29,007 0.22) 25,666
21,148 21,374 (1.06) 24,025
19,283 17,366 11.04 16,894
18,550 15,574 19.11 12,899
17,284 15,593 10.84 14,194
13,220 12,542 5.41 12,267
11,658 11,577 0.70 10,331
3,981 3,017 1.63 3,633
1,358 1,309 3.74 1,449
3,213 3,253 (1.23) 5,309
(17,145) (16,930) 1.27 (15,769)
121,492 114,582 6.03 110,898
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2021
6.03 121,492
15.89 0.15
75.89 28,942
SMS 1.06
21,148
11.04 19,283
19.11 18,550
WM
10.84 17,284

2021 2020 2019
10,498 5,765 82.10 9,093
7,816 4,313 81.22 9,120
5,921 3,182 86.08 1,184
4,634 4,649 (0.32) 3,359
8,925 5,824 53.25 7,281
37,794 23,733 59.25 30,037

14,061 59.25 37,794
4,733
3,503 7,816
2,739 5,921
3,101 8,925

2021 2020 2019
118,238 104,353 13.31 105,784
35,542 34,929 1.75 33,675
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7,791 7,325 6.36 6,777
57,611 41,967 37.28 41,896
219,182 188,574 16.23 188,132
27.64 25.38 2.26 26.75
2021
2.26 27.64
30,608 16.23 219,182 2020
13,885
13.31 118,238 613 1.75
35,542 466 6.36 7,791
2021 2020 2019
160,324 167,139 (4.08) 148,942
16,298 7,675 112.35 7,286
15,830 7,919 99.90 5,789
468 (244) N/A 1,497
(7,907) 15,115 (152.31) 7,293
168,715 189,929 (11.17) 163,521
2021 168,715 21,214 11.17
6,815 23,022
8,623
7,911 99.90
2021 74,484 11,447
19.68 25
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
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18,170,492 60.06 16,231,369 57.70 14,542,001 57.17
18,380,916 60.76 16,476,817 58.57 14,479,931 56.93
(637,338) @.11) (556,063) (1.98)  (482,158) (1.90)
379,469 1.25 259,061 0.92 492,693 1.94
3,761 0.01 9,890 0.04 15,282 0.06
43,684 0.15 41,664 0.15 36,253 0.14
7,641,919 25.26 6,950,653 24.71 6,213,241 24.43
2,763,892 9.14 2,816,164 10.01 2,621,010 10.30
343,269 1.13 821,637 2.92 950,807 3.74
549,078 1.81 602,239 2.14 557,809 2.19
785,329 2.60 710,192 2.52 551,393 2.17
30,253,979 100.00 28,132,254 100.00 25,436,261 100.00
2021 2.12 7.54 30.25
1.94 11.95 691,266
9.95 2.36
60.06 0.55 25.26
52,272 1.86
478,368 58.22
53,161 8.83
0.87 9.14
1.79 1.13
0.33 1.81
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
9,593,526 51.01 8,360,221 49.80 6,959,844 46.33
2,683,402 14.27 2,593,677 15.45 2,205,697 14.68
6,910,124 36.74 5,766,544 34.35 4,754,147 31.65
7,891,928 41.96 7,233,869 43.09 6,477,352 43.11
6,386,583 33.96 5,830,859 34.73 5,305,095 35.31
896,222 4.76 825,710 4.92 741,197 4.93
232,979 1.24 264,581 1.58 189,588 1.26
226,463 1.20 138,481 0.82 48,053 0.32
149,681 0.80 174,238 1.04 193,419 1.29
379,469 2.02 259,061 1.54 492,693 3.28
899,223 4.78 892,617 5.32 1,058,017 7.04
43,684 0.23 41,664 0.25 36,253 0.24
18,807,830 100.00 16,787,432 100.00 15,024,159 100.00
1
2
2021
2.02 12.04 18.81
1.23 14.75 9.59
2.68 6.91
658,059 9.10 7.89
555,724 9.53 6.39 70,512
8.54 896,222 31,602
11.94 232,979 87,982 63.53
226,463
120,408 379,469
6,606 899,223
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
6,295,609 33.47 5,397,481 32.15

2,361,221 12.56 2,222,110 13.24
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8,589,061 45.67 7,703,618 45.89
1,518,255 8.07 1,422,559 8.47
43,684 0.23 41,664 0.25
18,807,830 100.00 16,787,432 100.00
2021
2021 275,428 108,099 172,536 556,063
9,277 (8,793) (484) -
(10,303) 12,817 (2.514) -
(2.551) (21,749) 24,300 -
153,274 - - 153,274
/ (107,775) (19, 250) (47,119) (174,144)
(7.143) 83,341 72,186 148,384
- - (59,999) (59,999)
- - 13,760 13,760
2021 12 31 310,207 154,465 172,666 637,338
2021 637,338
1,116
239.96 3.40
ECL
12 ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL

PD LGD
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EAD
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
545,273 7.13 577,952 8.31
5,155,168 67.46 4,505,243 64.82
1,941,478 25.41 1,867,458 26.87
7,641,919 100.00 6,950,653 100.00
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
7,369,446 96.43 6,665,884 95.90
272,473 3.57 223,589 3.22
- - 61,180 0.88
7,641,919 100.00 6,950,653 100.00
2021 7.64 691,266
9.95 703,562 10.55
96.43 0.53
48,884 3.57 0.35
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
7,133,288 96.80 6,438,835 96.60
139,793 1.90 138,028 2.07
31,730 0.43 33,495 0.50
64,635 0.87 55,526 0.83
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7,369,446 100.00 6,665,884 100.00
2021 694,453 10.79
7.13 9,109 4.01
236,158
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
5,763,166 78.20 5,005,677 76.45
43,088 0.58 39,619 0.59
774,286 10.51 781,313 11.72
404,472 5.49 363,852 5.46
384,434 5.22 385,423 5.78
7,369,446 100.00 6,665,884 100.00
2021 667,489 13.10 5.76
3,469 8.76 43,088
33,593 2.93 1.18 774,286
404,472
65.69 34.31
10
)
2019 17,440 3.75 2029 25 4.54
2020 16,400 3.74 2030 11 16 1.30
2019 16,120 3.86 2029 20 2.82
2020 15,980 3.23 2030 23 8.19
2020 15,510 2.96 2030 17 2.89
2021 14,270 3.52 2031 24 1.20
2021 13,780 3.48 2028 1.46
2019 13,100 3.48 2029 2.04
2018 12,850 4.00 2025 11 12 5.21

2020 12,660 3.34 2025 14 0.70
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2021
1,648 980
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
22,378,814 80.97 20,614,976 80.08 18,366,293 79.16
2,232,201 8.08 2,293,272 8.91 2,194,251 9.46
1,323,377 4.79 940,197 3.65 1,076,575 4.64
685,033 2.48 781,170 3.04 549,433 2.37
33,900 0.12 56,725 0.22 114,658 0.49
986,532 3.56 1,056,561 4.10 899,924 3.88
27,639,857 100.00 25,742,901 100.00 23,201,134 100.00
1
2021
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2021 27.64 1.90 7.37
1.76 8.56 22.38
61,071 2.66
2.23 383,180 40.76 1.32
12.31 685,033
80.97 0.89
8.08 0.83
4.79 1.14
2.48 0.56
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
10,338,734 46.20 9,699,733 47.05 8,941,848 48.69
6,549,329 29.27 6,274,658 30.44 5,927,636 32.28
3,789,405 16.93 3,425,075 16.61 3,014,212 16.41
11,278,207 50.40 10,184,904 49.41 8,706,031 47.40
4,873,992 21.78 4,665,424 22.63 4,100,088 22.32
6,404,215 28.62 5,519,480 26.78 4,605,943 25.08
411,682 1.84 453,991 2.20 510,907 2.78
350,191 1.56 276,348 1.34 207,507 1.13
22,378,814 100.00 20,614,976 100.00 18,366,293 100.00
2021 639,001 6.59 10.34
1.09 10.73 11.28
52.17 0.95
42,309 411,682 1.84
483,239 4.42 11.42
52.84 1.25 13.96 10.19
47.16 2.18
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
250,011 250,011
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16,123

oOoOooodn
99,968 99,968
59,977 59,977
39,991 39,991
134,925 134,263
21,338 15,048
305,571 275,995
381,621 350,228
1,394,797 1,239,295
2,588,231 2,364,808
25,891 24,545
2,614,122 2,389,353
2.61 155,502
224,769 9.41
8.64 0.15
2021
3.37 43,636 1.28
143,967 436,718
123,610 518,548
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GAAP IFRS

GAAP IFRS
2021 2021 12 31
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29

14

2022

2022 20

2021 12 31

- 250,010,977,486 -

- 600,000,000 -
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2021 12 31
1.00 240,417,319,880
1.00 9,593,657,606
250,010,977,486
2021 12 31
100.00 600,000,000 475
48(1)
2010 11 19 234,282,741,606 234,282,741,606 10 0.7
2010 12 16 250,010,977, 486 250,010,977, 486 10 0.7
2021 12 31
2020 12 16
2021 12 31
2017 12 21 600,000,000 60,000,000,000

2021 12 31
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®)
409,698 39,854
369,844 2022 28 383,366 39,727
343,639
)
| 409,698 2021 12 31
10
57.03 - |  142,590,494,651
0.08 - 195,941,976
37.54 -14,322,693 93,848,861,469
0.88 -96 2,189,259,672
0.64 - 1,611,413,730
0.34 - 856,000,000
0.26 +8,303,730 657,296,730
0.22 +66,992,068 562,502,829
0.20 - 496,639,800
0.13 - 335,000,000
022l - CTOOLSH 0.07 - 168,783,482
1 2021 12 31
1,611,413,730 657,296,730
93,848,861,469
2 2021 12 31
296,131,000 1,315,282,730
3 2021 12 31 648,993,000
8,303,730
4
5
21 2022 28

22

104/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2021 10
)
15.00 - 90,000,000
14.36 +86,140,000 86,140,000
10.17 -68,320,000 61,000,000
8.33 - 50,000,000
8.33 - 50,000,000
7.64 +45,860,000 45,860,000
6.27 +35,370,000 37,620,000
4.50 -12,978,000 27,022,000
4.50 - 27,000,000
4.50 - 27,000,000
1
2 10
10
2021
2021
91,004
30
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1 2021

3 2021

4 2021

2022

23

31,202

295,764

2021

0.364

14
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2021
2021
10 29,576
2012 20
2022
91,004
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2021 26 2021
2020
100
2021 26
2021 27
2021 25 2020 2020
2020 2020 2020 2021
2021
100
2021 25
2021 26
2021 12 20 2021
2020 2020 2021
100
2021 12 20

2021 12 21
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2021 2020 2021 2021
2021
2021 14
2013
2021
14
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14
2021
2021 26 28 25 25 27 29
10 29 14 2035
2021 2023
2021 2025
2021
7/8 1/8
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8

109/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OoOoOoOoOodno
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8
7/8 1/8
8/8 0/8
5/5 0/5
1/1 0/1
5/7 2/7
3/3 0/3
0/0 0/0
4/4 0/4
4/4 0/4
2021
15
19 24
ESG
)
)
)
2021

Work Report of Independent Directors for the Year of 2021
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2021

2020

IFRS 17

AML

10

1,289,600

2021

IFRS
ORSA
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2021 12 31

2021

AML

ESG
15

12 31
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2021 11

2021

14
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2021

2020 2021
2021

CSRC

2021
2021

2021
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2021

WM
EU ESG

AML

114/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2021

2020 2021

CSR

ESG ESG

2021
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ESG ESG
ESG ESG
ESG

2021

10
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2021
2021 26 28 27 10 29
2020

2021
5/5 0/5
5/5 0/5
070 0/0
5/5 0/5
070 0/0
070 0/0
5/5 0/5
5/5 0/5
5/5 0/5
3/3 0/3
5/5 0/5
1/1 0/1

2021
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2021

2021

2021

WM
AML
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2021

2021
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Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP

HKEXnews
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27 10

61 2017 10 2022
Tian Guoli

58 2020 2022
Xu Jiandong

49 2017 2022
Zhang Qi

50 2019 2021
Tian Bo

53 2019 2021
Xia Yang

57 2021 2022
Shao Min

48 2021 2022
Liu Fang

78 2017 2022

Malcolm
Christopher McCarthy

64 2018 11 2023
Kenneth Patrick Chung

70 2019 10 2021
Graeme Wheeler

66 2020 2021
Michel Madelain

59 2021 2023
William Coen

70 2021 10 2023
Leung Kam Chung, Antony

58 2021 2022
Wang Jiang

53 2020 12 2021
Lyu Jiajin

56 2017 2021
Feng Bing

61 2016 10 2021
Anita Fung Yuen Mei

74 2016 10 2021
Carl Walter

58 2019 10 2021
Wang Yongging

59 2020 2022
Yang Fenglai

55 2021 12 2023
Lin Hong
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59 2018 2023
Wang Yi

56 2021 12 2023
Liu Jun

59 2021 12 2023
Deng Aibing

58 2019 2021
Zhao Xijun

67 2020 2022
Liu Huan

56 2020 2022
Ben Shenglin

60 2018 2021
Wu Jianhang

60 2018 2021 12
Lu Kegui

59 2018 2021
Cheng Yuanguo

53 2019
Ji Zhihong

50 2020 10
Wang Hao

51 2020 12
Zhang Min

48 2021 11
Li Yun

58 2019
Hu Changmiao

57 2021
Jin Panshi

59 2021
Cheng Yuanguo

58 2021 2022
Wang Jiang

53 2020 2021
Lyu Jiajin

60 2019 2021
Jin Yanmin

51 2021 2021
Zhang Yi

16,789 15,555 13,023
12,447 17,009 12,108 9,120 17,709
15,863 15,417
20,966 18,989 15,739
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2020

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

23

Zhang Jinliang

23

23

23

23

23

9,848

2021

2024

1969 11

2021
2024

2021
2024

2021

2021

2021

2021 12

2021
2024

EDINETOOOO
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2021 10
2003 10
IT
2016 2018
2018
2019
1997
2024
2024
2021 12

2021
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2016
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2022 23 2021
2024
2021 12
CBIRC 2022
CBIRC 2021 11
2022 29
2022
Tian Guoli
2017 10 2018
14
PBC 2013 2017
2010 12 2013
1999 2010 12
1983 1999
1983
Xu Jiandong
2020 2015 2015 2020
2012 2015 SAFE
2011 2012 2004 2011
1994 2004 SAFE
1986
Zhang Qi
2017 2011 2011 2017
2001 2011
1991 2001 1995 1998 2001
Tian Bo
2019 2019 2006 2019
2016 2018
1994 2006 1994

2004
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Xia Yang
2019 2019 1997 2019
1988 12 1997
1988 2018
Shao Min
2021 2021 2019 2021
2019 2019 2015
2019 1987 2015
1987
Liu Fang
2021 2021 2019 2021
SAFE 2015 2019 SAFE
1999 2015 SAFE SAFE
1999
Malcolm Christopher McCarthy
2017 2009 12 2016 10
Ofgem FSA
J.C. UK NIBC N.V. NIBC
N_V. plc plc
ICE
Kenneth Patrick Chung
2018 11 2009 12 2017
1980
1992 1996

Graeme Wheeler
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2019 10 2017
2012 2017 2010 2012
2006 2010
2001 2006 1997 2001
1993 1997 NZDMO
1990 1993 1984
1990 OECD 1973 1984
2018
1972
Michel Madelain
2020 2018 IFRS 2018
2016 2018 12
MIS
MIS 2008 2016 MIS
1994 2008 MIS 1980
1994 1989
William Coen
2021 2021
2021 2020
IFRS 2019 11 2019
2014 2019 2007
2014 2003 2006 BIS
1999
1984
1991
Leung Kam Chung, Antony
2021 10
2021
JP
1973
1998
Wang Yongging
2019 10 2016 12 2019
2003 12 2016 11
1998 12 2003 12
1994 1998

12 1985 1994
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Yang Fenglai
2020 2014 2021
2011 2014 2005 2011
2003 10 2005 2003
2003 10 2002 2003
1983 2004
Lin Hong
2021 12 2018 2017
2018 2015 2017
2007 2015
2001 2007
1988 2008
Wang Yi
2018 2013 11 2021
2018 12 2019 11 CCB 2009 11 2013 11
2008 12 2009 11
2005 2008 12 2001
2005 1984
2010
Liu Jun
2021 12 2014 12 2014 11
2014 12 2011 2014 11 2011
2011 2008 2011 2006
2008 1986
2003
Deng Aibing
2021 12 2015 2014
2015 2013 2014
2006 2013
2005 2006 2003
2005 2003 2003
2001 2003 1984
2009
Zhao Xijun
2019 2020
2005 2019 2001 2005
1995 2001 1994 1995 CSRC
2010 2014 1989 1990
1995 1996
1985 1987
1999

Liu Huan
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2020 2006
2016 1997 2006
2004 2005
1982
Ben Shenglin
2020 2014 2014
2018 2015
2018 10
JP HSBC ABN
1987
1990 1994
Ji Zhihong
2019 2013 2019 PBC
2013 2016 PBC 2012
2013 PBC 2010 2012 PBC
2008 2010 PBC
1995 PBC 2005
Wang Hao
2020 10 2018 2020
2016 2018 2014 2016
2008 10 2014 2005 10 2008 10
1993
Zhang Min
2020 12 2018 2020 11 2017
2018 2015 11 2016 12
2013 2015 11
1996
2013
Li Yun
2021 11 2017 11 2021
2017 2017 11 2015 2017
2014 2015
2011 2014 2010 12 2011
1997
2000

Hu Changmiao
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2019 2018 12 2016 2018 12
CCB 2012 2016
2006 2012 2005 2006
2004 12 2005 2003 2004
12 2001 2003
1986
Jin Panshi
2021 2018 2021
2010 2018 2007 12 2010
2004 11 2007 12 2001 2004 10
2004 10 2016 11
1986 1989
2010
Cheng Yuanguo
2021 2017 2021
2014 2017 2011 2014
2005 2011
2001 2005 2018
2021 2017 CCB 2010 2015 10
CCB 1986
2021
( )
Tian Guoli 619.4 206.2 825.6
Xu Jiandong - - -
Zhang Qi - - -
Tian Bo - - -
Xia Yang - - -
Shao Min - - -
Liu Fang - - -
Malcolm Christopher 410. - - 410.0
McCarthy
Kenneth Patrick Chung 440. - - 440.0
Graeme
Wheeler 440. - - 440.0
Michel
Madelain 410. B B 410.0
William 105. B B 195.0
Coen
Leung Kam Chung, Antony 100. - - 100.8
Wang Yongging 619.4 206.2 825.6
Yang Fenglai 1,112.8 252.5 1,365.3
Lin Hong - - -
Wang Yi 50. - - 50.0

Liu Jun
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Deng Aibing - - - -
Zhao Xijun 290.0 - - 290.0
Liu Huan 270.0 - - 270.0
Ben Shenglin 250.0 - - 250.0
Ji Zhihong - 557.4 198.9 756.3
Wang Hao - 557.4 198.9 756.3
Zhang Min - 557.4 198.9 756.3
Li Yun - 185.8 73.0 258.8
Hu Changmiao - 1,335.5 272.2 1,607.7
Jin Panshi - 890.3 178.7 1,069.0
Cheng Yuanguo 12.5 890.3 174.8 1,077.6
Wang Jiang - 567.7 190.9 758.6
Lyu Jiajin - 232.3 74.5 306.8
Feng Bing B h - B
Anita Fung Yuen Mei 195.0 - - 195.0
(Carl Walter) 220.0 - - 220.0

Wu Jianhang - 556.4 131.6 688.0
Lu Kegui 50.0 - - 50.0
Jin Yanmin - 352.8 89.4 442.2
Zhang Yi - 441.4 95.3 536.7

2015
2021 2021

2021

2021
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)
)
Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP 2021
2021
2021
Wang Pengcheng Tian Zhiyong Feng
Suoteng
2021
12 31
2021 2020 2019
140.96 140.96 140.96
12.71 10.90 5.63
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24
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( ) 2021 12 31
C ) 1ASB
IFRS

38
59 131

2021 12 31
23 103
193

19.56 2022 28 UFJ
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2021 12 31
12 31
2021 2020
) ) ) )
1,057,334 20,681,453 989,509 19,354,796
(451,914) (8,839,438) (413,600) (8,090,016)
6 605,420 11,842,015 575,909 11,264,780
138,637 2,711,740 131,512 2,572,375
(17,145) (335, 356) (16,930) (331,151)
7 121,492 2,376,384 114,582 2,241,224
« ) 8 7,816 152,881 4,313 84,362
9 5,921 115,815 3,182 62,240
« ) 10 10,498 205,341 5,765 112,763
¢ ) 11 4,634 90,641 4,649 90,934
C )
68,025 1,330,569 47,874 936,415
(59,100) (1,155,996) (42,050) (822,498)
« ) 12 8,925 174,573 5,824 113,917
764,706 14,957,649 714,224 13,970,221
13 (219,182) (4,287,200) (188,574) (3,688,507)
545,524 10,670,449 525,650 10,281,714
14 (167,949) (3,285,082) (193,491) (3,784,684)
15 (766) (14.983) 3,562 69,673
1,603 31,355 895 17,506
378,412 7,401,739 336,616 6,584,209
18 (74,484) (1,456,907) (63,037) (1,233,004)
303,928 5,944,832 273,579 5,351,205
@
(25) (489) 479 9,369
(463) (9,056) 79) (5,457)
115 2,249 24 469
373) (7,296) 224 4,381
(@)
12,943 253,165 (9,108) (178,152)
556 10,875 (762) (14,905)
423) (8,274) (491) (9,604)
320 6,259 61 1,193
) D) (1,193)
(6,445) (126,064) (6,720) (131,443)
6,951 135,962 (17,142) (335,298)
( ) 6,578 128,666 (16,918) (330,916)
310,506 6,073,497 256,661 5,020,289
302,513 5,917,154 271,050 5,301,738
1,415 27,677 2,529 49,467
303,928 5,944,832 273,579 5,351,205
308,803 6,040,187 254,112 4,970,431
1,703 33,311 2,549 49,858
310,506 6,073,497 256,661 5,020,289
19 1.19 23.28 1.06 20.73
( / )
185 309 (
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12 31
2021 2020
¢ ) ( ) ( ) ( )
20 2,763,892 54,061,728 2,816,164 55,084,168
21 155,107 3,033,893 453,233 8,865,237
121,493 2,376,403 101,671 1,988,685
22 188,162 3,680,449 368,404 7,205,982
23 31,550 617,118 69,029 1,350,207
24 549,078 10,739,966 602,239 11,779,795
25 18,170,492 355,414,824 16,231,369 317,485,578
26
545,273 10,665,540 577,952 11,304,741
5,155,168 100,835,086 4,505,243 88,122,553
1,941,478 37,975,310 1,867,458 36,527,478
27 18,875 369,195 13,702 268,011
29 168,326 3,292,457 172,505 3,374,198
30 13,630 266,603 14,118 276,148
31 5,858 114,582 5,279 103,257
32 2,141 41,878 2,210 43,228
33 92,343 1,806,229 92,950 1,818,102
34 331,113 6,476,570 238,728 4,669,520
30,253,979 591,767,829 28,132,254 550,266,888
36 685,033 13,399,245 781,170 15,279,685
37 1,932,926 37,808,033 1,943,634 38,017,481
38 299,275 5,853,819 349,638 6,838,919
39 229,022 4,479,670 254,079 4,969,785
23 31,323 612,678 81,956 1,603,059
40 33,900 663,084 56,725 1,109,541
4 22,378,814 437,729,602 20,614,976 403,228,931
42 40,998 801,921 35,460 693,598
43 86,342 1,688,850 84,161 1,646,189
44 45,903 897,863 54,114 1,058,470
45 1,323,377 25,885,254 940,197 18,390,253
33 1,395 27,286 1,551 30,338
46 551,549 10,788,298 545,240 10,664,894
27,639,857 540,635,603 25,742,901 503,531,144
47 250,011 4,890,215 250,011 4,890,215
48
59,977 1,173,150 59,977 1,173,150
39,991 782,224 39,991 782,224
49 134,925 2,639,133 134,263 2,626,184
50 21,338 417,371 15,048 294,339
51 305,571 5,976,969 275,995 5,398,462
52 381,621 7,464,507 350,228 6,850,460
53 1,394,797 27,282,229 1,239,295 24,240,610
2,588,231 50,625,798 2,364,808 46,255, 644
25,891 506,428 24,545 480,100
2,614,122 51,132,226 2,389,353 46,735,745
30,253,979 591,767,829 28,132,254 550,266,888
2022 29
185 309 ( )
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250,011 59,977 39,991 134,263 15,048 275,995 350,228 1,239,295 24,545 2,389,353
- - - 662 6,290 29,576 31,393 155,502 1,346 224,769
- - - - 6,290 - - 302,513 1,703 310,506
- - - 662 - - - - 109 771
- - - - - 29,576 - (29,576) - -
- - - - - - 31,393 (31,393) - -
_ _ _ - - - - (81,504) - (81,504)
- - - - - - - (4,538) - (4,538)
- - - - - - - - (466) (466)
250,011 59,977 39,991 134,925 21,338 305,571 381,621 1,394,797 25,801 2,614,122
12 31
( )
250,011 79,636 39,991 134,537 31,986 249,178 314,389 1,116,529 18,870 2,235,127
- (19,659) - (274)  (16,938) 26,817 35,839 122,766 5,675 154,226
- - - - (16,938) - - 271,050 2,549 256,661
- - - - - - - - 3,607 3,607
- (19,659) - 274) - - - - - (19,933)
- - - - - - - - (15) (15)
- - - - - - - - 46 46
- - - - - 26,817 - (26,817) - -
- - - - - - 35,839 (35,839) - -
_ _ _ _ - - - (80,004) - (80,004)
- - - - - - - (5,624) - (5,624)
- - - - - - - - (512) (512)
250,011 59,977 39,991 134,263 15,048 275,995 350,228 1,239,295 24,545 2,389,353
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4,800,215 1,173,150 782,224 2,626,184 204,339 5,308,462 6,850,460 24,240,610 480,100 46,735,745
- - - 12,949 123,032 578,507 614,047 3,041,619 26,328 4,396,482
- - - - 123,032 - - 5,017,154 33,311 6,073,497
- - - 12,949 - - - - 2,132 15,081
- - - - - 578,507 - (578,507) - -
- - - - - - 614,047 (614,047) - -
- - - - - - - (1,594,218) - (1,594,218)
- - - - - - - (88,763) - (88,763)
- - - - - - - - (9.,115) (9,115)

4,890,215 1,173,150 782,224 2,639,133 417,371 5,976,969 7,464,507 27,282,229 506,428 51,132,226

12 31
( )

4,890,215 1,557,680 782,224 2,631,544 625,646 4,873,922 6,149,449 21,839,307 369,097 43,719,084
- (384,530) - (5,359) (331,307) 524,541 701,011 2,401,303 111,003 3,016,661
- - - - (331,307) - - 5,301,738 49,858 5,020,289
- - - - - - - - 70,553 70,553
- (384,530) - (5,359) - - - - - (389,889)
- - - - - - - - (293) (293)
- - - - - - - - 900 900
- - - - - 524,541 - (524,541) - -
- - - - - - 701,011 (701,011) - -
- - - - - - - (1,564,878) - (1,564,878)
- - - - - - - (110,005) - (110,005)
- - - - - - - - (10,015) (10,015)

4,890,215 1,173,150 782,224 2,626,184 294,339 5,398,462 6,850,460 24,240,610 480,100 46,735,745

)
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12 31
2021 2020
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
378,412 7,401,739 336,616 6,584,209
14 167,949 3,285,082 193,491 3,784,684
15 766 14,983 (3,562) (69,673)
13 27,295 533,890 26,182 512,120
(4,810) (94,084) (3,924) (76,753)
¢ (6,551) (128,138) 640 12,518
(1,603) (31,355) (895) (17,506)
9 (5,921) (115,815) (3,182) (62,240)
Y (348) (6.807) 14,133 276,441
19,405 379,562 16,669 326,046
(236,164) (4,619,368) (215,482) (4,214,828)
Y (251) (4,910) 319 6,240
338,179 6,614,781 361,005 7,061,258
) 368,327 7,204,476 (392,876) (7,684,655)
86,583 1,693,563 144,967 2,835,555
/C ) 52,784 1,032,455 (45,096) (882,078)
(2,125,561) (41,575,973) (1,917,020) (37,496,911)
47,290 924,992 58,482 1,143,908
(105,043) (2,054,641) (77,590) (1,517,660)
(1,675,620) (32,775,127) (2,229,133) (43,601,841)
'Y (93,844) (1,835,589) 230,568 4,509,910
1,706,255 33,374,348 2,519,121 49,274,007
(45,999) (899,740) (152,997) (2,992,621)
(24,632) (481,802) (26,382) (516,032)
(22,366) (437,479) (56,949) (1,113,922)
C ) 265,824 5,199,517 (156,782) (3,066,656)
(77,540) (1,516,682) (82,457) (1,612,859)
66,461 1,299,977 174,691 3,416,956
1,774,159 34,702,550 2,448,813 47,898,782
436,718 8,542,204 580,685 11,358,199
1,891,859 37,004,762 2,160,828 42,265,796
236,568 4,627,270 208,372 4,075,756
2,953 57,761 1,630 31,883
(2.623,732) (51,320,198) (2,982,229) (58,332,399)
(21,235) (415,357) (25,743) (503,533)
(4,961) (97,037) (4,995) (97,702)
- - @1 (411)
(518,548) (10,142,799) (642,158) (12,560,610)
210,676 4,120,823 118,103 2,310,095
771 15,081 676 13,223
(86,364) (1,689,280) (86,140) (1,684,898)
(81,899) (1,601,944) (79,240) (1,549,934)
- - (19,933) (389,889)
- - 44) (861)
(17,805) (348,266) (15,888) (310,769)
(9.256) (181,047) (7,494) (146,583)
/( ) 16,123 315,366 (89,960) (1,759,618)
(7,624) (149,125) (21,976) (429,851)
(73,331) (1,434,354) (173,409) (3,391,880)
54 878,931 17,191,890 1,052,340 20,583,770
12 31 54 805,600 15,757,536 878,931 17,191,890
( ) 823,053 16,098,917 770,747 15,075,811
( ) (360,694) (7,055,175) (325,900) (6,374,604)
185 309 ( )
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6
2021 2020
36,775 35,537
9,653 12,306
5,245 9,366
12,894 11,966
225,706 209,803
394,804 361,371
365,833 339,230
6,424 9,930
1,057,334 989,509
(20,384) (19,406)
(36,052) (40,026)
(4,937) (8,551)
(817) (938)
(31,483) (30,827)
(155,532) (143,287)
(202,709) (170,565)
(451,914) (413,600)
605,420 575,909
@
2021 2020
4,770 3,838
40 86
4,810 3,924
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2021 2020
28,942 29,007
21,148 21,374
19,283 17,366
18,550 15,574
17,284 15,593
13,220 12,542
11,658 11,577
3,981 3,917
1,358 1,309
3,213 3,253
138,637 131,512
(5,976) (6,037)
(1,277) (1,148)
(9,892) (9,745)
(17,145) (16,930)
121,492 114,582
2021 2020
4,132 4,255
2,909 (345)
(251) 12
1,026 391
7,816 4,313
2021 2020
5,904 3,165
17 17
5,921 3,182
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2021 2020
2,579 5,121
(11,815) (10,300)
18,246 9,825
1,449 823
39 296
10,498 5,765
(2020 12 31 4,338
2021 2020
44,148 31,406
7,333 5,262
3,679 3,488
12,865 7,718
68,025 47,874
(
2021 2020
46,972 32,766
12,128 9,284
59,100 42,050
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2021 2020
79,673 71,356
14,664 12,261
7,273 6,809
3,463 2,624
1 17
5 5
13,159 11,281
118,238 104,353
24,055 23,381
4,164 4,299
3,205 3,424
1,810 1,657
2,308 2,168
35,542 34,929
7,791 7,325
3,240 2,801
54,371 39,166
219,182 188,574
2021 2020
160,324 167,139
15,830 7,919
468 (244)
2,704 (3,601)
(11,377) 22,278
167,949 193,491
2021 2020
766 (3.562)
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2021
)

- 619 53 154 826
410 - - - 410
440 - - - 440
440 - - - 440
410 - - - 410
195 - - - 195
101 - - - 101

- 619 53 154 826

- 1,112 36 217 1,365
50 - - - 50
290 - - - 290
270 - - - 270
250 - - - 250

- 568 48 143 759

- 233 21 53 307
195 - - - 195
220 - - - 220

- 557 25 106 688
50 - - - 50
13 - - - 13

3,334 3,708 236 827 8,105
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( )
2020
2018 2020
«C )
)
GEED) 861 164 - 713
« () @) 388 91 - 111
C () (@D)) - - - _
C C) - - _ _
(GH@D)) - - _ _
(GH@D)) - - _ _
(GE@D)) - - _ _
cC» 390 - - _
410 - _ _
C C) 440 - - -
) ( 440 - - -
440 - - -
390 - - _
c ) 861 164 - 348
C () (@D)) 2,000 235 - -
C (N 1,000 119 - -
C () (@D)) 50 - - _
C () (@D)) 50 - - _
Cc ) 50 - - _
290 - _ _
125 - _ _
125 - _ _
GEED) 790 148 - 389
Cc ()N 452 83 - 550
C ¢ - - _ _
CcC» 667 58 - _
10,219 1,062 - 2,111
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17
16
)
2021 2020
) ( )
12,329 12,514
25,142 29,881
758 628
574 581
38,803 43,604
( )
2021 2020
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 1 -
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 2 -
7,500,001 - 8,000,000 - -
8,000,001 8,500,000 - 1
8,500,001 9,000,000 3
9,000,001 9,500,000 - -
9,500,001 10,000,000 - 1
10,000,001 10,500,000 - -
10,500,001 11,000,000 - -
11,000,001 11,500,000 - -
11,500,001 12,000,000 - -
2021 2020 12 31
18
@
2021 2020
79,228 78,345
77,135 75,721
1,231 1,252
862 1,372
(709) 906
(4,035) (16,214)
74,484 63,037
25 16.5
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2021 2020
378,412 336,616
94,603 84,154
(89) (116)
28,519 21,454
(47,840) (43,361)
(709) 906
74,484 63,037
2021 2020 12 31
2021 2020
302,513 271,050
(4,538) (5.624)
297,975 265,426
250,011 250,011
1.19 1.06
1.19 1.06
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
48,613 49,068
2,160,485 2,285,486
520,700 434,199
33,032 46,323
1,062 1,088
2,763,892 2,816,164
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@ ( PBOC )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
10.00% 11.00%
9.00% 5.00%
PBOC
(2) PBOC
21
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
146,243 440,339
8,003 11,602
986 1,590
155,232 453,531
( 35) (125) (298)
155,107 453,233
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
122,172 405,588
32,074 46,353
986 1,590
155,232 453,531
( 35 (125) (298)
155,107 453,233
2021 2020 12 31
22
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
96,021 258,711
91,551 108,478
1,004 1,525
188,576 368,714
( 35 (414) (310)
188,162 368,404
@
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
115,485 291,791
72,087 75,398
1,004 1,525
188,576 368,714
( 35 (414) (310)
188,162 368,404
2021 12 31
16,250 (2020 12 31 )
67 (2020 12 31 )
23
(€))
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
584,102 1,870 2,296 650,225 1,802 4,168
3,183,567 27,578 27,772 3,461,021 63,881 73,376
©) 130,138 2,102 1,255 126,071 3,346 4,412
3,897,807 31,550 31,323 4,237,317 69,029 81,956
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
3,387 4,073
39,036 38,946
@ 16,082 10,015
58,505 53,034
13,618 14,739
72,123 67,773
2013
CBIRC
2019

@
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€©))
2021 12 31 12 31
47,695 197 (522) 29,692 62 (1,131)
29 - - 30 - ®)
11,102 49 (55) 7,082 273 (82)
636 - (48) 654 - (95)
2,894 7 (18) 8,028 - (160)
62,356 253 (643) 45,486 335 (1,471)
@
2021 2020
C )
686 (837)
(672) 824
2021 2020 12 31
(]
2021 12 31
320 (2020 12 31

61 )

179/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oooooog
24
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
259,628 200,006
253,753 289,459
- 133
513,381 489,598
35,590 112,458
199 350
549,170 602,406
35) 92) (167)
549,078 602,239
2021 2020 12 31
25
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
18,380,916 16,476,817
(637,338) (556,063)
©) 17,743,578 15,920,754
®) 379,469 259,061
© 3,761 9,890
43,684 41,664
18,170,492 16,231,369
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
10,267,665 9,028,785
135,601 136,849
10,403,266 9,165,634
6,449,580 5,885,022
240,147 274,635
226,463 138,481
899,127 828,943
162,333 184,102
7,977,650 7,311,183
18,380,916 16,476,817
(310,207) (275,428)
(154,465) (108,099)
(172,666) (172,536)
( 35 (637,338) (556,063)
17,743,578 15,920,754
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
379,469 250,061
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
3,761 9,890
2021 12 31
17,525,964 568,881 266,071 18,380,916
(310, 207) (154,465) (172,666) (637,338)
17,215,757 434,416 93,405 17,743,578
1.77% 26.23% 64.89% 3.47%
376,355 3,114 379,469
(900) (216) (1,116)
2020 12 31
15,682,498 533,590 260,729 16,476,817
(275,428) (108,099) (172,536) (556,063)
15,407,070 425,491 88,193 15,920,754
1.76 20.26% 66.17% 3.37%
255,470 3,591 259,061
(603) (237) (840)
ECL

ECL

61(L)

2021
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2021 12 31

2020

2020 12 31

@ /

O

2021 12 31

2021 12 31

)
(2020 12 31

) 2021 12 31

2021 12 31

~ /A

~ A

o S

o o\

(PD)

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OOoOooOodd
275,428 108,099 172,536 556,063
9,277 (8.793) (484) -
(10,303) 12,817 (2,514) -
(2,551) (21,749) 24,300 -
153,274 - - 153,274
@) (107,775) (19,250) (47,119) (174,144)
®) (7.143) 83,341 72,186 148,384
- - (59,999) (59,999)
- - 13,760 13,760
310,207 154,465 172,666 637,338
2020

240,027 92,880 149,251 482,158
4,187 (3,944) (243) -
(10,992) 11,901 (909) -
(3,804) (27,823) 31,627 -
141,273 - - 141,273
(a) (94,802) (15,131) (45,863) (155,796)
O (461) 50,216 85,229 134,984
- - (57,383) (57,383)
- - 10,827 10,827
275,428 108,099 172,536 556,063

(LGD) (EAD)

186,590 (2020 12 31 145,679
62,236
84,321
27,972 (2020 12 31
(2020 12 31
(2020 12 31 )
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OooooOodd
(2020
12 31 )
@®
2021 12 31
15,751 19,292 8,068 4,137 47,248
8,809 14,063 27,182 6,087 56,141
22,588 19,086 20,726 4,178 66,578
1,698 2,708 1,657 431 6,494
48,846 55,149 57,633 14,833 176,461
0.26 0.29 0.31 0.08 0.94
2020 12 31
15,572 20,264 6,769 684 43,289
12,862 18,439 29,069 2,300 62,670
25,531 20,083 19,350 4,400 69,364
334 1,679 4,700 187 6,900
54,299 60,465 59,888 7,571 182,223
0.32 0.36 0.36 0.05 1.09
®
2021 12 31
5,985 2020 12 31 24,830
®)
2021 12 31
21,081 2020 12 31
28,575
26
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
@) 545,273 577,952
() 5,155,168 4,505,243
©) 1,941,478 1,867,458

7,641,919 6,950,653
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
() 123,857 170,365
() 931 1,415
124,788 171,780
) - 61,180
- 61,180
() 19,613 14,202
() 136,747 115,571
() 264,125 215,219
420,485 344,992
545,273 577,952
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
16,936 20,173
211 -
34,105 51,723
28,966 33,769
43,639 64,700
123,857 170,365
123,461 170,365
1,326 712
396 -
123,857 170,365
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(

(

(

(

(

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
575 681
356 734
931 1,415
405 1,385
91 629
526 30
931 1,415
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
- 32,150
- 29,030
- 61,180
2021
2020 12 31
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
4,071 663
15,542 13,539
19,613 14,202
- 643
- 198
19,613 13,559
19,613 14,202
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
7,499 7,361
128,045 108,185
1,203 25
136,747 115,571
) 135,766 115,325
265 -
981 246
136,747 115,571
)
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)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
116,539 86,628
147,586 128,591
264,125 215,219
51,408 74,164
1,283 1,086
212,717 141,055
264,125 215,219
FVPL
()
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
4,417,350 3,799,421
4,799 5,231
293,199 300,679
141,458 130,946
214,569 177,534
49,200 49,200
5,120,575 4,463,011
68,821 62,470
5,189,396 4,525,481
17,737 (13,211)
(1,427) (282)
(15,064) (6,745)
(34,228) (20,238)
5,155,168 4,505,243
() 5,039,270 4,341,559
5,500 7,747
115,898 163,684
5,155,168 4,505,243
5,133,633 4,371,059
)
©
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
(i) 1,934,061 1,860,503
) 7,417 6,955
1,941,478 1,867,458
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2021
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,200,061 1,159,963
38,103 34,295
413,845 400,032
99,382 88,887
120,348 130,324
36,527 21,231
1,908,266 1,834,732
25,795 25,771
1,934,061 1,860,503
1,865,916 1,785,650
68,435 57,198
68,145 74,853
1,934,061 1,860,503
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
7,417 17 6,955 16
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2021

2021 12 31

2020

2020 12 31

/C )
/C )
/C )

/C )
/C )
/C )
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OooooOodd
2021
13,211 282 6,745 20,238
(13) 13 - -
- (111) 111 -
5,073 916 7,364 13,353
(1,494) (112) (623) (2,229)
() 878 429 3,399 4,706
82 10 (1,932) (1,840)
17,737 1,427 15,064 34,228
2020
8,932 134 3,636 12,702
3) 3 - -
(38) (14) 52 -
4,703 - - 4,703
(1,493) (48) (33) (1,574)
() 1,182 219 3,389 4,790
72) 12) (299) (383)
13,211 282 6,745 20,238
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2021

2021 12 31

2020

2020 12 31

)

2021 12 31

12 31

31

2021 12 31

925,069

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

PD LGD EAD

2020 12 31

OooooOodd
2021
3,334 11 - 3,345
11 11D - -
©) 9 -
@ - -
641 - 644
(856) - - (856)
() 417 159 104 680
103 (70) (35) 0
3,640 101 70 3,811
2020
3,580 - - 3,580
® 6 - -
1,490 - - 1,490
(1,896) - - (1,896)
() 157 5 - 162
9 - - 9
3,334 11 - 3,345
18,296 2020
5,241 2020 12 31 2,047
1,469 2020 12
2020 12 31 1,786,779
833,474 2020 12 31
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27
@
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
( CcCB ) () 27,000 12,000
cCB 15,000 15,000
) ( cee 11,163 11,163
CCB - Investimentos e
Participagdes Ltda 9,542 9,542
( cCB ) 7,429 7,429
( CCB ) 6,962 6,962
« ) ( ccB ) 4,406 4,406
C ) ( CcB ) () 2,861 2,861
) ( ) ( e 2,215 2,215
( CCB ) 1,955 1,955
( ) 1,502 1,502
( ) ( CcCcB ) 1,334 1,334
) ( ) ( o 976 976
( ) ( CCB ) 851 851
( ) 676 676
) ( cee 130 130
( CCBIG ) - -
94,002 79,002
(8,110) (8,110)
85,802 70,892
( ) 2021 CcCcB 15,000 cCB
() 2021 12 31 cCcB
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(b) ccB
CCcB 27,000 100 100
CCB 15,000 100 100
CCcB 11,000 100 100
CCB 4,281 99.99 0.01 100
Investimentose
Participacgdes Ltda.
CCcB 10,500 67 67
CCB 7,120 51 51
ccB 550 100 100
ccB 200 100 100
1,500
ccB 3,791,973 60 60
CCB 2,300 85 85
2,000 75.10 75.10
CCB 823 100 100
CCB 199 100 100
CcB 4,200 100 100
50,000 100 100
ccB 200 65 65
CCBIG 100 100
( ) 601 100 100
( ccB
)
( ) 6,511 100 100
( 17,600
CCB
)
( ) 2,957 100 100
(
CcB
)
(c) 2021 12 31
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@
@)
2021 2020
13,702 11,353
) 4,961 4,995
(1,152) (3,214)
1,603 895
(150) (162)
(89) (165)
12 31 18,875 13,702
( ) 2021 CBIRC 8,000
2021 800
)
9,274 50.00 50.00 10,236 1 872 784
3,500 48.57 40.00 3,958 - 238 238
10,000 50.00 50.00 1,569 1,474 215 102
1,004
50.00 50.00 1,004 - - _
681 38.11 40.00 1,188 - 10 (©))
( )
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2021 2020 12 31
2021 2020 12 31
/C HC )
C )
2021 12 31
(2020 12 31 2,167,886 )
3,182,800
) 2021 12 31

)
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
121,693 93,206
25,602 41,407
617 703
13,340 9,028
4,431 2,840
165,773 147,184

2021 2020

3,347 2,032
18,858 14,722
169 (126)
937 1,050
3,163 2,955
1,252 660
27,726 21,293

2,372,279

(2020 12 31 3,068,334
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29
/
2021 141,234 17,242 52,750 34,698 46,834 292,758
905 5,373 5,645 3,356 2,080 17,359
/¢ ) 5,188 (10,241) 2,374 - 2,679 -
721 (746) (4.537) (2.525) (4,545)  (13,074)
2021 12 31 146,606 11,628 56,232 35,529 47,048 297,043
2021 (47,755) - (35,927) (5,872)  (30,207)  (119,761)
(4,947) - (6,155) (1,483) (5,016)  (17,601)
201 - 4,421 273 4,540 9,435
2021 12 31 (52,501) - (37,661) (7,082)  (30,683)  (127,927)
3
2021 (392) @ - (96) ®) (492)
- - - (304) - (304)
2 1 - 3 - 6
2021 12 31 (390) - - (397) ®) (790)
2021 93,087 17,241 16,823 28,730 16,624 172,505
2021 12 31 93,715 11,628 18,571 28,050 16,362 168,326
/
2020 137,641 16,726 57,893 30,810 48,141 291,211
2,299 5,993 5,636 5,604 3,425 22,957
/¢ ) 2,749 (5,281) 48 - 2,484 -
(1,455) (196)  (10,827) (1,716) (7,216)  (21,410)
2020 12 31 141,234 17,242 52,750 34,698 46,834 292,758
2020 (43,405) - (40,035) (4,525)  (32,085)  (120,050)
(4,676) - (6,444) (1,654) (4,578)  (17,352)
326 - 10,552 307 6,456 17,641
2020 12 31 (47,755) - (35,927) (5.872)  (30,207)  (119,761)
3
2020 (393) @ - @4) 3) (421)
- - - (79) - (79)
1 - - 7 - 8
2020 12 31 (392) D) - (96) 3) (492)
2020 93,843 16,725 17,858 26,261 16,053 170,740
2020 12 31 93,087 17,241 16,823 28,730 16,624 172,505
o
(2) 2021 12 31 11,997 (2020 12 31 12,002 )
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12

12
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31

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021
2021

31

31

31

31

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31
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35)

35)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2021 2020
22,652 22,793
145 2
(105) (143)
22,692 22,652
(8,399) (7,919)
(546) (524)
18 44
(8,927) (8,399)
(135) (136)
- 1
(135) (135)
14,118 14,738
13,630 14,118
34(2)
13,494 1,475 14,969
2,779 129 2,908
(98) (571) (669)
16,175 1,033 17,208
(9,100) (581) (9,681)
(1,883) 93) (1,976)
79 237 316
(10,904) (437) (11,341)
- ©) ©)]
- ® (O]
4,394 885 5,279
5,271 587 5,858
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OooooOodd
/
2020 11,698 1,423 13,121
2,075 131 2,206
(279) (79) (358)
2020 12 31 13,494 1,475 14,969
2020 (8,071) (541) (8.612)
(1,277) an (1,354)
248 37 285
2020 12 31 (9,100) (581) (9,681)
« 3

2020 - ) )
- @ @
2020 12 31 - ) )
2020 3,627 875 4,502
2020 12 31 4,394 885 5,279

[€)) ccB CCB CCB

2021 2020
2,210 2,809
(69) (222)
( 35 - @G377)
12 31 2,141 2,210
@ (ceu)
CGU( )
CGU
CGU
2021 12 31 321 (2020 12 31 377 )
CCB CGU
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Ogoooood
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
92,343 92,950
(1,395) (1,551)
90,948 91,399
@D
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
C ) /C )
/C ) /C )
(46,115) (11,538) (19,059) (4,700)
432,616 107,959 406,810 101,782
18,237 4,538 15,331 3,801
(26,222) (8,616) (32,582) (7,933)
378,516 92,343 370,500 92,950
(6,059) (1,382) (5,910) (1,283)
(361) (13) (1,469) (268)
(6,420) (1,395) (7,379) (1,551)
@

2021 (5,983) 101,782 3,801 (8,201) 91,399
(2,451) 6,177 737 (428) 4,035
(4,486) - - - (4,486)
2021 12 31 (12,920) 107,959 4,538 (8,629) 90,948
2020 (9,503) 82,330 4,348 (5,318) 71,857
192 19,452 (547) (2,883) 16,214
3,328 - - - 3,328
2020 12 31 (5,983) 101,782 3,801 (8,201) 91,399
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34
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
@
1,336 1,458
64 115
248 421
1,648 1,994
83,268 23,004
@ 26,416 25,982
23,724 22,405
12,825 10,435
2,520 2,632
1,569 1,299
185,793 156,412
337,763 244,163
¢ 39
(980) (1,197)
(5,670) (4,238)
331,113 238,728
(D 2021 12 31 376
(2020 12 31 652 )
@
2021 38,685 80 38,765
9,955 30 9,985
(5,097) (12) (5,109)
2021 12 31 43,543 98 43,641
2021 (12,745) (38 (12,783)
(8,013) (22) (8,035)
3,584 9 3,593
2021 12 31 (17,174) (5D (17,225)
2021 25,940 42 25,982
2021 12 31 26,369 47 26,416
2020 30,610 104 30,714
10,617 14 10,631
(2,542) (38) (2,580)
2020 12 31 38,685 80 38,765
2020 (6,221) (33) (6,254)
(7,669) (26) (7,695)
1,145 21 1,166
2020 12 31 (12,745) (38) (12,783)
2020 24,389 71 24,460
2020 12 31 25,940 42 25,982

30
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35

36

37

OoOoOoOoOodno
2021
( 12 31
)4 )
21 298 a73) - - 125
9 4 - - 13
22 310 95 - 9 414
24 167 (75) - - 92
25 556,063 160,048 (18,774) (59,999) 637,338
26(2)(a) 20,238 15,830 (913) (927) 34,228
29 492 304 - 6) 790
30 135 - - - 135
31 9 - - - 9
32 377 - (56) - 321
34 5,435 4,302 - (3,087) 6,650
583,533 180,335 (19,743) (64,010) 680,115
2020
/ 12 31
(G C )/
21 218 80 - - 298
38 (29) - - 9
22 225 86 (6 - 310
24 63 104 - - 167
25 482,158 167,448 (36,160) (57,383) 556,063
26(2)(a) 12,702 7,919 (383) - 20,238
29 421 79 - ®) 492
30 136 - - [€h) 135
31 7 2 - - 9
32 - 377 - - 377
34 4,793 3,016 - (2,374) 5,435
500,761 179,082 (36,544) (59,766) 583,533
C )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
640,154 740,904
37,992 31,815
6,887 8,451
685,033 781,170
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
219,393 248,404
1,703,197 1,689,533
10,336 5,697
1,932,926 1,943,634
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,773,838 1,797,413
148,752 140,524
10,336 5,697
1,932,926 1,943,634
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
275,835 331,259
22,294 17,103
1,146 1,276
299,275 349,638
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
156,883 171,124
141,246 177,238
1,146 1,276
299,275 349,638
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
- 56,961
31,372 31,453
197,650 165,665
229,022 254,079

2021 2020 12 31
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40

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
20,768 42,111
9,565 10,488
2,764 1,478
33,097 54,077
778 1,408
- 1,198
25 42
33,900 56,725

41

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
6,616,784 6,354,893
4,920,726 4,716,452
11,537,510 11,071,345
3,949,459 3,596,898
6,541,654 5,670,385
10,491,113 9,267,283
350,191 276,348
22,378,814 20,614,976

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

@

79,552 63,427
38,268 42,540
17,944 17,760
191,702 190, 387
327,466 314,114
0) 12,824 17,542
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OooooOodd
2021
12 31
23,230 79,673 (75,187) 27,716
251 7,273 (7,216) 308
5,764 3,463 (2,320) 6,907
) 596 14,842 (14,801) 637
1,005 12 (99) 918
- 5 (5) -
0 4,614 13,159 (13,261) 4,512
35,460 118,427 (112,889) 40,998
2020
12 31
24,025 71,356 (72,151) 23,230
355 6,809 (6,913) 251
4,983 2,624 (1,843) 5,764
@) 3,970 12,261 (15,635) 596
1,396 32 (423) 1,005
2 5 0 -
0 4,344 11,281 (11,011) 4,614
39,075 104,368 (107,983) 35,460
@
@
2021
12 31
529 8,981 (8,778) 732
49 318 (322) 45
874 5,365 (5.518) 721
1,452 14,664 (14,618) 1,498
2020
12 31
608 6,551 (6,630) 529
42 225 (218) 49
3,683 5,485 (8,294) 874
4,333 12,261 (15,142) 1,452
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()]
(
)
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
5,266 5,776 6,122 6,139 (856) (363)
« )
160 169 190 183 (30) 14)
/C ) 178 (105) - - 178 (105)
- - 153 374 (153) (374)
(521) (574) (521) (574) - -
12 31 5,083 5,266 5,944 6,122 (861) (856)
()
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2.75 3.25
7.00 7.00
11.0 11.4
(2010 2013 )
()
0.25 0.25
(100) 103
41 (39)

( )2021 12 31
7.9 )
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@

2021

2021 12 31

2020

2020 12 31

@

0
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
590 315
823 1,007
4,531 4,800
5,944 6,122
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
73,128 72,174
10,665 9,701
2,549 2,286
86,342 84,161
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
D) 34,515 31,833
Q) 11,388 22,281
45,903 54,114
2021
26,480 4,009 1,344 31,833
/¢ ) 56 (56) - -
/¢ ) 112) 141 (29) -
/C ) (€)) €1)) 38 -
19,758 - - 19,758
(16,691) (3.247) (728) (20,666)
) (1,297) 4,810 77 3,590
28,193 5,620 702 34,515
2020
24,773 4,401 6,305 35,479
/¢ ) 13 (13) - -
/¢ ) (236) 248 12) -
/¢ ) (10) (46) 56 -
20,706 - - 20,706
(15,227) (3,586) (5,865) (24,678)
() (3,539) 3,005 860 326
26,480 4,009 1,344 31,833
PD LGD EAD

204/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
45
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
@ 792,112 537,050
O) 141,864 125,871
®) 45,996 79,986
Tier ) 337,358 193,049
6,047 4,241
1,323,377 940,197
) ccB ccB ccB
@
( ) 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2014 2021 4.00 - 600
2014 11 18 2021 11 18 3.95 - 1,000
2014 11 18 2024 11 18 4.08 600 600
2016 30 2021 30 4.08 - 3,500
2016 31 2021 31 2.75 - 1,951
2016 10 21 2021 10 21 2.25 - 4,579
2016 11 2021 11 3.05 - 800
2017 13 2022 13 2.75 3,817 3,925
2017 10 25 2022 10 25 3.15 636 654
2017 11 2022 11 3.93 652 708
2017 12 2022 12 3.00 2,544 2,616
2018 13 2021 13 3.20 - a7
2018 17 2021 26 LIBOR0.75 - 523
2018 18 2021 18 4.88 - 6,000
2018 30 2021 30 LIBOR0.75 - 131
2018 2021 LIBOR+0. 80 - 164
201 2021 - 7
018 0 LIBOR+0.73 5,88
2018 2023 LIBOR0.83 3,817 3,925
4.01
2018 19 2023 19 435 472
201 12 202 12 2,61
018 023 LIBOR$1. 25 2,545 ,616
2018 20 2021 20 4.48 - 3,000
2018 21 2023 19 4.005 152 165
2018 23 2021 23 4.25 - 2,500
201 24 2021 24 - 41
018 0 LIBOR+0.75 6.5
EURIBOR
2018 24 2021 24 - 4,022
+0.60
2018 12 20 2021 12 20 LIBOR0.75 - 654
2019 16 2024 16 3.50 2,536 2,603
2019 16 2029 16 3.88 1,272 1,308
2019 26 2022 24 0.21 1,105 1,268
2019 26 2022 26 3.30 6,300 6,300
2019 26 2024 26 3.40 3,000 3,000
2019 11 2024 16 3.50 1,908 1,962
2019 12 2022 12 LIBOR+0. 68 637 654
2019 10 22 2022 10 22 0.05 3,600 4,022
2019 10 24 2024 10 24 LIBOR$0.77 4,262 4,383
2.
2019 11 22 2024 11 22 393 370 401
2019 12 10 2022 11 10 391 425
+0.88
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« ) 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2019 12 20 2022 20 L1B0R 1,904 1,967
+0.63
2020 16 2023 15 2.68 6,000 6,000
2020 16 2025 15 2.75 5,000 5,000
2020 19 2022 19 2.95 802 802
2020 21 2025 21 1.99 2,876 2,950
2020 25 2023 25 0954 652 708
2020 28 2025 28 1.78 1,272 1,308
2020 28 2030 28 2.55 636 654
2020 10 27 2023 10 29 3.50 20,000 20,000
2020 11 2023 11 3.70 2,600 2,600
2021 26 2024 26 3.30 20,000 -
2021 2024 3.65 2,240 -
2021 2024 12 3.55 2,200 -
2021 22 2023 22 2.85 1,997 -
2021 22 2024 22 0.043 5,760 -
2021 22 2024 22 0.86 3,817 -
2021 22 2026 22 1.46 3,499 -
2021 27 2024 3.33 1,950 -
2021 28 2024 28 0.06 5,760 -
2021 22 2026 22 1.80 2,690 -
2021 15 2026 15 1.60 2,232 -
2021 29 2026 29 1.50 4,453 -
2021 12 21 2024 12 21 0.01 3,078 -
141,997 125,895
(133) 4)
141,864 125,871
(©)
PBOC CBIRC
« ) 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2011 11 2026 11 5.70 @) - 40,000
2012 11 20 2027 11 22 4.99 (b) 40,000 40,000
2021 28 2031 4.30 ©) 6,000 -
46,000 80,000
() (14)
45,996 79,986
() 2021 11
(b) 2021 11 22
©) PBOC CBIRC 2026
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“4) Tier
« ) 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2014 18 2029 18 5.98 (a) 20,000 20,000
2018 25 2028 25 4.86 (b) 43,000 43,000
2018 10 29 2028 10 29 4.70 (©) 40,000 40,000
2019 27 2029 27 4.25 (d) 11,768 12,100
2020 24 2030 24 2.45 (e) 12,723 13,081
2020 10 2030 14 4.20 () 65,000 65,000
2021 2031 10 3.45 @ 65,000 -
2021 2036 10 3.80 h) 15,000 -
2021 11 2031 11 3.60 (i) 35,000 -
2021 11 2036 11 3.80 () 10,000 -
2021 12 10 2031 12 14 3.48 ®) 12,000 -
2021 12 10 2036 12 14 3.74 m 8,000 -
337,491 193,181
(133) (132)
337,358 193,049
(@) 2024 18
Tier Tier
() 2023 25
Tier Tier
©) 2023 10 29
Tier Tier
@ 2024 27
2024 27
1.88 Tier Tier
e) 2025 24
2025 24
2.15 Tier Tier
™ 2025 14
Tier Tier
@ 2026 10
Tier Tier
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2031 10
2026 11
2031 11
2026 12 14
2031 12 14
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

208,711 172,327

40,905 47,169

25,161 93,031

(¢H) 23,749 23,591

17,492 17,894

8,178 7,195

6,460 9,673

6,068 8,850

5,804 5,225

209,021 160,285

551,549 545,240

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

8,950 7,037

10,220 13,975

8,941 7,031

28,111 28,043

23,749 23,591
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
( ) 240,417 240,417
( 9,594 9,594
250,011 250,011
48
@
@
/
( ) ( )
2017 2017
4.75 600 60,000 60,000
12 21 100
(23)
59,977
()
CBIRC
2017 12 27 )
Tier ( Tier
5.125

209/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
Tier (
5.125 )
Tier
Tier
@
CBIRC @
CBIRC
CSRC
Tier
©
2021 C ) 2021 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
2017 600 59,977 - - 600 59,977
600 59,977 - - 600 59,977
@
@
/
( )
Tier 2019
4.22 400 40,000
11 13 100
®

39,991
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Tier
Tier
©
2021 C ) 2021 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
Tier 400 39,991 - - 400 39,991
400 39,991 - - 400 39,991
A
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1. 2,588,231 2,364,808
Q 2,488,263 2,264,840
@ 99,968 99,968
4,538 5,624
4,538 5,624
2. 25,891 24,545
(€Y 22,438 21,092
@ 3,453 3,453
49
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

134,925 134,263
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2021
2021 2021

( ) 12 31 ( ) ( )

@
2712 5) 247 @5) - - (25) -
764 (463) 301 617) - 154 (463) -
604 115 719 115 - - 115 -

@
16,372 12,233 28,605 17,538 (564) (4,454) 12,233 287
3,139 556 3,605 742 - (186) 556 -
(300) 320 20 320 - - 320 -
(5,803) (6,446) (12,249) (6,445) - - (6,446) 1
15,048 6,290 21,338 11,628 (564) (4,486) 6,290 288
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2020
2020 2020
¢ ) 12 31 ( ) )
@
(207) 479 272 479 - - 479 -
1,043 (279) 764 (372) - 93 (279) -
580 24 604 24 - - 24 -
@
25,974 (9,602) 16,372 (11,924) (655) 2,980 (9,602) 3
3,901 (762) 3,139 (1,017) - 255 (762) -
(239) (61) (300) (61) - - (61) -
934 (6,737) (5,803) (6,720) - - (6,737) 17
31,986 (16,938) 15,048 (19,591) (655) 3,328 (16,938) 20
51
2006 15 MOF
10
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
MOF ) 372,509 341,307
@ 2,124 2,124
©) 6,290 6,104
698 693
381,621 350,228
(1) MOF
2012 30  MOF
( [2012] 20 )
1.5
)
©)
53
2021 25 2020 12 31
2020 12 31 81,504
2021 10 29
4.75 ( ) 2,850
2021 11 15 Tier
“4.22 ) 1,688
2022 29 2021 12 31
(1) 2021 12 31 295,764 10 29,576
(2020 12 31 26,817 )
(2) MOF 31,202 (2020 12 31

35,482 )
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A3) 0.364 ( ) 91,004 (2020 12 31
0.326 81,504 )
54
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
48,613 49,068
520,700 434,199
62,698 75,870
58,458 112,194
115,131 207,600
805,600 878,931
55
2021 12 31
6,444 (2020 12 31 4,010 )
2021 12 31 963,501 (2020 12 31 829,400 )
2021 12 31 100,036
(2020 12 31 88,625 ) 2021 12 31
100,036 (2020 12 31 88,951
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2021 12 31 12
70,090 64,960 38,437 80,228 64,601 4,528 269,321 13,255 605,420
31,928 27,071 51,023 33,563 32,523 21,577 (197,327) (358) -
102,018 92,031 89,460 113,791 97,124 26,105 71,994 12,897 605,420
19,900 26,302 20,522 18,551 13,097 4,054 16,343 2,723 121,492
762 287 376 279 91 18 6,658 (655) 7,816
621 6 4,510 188 57 - 350 189 5,921
(1,699) (989) 14 (1,532) 6,529 (260) 9,774 (1,339) 10,498
) - 1 - - - 4,638 - 4,634
(5.147) 298 1,544 112) 1,602 50 5,248 5,442 8,925
116,450 117,935 116,427 131,165 118,500 29,967 115,005 19,257 764,706
(33,108) (27,853) (33,808) (38,346) (34,315) (12,539) (22,372) (16,841)  (219,182)
(22,820) (30,808) (18,589) (29,423) (25,175) (13,610) (23,883) (3.641)  (167,949)
(80) (16) (109) ©) @ 12) (356) (182) (766)
27 @n 673 728 - - - 202 1,603
60,469 59,231 64,594 64,115 59,008 3,806 68,394 (1,205) 378,412
2,346 1,367 2,403 2,357 1,790 1,018 4,951 3,606 19,838
3,570 3,059 4,262 4,631 3,843 1,675 3,823 2,432 27,295
2021 12 31
5,444,119 4,291,522 6,954,239 4,801,733 4,272,993 1,530,966 10,690,368 1,405,894 39,391,834
1,546 374 6,314 7,141 - - 800 2,700 18,875
5,445,665 4,291,896 6,960,553 4,808,874 4,272,993 1,530,966 10,691,168 1,408,594 39,410,709
92,343
(9,249,073)
30,253,979
5,368,006 4,213,453 6,813,042 4,717,418 4,207,630 1,525,839 8,765,778 1,276,369 36,887,535
1,39
(9,249,073)
27,639,857
611,802 582,097 643,588 656,275 448,345 152,793 - 274,994 3,369,894
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)/

2020 12 31 12
64,500 60,987 36,662 76,140 62,290 7,353 257,261 10,716 575,909
27,451 23,726 46,961 28,551 29,472 18,001 (177,338) 3,176 -
91,951 84,713 83,623 104,691 91,762 25,354 79,923 13,892 575,909
16,620 24,764 18,337 15,896 11,799 4,050 20,056 3,060 114,582

96 204 174 324 104 16 4,126 (731) 4,313

88 7 1,927 650 10 - 89 411 3,182

4,273 (778) (787) (586) (40) (617) 3,200 1,100 5,765
(13) 10 29 - - - 4,612 11 4,649
(3,576) 377 1,569 64 1,585 7 3,503 2,295 5,824
109,439 109,297 104,872 121,039 105,220 28,810 115,509 20,038 714,224
(28,835) (24,624) (29,637) (34,160) (30,153) (11,692) (15,452) (14,021) (188,574)
(22,994) (31,459) (25,623) (45,476) (19,352) (12,688) (29,696) (6,203) (193,491)

6 (54) (205) - (6) (65) 4,343 457) 3,562

®) - 260 579 - - - 59 895

57,613 53,160 49,667 41,982 55,709 4,365 74,704 (584) 336,616
3,280 1,401 2,638 2,559 1,899 1,031 5,321 7,363 25,492
3,662 3,230 4,453 4,921 4,025 1,806 2,215 1,870 26,182

2020 12 31

4,873,490 3,942,366 6,667,011 4,416,305 3,985,433 1,451,185 10,577,145 1,433,729 37,346,664
604 - 4,850 7,196 - - - 1,052 13,702
4,874,094 3,942,366 6,671,861 4,423,501 3,985,433 1,451,185 10,577,145 1,434,781 37,360,366
92,950
(9,321,062)

28,132,254

4,836,646 3,015,742 6,596,879 4,397,877 3,963,977 1,453,094 8,585,097 1,313,100 35,062,412
1,551
(9,321,062)

25,742,901

608,353 588,398 693,095 648,284 446,579 162,120 - 266,701 3,413,530
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2021 12 31 12

209,477 165,850 205,328 24,765 605,420

/C ) 67,387 122,044 (189,052) (379) -
276,864 287,894 16,276 24,386 605,420

36,068 60,906 16,257 8,261 121,492

c (1,568) (2) 7,684 1,752 7,816
- - 36 5,885 5,921

«C Y ) (7,962) (2,769) 18,205 3,024 10,498
995 3,538 105 [0)) 4,634

o )

«C ) 51 610 4,810 3,454 8,925
304,448 350,127 63,373 46,758 764,706

(85,646) (102,205) (12,534) (18,797) (219,182)

(112,464) (33,213) (13,038) (9,234) (167,949)

4 - (465) (287) (766)

- - - 1,603 1,603

106,324 214,709 37,336 20,043 378,412

6,007 8,251 742 4,838 19,838

9,638 13,236 1,101 3,230 27,295

2021 12 31

10,242,492 7,989,445 10,646,401 1,479,905 30,358,243

- - - 18,875 18,875

10,242,492 7,989,445 10,646,401 1,498,780 30,377,118

92,343
(215,482)

30,253,979

12,097,392 11,827,180 1,839,462 2,089,910 27,853,944

1,395
(215,482)

27,639,857

1,978,176 1,116,724 - 274,994 3,369,894
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2020 12 31 12
187,158 174,543 190,605 23,603 575,909
/C ) 69,181 92,384 (152,742) (8,823) -
256,339 266,927 37,863 14,780 575,909
35,390 57,586 15,804 5,802 114,582
¢ v (1,656) €10) 4,313 1,693 4,313
- - 1 3,181 3,182
C Y () (5,746) (2,512) 5,729 8,294 5,765
¢ ) - 4,338 274 37 4,649
« ) 66 834 2,308 2,616 5,824
284,393 327,136 66,292 36,403 714,224
(71,198) (90,202) (10,485) (16,689) (188,574)
(146, 460) (30,887) (4,219) (11,925) (193,491)
(120) - 4,327 (645) 3,562
- - - 895 895
66,615 206,047 55,915 8,039 336,616
6,179 8,725 762 9,826 25,492
9,294 13,124 1,146 2,618 26,182
2020 12 31
9,235,872 7,409,563 10,077,510 1,472,784 28,195,729
- - - 13,702 13,702
9,235,872 7,409,563 10,077,510 1,486,486 28,209,431
92,950
(170,127)
28,132,254
11,502,039 10,639,882 1,693,095 2,076,461 25,011,477
1,551
(170,127)
25,742,901
2,115,619 1,031,210 - 266,701 3,413,530
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
3,852,573 3,572,599
3,852,573 3,572,599
2021 12 31
1,079,782 2020 12
2020 12 31
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2021 12 31
2020 12 31
*
2021 12 31
)
®)

15,004

65,119

CBIRC

(2020 12 31
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
65,623 94,762
350,767 488,350
1,149,306 1,068,582
1,565,696 1,651,694
322,698 278,231
48,127 46,656
1,241,473 1,236,368
41,858 43,329
143,941 141,600
6,101 15,652
3,369,894 3,413,530
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,118,908 1,108,129
5,781
(2020 12 31
MOF PBOC
2021 12 31
74,435 )



(©)

2021 12 31
Q)
®

PBOC
2021
60
@
cIc
cic
2021 12 31
46,000

8,765

C 44

PBOC

2021

1,550,000 2007

2003 12 16

57.11

(2020 12 31 80,000
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2021 2020
1,438 0.14% 1,987 0.20%
220 0.05% 158 0.04%
1 0.01% 34 0.79%

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

- - 4,000 0.02%
30 0.01% 104 0.02%
24,444 0.47% 23,490 0.52%
14,489 0.75% 20,163 1.08%
- - 12 0.00%
52,271 0.23% 5,681 0.03%
288 0.01% 288 0.01%
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2021 2020

18,272 1.73% 18,413 1.86%
3,184 0.70% 3,508 0.85%
394 0.28% 221 0.17%
84 0.49% 359 2.12%
381 4.87% 289 6.70%
3,616 34.44% 2,119 36.76%
) 1,028 0.47% 810 0.43%

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
25,124 16.20% 85,722 18.91%
52,385 27.84% 138,354 37.55%
4,054 12.85% 14,013 20.30%
72,244 13.16% 35,743 5.94%
82,059 0.45% 72,800 0.45%
103,301 18.94% 97,007 16.78%
158,579 3.08% 200,448 4.45%
229,918 11.84% 221,531 11.86%
- - 53 0.02%
) 105,969 5.48% 124,039 6.38%
111,136 37.14% 119,434 34.16%
3 0.00% 90 0.04%
4,477 14.29% 12,037 14.69%
1,860 5.49% 1,291 2.28%
75,397 0.34% 74,052 0.36%
9,366 1.70% 6,587 1.21%
9,581 0.28% 14,193 0.42%
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2021 2020

410 171

305 55

130 69

- 4

99 119

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

9,907 7,959

1,168 913

9 7

6,940 8,047

923 6,709

322 303

®
10
2021 2020

2,002 1,871

847 1,160

3,053 2,257

697 775

676 557

8,381 6,407

« ) 152 101
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2,728 3,166
129,824 119,347
216 177
8,244 5,875
1,374 654
1,273 1,206
22,301 18,262
37,792 37,967
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
17,791 11,905
32,988 39,189
- 109
156 317
12,328 7,399
- 50
5,806 9,015
2021 12 31
12,219 (2020 12 31 16,455 )
2021 12 31
693 1,265
2020 12 31
1,457 1,022
©)
(
)
®)

2021 2020
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2021 12 31 ccB ccB
3,828 (2020 12 31 3,918 )
ccB ccB 22.08
(2020 12 31 28.05 )
®)
2021 2020 12 31
16 (
)
2021
(@K O)) (G ED))
( )
557 53 146 756
557 53 146 756
557 53 146 756
186 18 55 259
1,335 53 220 1,608
890 36 143 1,069
890 36 139 1,065
353 17 72 442
441 18 78 537

5,766 337 1,145 7,248
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2020
2018 2020
« D
( )
775 159 - 350
258 61 - 74
64 15 - 19
2,399 243 - -
2,399 239 - -
258 46 - 494
799 60 - -
6,952 823 - 937
)
(
)
( ) 2021 12 31
2021 12 31
( ) 2020 12 31 2020
2020 12 31
( ) 2015
™
( )

61
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PD LGD EAD
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(E) ECL

SICR ECL

M2 PPI
70
2021
GDP
2022
PD LGD
2021 2020 12 31

@)
@

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
GDP 5.0% 5.5
PD LGD
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2,715,279 2,767,096
155,107 453,233
188,162 368,404
31,550 69,029
549,078 602,239
18,170,492 16,231,369
280,217 361,318
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oOoOooodn
5,155,168 4,505,243
1,934,061 1,860,503
295,753 205,860
29,474,867 27,424,294
3,369,894 3,413,530
32,844,761 30,837,824




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2021 12 31
1,749 16,686 67,909
1,445 9,649 166,480
3,194 26,335 234,389
2020 12 31
1,011 16,468 81,636
1,535 10,419 148,796
2,546 26,887 230,432

240/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
©
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,873,940 9.96% 577,486 1,703,060 10.14% 529,450
1,784,905 9.49% 569,004 1,481,999 8.83% 505,365
1,553,851 8.26% 426,494 1,425,165 8.49% 378,593
1,009,162 5.37% 200,015 867,109 5.17% 189,047
961,353 5.11% 503,282 773,466 4.61% 377,767
837,716 4.45% 426,456 788,560 4.70% 436,419
645,987 3.43% 263,172 540,313 3.22% 235,243
454,623 2.42% 130,856 396,171 2.36% 106,836
272,833 1.45% 16,953 236,199 1.41% 16,885
99,550 0.53% 23,380 88,754 0.53% 17,644
75,167 0.40% 17,994 72,721 0.43% 16,713
56,141 0.30% 421 55,905 0.33% 1,604
781,799 4.16% 247,202 746,102 4. 44% 210,436
10,407,027 55.33% 3,402,715 9,175,524 54.66% 3,022,002
7,977,650 42.42%% 6,704,601 7,311,183 43.55% 6,104,175
379,469 2.02% - 259,061 1.54% -
43,684 0.23% - 41,664 0.25% -
18,807,830 100.00% 10,107,316 16,787,432 100.00% 9,126,177
2021 12 31 10
2020 12 31 10
2020 12 31 2020
37,695 (28,478) (14,023) (27,783) (14,829) 2,382
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OooooOodd
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
3,492,555 18.57% 2,094,035 3,003,466 17.89% 1,823,289
3,460,768 18.40% 2,090,226 3,084,244 18.37% 1,914,520
3,158,558 16.79% 1,497,010 2,819,557 16.80% 1,367,386
3,137,528 16.68% 2,096,561 2,770,718 16.50% 1,885,512
3,070,704 16.33% 1,757,244 2,741,336 16.33% 1,589,540
805,241 4.28% 387,189 766,232 4.56% 375,371
900,573 4.79% - 830,609 4.95% -
738,219 3.93% 185,051 729,606 4.35% 170,559
43,684 0.23% - 41,664 0.25% -
18,807,830  100.00% 10,107,316 16,787,432  100.00% 9,126,177
2021 12 31
70,428 (57.822) (29,569) (46,942)
41,805 (49,895) (27,159) (26,074)
37,532 (54,458) (22,989) (21,850)
36,527 (52,958) (31,002) (23,239)
32,286 (63,241) (27,272) (19,689)
30,672 (12,260) (11,980) (21,792)
12,046 (16,648) (2,057) (10,325)
4,775 (2,925) (2.,437) (2,755)
266,071 (310,207) (154,465) (172.666)
2020 12 31
65,990 (50,739) (19,917) (49,417)
43,467 (45,227) (21,927) (26,744)
39,218 (48,926) (17,893) (25,133)
38,323 (46,614) (12,955) (21,855)
32,932 (53,150) (20, 265) (20,308)
22,581 (12,771) (9,112) (15,654)
11,772 (15,165) (2,917) (10,231)
6,446 (2.836) (3,113) (3,194)
260,729 (275,428) (108,099) (172,536)
56(1)

242/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
®
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
6,295,609 5,397,481
2,361,221 2,222,110
8,589,061 7,703,618
1,518,255 1,422,559
43,684 41,664
18,807,830 16,787,432
@
2021 2020 12 31
@
2021 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
17,902,319 88,858 - 17,991,177
- 503,137 - 503,137
- - 266,071 266,071
17,902,319 591,995 266,071 18,760,385
(310,207) (154,465) (172,666) (637,338)
(900) (216) - (1,116)
2020 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
15,937,968 44,916 - 15,982,884
- 492,265 - 492,265
- - 260,729 260,729
15,937,968 537,181 260,729 16,735,878
(275,428) (108,099) (172,536) (556,063)
(603) (237) - (840)
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OooooOodd
2021 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
6,985,424 455 - 6,985,879
18,337 6,255 - 24,592
- - 18,370 18,370
7,003,761 6,710 18,370 7,028,841
(17,737) (1,427) (15,064) (34,228)
(3,640) (101) (70) (3.811)
2020 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
6,266,753 208 - 6,266,961
16,995 2,420 - 19,415
- 947 10,420 11,367
6,283,748 3,575 10,420 6,297,743
(13,211) (282) (6,745) (20,238)

(3,334) 11) - (3,345)
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oOoOooodn

2021 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
874,539 16,250 890,789
874,539 16,250 890,789
(564) (67) (631)
2020 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
1,421,186 - 1,421,186
1,421,186 - 1,421,186
(775) - @775)
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OooooOodd
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

634,609 1,133,754

392 2,507

255,788 284,925

2,189 3,465

892,978 1,424,651

(631) (775)

892,347 1,423,876

892,347 1,423,876




EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
O]
2021 12 31
AAA AA A A
534 - - - - 534
17,156 - - - 1,509 18,665
17,690 - - - 1,509 19,199
(15,064)
4,135
2,330,911 3,390,874 8,590 26,489 15,806 5,772,670
27,890 4,060 9,504 1,146 506 43,106
751,472 744 505 21,706 - 774,427
121,422 226,826 9,969 41,379 10,854 410,450
23,637 306,944 29,675 18,441 5,125 383,822
3,255,332 3,929,448 58,243 109,161 32,201 7,384,475
(19,164)
7,365,311
7,369,446
2020 12 31
AAA AA A A
340 - - - - 340
7,545 - 1,226 - 1,800 10,571
7,885 - 1,226 - 1,800 10,911
(6,745)
4,166
1,904,091 3,167,073 5,296 11,236 15,151 5,102,847
27,875 2,335 7,997 927 503 39,637
758,689 408 - 22,297 - 781,394
144,707 202,019 10,768 35,632 8,416 401,542
59,740 295,736 25,000 25,242 5,253 410,971
2,895,102 3,667,571 49,061 95,334 29,323 6,736,391
(13,493)
6,722,898
6,727,064

247/431



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
®
a
ECL
()
12 ECL ECL
ECL
2021 12 31
12 ECL EcL
434,106 30,566 464,672
21,397 1,508 22,905
2020 12 31
12 ECL FcL
364,768 18,759 383,527
16,554 284 16,838

ECL ECL
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2020 12 31



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
(@) VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR 99
VaR
2021
12 31

VaR 151 160 196 127

35 53 89 30

() 155 163 203 110

1 9 45 _

2020
12 31

VaR 141 250 317 137

87 98 182 46

() 145 246 298 137

1 9 42 -

) VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
99
VaR
VaR
VaR

VaR
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®)

100
53,453

76,805

©

ALM

(2020 12 31

(2020 12 31
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EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
)
2021 12 31

92,764 2,671,128 - - - 2,763,892
- 256,015 78,337 8,917 - 343,269
- 547,951 1,127 - - 549,078
(@D) 33,714 9,380,447 8,164,164 317,673 274,494 18,170,492
(@D) 296,965 243,755 698,478 2,824,725 3,596,871 7,660,794
766,454 - - - - 766,454

1,189,897 13,099,296 8,942,106 3,151,315 3,871,365 30,253,979

- 147,144 536,593 1,296 - 685,033

- 1,784,317 319,449 122,299 6,136 2,232,201
32,048 145,123 51,851 - - 229,022
- 26,863 5,435 1,602 - 33,900
108,049 14,679,634 3,209,947 4,371,534 9,650 22,378,814
- 270,848 589,201 428,444 34,884 1,323,377
757,510 - - - - 757,510
897,607 17,053,929 4,712,476 4,925,175 50,670 27,639,857

292,290  (3,954,633) 4,229,630 (1,773,860) 3,820,695 2,614,122
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)

)

@

Ooooooog
2020 12 31
94,006 2,722,033 125 - - 2,816,164
- 728,820 75,305 17,512 - 821,637
- 597,544 4,695 - - 602,239
() 34,352 9,009,373 6,888,551 223,064 76,029 16,231,369
) 247,395 347,431 690,258 2,725,215 2,954,056 6,964,355
696,490 - - - - 696,490
1,072,243 13,405,201 7,658,934 2,965,791 3,030,085 28,132,254
- 175,189 605,165 816 - 781,170
- 1,871,778 291,532 124,537 5,425 2,293,272
33,559 163,261 57,259 - - 254,079
- 52,701 2,320 1,704 - 56,725
127,871 13,695,262 2,754,998 4,020,810 16,035 20,614,976
- 311,134 306,548 320,570 1,945 940,197
802,482 - - - - 802,482
963,912 16,269,325 4,017,822 4,468,437 23,405 25,742,901
108,331 (2,864,124) 3,641,112 (1,502,646) 3,006,680 2,389,353
2021 12 31 ( 26,372 (2020 12
31 27,225
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2021 12 31
) ( )

2,555,029 109, 836 99,027 2,763,892
216,589 111,935 14,745 343,269
543,266 1,227 4,585 549,078
17,311,609 500,076 358,807 18,170,492
() 7,405,981 151,148 103,665 7,660,794
714,551 30,298 21,605 766,454
28,747,025 904,520 602,434 30,253,979
646,995 16,282 21,756 685,033
1,939,907 185,500 106,794 2,232,201
215,898 12,928 196 229,022
19,402 7,620 6,878 33,900
21,600,365 505,290 273,159 22,378,814
1,065,825 182,542 75,010 1,323,377
731,325 7,495 18,690 757,510
26,219,717 917,657 502,483 27,639,857
2,527,308 (13,137) 99,951 2,614,122
15,573 (8.465) 8,320 15,428

2,899,810 317,734 152,350 3,369,894
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2020 12 31
( ) ( )

2,510,876 179,211 126,077 2,816,164
671,014 126,735 23,888 821,637
599,033 - 3,206 602,239
15,367,154 464,009 400,206 16,231,369
) 6,712,930 133,024 118,401 6,964,355
608,498 33,831 54,161 696,490
26,469,505 936,810 725,939 28,132,254
749,283 19,087 12,800 781,170
1,885,514 275,053 132,705 2,293,272
236,614 15,245 2,220 254,079
46,841 3,764 6,120 56,725
19,834,531 495,952 284,493 20,614,976
684,612 188,391 67,194 940,197
785,657 8,773 8,052 802,482
24,223,052 1,006,265 513,584 25,742,901
2,246,453 (69,455) 212,355 2,389,353
25,640 36,405 (59,080) 2,965

2,954,494 292,663 166,373 3,413,530

612 ()( )
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oOoOooodn
@
2021 12 31
2,190,555 572,204 69 1,064 - - - 2,763,892
- 71,254 126,971 48,862 79,639 16,393 150 343,269
- - 547,082 869 1,127 - - 549,078
100,956 884,299 495,811 896,253 3,345,34 4,597,768 7,850,061 18,170,492
252,230 16,355 14,431 10,828 50,389 51,402 149,638 545,273
- - 26,800 53,163 385,756 1,780,089 2,909,360 5,155,168
7,417 - 22,860 83,004 265,334 1,019,288 543,485 1,941,478
18,875 - - - - - - 18,875
311,675 162,621 25,337 53,925 78,227 34,991 99,678 766,454
2,881,708 1,706,733 1,259,361 1,148,058 4,205,816 7,499,931 11,552,372 30,253,979
- - 104,511 42,633 536,593 1,296 - 685,033
- 1,488,343 126,724 144,477 324,690 138,981 8,986 2,232,201
- 20,019 68,333 88,688 51,982 - - 229,022
- - 23,058 3,805 5,435 1,602 - 33,900
- 11,691,250 1,459,761 1,215,585 3,444,169 4,556,563 11,486 22,378,814
- - 110,206 130,319 601,183 446,785 34,884 1,323,377
12,783 228,641 77,728 60,820 243,161 22,375 112,002 757,510
12,783 13,428,253 1,970,321 1,686,327 5,207,213 5,167,602 167,358 27,639,857
2,868,925  (11,721,520) (710,960) (538,269) (1,001,397) 2,332,329 11,385,014 2,614,122
- - 75,411 129,524 194,142 170,002 15,023 584,102
- - 956,826 859,569 1,254,797 111,214 1,161 3,183,567
- - 33,104 33,140 61,935 1,959 - 130,138
- - 1,065,341 1,022,233 1,510,874 283,175 16,184 3,897,807
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2020 12 31

2,330,273 483,266 1,537 1,088 - - - 2,816,164
- 83,441 247,624 254,203 218,418 17,951 - 821,637
- - 584,491 13,053 4,695 - - 602,239
92,098 818,412 390,460 891,697 3,047,961 3,984,181 7,006,560 16,231,369
222,924 17,595 48,777 21,282 53,304 78,416 135,654 577,952
- - 48,828 85,526 437,453 1,623,296 2,310,140 4,505,243
6,955 - 34,412 39,326 209,352 1,068,340 509,073 1,867,458
13,702 - - - - - - 13,702
317,507 100,855 12,503 40,770 109,048 26,719 89,088 696,490

2,983,459 1,503,569 1,368,632 1,346,945 4,080,231 6,798,903 10,050,515 28,132,254

- - 121,089 54,100 605,165 816 - 781,170
- 1,518,231 150,011 173,627 294,142 144,493 12,768 2,293,272
- 19,058 110,119 67,643 57,259 - - 254,079
- - 47,927 4,774 2,320 1,704 - 56,725
- 11,245,302 1,225,798 973,853 2,926,982 4,225,570 17,471 20,614,976
- - 124,371 147,702 325,314 340,865 1,945 940,197
23,832 283,601 80,560 56,527 231,588 24,361 102,013 802,482
23,832 13,066,192 1,859,875 1,478,226 4,442,770 4,737,809 134,197 25,742,901

2,959,627 (11,562,623) (491,243) (131,281) (362,539) 2,061,094 9,916,318 2,389,353

- - 69,502 130,562 264,040 168,030 18,001 650,225
- - 877,074 692,678 1,798,058 85,774 7,437 3,461,021
- - 17,940 19,538 80,646 7,947 - 126,071
- - 964,516 842,778 2,142,744 261,751 25,528 4,237,317
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2021 12 31
685,033 697,170 - 104,685 42,789 548,400 1,296 -
2,232,201 2,248,184 1,488,343 126,969 145,129 330,476 147,393 9,874
229,022 229,207 20,019 68,465 88,741 51,982 - -
33,900 33,917 - 23,068 3,806 5,433 1,610 -
22,378,814 23,096,255 11,691,685 1,485,929 1,271,143 3,618,096 5,015,209 14,193
1,323,377 1,396,212 - 110,218 131,079 623,054 490,511 41,350
515,632 519,994 77,895 64,257 46,874 212,319 10,220 108,429
27,397,979 28,220,939 13,277,942 1,983,591 1,729,561 5,389,760 5,666,239 173,846
1,565,696 1,156,471 5,607 16,768 91,409 142,090 153,351
)
1,804,198 780 468,935 145,106 549,280 584,668 55,429

()
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2020 12 31

781,170 794,953 - 121,383 54,293 618,461 816 -
2,293,272 2,312,157 1,518,231 150,402 174,318 299,787 155,792 13,627
254,079 254,227 19,058 110,204 67,706 57,259 - -
56,725 56,770 - 47,948 4,784 2,325 1,713 -
20,614,976 21,268,003 11,246,849 1,243,390 1,010,531 3,065,734 4,683,271 18,228
940,197 986,193 - 124,483 154,158 333,073 372,280 2,199
503,594 508,046 141,118 63,153 34,903 159,151 13,975 95,746
25,444,013 26,180,349 12,925,256 1,860,963 1,500,693 4,535,790 5,227,847 129,800
1,651,694 1,073,078 15,286 54,154 164,463 165,902 178,811
1,761,836 867 273,366 226,013 714,676 507,553 39,361
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2021 12 31
2020 12 31

®)

262/431

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2021 12 31

- 31,532 18 31,550
- 3,761 - 3,761
- 379,469 - 379,469
1,175 122,682 - 123,857
405 526 - 931
- 3,688 15,925 19,613
268 135,058 1,421 136,747
16,167 98,053 149,905 264,125
160,941 1,772,856 264 1,934,061
2,158 - 5,259 7,417
181,114 2,547,625 172,792 2,901,531
- 228,346 676 229,022
- 31,305 18 31,323

- 259,651 694 260,345
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2021

2020 12 31

oOoOooodn
2020 12 31

- 68,992 37 69,029
- 9,890 - 9,890
- 259,061 - 259,061
1,156 169,209 - 170,365
1,385 30 - 1,415
- 43,347 17,833 61,180
- 1,021 13,181 14,202
- 115,514 57 115,571
27,916 50,044 137,259 215,219
119,489 1,740,584 430 1,860,503
2,268 - 4,687 6,955
152,214 2,457,692 173,484 2,783,390
- 251,973 2,106 254,079
- 81,919 37 81,956
- 333,892 2,143 336,035
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2021 12 31

2021

2021 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Oooooooo
2021

37 17,833 13,181 57 137,259
an ) (982) ©) 3,324

- - 5,931 1,482 30,970

() (17,802) (2,205) (111 (21,648)

18 - 15,925 1,421 149,905

2021

430 4,687 173,484 (2.106) @GN (2,143)

- - 2,287 565 17 582
®) @78) (483) - - -
254 1,050 39,687 (569) - (569)
(415) - (42,183) 1,434 2 1,436
264 5,259 172,792 (676) (18) (694)

265/431



2020

2020 12 31

2020

2020 12 31

/(

@
()

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
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2020
58 8,449 50,555 4,642 110 102,046
@1 (163) (86) (2,501) - 106
- - 62 11,773 266 49,283
- (8,286) (32,698) (733) (319) (14,176)
37 - 17,833 13,181 57 137,259
2020
- 3,585 169,445 (1,848) (58) (1,906)
- - (2,665) (182) 21 (161)
- 142 142 - - -
430 963 62,777 (138) - (138)
- 3) (56,215) 62 - 62
430 4,687 173,484 (2,106) @37 (2,143)
)
2021 2020
2,831 38 2,869 1,261 (4,087) (2,826)
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2021 2020 12 31
2021 12 31
5,155,168 5,249,531 23,479 5,070,927 155,125
5,155,168 5,249,531 23,479 5,070,927 155,125
2020 12 31
4,505,243 4,534,743 19,815 4,372,096 142,832
4,505,243 4,534,743 19,815 4,372,096 142,832
)
2021 12 31 Tier
390,504 (2020 12 31 282,028
381,288 (2020 12 31 275,887 )
Tier
®
IFRS
2021 12 31

)
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CBRC «C )

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier
Tier (
Tier

Tier

@
®

©
(©)
™
@

Q)

Tier ( )
Tier
Tier

Tier
Tier

2014
Tier Tier

Tier

2014
Tier Tier

Tier Tier
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
(@) (b)(c) 13.59% 13.62%
(@) (b)(c) 14.14% 14.22%
(@) (b)(c) 17.85% 17.06%
250,011 250,011
134,237 134,237
305,571 275,995
381,282 350,647
1,392,515 1,241,127
4,027 3,954
(d) 21,934 19,483
® 1,947 2,045
® 5,137 4,623
61 367
6,970 6,970
) 99,968 99,968
98 100
353,341 225,016
(O) 323,254 245,989
159 159
@ 2,475,462 2,261,449
() 2,575,528 2,361,517
() 3,252,282 2,832,681
Q) 18,215,893 16,604,591
Tier
( )
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2,743,731 2,790,965
95,720 406,533
121,493 101,671
292,067 460,991
30,643 66,313
535,423 585,310
17,707,822 15,764,751
238,283 312,014
5,061,712 4,397,169
1,845,569 1,792,488
86,692 70,892
48,731 68,629
133,646 137,218
12,779 13,236
4,734 4,203
89,943 89,980
313,943 231,764
29,362,931 27,294,127

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
685,033 781,170
1,920,596 1,935,410
208,348 256,325
228,034 251,898
30,170 78,424
5,477 33,364
22,067,148 20,289,611
35,588 30,547
84,089 82,374
43,527 51,660
1,242,931 863,083
39 48
274,572 321,698
26,825,552 24,975,612
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31

250,011 250,011
59,977 59,977
39,991 39,991
134,835 134,835
30,901 21,759
305,571 275,995
373,381 342,174
1,342,712 1,193,773
2,537,379 2,318,515
29,362,931 27,294,127




2021

(€))

@

(©)]

2021

2020

o

@

(©)

2020

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Ooooooog

250,011 59,977 39,991 134,835 21,759 275,995 342,174 1,193,773 2,318,515
- - - - 9,142 29,576 31,207 148,939 218,864
- - - - 9,142 - - 205,764 304,906
- - - - - 29,576 - (29,576) -
. - - - - - 31,207 (31,207) -
. - - - - - - (81,504) (81,504)
- - - - - - - (4,538) (4,538)

12 31

250,011 59,977 39,991 134,835 30,901 305,571 373,381 1,342,712 2,537,379

250,011 79,636 39,991 135,109 33,527 249,178 306,686 1,073,532 2,167,670
- (19,659) - (274)  (11,768) 26,817 35,488 120,241 150,845
- - - - (11,768) - - 268,174 256,406
- (19,659) - ©74) - - - - (19,933)
- - - - - 26,817 - (26,817) -
_ - _ - - - 35,488 (35,488) -
- - - - - - - (80,004) (80,004)
- - - - - - - (5.624) (5,624)

12 31
250,011 59,977 39,991 134,835 21,759 275,995 342,174 1,193,773 2,318,515
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63
2022 21 2032 2.00 Tier
10 2.85%
64
65
CIC
66
1ASB
2021 12 31
(1) IFRS 2022
() 1AS 16 2022
) 1AS 37 - 2022
(4) IFRS 2018-2020 2022
(G) IAS 2024
(6) IFRS 17 2023
(1) 1AS IFRS 2023
@) 1AS 2023
9 I1AS 12 2023
(10) IFRS 10 1AS 28
IFRS 17
(1) IFRS
IFRS 1989
2018
Day2 IFRS
(2 IAS 16

IAS 16
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3) 1AS 37
IAS 37

(4) IFRS
IFRS

(5) IAS
1ASB

(6) IFRS 17
IFRS 17 IFRS

CSM

2018-2020

2018-2020

IFRS

2020
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IFRS 17 2020

IFRS 17

(D) 1AS IFRS

I1AS (significant)

(material)

(8) 1AS

1AS

(9) 1AS 12
IAS 12 IAS 12

(10) IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 10 IAS 28

(IFRS )
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER J021 (EXPRESSED BN MILLICNS OF RMEB, UNLESS OTHERNTSE STATED)

Mexe 2021 2320
Interest income 1,057,334 SRa0.504
Interest eupsenas 1451,914) 4136001

Met interest income f G5, 420 575004

Fes amed commimission income 138,637 131512
Fee s comminisson expeens: {17,145) (1930}

Net fee and commisslon income 7 121,492 114582

Bt trading cuin B 7816 LRIE]
Davickered incoame 9 59 a2
it g nieing Trowm irvesEment securities 10 10,458 SPEG
et g oo cherecoomition of linoecisl assers measuned ot smoised cost 1" 4634 A6

Othies opesfating incorms, et
= Oty operating] ironme: 68,025 ATEIA
= Chhwer eprerating expeerde {59, 100] {42050}

Other aperating incame, net 12 8,925 ER24

Cperating income T4, 700 T2

Operating expenses 13 (219182 (188574}

545,524 525650

Creehit impairment Insses 14 {167, 949) (193481}
Othies irnipsalrrment losses 15 {766) 1562

Share of profits of assoclates and joint ventures 1,603 595
Prodit bofore tax ITeA412 360616

Ireceiiee tx exrense 18 (74.484) (B3037)

Met prafit 303,928 27350

The netes on pages 185 to 304 fonm part of thess financial satements,

178 el jon Busd Corp
Annyal Report 2030
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEGNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Mot 20 0
Other com prehensive incom e
{1} Otther compaehensive income that will not be reclassified to profitor loss
Remeasurements of postemployment benedit obligations 125) 41
Fair value changes of equity instrurments designated as measured at fale value through
atier comprehenshe income (463) {79
Cothears 115 24
Sulbtotal 1373) 124
{7 Onbwer comgrehenive moome that ey be reclissified subsedquently to profin of boss
Faif value chances of deb insrumesits meaased an fain value theough
athieny Cormpretersive mooms: 12,943 (3108
Allenwamoes (o et Bosses of debt imstnements msasned
at Tair vabee through othvr comprshensive income 556 F63)
Fisclassificaticon adjustments ichaced i pofit of lons due to disponals 1423) )
et gainoss) oncah flow hedges 320 51
Escharuge diftererce on translatireg foson opecations (6, 445] {67200
Sulteital 6,951 ELFAE )
Other com prehensive incom e for the year, net of tax 6,578 618
Total comprehensive income for the year 310,506 256661
Bt prolin antributabde to
Equity shaeholders of the Bank 302,513 271050
Men-conrolling interests 1,415 2524
303,928 273579
Total |.‘|::|11|:|41:h.-|1'\.h'-fi|1|.'|:||'|1.-.1'l'|ri|:u,ll'..1b|<' b
Equity shuehokders of the Bank 308,803 25402
Honi-controlling intere s 1,703 it ]
310,506 56641
Basic and diluted earmings per share {in RMB Yuan) 19 119 1065
The notes.on pacges 185 to 309 foom pan of these Ginandal statements
Ching G Bank Cerperats 175
Ancwul Repot 1021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECENEER 2021 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEDNS OF RME, UNLESS DTHERWISE STATEL)

31 December 3t Decombser

Mate 021 2020
Fuiset
Cash ared deposits with central banks 20 2,763,892 28161654
Deporsins with banks and ron-bank finarcial st e N 155,107 H532393%
Precious metals 121,453 10 671
Macemants with banks and non-bank fimancial instilutions .} 138,162 A5 A
Positive falr valee of derivatives n 31,550 &0
Financial assets hedd under resale agrecments 24 549,078 07239
Loarvs and advances io customer s 13 18,170,482 16,731 360
Finanial investments X
Financial assets measured at far valee theough profit of loss 545,273 577952
Financial assets measred at amotised cost 5,155,168 4505243
Financial assets mcasaeed at bir vabse theough other comprebensese incomee 1,941,478 1867 A58
Leng tem equity imsestments bl 18,875 13700
Fiooesd assaets. 29 168,326 1725405
Lamd wse nghvs £l 13,630 14018
ll'll.'lrli.*.\l{'.“'ﬂfl'l. 31 5,858 Ll o]
Goodwill 32 1141 7310
Dredeamed tax assots 33 92,343 HrA50
Oiths asdets 34 331,113 YIRA
Total aisets 30,253,979 28131754
Liakilities:
Bowrovwings friom central banks 36 685,033 TELATO
Deposits from bankes and non-bank firancial instinutions a7 1932926 1 04%534
Placemerits fiom barks and non-bank financial institetions £l 299275 3405638
Finascual liakalities masasured at fair value theough profit o koss 9 229022 T54079
ey i Fair wirlupes oo eherpeativess e 338 81905
Firsacial assets sobd under repuschase agrecmsents 40 33,910 S6,735
Despaoriits Froum cuntomees 41 22378814 B9
Agemped stall costs 42 40,998 35060
Tanoes p.]:.rd:lc- a3 86,342 4161
Prendsions 44 45,503 LERNE]
[lar st iinies e 45 1333377 a0, 167
[eferred tax labilithes 33 1,385 1551
Db Balsilities 46 551,549 S5 2400
Tatal liabilities 27,639,857 25,747 oK

The notes on pagss 185 to 309 form part of these financal statements,

161 China Cendtnation Bask Corpatation
Annyal Report 2030

279/431



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEGNS OF RMEB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

31 Decamber 31 December

Hote: 2021 2020
Equity:
Shae caphad A7 250,011 250011
Cahes equity insirurments EE]
Prefererce shares 39,977 o477
Petpetual bonds 39,991 39600
Cagatal 1esenve 49 134,925 134,763
Cthey comprehenane income 50 21,338 15048
Surplus reserve 54 305,501 AT5545
Gerveral reserve 52 381,621 350208
Retalreed eamdngs 5% 1,394,797 1230295
Total equity attibiutable to equity duiebuolcens of the Bk 2,588,231 2364 808
Mewn-conmolfing ireeas 25,89 24545
Total equity 2,614,122 2380353
Tatal Habilities and equity 20,253,979 H131354
Approved and authorsed for issus by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2022
®u Jiandong Kenneth Patrick Chung Michel Madelain
Mevr-execurive divecTer Irnclepardent non-execurive direcTod Indapandent non-sxcetive airecTor
The notes on pages 185 to 309 form pant of these financial gaterments.
Ching G Bank Cerperats 181
Anraul Rapo 1021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (EXPRESSED BN MILLICHNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERNTSE STATED)

Attributable to equity sharaholders of the Bank

Cther equity imtruments
e R
thwe  Prefemce  Popetl Capitdl  compeehenuve  Swphn  Generd  Relained  controlling Total
capital shares bondi.  reserse ifctme TelenVE  pelerve  eamEngl nbafeids ety
A5t ] hanwiaey 200 o e W e 1504 WRES 32 1195205 MM 13MaR
Mavemants during the year E - B .1 L 57 R 155502 138 M
(1 Total comprehensive moome bor the yes - - . - &350 - . ELrLiE] et} 0
A Changes inthase capital
I Change i shasboldigs i wlridiares - - . 1 = + . - 1 m
it Profitdistibution
| Appeopriation fo 0 ph peséne k= = . = - 13578 - 19570 - -
i AppROpnaton [ el e = - - - = - 3am 313 - =
1§ Deviedencts tn ondinary shassholder = - = - - - - 50 - &7, 504)
I Divickaras T s ety indnarmersh Folden = - - = = 2 - {45381 = [4538)
v Dvicdends d0 mon-conbroling intenests holden L = = = = - - - (4545 (444
A5 22 34 Decemnber 2011 BN 597 W 4ms M3\ EEM 3eEN 130w f 1% T AER 1)
Atribe bl 16 oty dairehokiers of the Lark
Okt eyt
{thet Tt
e Paewne Pepenal Copal  compeetente Surphe (erenil Fetisren e Toed
Ll hiirey Boredi TR DO i T amingi leiedi (]
As 82 Rasury 2020 b | b Fie ] kL] T il 3 gm g (A1 18am pri by
Mbovermenty during e yeor - it : L [ha93E Ay B 130766 LA BN
i1 Total comnprebmsve imcome Bor thepe . - - - b1 - - inEo 1545 6
@ Changes in sharw capital
| Capital injection by other shireholdes; - - - - - - - - Jpar 160
B Cagenid dodution by crber equity imiruments
hickfers - (1aees - s - - - - - hesti]
e Dleposal of subnidiaries - = . - - - . - (15 ]
b Chande in sharshuokdings in sutrkfans - . - - - - - - ™ &
@1 Profitdisribution
| Appropelation: i su pha wesree - - - - = man - ERIT - -
B Appeopristionto pensal setee . . . . - - wam fridis . :
i Dvidends tn codinary shischckden . . . . . . . 0 . )
bt Cdenst tn otfer equity indtrarments Bolden . . . . - . - EhM . {LEM)
v Divadensdy o nineontrpling ety hokden - . . - - 10} &1
s 6030 December 2000 e A I 1M 16504 IEes S R ) 3 My mE

The notes on pages 185 to 309 foim part of these financial satemants,

167  China Condtuction Bank Corparstion
Annual Report 2000
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIGHS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
Mo 2021 A0
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before ta 3rg.412 36616
Adiustraents for:
~ Creditimpairment losses. 14 167,999 19340
= Cither impaimment losses 1% Ta6 {3562
- Depreciation and amornisation 1% 27,295 6,182
< Brtereest incorme from imgained fenancial assets 14,8100 (3924}
= Revaluaticn igainyloss on fimancial instrurments measased at b value through prolit or loss (6,551) &40
= Share of prolits of sccites s joink wetures {1,603) B95)
- Divichined impccame 9 i5,%1) 13382)
= Urgealised feaeign cechange (gainkloss {348) 14,533
= Iriterest expere on honed isaed 19,405 16560
= Iriterest ngome from imestment secunites and net mcome from disposal {236,164) (215487
= Met (gaind/los on disposal of fived auets and otber long-term assets {351) EA ]
138,179 IG5
Changes in opedaling asseis:
Bt decreasedinereae) indeposts with central banks and with barks and non-bank lmancial instintions 368,327 (303876
Mt decrease in plycenients with banks and non-bank financal insitutions 86,583 144,067
Bt decregsedincrease] infinancial assets hebd under resale agroements 52,784 {45041
Bt irctesane s bl aned achvanee 16 cutonwr (2,125,561) {1,907 000
Bt decrease in financial sssets bebd for tading porposes A7, 290 SBAR2
Mt increass in other operating assets {105,043) {F7.590)
(1,675,620 (2229133
Changes in opevating fabilitees:
Met idecreasehincnease in borrowings from central banks (93,844 230568
Bot incresse in daposits froan custonveers and from banks and noeebank financlal evtinations 1,706,255 251911
et decnease in placernents from banks and norebank Brancial nstinations (45,999 {152.0457)
Het deciease in financial liabilities measured at fak vahee through profitor loss 124,632) {26,342
Bt decrease in financial ssets sold undey repurchase agresments (22,366 {56540
Mt incheassidecrease) in cenificates of deposit isaed 265,824 {156,787
Bevoomee Eax p.a.u:l (77,5400 {BZALT)
Bt incresse i otber opersting kebilites 66,461 174521
1,774,159 JMESTE
Het cash from operating activities 436,718 CRIARS
The notes on pages 185 to 309 foam pan of thess financial statements:
China G Bank Corporats 183
Anraul Rego 1021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER J021 (EXPRESSED BN MILLICHNS OF RMEB, UNLESS OTHERNTSE STATED)

Mexe 1021 2020
Cash flewss from investing activities
Procesds from sales and redemgstion of linanclal investrmenks 1,891,859 2160808
Interest and divddends received 236,568 eI
Proceeds from disposal of fieed assets and cther long term assets 2953 1530
Purchese of irrsstrrent securities (2823730 (2582229}
Purcharse of fioced assets and atbwer kng-temn assets {21,235) (25,743
Accpinition of wmskdiaries, associates and joint ventures 14,561) {4 55}
Cash pavment for otber imeesting activties = 21}
Net cash usod In investing activities {518,548) H=A7158)
Cazh Mows fram financing activities
lsspe of bonds 210,676 18103
Cash veceived from subsedisies’ capital injection by non-controlling interests holdars | L6
Dhvidersds. pakd 186, 364) (8140}
Fepayment of bormowings 181,854 (7040
Cash payment for secemption of okwer equity instromients - (19833}
Cash pakd by subsdianes for purchase of non-coniralling interests holders ety = (44
Interest paich on bods ivsoed {17,805) {15288}
Cash payment for other linanding activities {5,2586) (7 404}
Net cash fromy/[used in} financing activities 16,123 (9960
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 17,624) (21 876}
Met decrease incach and cash equivalents 173.331) {173.404)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January * | ara931 1052340
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December G4 B0, S0 27B931
Cazh flowes from operating activities inclede;
Interest receivind, excluding inferest income from investment seomities 823,053 T T47
Iritesresst paich, emechpcnwg mleresl sxperse on borch isaed 1360,594) (3255004

The nertes on pages 185 to 309 foom part of these financal statements.

184 China Gonatnution Bask Garpatstion
Annal Report 2081
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

COMPANY INFORMATION

The history of China Construction Bank Corparation {the “Bank’} dates back to 1954, which was previously known as the Peoaple's
Comstruction Bank of Chirg when B was established. it was responsible for the mansgement and distribution of government futids for
construction and nfrastructuee relwed projects under the state economic plan, The Peophe’s Construction Bank of China gradually evolved
inte a comprehensive commercial bank following the takeover of the funciion of granting policy loans by China Development Bank in
1994, In 1996, the People's Constiuction Bank of China changead i1+ name 1o China Construction Bank (CCETL On 17 September 2004,
China Constiuction Bank Cotporation was establivhed in the People’s Republic of China {the "PRCT a8 a result of 2 sepaiation proceduie
undemaken by its predecesson, China Constiuction Bank. In October 2005 and Septernber 2007, the Bank's H shares and A shares were
freted on the Hong Kong Stock Exchangs (Stock Coder 939) and the Shanghal Stock Exchange (Stock Codkes 601935), successively, As at 31
Decarmber 2021, the Bask isswed the total ordinary share capital of AMEZ50.011 mallion, with a par value of RMB1.00 per shase.

The Bank cliained s inance permil No.BOCOAHT 1100030 from the China Banking Fegulatony Commission (CBRCT (Im 2018, 1t was
renamed as China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission, heeinalter refermed to as the "CRIACT of the PRC. The Bank obitained its
unified] social credit code MeS 110000 1000044477 from the Baijing Administration for industry and Commetce. The rogistersd office of the
Bank s bocated at No.25, Finance Stroet, Xicheng Crsinct, Beljing, the PR

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiasies fcollectively the “Group™) are the provision of corpoate and pessonal banking
sevices, conducting treasury business, the provision of asset management, Trustes, linance leasing, investrment banking, insurance and
othet financial services. The Group mainky operates in dadnkand China and atso has a number of overseas branches and subsidianes. For the
purpose of these financial statements, Mainland China refers to the PRC excluding the Hong Kong Special Adminkstiative Region of the PRC
{Hang Kong?, the Macau Special Administative Ragion of the PRC {Wacau’} and Tahwan. Owerseas efers 1o countried and regions ather
than &ainland China,

Thee Bank Is unchar the supervision of the banking requlatoy bodies empovsered by the State Council of the PRC (the *State Council’), The
evverseas financial insttutions of the Bank ae required to comply with the sgulatony reguirements of their respective local jurisdictions.
Central Huijin Investment Lid. CHuijiin®), a whally-owned subsidiany of China Investment Corposation {CIC7), exercises its righits and
olbligations as an investar In accoedance with laws on behall of the PRC gowmiment,

These financlal staternents were authontsed for jssue by the board of directors of the Bank on 29 March 2022,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Thee Growup uses the calendar year as the accounting yvear, which ts from 1 lanuary to 31 December,

These financial staterments compgirise the Bank and s subsidiaries and the Group's interests in associstes and joint venl uges,

{1)  Basis of measurament

These financial saterments have been prepared on the historeal cost basis @oept that () financial Instruments 3 Girvalus thiough
et o loss are measured & Gir vales: () deshative financial mstruments are measured at fair value; (i) financial assets measured
at fair value through ather comprehensive income ate measured at fir valee and () certaln non-financial assets are measured ot
revalued amount. The measurement basts of major assets and labilites & further explained in Moge 4.

{2)  Functional and presentation cumency
These financial siatements ae presented in VA, unless cthepwise stated, rounded 1o the nearest million, which s the funcional
cumency of the domestic operations of the Group. The functicnal cumancies of cverseas branches and subsicliaries are datermined
in acconcdance with the primary ecomamic environment in which they operate, and are tanslated nto RME for the prepasation of
these fieanciald statements accorcling 1o Nobe 4(2Hb).

{3 Use of estimates and judgemants

The preparation of financial statersents requires management o make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting polices and the repoted amounts of assets and labiities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and asockated asumptions ae eviewad on an ongoing basis, Revisions 1o accounling estimates ate recognised in
the petiod inowhich the estimates ane revised aned in any futuee petiods affected.

Iudgemeants that have a significant effect on the financlal statements and estimates with a significant eisk of material adjustrments in
the subsequent period are discussed in Mote 4(26),
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

3 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
These financial staterments have been prepared in accoidance with International Financial Reporting Standards {1IFRSS} as issued by the
Intesnational Accounting Standands Board CIASET. These linancial statemants also comgily with the disclosure iequisements of the Hong
Fong Companies Ordinance (Cap, 622, and the applicable disclosure. provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securites on The

Siock Exchange of Hong Kong Limied,
Thie Growp has adopted the folicwdng amendments for the first tirmes for the cument yaar,
Arrwtedments ter IFRS 9,085 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFFRS 16 byt et Rale Berchunack Rfomy-Phase 2
Amendinent talFRS 16 COMD-19-Related Rerit Concesdons beyond 30 hire 2021

The Group's businesses affected by the Interest Hate Benchmark Reform consisted mainby of koans linked 1o the Landon Interbank Offered
Fate (LIBORY, bond fnvestments, dervalive transactions, and debt instruments ssued. A 21 December 2021, USE LIBOR based financial
instrurments held by the Group which will mature after 30 June 2023 as a proportion of financlal assets o financial labities wers minimal,
The adoption of the dbove amendments does not hawe a sionificant impact on the Gaoup's consolidated linanc izl satements,

Except for those desciibsed above, the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group for the annual financial statements are
consistent with those appliad in the prepaation of the Group's annual financial siatements for the year anded 31 Cecembar 2000,

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(1) Consclidated financial statements

{a)  Business combinations

The consideration tansferred by the acoquires for the acoquisition and the identifiahle assets acquired, liahiities and contingent
liablitios assumed In a business combination are meaasured initally 2 thedr fair values al the acquisition date, Cn an
acquisition by acquisition basis, the Group recognises sy non-contralling Interest in the acquiree esther a1 faln value o at the
nor-confioling interests proportionate share of the acouiree’s net assats,

The excess of the consideration transfenad, the amaount of any non-controlling intarast in the acquiee and the acoquisiion-
date fair value of any previous equity Interest in the acquires over the fair value of the dentifiable net assets acquied &
recorded as goodvall In accordance with the accounting polickes set out i Mote 4010, I this & less than the Tl valss of the
identifiable net assets of the acquires in the case of a bargain purchasa, the difference s iecognisad In profic or loes.

Acopisition date mentioned above s the date that the Gioup effectively obtains controd of the acquiree,

{b  Subsidiaries and non-contraliing intarasts

Sbisidianies are all entities (Incheding structured entities) over which the Bank has contrel, The Bank contrals an entity when
the Banik has the power ovet the entity, and is eposed o, of has the fights to the variable ieturns fom 05 involement with
theentity, ard has the ability to affect those returns thiough its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are fully conscldated from
the date on which contral b transfeaned (o the Bank They are deconsolidated frorm the date that confrol ceases.

A stiictured ontity 1S an entity that has been designed o that vatling of sirmilar ighits ane nol the daminant facter in deciding
who controls the ontity, such as when any vatlng rights selate 1o administiative tasks only and the rebevant activitbes ae
directed by means of contractual amangements,

For the sepaate Mnancil staterments of the Bank, imsestiments in subwdidiaries e accounted for at cost. AL initial recoanition,
Investrment In subsidiaies is measuned at the cost of acquisition detstmined 21 the scquisition date when the subsidianes ane
acquied through business combination or the capital infected Inte the subsidanes set upr by the Group, impatment kosses
o Investment s I subsidianes are accounted forin accordance with the accounting polickes as st out in Mate 401.2),

The financial resubts and perfonmance of subsidiarios are incluedad in the consolidated financial staterments fiom the dae
that control comemences until the date that controd ceases, VWhen prepating the consolidated financial staternents, the Bank
makes necessary adiustments on the accounting period and accounting policles of subsidianes 1o comgly with those of the
Hark

Intracroup: balsnces and tansactions, and any profits of losses arising from intragroup tansactions are climinsted o full in
preparing 1he consolidated financial statements,

The poxtion of a subsidisy's net assets that s amibutabls to aquity nterests thal ate ot owned by the Bank, wheather diectly
o inclirectly thiough subsidiaries, is treated as non-controlling interests and presented as “non-controlling interests” m the
consclidated statement of financial position within rotal equity. The portion of net profit o koss and other comprehensie
Income of subsidiaries for the year attribulable to non-contrioling interests is separately presentad in the consalidated
statement of comgretensive income as a component of the Group's net prolit and other comprehensive income.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLEGNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
1) Consclidated financial statements {continuad)
fcl  Associates and foint amangements

An assockate ks an enterpaiss in which the Grougs has significant influence. Significant influence is the power 1o participate in
the tinancial anc operating police decisions of the investes but 18 not control o joint contiol over thase policy decisions.

Jeint arrangement s an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint conbrol. The classification of a joint
Amangament a5 a joint operation or 3 it venture depends upon the rights and obligations of the paties 1o the
anangement. int control i the contractualty agreed sharing of control over an economic acthity, and exists anby when the
stratecic financial and operating decisions relating (o the activity require the unamimous consent of the parties shating the
coptiol The Group has assessed the nature of it jolnt arangerments and determined them to be jeint vantuees,

Investments in associates o joint ventuees are accounted for wsing the equity method in the consolidated financial
statements and are infially recorded at acquisition cost, and adjusted thereafier for the post acquisition chanage in the
Groupys share of net assets of the assocites of joint ventupes, The Group's share of the: post-acquisition, post-ta esults of the
Asociates o joint ventures for the vear is recognisad in the consolidated statement of comguahansive income, The Gloug's
interest I assoclates of joint ventures Is included from the date that significant influence or joint control commences until
the date that significant influence o jobnt control ceases:

Profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates of joint ventures are eliminated 1o the
extent of the Grougr's Intanest Inthe assockates of joint ventures,

The Group discontinues recognising (5 shaie of net lodsed of the assockites of jolnt vontues afted the carmving atnotnt of
Investments in associates and joint ventures togather with any kong-tesm inteeests that in substance form part of the Geoup's
nat Investment in the associgtes o gint ventures ae reduced to /@, except 1o the extent that the Group has incurred legal
o constiuctive ohbiigations o assume additional losses, Where the associates o joint ventures make net profits subsequently,
the Group rosumes recognising s share of those profits only after its shate af the profits agquaks the share of kosses not

recognised,
{2) Translation of foreign currencies
fal  Transiation of foraign currency transactions

Femeign currency transactions are, on indlisl recognition, transkated into the functional currency at the spot sxchange ales
at the dates of the tansactions. AL the end of each repoiting peiod, monetary items denominated in Forelgn cunrencies
ata transtated into the functional curency a1 the spot exchange rates at that date, The meulting exchange diferences ae
recodnisad in prodit or boss. Mone-monatary Bems denominatad in fomsian curencies that are measuted an historical cost ae
transkated into functional cumency using the spot exchange @ies al the transaction dates. Non-monetaly items denominated
In feesgn cunrencles that are measured at [ai value are translsted wsing the spot exchange rates o the dates the falr valees
e detenmined; exchange differences are recognised in profit of loss, excepl foe the dilferences arising from the Iranslation
of equity instruments designated at fair value throwgh other compiehensive income, which are recognisad in other
comprehenshe income.

b} Translztion of financial statements denominated in foreign currencies

Forean curtency financial statements of overseas branches and subskdianes are transtated] inta BME for the preparation of
consaliclated fimancial statements. At the end of each reporting pesiod, the assats and [abilities in the financial statements
denominated in foreign curencies are tanskated into BB a1 the spof exchange sates ruling & that date. Al tems within
equity exce for retained eamings ae tansbied at the exchanage iates mling at the dates of the inied tiarsactions. Incomse
and expenses in the statement of comprehensive income are translated at the weighted average exchange rates for the
e, Foesign exchange dilferences arising from forelgn operations are racognised in “othes comprabensive income” in
the shareholders” equity in the statement of financial positon. The offect of exchamge tate changes on cash is presented
separately Inthe statement of cash fiows,
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financtal instruments

{a)  Classiffcation

The Group clissifies financtad instrurments into different categornies based on the business model used to manage financial
assets and contraciual cash flow charactenstics o the purposes fos which the labilties were Incurred, The categones ae:
financial assets measused at amontised cost, linancial assets measured at fair value thiowgh other comprehemsive income
(FFOCTT, financ i assets and labiites measured at Giralue throuagh profit o less CPPLT, and other financial liabilmies,

Thee busitress eodel of the Gioup's management of finandcial asets relers o how the Gioup manages inancil asts 1o
gensate cash flows, The business model detenmines whether the cash flow of fimancial assets managed by the Group s
derived fiom contraciual cash Mows, sales of financial assets or bath, Factons consideted by the Group in determining the
brusiress ol for a group of Gnancial asets include past exporience on how the cash flows Tor these assets were collacted,
herw thee asset’s perlormance is evaluated and eponted 1o key rmanasgement personned, how ks are assessed and managed
and how manaders are compensated,

The charactenistics of the contractual cash flow of financ &l assets refer to the cash flow attibutes agreed incthe contract of
financial indtnements that reflect the economic chatactedstics of The relevant financial assets, that i, the contractual cash
Movwvs generated by the relevant financial assats on a specific date are onby for payment of the peincipat and the intenest basad
on the amaunt of principal outstanding, Cf which, pincipal refiers to the falrvalue of financlal assets at inital riecognition. The
payment of the underlying interest, where the principal |s the fale value of the financial asset at the time of Initlal recognition,
and its amount may change duting the lifstime of the financial et due 1o prepaymeant and other seasons: interest includis
the time value of money, the credit tisk assocated with the cutstanding principal amount for a specific period, and the
comsidetation of other basic borrowing risks, costs and profits.

Financial assels measured ar armortized cosp

Financial assers ae chssified as financial assofs measured at amertised cost if both of the following conditicns and 5 not
desanated as at FYPL are met: () the assets are rranaoed within a business model whiose objective s (o haold assets in cider
1o collect contractual cash fows; (il) the contractual terms of the financlal assets give rise on specilied dates to cash flows that
ane sobdy pavrments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Finarcial assets measured at Bir valve through other comprehensive incame FEOCH

Firans il assets measured at FYOCH include debt imstouments measured at POC) and equity instrument designated as
reasued ab FWOCL

Financial #sse1s ane classified as financal assers messured at BAOC) I both of the Following conditions and 15 not desionated
asat FWPL ate met: () the assets are managed within a business model whose objective s achieved by collecting contractual
cash Mevers and selling financial asets (i) the contractual tenms of the financial asets give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solaly payments of principa and interest on the princ ipal armount outstanding,

Al inception, the Group may designale non-tading equity Instrements as financial assets measured al FYOC, and recognise
dividend income in accordance with the relevant policies specified in Mote 4{200(0), Once the designation s made, it cannot
be revoked,

Financial assers and fatilitios measired &t i value through profit or foss (FWPE)

The Group classifles the inancial assets other than financial assets measured at amortisad cost and PYOCE as linencial assets
reastied at FyVPL

Financial assets measured at FVPL include those held for trading pueposes, those designated as measueed at FYPL, those
could not pass the solsly payment of principal and interests CSPPT) testing and the remaining equity investments which are
mot destgnated as measuted at PWCCL

Finarckal labiities measuied at PAPL mcluche nedgative i value of deivatbees, and those dedignated as maasured ot PUPL.

Financial assets of financial labilties are clasefiod as held for tading i they are: () acquired or incureed principally fon the
purpose of w=ling or epuchasing i in the near teom; () part of a ponfolio of identified financial instruments that ae
managed together and for which there s evidence of 4 1ecent actual pattarn of short-tenm profit-taking; or (1) a dervative
{excapt for aderhvative that ks a designated and effective hedging instruments o a inancial guarantes contic).

At initial inception, the Group may designate financial assets as financlal assets measurad at FYPL IF the designation can
aliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismatch, Onoe the designation (s made, it cannet be revoked,

Financlal liabilities are designated as measured at FVPL upon initial recognition when: (i the deslignation can eliminate
ar significantly reduce accounting mastnatch; or (F the formal weitten file of the Group's sk management of investment
strateqy have clearly stated that the financial lability portfclio, or the portfolio of firancial assets and Anancial kabilmies, are
manaded, evaluated and repotted 1o key managernent perscnine on the basis of B value, Once the designation [s made it
cannat be revoked,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEGNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
13)  Financial instruments {centinued}
fal  Classification fcontinued)
Other financial labilities
Other financial labilities ae financial liabilinies cther than those measured at FYPL and mainly comprise bonowings froem
central banks, deposits and plicerments from banks and non-bank financial institutians, finansial assets sold undes epurchase
apeemments, deposits from custarmens and debit secuiities ssued.
ib)  Dervatives and hedge accounting
The Group yses dethvatives to hedge (ts exposune to forelgn exchangs and Inferest rate tisks, Derhvatives are recognised at Gir
value at the trade date upon initial recognition, and subsequently measured at Girvalue, The positive faln valuee B recognisad
a6 an aesed whille the pagative fair value i recognised & a lisbility.
The method of recognising the resulting falrvalue gain of loss depends on whether the detvative s designated and qualified
a5 a hedging Insteument, and if so, the natute of the item being hedged. For dedvatives not designated or qualified as
hedaing instruments, includiveg those that ae mtendad 1o provide effective sconomilc hedoes of specific infeed ate and
forelkan exchange sks, bat not Gualiied for hedae accounting, chandges in the fir value of these detratives are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive incame,
The Group documants, a1 inceplion, The refationship between hedging instruments and hedoged Rems, as weoll a5 s risk
rnafkagement obpecive and strategy for undenaking vanous hedge tansactions. The Group also doCuments 1S assessment
of whether the dervathves that are wsed in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in lalr values of
cash flows of hedaed iterms. Th Do assess the hedoge effectiveness bath at hedge inception and onan ondgoing bask,
i Fair value hedge
Fair valse hedge Is a hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recognised assat or liability or an
urmacognised firm commitment, or an identified potion of such an asset, liability or firm commitment, thal is
attritwgable 1o a partioular risk and could aflect profit o foss,
The changes In fair value of hedging instruments that are designated and qualify as @k valie hedges are ecorded
in prefit or oss, together with The changes in fairvalse of the hedged Rem atbibutable to the hadged sk The net
difference i recognised as ineffectiveness in the pofit of koss,
IF the hedge nes longer meets the ciftera fod hedge accounting, the adjustment 1o the camving amount of a hedged
itern for which the eflective interest method B wsed s amontised 1o prolit o loss over the period o matumy. If the
hedged rermn i de-tecognised, the unamaortised carmying value adjustment 14 recognised Immediatedy in the profin or
loss.
g Cash fow hedge
Cal Mo hade 15 a hedae ol the exposiee 1o vatabslity in cash Mows that s attrbotalile to a pasicula nsk assoclated
with a recognised assat or lability (such as all o sorme futuee interest paymeents on varable rate debit) or a highly
prodabde orecast transaction that coukd ultimately affect the profit o kss
The effective potion of changes in the G value of hedging instruments that are dedanated and qualify as cash flow
hedaes is recognised in other comprehensive incorme. The ineffective portion §s tecognised inmediately in the profit
of loss,
Amounts accumiulabed in other comprohenshee income ae reclasiliod to the profit or loss in the same periock when
th heechgad tom affects the profit o loss,
When a hedging instrument expites of §s soid, or the hedge designation Is revoked of when a hedge no longer
ety the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss en the hedging instrurment exdisting in othes
cormphehensive income at that time rermains incther comprehenstve income and s ieckassifisd o the profit or loss
when the forecast transaction uitimately ocours, When a forecast transaction s no longer expected to oo, the
curmulative galn or koss existing in cther comprehensive incomne ks immediately transfered to the profit o foss.
Ching & Bank Corperstain | B0
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financial instruments (continued)
fc)  Embedded derivatives
An ambedded dervative is a companent of a hybaid contract that also includes a non-detivative host, Ifa hybrid contract

contains a host that is-an financial asset, the embedded denvative shall not be separated from the host and shisll be classified
and measuned as a whale,

If & hybwid contract contabns a host that ks not an financial assat, an embedded darivative shall be separated from the host
and accounted for asa derhative |, and cnly if; ) the economikc characterstics and risks of the embedded demative are not
closely related 1o the economic charactenstics and risks of the host; (i a separate Instrument with the same 1eims as the
embecded dethative would meet the definmtion of 3 dethative: and (1) the hybed contiact B nat measured at Bir value with
changes in (3 valee recognizad inprofit or loss. The Group could choose fo measure the separated dervative at FYPL o
desanate the entite hybrid contract as at FYrL

{dfl  Recognition and deracognition

Al financial assets and financial labilities are ecognised in the statement of financlal position, when and anly when, the
Giotp becomes a pay (o the conttaciual provsons of the instiament.

The Group derecognises a financlal asset if the part being considered for derecognition meets one of the following
conditions: () the contractual rights o receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire; () the contractual rights to
fecebve the cash Mows of the financial asset have been transferied and the Group tishsfens substantislly all the risks and
tewards of ownership of the financiad assat; of the Group has neither transferrsd nor etained substantially all the isks and
rewards of ownership of the transfered credit asset, but his given up contral of the credit assed or il the Group retains the
confractiusl iiahis o ecetve the cach floves of The financial aser, but assumes a contraciual obligation to pay the cash flows
to the evertual recipient in an agreerment that meets all the conditions of transfor of cash flows and transfors substantially all
the risks and reveards of ownesship of the financial asset or the Group has nelther transfermed o retained substantially all the
fisks and tewands of cwmership of the ranslened credit awsets, but has given up control of the credit assat,

When a financial asset is derecoaniced, the ddfference betwaon the caerying amount of the financial asset defecognised and
the consideration received, as well as the curmulative changes in fain value previously recognised in equity, is recognised in
cther comprehensive Income,

When a fimancial asset is transforred, and iF the Group neither tansfers no retains substantially all the rsks and rowands of
ocwnership of the financial asset, but retalns conteol, the Group confinues to recognise the financial asset to the extent of its
continuing invohement inthe financial asser.

The financial Kability & deiecognised only wher: () the underlying peesemt obligation specified in the contracts Is discharged,
cancelled or expired, of (i) an agreement between the Group and an existing lender to replace the onginal financial akbilisy
with a new financial labtlity with substantially different terms, o a substantial modification of the terms of an existing
financial liability i accounted for as an extinguishment of the original Bnancil lisbility and recoanition of a new linancial
liabstlity.

The difference between the carming amaount of the financial labilty derecognised and the considermtion pakd is recognised
Iy prcfit o loes.
8l Measurament

Financial instrumants ars measured initially 31 Gievalue phos, 0 the case ol 3 financial instrument not measured 3 Gir vabe
through profit or koss, ransaction cows that are dissctly atiributable to the aoquisition o issue of the instrurment, Transsction
coats for financial iInstumments measured at fad value throwgh profit o loss ae expensed immediately.

Subsequeent to initial recognition, the Gloup measures different catedgornies of inancial assets at amotised cost, falr valise
through other comprehensive ingome or fzir value through profit or kes espectively. Financial Ehilties othes than those
reeasueiea at falr value theough profit of koss are measured at amortised cost using the elfecthe inferest method.

Finarcial assers modsired at Gy vallie through profft oF ks

Gains and losses from changes in the G alue of financial asssts measured at fan wadue thiough profit o loss are recoqnised
iy presfit o borss,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
13)  Financial instruments {continued)
fel  Maasurament (continued)
Firaneial liabiites maasured 3t fir valve through profit or loss

Finamcial Haldlities measured at FYPL are measured at fair valee, where the gain o loss arose are iecognised in profit or
loss. For the financial llabilities desgnated as measured at FYPL, they are accounted for In accordance with the following
requirements: (i the amount of changes in the [alr value of the financial lability ansing from changes in the Groug's own
credin risk shauld be incleded in other comprebensive incorme; (i other changes in fair value of the financial kabilities are
recoqnisad in current proft o kass, If the treatment of the impact of changes in the financkal Rabilties” own cradit sk will
ereate of enlarge the accounding misrmatch in profit or loss in accordance with (i), the Groug shall recognise the entire gain
of loss af the fingncial labilites (incheding the amournt of the impact of changes in s cwn cradit risk) in profit o loss, When
the financial liabdities designated as at flr value thiough profit oo loss s derecognised, the cumulative gain o koss previously
recognisad in cther comprehensive iIncome ks reclassiliad from other comprehendhe Roome o reEiained aamings.,

Financial assels measuved af FWOCT

The Imygairmrent losses, forsign exchange gans and losses and interest income caboulated using effective interest method of
finaniclal assets measured al FYOC are tecognised In profit of loss, Beskdes, other changes of cammying amount ae recognised
in other comprahenshe incomsa,

Whien the debt instruments measured at FYOCT ae sold, gains of losses on disposal are recognised In profit o loss, Gains
of lossas on dispesal include those previously recognisad in other comprehensive iIncome being tansleted to the profit or
loss, For equity instrument investrments designated as messurad at PVOCL once the designation is made, fain value gains and
lomses are secognised In other comprehensive iIncome and are not subsequently rechssified to profit or loss {the changes
in fair value are recognised inoretained samings on disposal), Dividends, when representing a retarn on such ineestments,
confinue to be recoqnised in profit or koss as other incorme when the Group's ight 1o recelve payments s established.

Finarcial assets moasired aF amoitised oSt

The ameatised cost of a financial asset should be measurad with the Initial recognition afier the following adjustments: (i)
dheducting the repaid principat (i adding o subtiacting the comulative amotisation using the effective infemest method of
any difference between that mnitial amount and the maturity amount; (il the loss prowsion for the acoumulated aconal

For financlal assets measured at amortised cost, 3 gain or loss s recognised in profit or lass when the financial asset is
derecognised or impairad, and thiough the amotisation process

Fifechive inferest rate

The affective inferast rate s the mte ths exactly discount estimated future cash payments of receipts throigh the spectad
lifetime of the financial asse1 to the camying amaount of a financkl asset {Le. 115 amantised cost belore any Bmpamment
allewance). The calculation does not conskder expected credit losses but iInchudes transaction costs, premiums o discounts
and fees and paints paid or received that are integral 1o the effective intarest e,

The Group determines imerest moome based on the goss camrying amount of financial assets multiphed by the affective
interest rate, except () for purchased or sourced financial assets that have suffered credin impaimment, from the initial
recagnition, Interest incame is calcutated using the financial assets amonized cost and credit-adjusted effective intarest
raten () for a puichased o sourced financial asset that has not sulfered credit impairment but has become credn imgsaned
in subsequent petkads, interest income is determaned wsing the nancial asset's amonised cost and the effective interest
rate. If the financial instrument oo longer has credit impakement due to the inprovernent of its ceedit risk In the subseguent
pesiod, and this improvement can be objectively elated 1o an event that ocours after the application of the above prosisions,
interest income shoukd be recaloulated wing the effective interest mte multipled by the gross canying amaunt of the
financial assets.

Credit-adjusted effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments of receljts
through the expected Me of the financial asset to the amortised cost of a financlal asset that is a purchased o orginated
ctedit-irmpaired financial asset. When calculating the credit-adjusted effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate the
expectad cash flows by conddering all contracthual tenms of the financial asset (for sxample, prepayment, axtension, call and
sirmilar opitions) and initial expected credin kosses,
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3)  Financial instruments (continued)

iR Impairment
Al the end of the reporting perod, the Group parfomms impalment assessment and recognised kss provisions based on
expected cedit koss on linancial assets measured al armartised cost andd PAOCL as well a3 Ban cormmitreents and financis
Quarantes coniacs.,

The expected credit oss refers 1o the weighted average of the cradit losses of financial instruments that are weighted by
the risk of default, Credit koss tefers (o the difference between all contraciual cash lows iecetvalde from the contract and all
cash flows expectad 1o be received discounted at the original real interest rate by the Groap, that i, the present value of all
cash shortages, Among them, financial assets that have been puichased of somced by the Group and have suffered credi
impairmant shall be discoumted acconding to the effective interest rate of the financial assets after credit adjustrments,

The Group's methed of measuwing expected credin lesses of inancial instrumenits reflects the Tollowing elements: §) unblased
wekghtod average probabllity determined by the iesults of evaluating & range of possible cutcomnes; (i) tirme value of money
(i reasonable and evidence-hased information about past event s, curent conditions, and futere economic forecasts that ae
avallable at no additional cost-oraflon at the end of the repoting pericd,

An the end of earh epoiting perod, the Group measuies the sdpected oedit ksses CECLT) of financial instruments at
diffiarent stages and recognises it koss provision and its changes in the followang cases: the financial instramaent i in Stage 1 1F
the credit risk of the financlal instrument has nat increased sanificantly since the Initial recogniion, and the Group messures
its boss prevision based on the amount of expected credit lows of the financ bl instrurent in the rext 12 months; the financial
irestrment is i Stage 2 11 the cradit tisk of the financial instrument has increasad signilicant by since the Initial iecognition
bt are mt et credit-impaied is considered 1o be credit-impaiied and the Group measares i35 loss proviskon based on
the amoundt of lifetime expectad credit koss of the financial instrurment; the linancial instrurment is in Stage 3 i the financial
Instrumment bas credit imgsaired, and the Group measuees iBs loss proviskon based on the amount of Bethme expected credit
lcvss o the financial insrument. Regardiess of whather the Group's assessment of credit Insses B based on a single financial
Imstrumment of a combination of linandeal instruments, the ncrease an ieversal ol the foss provision resulling theerom: should
b Included in the cument profit or boss a5 an impatrment loss or gain,

For debt instruments measwred at PAOCK the Group recognisas the allowance of impairment in other comgrehansive
incorme and impalrmment losses or gains inprofit or loss, which shoulkd not change the book value of the nancial assets set
oul in the staternent of financial position.

For loss provision measuied at the amount equivalent to the lifetime expected cradit loss of the financial instrament
prevaously, (1, at the end of the cunent reporting period, the fmancial instrument & no longer having significant increase in
cradit tiek since the initial recognition, the Gaoup measures its boss provison based on the amount of its expected credit
lereses dor the naxt 12 months, and the reversal of the koss provision arising from it s recognised as an impairmeant gain in
profit or koss for the cument repoeiting periodd.

For financial asets that have been purchased o sourced for credit impalnment, the Group only recognises cumlative
chamges in lifetime eepectad ciedn losses after initial recoaqnition at the ond af the repeting petiod as loss provisian, Al
the end of each reponting period, the Gioup recognises the amount of the change in lietime expected credit losses as an
impaiznent kess o gabn in cutrent profit or koss.

g Writeoff
When the Group determines that a kan has no reasonable prospect of recovery after the Group has comgleted all the
necessary bagal e other proceedings, the loan is wiitten off against its allowance for impairment kosses, IF i a subsagquent

penind the loan written off is recovered, the amount recovered will be secognised inprofit ot loss theough credit Impatnment
ossas,
th)  Modification of contracts

I the renegetistion or moeddication of a contract between the Group and a counterparty does ot result i derecognilion of
the finareial assets, hat lead 1o chanaes in contractual cash lows, the Group assesses whether a gignificant incraase in credi
risk has coourred, basad on comparing the tisk of a default oocunming undar the revised terms as af the end of the repoing
pered with that as at the date of inltkal recogniticn urder orlginal terrms, The gross camrying amount of the financis assef is
recakoulited and the related gain o koss is recogntsed in profit of loss. The recaloulated gioss canving amount of the financial
aseal |5 determined based on the present vales of the renagatiated or madified contraciusl cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s crginal elfective Interes rate,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLEGNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
i3 Financial instruments {continued})

{il  Fair value measurement
If thete s an active marke! Tor finane al instrumsnts, the fair value of financial nstruments is based on the prices within the
bick-ask spread that s most epresentat ive ol Tl vabue in the circurmstanses, andd without any deduction for ansaction costs
that may oocun on sabes o disposals. A quoted price is from an active market where price information & readily and regularly
avallable from an exchange, dealer, indistry groug or pricing service agency and that price information epresents actus! and
regularly ccourring crdery transsctions.

IF a quated market price is not avallable, the fair value of the financial instruments s estimated using waluation techniques.
Valiation technkques appled inclieds the price used by matket participants in an crdetly transaction, reference to the B
value of another instrument that ks substantially the same, discounted cash (low analysis and option pricing models. The
Group selects valuation techniques that are commonly accepted by market paaticipants o pricing the mstrumments and
these techniques have been demonstrated to provide eliable estimates of prices obtained in actusl market fransactions,
Periodically, the Group reviews the valuation techniques and tests tharm forwalidiy.
(it Offsetting

Financial assets and fnancil lebiities are offset and the net amount i reported in the statement of Ananca! position
when the Group has a legally enfoiceatde right to offset the recognised amounts and the tansections are interded to be
seithed on a met basis, of by realising the asset and settling the lability simulianecusly. The legally enforceabsle riahi must
not be contingent on future events ard mast be enforceable in the normal course of busiress and n the event of delault,
insobvency ar bankruptoy of the company or the countemparty.

iki  Securitisations
The Group s=turitises centain kans, which generally involves the sale of these assets to structured entities, which in tum
Issue secunities 1o investon. Intetests In the secuitised financial aseets may be retained in the foom of credil enhancement
ot subordinated tanches, of other residual interests Cretaired intotesisT), Gains of krsses on securiisation are the difference
between the canryving amount of the transfened financial assets and the conskderation recened fncluding retained interest)
which s recogalsed in profit or loss,

il Financial assets held under resale agreements and financial assats sold undsr repurchase agréements

Financlal assets held under resale agreements are transactions where the Group acouies financil assets which will be resold
at a predetarmined price a1 a future date under resale agreaments. Financial assets sokd undar repirchase agreements are
transaciions where the Group sells fimancial assets which will be repurchased at a predetermined paice at a future date under
repurchase agresments.

The cash athmnced or received is recognisad as amaounts hakd undar resale or sokd undar repuchase agreaments in the
staternent of financial position. Assets held undar resale ageements are nob recognised. Assets sold under repurchase
agreements continue to be ecognised inthe satement of financlal position.

The dilference betwaen the puichase and resale consideration, and that betwaeen the sale and repurchase consideration, is
amonised aver the pericd of the respective tiansaction wsing the effective interest method and is included i interest income
andd Iderest expenses espectively,

{4)  Precious metals

Precicus metals comprise goeld and ather pracious metals. Precious metals thal are acquited by the Group principally for rading
purpose ate mitially recoghised at fi value and 1e- measided ot fair valse kess cost to sell. The chandges infale vabue less cost 1o sall
are tecognised in profit or loss. Precious metals that are not acoquired by the Group principally for nading purposs are canied a1
ovwver of cost and net realisabile vl
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{5)  Fixed assets

Fixed assets are assets hekd by the Group for the conduct of business and are expected o be wsed for more than one year.
Construction in progress is the propety and equipment under constnection, which is tansfemed to feed assets when ready for its
infenced use,

fa)  Cost
Fieed assets are inftially recognisad at cost, except for the fwed assets and consteuction in progress obtained from CCB by
ther Bank which were recognised at the ievalued amount as cost on the date of weductuning. The cost of a purchased foed
asse compdises the puichase price, relned takes, and any directly atriburable expenditure for bringing the asset o wodking
concition for its Intended use. The cost of a self-constiucted fiwed ssset comipeizses those expenditures necessanly incuned for
bringing the asset o wosking condition for its intended usa,

Wheie the individual components of an item of feeed asset have different useful lives or provide benefits 1o the Group in
different pattems this necessitating use of diferent depreciation rates of methads, they are recoanised as separate fied
assets

Subsequent cosrs, including the cost af teplacing part of anoitem of fixed assets, are recognised i the catying amount of
the e iF the recognition critedia are satisfied, and the camang amount of the eplced part s derecognised. Expenditures
refating 1o ordinary maintenance of fiwed assats are recognised in pofit of loss,

bl Depreciation and impairmeant
Depreciation is cabculated towrite off 1o the profit of koss the cost of items of fived assets, kess their estimated residual vabue, IF

any, usindg the draight fine method over their estirmated useful lives, Impaled fied assets are depreciated net of acoumulated
Imipaiimant kosses, Mo depraciation s provided on constiuction in progress

The estimated wseful lives, residusl value rates and annual depreciation rates of respective fiwed assels are as followes

Estimated net
Estimated  residual value Annusal
Types of assets useful lives rates depreciation rates
Bk pesmites 30-35 yeurs Ei FE 3 M
Equiprment LE yoars £ 12.1%%-323%
Oihwrs, 4-11 yesis £ B AN 14 30

Mircialt and vessels are used [ the Group's operating leate business, deproeciated wsing straight-line method over the
expected uselul life of 20 to 30 years {less the years In serdce it the time of purchase) with the estimated residual value rate
vanyingg froim 2.9% 1o 4 B9,

The Gaoup reviews the estimated uselul life and estirmated rescdual value rates of a loed assal and the depreciation method
applied at beast once a financial year,

Impalernent lossies on feed assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting palicles as setoutin Nobe 4012,
i) Disposal
(ans of losses atising from the retiiement of disposal of a fwed asset are determined as the diference between the et

disposal proceeds and the canying amoundt of the fised asset and are recognitsed in profit or kess on the date of retirement of
disposal

194 China Cendtnugtion Bask Corpatation
Annyal Report 2030

293/431



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLEGHNS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{8 Lease
identification of leases
Alineeption of a contract, the Group assesses whather the contract B, ar containg, a lease, A contict s, of containg, a kase d the
cortract conveys the right to control the use of an identified assat fon a penod of time inechange for consideration, To assess
whether a contract conveys the right 1o contiel the use of an identified asset for a perod of time, the Group assesses whether,

throughout the period of use, the customen has both of the ght to obtain substantislly 58 of the economic benefits fror use of the
identifled assat and the right 1o direct the we of the identilisd assat,

Assessment of the lease term

The kzase tesm s the non-cancellable penicd of a lease for which the Group has the right to use an underlying asset, IF the Growp has
an option 1o exend the ease, that i, the Group has the right 1o extend the lease, and Is reasonabily cenain 1o exercise that option,
the kease term also includes penods covered by an optian 1o extend the lease i the Group has an option (o terminate the lease,
that is, the Geoup has the right o terminate the: lease, bt ks reasonahly comain not (o exercis that ogtion, the kase term ncludes
periods coversd by an optich o terminate the kease, The Gioup reassesses whether it is reasanably cenain o exeicise an extensin
aption, purchase option, of not to exercise a teimination option, upon the cccurrence of either a significant event or a sgnificand
change In the circomstances that is within the contriol of the Group and affects whether the Group is feasonably cemain o exercise
an optien not previcusly incleded inits determination of the lease term,

As lessee
For the accounting treatment of the Group as a lessee, see Mote 4(7} and{14),

Lease modifications

Lease modification is a change in the scope of a lease, or the consideration for a lease, that was not pan of the onginal terms
and conditions of the lease, for exampla, adding or terminating the ight 1o use one or more underlying assets, or edending of
shiortening the contractul lexee term

The Group acoounts fon a lease modification as a separate kease If both;
@l the modification increasas the scope of the lease by adding the fight to Use one of Imol= underhying assots; and

by the consickeration for the kease increases by an amount commensurate with the sand-alone price or the increase in scops
and any appropiiate adjustments tothat stand-alone price 1o seflect the circurmstances of the pamicular contract.

For a lease modafication that 8 not accounted lor as a sepadate lease, at the effectve date of the Rase modification the Gioup
remeasures the lease labilty by discounting the revised lease payments. using a revised discount rate, The revised discount rate is
determined as the interes ate implich in the lease for the rermainder of the lease teim, or the lesses’s incremental barrowing rate xt
the effective date of the modification, iF the Interest rate Bnplice inthe lease cannot be readily detotenined,

For a kease modification that s not acoounted for as a separate lease, the Group accounts for the remeasurement of the kease labilite
Iy
o) decreasing the canying amount of the tght-ol-use asset 1o eflect the partial or full termination of the keace for lease

madificaticns that decrease the scope of term of the lease, and recognising the gain o kass relating to the partial or full
terminaticn of the leass in pofil o loss; or

(B making acorespooding adjustrment tothe ight-of-use asset fon all cther kase modifications.

Lessee’s incremental borrowing rate

I the interest rate implicit in the kase cannat be eadity detenmined, the Group messures the lease lability at the present valee of
the kease payrments chscounted using the kssee’s incrermental borrowing rate. According o the econamic eniionment, the Group
fakes the obsenable interest rate as the relesence basts for detesmining the incremental botrowang rate, then adjusts the obsenable
interest rate based on #s own clrcumstances, underlying assets, laase terms and amounts of lzase labilities 1o datermine the
applicable incrermental borrowing rate

Short-farm leases and leasas of fow-value assets

Il the Group subleases an assel, o expects to sublease an asset, the head lease doss not qualify as a leawe of a knw-valee asset, The
Group recoanises lease payments on sho-tem beases and leases of low-value assats inthe costs of the related asset or profit o loss
o a strasght-lee busks over the lease terrm

As fessor

A lease s classified as a finance kease iF it transfors substangially all the ek and rewards incidental o ownership of an undotylng
assel, excepd that a lease s classified as an operating kease at the incephicn date, The Group, as an intermediate lessor, classifes the
sublease by reference to the right-of -use asset arlsing from the head lease.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(8] Lease{continued)
As lassor of a finance fease
Al the commencemeant date of the lease, the Group moognises linance lease receivable and derecognises finance laase assats,
The Group presents kease recetvable at an amount equal 1o the net investiment In the lease for the initial measurement, The net

Investrnent in the loase is the sum of any unguarantesd sesidial value aconaing to the kssor and at the commencement date of the
lease the lagse payments receivatile by a lessar under a finance leasa discounted at the interast tate implicit in the leass,

The Group secognises finance income over the lease term, based on a patfem eflecting a constant peniodic 1ate of Bium on the
its met insestreeeni in the bease. Varable kease payments received by the Groug that ase not included b the measusemend of the net
Invistrrent in the lease are recognilsed in peofit o koss a5 Incunaed,

The Group accounts for a modilication toa inance kase as a separate loase if bathe
) the modification increases the scope of The lease by adding the rght 1o wse e or more underlying assats and

) the consideration for the lease incieases by an armount commensurate with the stand-alome poice for the increass in scope
and any appropriate adiustments to that stand-akone price to eflect the ccumstances of the panticular contract,

Fer a modification to a Mnance leass that s not accounted Tor a3 a separate kease, the Geoup accounts fae the modification as Tollows:

A If the kease woukd have been classified as an operating bease had the modification bean in effect al the inception date, the
Group accounts for the lease modilication as a new bease from the effective date of the modification, and measuies the
camying amount of the undeilying asset as the net investment in The kase immediately bafore the affective date of the lease
mcdification; or

) F ke bease would have been clssified as a finance kease had the maodification been in effect ot the e eption date, the Group
accounts for the lease modification in accordance with the requirsments in Mote 4(3) on the contriact modifications o e

negoliation,

As lessar of an aperating lease

Fent Income under an operating kease i recognisad on a straight-line basis over the lsase term, thiowgh profit o loss, Vanahle
lease payments that are not included in the messurernent of lease receiables are charged to profit or loss as incureed, The Group
accounts for a madification 1o an operating kease as a new lease from the effeciive date of the medification, considering any prepald
or accrued leae payments relaling 10 the arginal kase as pan of the lease payments for the new leasa,

Sale and leaseback tranzactions

The Group applies the requirerments i Mote 40500 to assess and dotermineg whether the transfer of an asset 15 acoounted for asa sake
of that assat.

As lassor

If thee transfer of an asset satisfies the requirements fo be accounted for as.a salke of the asset, the Group, a5 a lessor, accounts for the
prurc hase of the asset and lor the lease apphing the account ing requinemients set forth; and | the tansfer of an assel does not satidy
the equirsments o be accounted for as a sale of the asset, the Gloup, as a kessor, does not recognise the transfemed asset and
recognises a financial asset equal 1o the transfer proceeds, The Group accounts for the financial asset applying Note 403

{71 Right-of-use assets
T shcahit-od-urdes st of the Group rainky inchude tght to use bulidings and other equipment.

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises a fight-of-use asset. The cost of the right-of-se asset comprisas:
(i} the amaunt of the initial messurement of the kease lability; (i) any lease payments made at.or before the commencemeant
date of the lease ks any lease moentives recehech (il any initlal direct cost incurred; and (i an estimate of costs incuted by the
bessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located o restoring the undedying asset
Tos the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease. The bght-of- use assens ae depreciated on & rakght-lire basts
subsequently by the Group, I the Group s ieascnably conain that the owneship of the undatlying asset will be tansfenmed to the
Group al the end of the lease term, the Group depreciates the asset fiom the commencement date 1o the end of the useful life of
the assat, Otherwdse, the Group depreciates the assets fiom the commencement date to the aarlier of the end of the wsaful life of
The asset o the end of the lease term.

The Group remeasures the lease labiliy a1 the present value of the changed lease payrments and adjuses the canmying amount of
the right-of-use assats accordingly, when the canying amount of the tght-of-use assat s rediaced to zero, and thers & a further
reduction in the measurement of the keasa liability, the Group recogrises. the emaining amount ol the remeasuremsnt in polit o
hovss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUMNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED/
{8) Land use rights
Lanl use nghts are initially recognised at cost. The Lind use iaghts obtained from CCB by the Bank on the date of restructuing were

recorded At the revalued amount, The cost of the bind use rights is amotised on a straight-line basts over thelr authosed wselul
Iress, andd charged to the profit o loss. Impaked nd use rights are amotised ret of sccumolated impainment losses.

Irmguairment kosses on land use rghts are accounted fonn accondance with the accounting policies as set-out in Mate 4012,

{9) Intangible assets

Saftware and ather intangible assets are Infaly recognised & cost, The cost kess estimated reskdual values, I any, of the imanaible
assals s amottised an a straight-line basis over their useful lives, and charged to the profit or loss. impalred intangible assets ae
amaetised net of accumulated Impalement losses,

Imgatmment kosses on intanglble assets ane accounted for in accordance with the accounting policss a5 sat out In Mate 4014,

{10} Goodwill
Goodiwill represents the eoess of the consideration translemed, the amount of any non-conticlling interest In the acquires and the
acouisition-date falr value of any previous equity intered in the acquires over the fals value of the identifiable net assets. Goodall
is ot amertised. Goodwaill asking from a business combination is allocated (o each cash-gensiating unit (COU7 of group of CGLUS,
that is expected to benefit from the synengbes of the combination, The Group perfonms an impairment test on goodwall semi
anrually.

Any ecess of the Group's Interest In the net fair value of the acquires’s identifiable net assets over the consideration transferrad,
the amount of any ron-contolling intedest in the acquitee and the acquistion-date faan value of any previous equity interest in the
acquires s recognised Imimediately in proli oo loss.

On disposal of the elated CGU o groug of CGUS, any attributatds amaount of goodwdll net of sowances for impairment kosses, (0
any, s inclucked in the caloulation of the profit o koss on disposal.

Impairment koss en geodwill is accountad for in accordance wath the accountineg polickes as set out in Rote 4(1.2,

{11} Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take possession of assets held as collateral thiough court
proceedings o volumany delneny of possession by the botrowass, Repossessed assats in the form of financial assets are iecognised
and presentad as the appropriate ©lass of financial assers based on the business models and contractual cash Mow chaacteristics,
and repossessed assets that are not financial assets are tecognised and reported in “other assets” in the balance sheet when the
Groug intends to achizve an orderdy realisation of the impadied assets and the Group s no lenger seeking repayrrent from the
borrower,

When using repossessed assels as compensation Tor losses on loans and advances o customers and interest recehabls, the Group
recoanizes iepossessad assets in the form of financial assets at i value, and reconds any taees. payable, advance payreant for
litigation fees, tax arrears and ofher ransaction costs incurred to obtain repossessed assats inprofit or loss or into the initia book
walue, respectively, depending on the type of financlal assets, Repossessed assets that ae not financial assets are initilly recognized
al the fal valiee of the sikghts given up by crediteds, and the Group tecodds any taes payable, sdvance pavirent for litigation lees, L
arraars anc other transaction costs incurred to olbtain the repossessed asets into the book valie of rapossessad assats,

Repossessed assets that are not financial assets are recognized at book value less allowances for impalrment kesses measured in
accordance with the accounting policies as <87 ot i Mote 4{12).

(12 Allowances for impairment [osses on assets
The Group determines the impaiiment of awsets, other than the impairment of deferred tan aseets and financil assets, using the
follorenmeg rmethiods:

The Group assesses at the bakance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets may be Impalred, If any indication exists
that an asset may be impairad, the Groop estimates the recoverabile amount of the asset.

Il there 15 any indication that an asset may be imgpaied and it is not possible to ediamate the ecoverable amount of an indivichusl
asset, the Group detenmines the recoverable amount of the CGLU to which the asset belonags.

CGL s the smallest dentifable group of assets that genetates cish infiows that ase legely indepandent ol the cash flows froam ather
assets or qroups of asels

The recoverable armount of an asset fon CGL, group of CGLUS) is the higher of its Bl value less cosks 1o sell and the present value of
the expected future cash flows, The Group considers all releant factors in estimating the present value of futere cash flows, such as
the expected future cash s, the weful life and the discount rate
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{12) Allowances for impairment losses on assets {continued)
{a)  Testing CGU with goodwill for impafrment

For the purpose of impaimeant testing, goodwill acguived in a business combination s allecated 1o the CGU o group of
COts that 18 exped ted to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A CGU o group of CGUs 1o which goodwill has been allecated s tested for Impairment by the Group semil-annually, oo
whenavar thete 15 an indication that the CGU or group of CGUs are impaired, by comparing the canying amaount of the
COU ar group of COUS, includmg the goodwill, with the recoverable amount of the COU o group of COUS, At the lime
of impabment testing of a C6U or group of CGUs 1o which goodwill has been allocared, there may be an Indication of
an impaliment af an asset within the COL containing the goodwill, Incsuch dircumstances, the Group tests the asset fior
impairment first, and recognises any Impairment koss for that asset bafore testing for impairment on the CGLLor group of
COUs contaaning the goodwill. Similaly, there may be an indication of an impairrment of a COU within a group of CGLUs
containing the goodwill In sich choumstances, e entity tests the COU for impament first, and recognises any impalrment
loxss fer that CGLL before Testing for impairment the group of CGUSs 1o which the goodwill ks allocated,

() lmpairment loss

IF the recoversbde amount of an assat 15 kess than s camyng amount, the carnanag amount of the assst s reduced fo s
recove ralie amount. That reduction is recognized as an impaimment loss and charged o the profit or loss.

For a COLE o a groug of COU, the amoint of lmpaliment koss firstly ieduces the canying arant of any goodeill allocated
to tha COLU o group of CGUs, and then rieduces the carrying amownt of other assets {other than goodwill) within the CGU o
aroup of COUS, prorata on the basks of the canrying armount of each assel,

(el Rewersing an impairment loss
IF, in @ subsequent penad, the amaunt of impalmeent koss of the non-financial asset except for goodedll decreases and the
dacrease can be linkad objectively to an event accuning affer the impalrment was recognised, the praviously recognised
Impatinent kss s reversed through the profit o koss, A reversal of impaiirment 1oss 1s limited to the asset’s carmying amount
that would have been determined had no impaiment loss been recognised in prion periods,

A impalrrment boss inrespect of goodwill is not reversed.

{131 Employee benefits

Employes benefits are all forms of consideration given and compensations incuned by the Group In eowchange for services
rendered by employess or the temmination of the employment relationship. Except for termination benafits, empioyes benalits are
recognised as a liabiity in the period inwhich the asocuted serdces are rendered by s ermployess, with a coresponding Increase
in cost of relevant assets o the expenses in profit o kss. Where payment of setilement Is deferred and the effect of discount would
b miatesial, these amounts are stated af their present values in the statemant of financial position,

(al  Post-employment benefits
The Group divides post-employment benefit plans into defined contibution plans and defined benefit plans, Defined
contribution plans are post-employrnent benefit plans under which the Group pays feeed contributions into a sepaate
entity {3 fund) and will have no begal of constructive obligation to pay further contiibutions. Defined benefit plans are
post-amployment benalit plans other than defined contribution plans. For defined contribution plans, the Group pays

contributions to baskc retirermant insurance, annuity scheme and unempleyrment insurance for the employvess during the
repoiting pericd, whike defined benelin plans are mainly supplementary retirement benelfits.

Defined conmtribiition retiiement schemes

Pursuant tor the relevant laws and requlations in the PFRC, employess in Mainland China have joined defined connibution
tetirement schermaos for the emplovees asanged by lecal govermment Bbour and secunty autherities. The Gioups makes
contribusons to the etiement schemes at the applicable rates based on the amounts stipulated by the bocal governiment
organizations, The contributions are charged to the profit o loss on an acoual basts, When employees ietie, the ool
gowetniment laboun and seciity authottbes are responsible fod the payment of the Basic retiemment benefits to the tetied
Aoy,

Anaity cantributions

I acdditicn to the statutory peovision contributions, the Bank's employess have joined the annuity scherme set up by the
fank under “CCBC Annulty Scheme” (the “scheme’) in accordance with state enterprise annuity regulations, The Bank has
e annuity contribitions in proportion 1o it employees” gross wages, which are expensed in profit o loss when the
contribubions e made.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{13} Employee benefits (continued)

fal  Postemployment benefits (continued)
Supplemerian retiremeant benefis

The Group pays supplementary retirement benediss for its employess in Mainland China who retired on or before 31
December 2003 in addition to the contributions made to statutory insurance schames, Such supplementany retirermernt
bengfits are defined benafit plans.

The Group's obligations In respect of supplemeniary refirement benefits are calculated by estimating the amount of
obigations that the Group is committed to pay 1o the employeas after theldr retiterment using actuaral techniques, At the
end of each reporting peniad, such ebligations are discounted with interast vield of government Bonds with simifar duration,
The semvice cost and net interest from the supplementary retirement benefits are recognised In profit on loss, and the
remeasitements me recognised inother comprehonsive Income.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of supplementary retirement Benafits is the present
value of supplementany ielirement benedit obligaions a1 the end of the reparting petiod less the fair valus of plan assets,

Bl Termination benefits
Where the Group tesminates the emglovment relationship wish employess before the end of the employment contracs or
piowvidles compensation a5 an offer to encowmane employess 1o accepl veduntany iedundancy, a provision is recognised for
the comipensaticn arising from rermenation of employment relationship, with a comesponding chasge to the profit o loss

for the current petiod, Anentity s requited to recognis: teminaton benefits at the earlier of when the entity can no longs
withdiany an offer of those benefits and when I reconnises sty related eamctuing costs.

fcl  Early retirament expeanses
The Geoup recognisss the present value of all its labilities to employeas who voluntarily agreed to retire early, Tha aarly
retirement benefit payments ate made by the Group from the date of early retiremeant 1o the requlsted retirement date,
Citferences artsing from changes in assumptions and estimates of the present value of the lkabilmes e recognised In profit o
less when incurred,

fdl  Staffincentive plan

A5 approved by the board of directors, for the puiposes of prosdding iIncentives and rewards to aigible emplovess o thelr
past sarvices, the Group avards a specified amount of @all compensation to the stalf incentive plan indepencdent by managed
by a designated stafl committes for those eligitde pamicipating employees, The Groupr tecognises its contnbution 1 the plan
wihen It has a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payrment and a rellable estimate of the obligation can be
made,

{14} Lease liabilities

At the commencemant date of the kease, the Group measures the tease lability a1 the present value of the ksase payments that
are not pakd a1 that date, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, In calulating the present value of the lease
parrments, the Group uses the interest rate implicit in the kease a4 the discount rate. IF that ate cannot be 1eadily determined, the
Group uses the kessea's icremental borrowing rate, The Group caloulates the itetest cxpeases of the lease Rability in cach peied
during the kease term using the constant perodic rate of inferest, and recognises such interest expenses in pofit on ks, except
those in the costs of the related asset as required. Variable lease payments that are not included in the measurement of the lease
lizbilities ate recognised i profit of koss as incutred, except those i the costs of the related assot as pequined.

After the commencement date, the Group remeasures the lease liability by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount mae i either {f there s a change in the In-substance led lease payments; (il thete 1s a change i the amounts epected (o
b pepyabile unded a reslkdual value quatantes; (i) there & a change i future kease payrnents tesilting fiorm a change i an irdex or a
rate wsed to determine those payrments: (W thare is a change in the assessment of an opdion to purchase, extend of terminate the
undietlying asset, assessad Inthe context af a purchase option,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{15)  Insuramce contracts
fnsurance conidracts classiffication

Uinder the contract the imsurar signed with the policyholdes, the insurer may undertake insurance sk or cther risks, o bath
insarance risk and other risks.

‘Where the Group undertakes both the insuance risk and other risks, and the insuance risk and ather risks can be distinguished
and separately measured, the inswance risk shall be separatedy accounted fon & Insurance contracts while the other risks shall be
acvounted for as either investrment contiacts o sendce contrxts Whete the insurance sk and other risks cannot be distinguished
fiom each othes, or can be distinguished but cannot be sepasately measured, significant insurance risk test shall be peifoamed at the
contiact’s initial recognition date, If the insurance sk s significant, the contract 15 classified a5 an Insuance contract; othenwise, It s
classified 35 an Investenant contract o sendce contract,

Insurance fncome recognition
Insarance preminm income (s recognised when all of the following criteria are met:

{a)  Theinsurance coniract s kssued, and relabed insurance 1k 1s undertaken by the Group:
{iv)  Themelated economic bonefits are kel to ow to the Giougy: and
{c)  Related income can be rellably measured,

Insurance contract liabilities

‘When measuring insurance contract fabilties, the Group kentifies insurance contracts where insurance rsks are of similar nature
53 Mmeasuremeant unit, Insugance contract Eabilitkes are measured basad on 2 reasonably estimated amaount of payments that the
Group is abliged o pay inoorder to fulfil relevant obligations under the insurance contact, Stuctsed product that cannat be sold
separately 1s clssified as one measuiement wnit

The Geoup petforms Rability adequacy et ot the end of each repomting period. I the indurance contiact labilitkes re-cale ubited with
the insurance actuarial method excesd their cammying amounts on the date of the ability adequacy test, an additional provision
shall be macke for the respective Insutance contiact Babiities based on the diferences. Otherwise, no adjustment §s made 1o the
resspecive insurance contract labilites

{18) Provisions and contingent liabilities

A proviskon 1S recognised o the statement of Bnancial position if, as the result of a past svent, the Group has a present lagal o
constructive obligation that can be reliably estimated and it 15 probable that an outfiow of economic benefits will be required to
s=tle the obligation, A provisian s iniflally measured at the best estimate of the expendituie required 1o seitle the related present
ahligaticn, Factor pertaining o a contingency such as the rsks, uncemainties and time value of money ate takan into account as
awhaole in reaching the bost estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the bet estamate is detorrmined by
discounting the related future cash outflows.

A patential obligation arising from a past transaction of event whose exidence can only be confirmed by the occurence or non-
accurrence of futue pRceman cwents; of a present oblicgation that aices flom past Transactkds of events whede it B not probalide
that an outflow of economic benefits i required o setthe the obligation of the amaunt of the oblioation cannat be measured
fefiably, s disclosed as a contingent fiabdity unless the probabifity of cutflow of econcmic benefic is remate,

(17 Equity instruments

An equity Instiument s any contract that evidences a residual interest In the assats of the Group after deducting all of its lalsilites,
A fimancial instoament Bsued is an equity instrument i, and only I, bath conditions { and (0 below are meat: (i) The financial
insteurnent ncludes no contiactual obligation to deler cash of another financial asset to another entity, of 1o exchange financi
assets or financial labilites with ancther entity under conditions that are potentially unfavemble to the Group; and (1) If the
fenancial instoament will o may b sattled in the Groop's own equity instrements, 115 3 non-devative instrament that incledes no
contiac i obligations fon the Group to defnaes a variable number of 55 own equily mstrumaents; of a detbvative that wall be settled
anly by the Group exchanging a fwed amount of cash of anather financial asset fora foied number of §s own equity instruments,

Ecquity instruments isusd by the Group are recorded at the fairvabue of proceeds received, net of direct issuanse expenses.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{18} Financial guarantees and loan commitments

A linancial guarantee contract 15 a contract that requires the issuer to make specilied payrments to reimburse the holder for a koss it
Incus because a specied debtor fails to make payment when due, in accordance with the termms of a deli instiurnent,

Financial guarantess are initially recogrised at (@i value on the date the guarantes was given, Subsaquent 1o nitial recognition, the
Group's liabilites under such guarantess are measured at the highar of the: initial amount, less amomisation of guaantes fees, and
the best estimate of the koss provisions required 1o setile the guarantes. Any Increase In the labiliny relating to guamantess §s taken o
the consolidated statement of profit or kss.

The impairment allowance of oan commitments providad by the Group s measued by ECL, The Groug has not provided any
commitment to provide loans at a below-matket Interest rate, of that can be setthed net in cash o by delivening o issulng another
financial instrument.

Far loan commitments and financial quaantee contracts, the koss alowance is recognisad as a provision, However, fon confiacts that
include bath a kean and an urdrawn commiimend and the Group cannot separately identify the BCL on the undisawn commitment
campanent from those on the loan component, the ECL an the undawn commitrment ate recognisad together with the koss
aliveance for the loan, To the extent that the combined ECL excesd the gross canying ameunt of the loan, the ECL are recognised
a% d froviskon.

{18} Fiduclary activities
The Group's liduciary business refers 1o the management of assets for customers in accordance with custody agreements signed
by the Group and secueities Imestmment funds, Insurande cormpares, annuity plans and other aiganisations, The Groug fullils its
fiduciary duty and recelves relevant fees in accondance with these agreements, and does not take up any tisks and ewards related
1o the assets under custody, which are reconded as off-balance shest itemes,

The Group condicts entisted lending business, whereby it enters into entiusted kan agreerments with customeds. Under the
terrns of these agreements, the cudomers provide unding {the ‘entrusted funds? to the Group, and the Group grants koans to third
parties (the "entrusted leans”) accoding to the instructions. of the customers. As the Groug does nat assume the risks and rewards
of the entrusted loans and the comesponding entrusted funds, emrusted laans and funds are recorded as off-balanc e sheet temrs a1
their principal amoeunts and noimpainment assessmeents are made fon these entiusted koans.

{20}  Income recognition
fal  Interast income
Interest income for interest beating debt instruments measured al amortized cost and faie value theough other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or less based on effective mterest method, Interest income includes. the
amortisation of any discount of premium of cther differences between the initial carming amaount of an interest-bearing
instrument and its amount at maturity calculated on an effective Interest basts. The affective interest method & a method
of calculating the amontised cost of linancial assets and liabdlities and of allocating the interest income and interest Sxpende
over The rebevant peniod,

B Fee and commission income
Fev andd commidion imcoms s iecognised when the pefommance obligation 14 satished For those sendces that are provided
ower a period of time, fee and commission income is accued In accordance with the terms and conditions of the servce
aqeeement. For otha services, Tee and commission Income is riecognised when the transactions are comipheted,

e} Dividend income
Dividend income from equity investments is recognised in profit o loss on the date when the Group's right to ecehve
payrnent i estalilished,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

{21} Income tax
Cument income tax i the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the penod, using tax @tes enacted of substantiatly
enacted at the end of each reporting period, and any sdjustment to e payable inoespect of previous periods. Deferred ta assets
and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable termporny differences respactively, being the differences batween the caerying
amounts of assets and labilities for inancial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax also arises from unused Ta ksses
and unursed G coedits, Deferned i assets are recognised to thesdent that I s probable that reabike profit will be avallable against
wihich the deductible temnporary differences, the carmdorward of unused e losses and unused ta credits can be ufilised.

Current mcome e and movements in delened L balances are recognised in peofit o loss except to the extent that they relate o
e recoanised in other compiehenshae income of directly Inequity, inwhich case the refevant amounts of s ane ecognised n

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively,

Al the end of each repoing period, dafered ta assats and datarmad e labibmies are measured at the G iates thiat are egpected
Tox aply 1 the perod when the asset is realised oo the lability 1s sertked according o the requitements of tax kws, The Groug ako
consicders the possibility of realsation and the settlerment of deferred tax assets and defered ta labilities in the caloulation,

Cupranit Ta assels ane offsel agaimet curmant tax iabilities, and deforred G assets soainst defemed tax labilities. if the Group has the
legally enforceable right to offsel current Lix awsots against current Lxe abilities and the deferred tax assots and labilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same Gration authorlty on the same taxable entity. Othenedse, the balances of defered G assets and
deferad ta liabilties, and movements therein, are presented separately friom each otfer and are not offset,

{22) Cashequivalents
Cash equivalents are shom-term, highby liguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject toan inskanificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acouisition,

{23) Profit distribution

Proposed diddends which ae dedared and approved after the end of each reporting petiod are not recognised as a lability In the
aatement al finandial position and are istead disclosed as a subsequent event after the and of e h repoting period in the note to
the financial staterments. Dividends payable are recognised as Babilitias in the perod in which they ae approved.

{24) Related parties

If the: Group has the power, directly o indirectly, to control, jointh control of exercise significant influsnce aver another party, o
e wetsa, of where the Groug: and one of mone parties are subgec 1o common control of foeint control frorm anather pany, they ane
considared to be elated parties. Relsted parties rmay be individuals or enterprises. The Gioug's relifed parties inchede bt are not
lirmitedd 1o the following

{a)  the Bank's parens;

b the Bank's subsidiaries;

) other entities which are controlled by the Bank's parents;

il aninveston who has joint contiol over the Groug;

{#] - aninvestor who can exercise significant influcnce ower the Giougs
M anassoclate of the Group;

) aloint venture entity of the Grou,;

i principal indnvidual investors of the Group, and close Eamily memibers of sech indiduals (principal indnadual investors ase
the individual investors who have the power, direcily or indaectly, 1o conitrod, jointly control o eoecise significant influence
izt ancther party):

il key ranagement personnel of the Group and dlose family members of such individuals (key management parsonns|
represent those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity,
directhy o ivirectly, Inchuding any directon of that entity):

key management personnel of the Bank's parents and close family members of such indivicuals;

& S

oither entities that are controlled o Jaintly controlked by the Group's principal indiidual investors, key managemeant
personnd], or close farmly members of such individuals;
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{24) Related parties (continued)

i a past-employment benefit plan for the benedit of employess of the Group, o of any entity that is a related party of the
Group; and

imb joint ventures and their subsidiaries, or associates and thelr subskdiaries, of other mamber units (inchedng parent companias
and subsidiaries) of the Bank’s corporate group, joint venturas and their subsidianes, o awsociates and their subsidianes,
of companies that exercise pobnt comtral of the Bank, joint ventues and thelir subsidiatles of the companies that have a
significant influenca on the Rank, subsidgries of joint ventures, and subsidlaries of assoclates.

(25) Operating segments
The identification of opersting segments of the Group & on the basks of intenal epons that ae reguibinly ieviewed by the Gloup's
chiel operating decislon makers In oeder 1o allocate resources to the segement and assess its performance, On the basis of the
operating searments, the Group identifies the reponable seaments, using a combination of factors including products and services,
gecaraphical aeas, requlatons eradichments otc, which the management has chosen for organization, The operating seqgments
that meat the specified criteria have been aggregated, 2nd the operating segments that mest quantitative thiesholds have bean
reparted sepatately,

The arcunt reported fod each opetating seamment item & the measuie repoited to the chied oporatiog decksion makers for the
purposes of allocating rescurces to the segrment and assessing s performance, Segment information fs prepared incondormity with
the accounting policles adopted for preparing and presenting the linanclal statermeants of the Groug.

{26} Significant accounting estimates and judge ments

fal  Classification of financial assets

The Group's sgnificant judarments in deterrmining the classification of financial assets include the analysis of business maodels
aned contractiual cash flow charactenisics.

The Group detanmines the business mod for the management of financial assets at the level of portfolios and considers the
factons such as how the asser’s parformance is evaluated and repomed to key managament personnal, the tisks affecting the
peormance of financial assets and the way Inowdilch Anancial assets are managed, and how rmanadens are compensated,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flow of financial assats B consistent with the basic lending arangement, the Group
uses the following key judgements: whethar the pincipats may change because of the changes of time distribution or
amount during the life perkod due to the reasons such as prepayment; whether the Interest includes only the time vales of
maoney, credit sk, other baskc borowing risks and the considaiation of costs and profits, For example, whethes the amount
prepaid rflects enly the principal that has not yel been paid and the intenedt based on the outstanding principal, as well as
reasonablke compensation pakd Tor the early termination of the contiact.

b Expected cradit losses

The measurement of the expected credit koss allowance for the mvestment in inardial assets measured anl amoetised const
and debt instuments measwed at PYOCT s an area that requires the use of complex models and significant assumplions
about future economic conditions and credit Behaviour fEq. the lkslihood of costomers delaulting and the resalting losses),
Explanation of the inputs, assumptions and estirmation technigques wsed In measuning expected coodit ksses 15 further
detalled m Mote 61(1).

A numiber of significant judgernents are requised in applying the accounting requirements for measuning expected crecit
b, such as

- Deetermining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;
- Choosing appropiate models and assumptions for the measurement of expected credin losses;

- Determining the forward-locking Information and welghtings for different types of products/markets when
measuring expected cradif losses and

- Establishing groups of linancial imstruments with simmilar rsk charctenstics for the purposs of measuning expected
Credt losses,

Detailed information about the judgements and estimates made by the Group in the above areas is sl out in Mote 611}
crechin fisk

China G Bank Cerporat 203
Anrail Rapoet 3001

302/431



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{26) Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(el Fairvalue of financial instruments

The: fair value of fimancial instrumeants that ae taded inan active market 15 based on thelr quoted rarkst prices in an active
rrarket af the valuation date. A quoted market pice s a price fom an active manket whore price infoimation is reedily and
recularly available frem an exchange or from a deales quctation and whese this price information represents actuasl and
recuring cederly transactions.

Foa all ether financial instruments, the Group determines fair values wsing valuation technigques which include discounted
cash flow models, as well as other types of valuation model, Assumplions and inputs used in valuation fechniques include
risk-free and benchevark Intersst iates, forelgn cuency exchange rates, Credit spreads and the lguidity premium. Where
discounted cash flow technigues are used, estimated cash flows are based on managament's best estimates and the
discount rate used is a rmatket rate at the end of each reporting pernod applicatsie for an strument with simillas tenms and
conditions, Where other pricing models are used, Inputs are based on the maximising obserable market data at the end of
aach rapoting period, Howsver, whese market data s not available, the Group nesds fo make the best estimates on such
unctservalde market inguts.

The objective of valuation technlques is to anive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of the financial
Instrument af the reparting date that would have been detesminad by markat panticipants in an ordady transaction,

(d)  lncome taxes

Determining Income tax provisions involws jedgemant on the future ta treatment of cedain transactions, The Gloup
carefully evalustes the tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are sef up accordingly, The tax treatment of such
trarsactions 15 ieconsidensd perodically 1o take info account all changes intax kegiskations. Defemed taassets are recognised
foe tant kesses not et used and tempoary deductible differences. As those defened tax assets can only be recoanised to the
axtent that it s probable that future taable profits will be avadlable against which the unused tax credits can be utilised,
management’s judgement 1s tequited 1o assess the probabdlity of future tacble pofits, Management's assessmment s
constanthy eviewied and additional deferned 1ax assets ane iecognised if It becoms probable that futute Geable profits will
allow the delfemad tax assats 10 be recoversd,

fel  Employee retirement benefit obligations
Thee Group has established liabdlities moonnection with benefits pad 1o cemain retred employees. The amounts of smployes
benefit expensa and llabdities are dependent oo assumptions used in caloukating such ameounts, These assumptions incude
diseaint e, panson Benedit inllation ates, medical bonefit inflation ates, and other facteds, Whille manadgemant bolisves
that its assumptions are appropeiate, diferences in actual experience of changes in asstrmptions may affect the Group's ofher
compehensive income and lability related to its employes retiremant benefit obligations.

(! Scope of consolication
The Group has taken inte conskderation all facts and crcumstances in the assessment of wiether the Gioup, as an lnvestor,
contreds the investes, The principle of control indludes thise slements: () power over the investes: (i) exposure, of tights, to
variable retudns fiom invobement with the innestes; and (8 the ability 1o use powser over the investes 1o alfact the amount
of the inrvestor's tetums. The Gioup reassesses whether of ot it controls an investee if facts and cicumstances indicaste that
there are changes to one o maoee of the thies eements of control listed above.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

TAXATION
Thee Group's main applicable taxes and tax rates ae a5 follows:
Value added tax ("VAT")

Pursuant to the Clrcular on the Comprehenshve Plan for Levying VAT in plice of Business Tax' {Cal Shul [A016] Mo26) jointly sswed by the
Ainistry of Finance (CMOF and the State Administration of Taation, business t that used to be levied on Tzable income of the Bank and
s subriclianies in Malnland China was replaced by VAT from 1 &y 2016, and the main VAT taation sate i 6%,

ity construction tax

City construection tax s cakoulated as 1910 M6 of VAT,
Education surcharge

Education sucharnge is caloulated as 3% of VAT,
Local education surcharge

Lecal education suicharge b caloulated as 2% of VAT,
Income tax

Thee incorme tax ate that is applicable 1o the Bank and its subsidiaries in Mainland China ks 25%, Taation on overseas aperations is chamged
at the tedevant local ratas, Tax pakd on overseas operations is set olf 1o the extent allowed undar the relevant Income tax Lws of the PRC

MNET INTEREST INCOME
2021 2070
Interest income arising from:
Deposits with contral banks 36,775 35537
Deporsits with banks and non-bank financial instibutions 9,653 12306
Pacernenits with banks and ron-bank limaecial institutions 5,245 0366
Financial assets held under resale agroements 12,894 11966
Irosestrment securities 235,705 AN
Lesane and achances to customess
- Corporate koar and advances 394,804 137N
= Persoral loarm and achvances 365,833 330,330
- Dscammnted bills 6,424 4530
Toral 1,057,324 950 500
Inberest exgrense arising from:
Beorroraimigs Froam central banks {20,384) {19406)
Deperits from bands and nonbank financial nsfituticne {36,051) 40820
Macernenits fiom banks and non-bank financial instiutions (4,937) (B551)
Financial assets sobd under 1epurchase agreements 817 {735
Dbt srcumitios issuedd (31,483) AR
Dreposits from customens
- Conporate: deponits {155,532} {143,387
= Personad deposits {202,709 {170,565
Tewal {431,914 [l ETE L]
et inderest income 605,420 675,004
Ching Bank Corperation 2005
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

&  METINTEREST INCOME (CONTINUED)
{1 Interest income from empatned financial assers is lsted as follows:

—_— .

. LA 2020
Irrgpairesd koans and advances 4770 3538
Cabvar npasred (inanaal assets 40 B
Teonal 4810 34524

(2 Interest expense on financial labilitkes with magunity over five years mabnly represented the intares expense on debt securnites
issuied.

7 MET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

W0 2020
Fee and commission income
Elesctronss banking service fees 28,942 20007
Barik carh foes 21,148 .37
fugency service fees 19,283 17 366
Wealth managemsent service foes 18,550 15574
Cormimission om irust and fiduciany acthties 17,284 15563
settherrend arcd dheaning fees 12,220 12542
Conaltancy and advisory fees 11,658 11577
Gusarantee fees 3981 7
Credit cammitoment fees. 1,358 1,304
Ches anz 3353
Toital 138637 131512
Fee and commission BXpENsE
Bank caed mansc tion fees 15,976) 037
Iner-bard: transaction fees 11,2771 {1,348
Calers 19,897) {0 T45)
Tetal 117,145] (16930}
et Fe aned cornrmsson o 121,482 114,587

& NET TRADING GAIN

2021 2020
Debal sscuiities 4132 4255
Desmiviatives 2,909 {345}
Eequily irvvestrments {251] 12
Cahess 1,026 £
Teaal 7816 4313

MMy China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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DIVIDEND INCOME
2021 ]
Drvichened ecorme from equity investments measuned at fairalue troughy paofit od boss 5,904 1165
Drivichered mvcorme from equity investments measuned at fir value Shoosgh other comgaehenndse ncomse L) 17
Tewal 59 3182
MET GAIMN ARISING FROM INVESTMEMNT SECURITIES
2021 2020
Bt l._'FI'-I'IIq‘iﬂlEd rorumru_-i.;llm-l\d-nwmmtlm. Frwmainecd a1 Doir walise !|1N'.ncj1p|-;;ﬁlmlmﬁ 2,579 S
et loss refated 1o firencial linbidities desograed as meansed a1 fair value theough prolit of loss (11,815) (10,3000
et g nelatesd 1o caher firvinehsl assets ard labilities rresained st fair value thowgh profic orbos, 18,246 QAN
et gai redated 1o financ i sssets measwred at sl value theough other comprelseniie income 1,449 B3
Chlwers L) 296
Total 10,438 5165
NET GAIN ON DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST
Fol the year endad 31 Cecamber 2021, 3 net gamn on derecognition of inandlal assets measured 3t amaortsed cost mainly attribiutes tothe
Group's ssuance of asset-backed securities, which led to net gatns of RWMB4,533 million ansing iom deecognition of loans and athances to
custarmets (fon the vear ended 31 Decernber 2020 net gains of RME4, 338 million),
OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET
Other operating income
. 201 2020
Trvsurance ielated incomie 44,148 T A06
Foreicpn mochange gains 7.323 5262
Fental income 1679 1448
{rhers 12,855 I8
2 68,025 4781
Foreign exchange gains or kesses includes gains and losses in conmection with the transtation of foreign curency dencminated monetary
assets and labities, and ret realised and unrealised gains and losses on Forsign s hange derpvatives (including thoss forsian ochangs
swaps, forelgn exchange options and cross curmency swaps enteted inta in crder 1o economically hedge positions i foteign cumency
asselsh
Other operating expense
2021 2020
Irisuranee: velated costs 46,971 37766
Others 12,128 o84
Total 59,100 43050
Ching & Bank Corportaan 217
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(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

13 OPERATING EXPENSES

2021 i)
Saaff conts
= Salaries, bonwses, allowances and sibsidies 79673 71,356
~ Defired contibaution plans 14,6564 12,261
- Hosiruy furids e ! R
— Uit g costs and employes education costs 3463 Th24
- Eashy retizerment experses 1 17
= Comnpenstion i cmphoyess fon temination of ermployment relationadiip 5 ]
O 13,159 11,281
118,238 104,353
Prerrises arcl equipient expenses
- Depaeciation changes 24,055 23,38
~ Reent amed puriopeerty imanagenent expenses 4,164 4209
~ Wantenance 3,205 3424
— Lirilities 14810 | 557
- Oahets 2,308 2158
35542 529
Tawes and surcharges el g Faxs
Amoasation expernsed 3,240 2B
Uthey general and administrative expenses 543M1 30066
Total 219,182 188574
14 CREDIT IMPAIRMEMNT LOSSES
nn 2020
Losares and advances to custonmers 160,324 167139
Firnacial investmeents
= Finareial assets measuned at amotised cost 15830 7419
= Firswneiial assets rrasuned at fair vilue throucghs othe comgaehensdue incoms 458 244}
Cfi-babince sheet onedin busbnes 2704 {1601}
Ciahers 11,371 2r278
Tesul 167,945 193,441
15 OTHER IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
. . — _ 2020
Cahey impalerment losses T6b {3587

208 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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(EXPRESSED IM MILLEGNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

16 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS
The aggregate of the emnclurnents before indradual income e of directors and supervsors who held office during the year s as follows:

.
Contributions
to defined rthvar
contribution benefits
Remuneration retirement in kind Total
Fees paid schemes {Mate (] {Mate (i)}
RMB'0DD RMBO0D RMB'0O00 BB RMB D00
Executive directors
Tiam Gual (ote (Wi} - 619 53 154 B26
Non-executive direciors
¥u Rarwdorg (Mobes il - - - - -
£haneg C (ot G - = - - -
Tiarn By (it i) - - - - -
Xia Yang) Nobe Gl - - - - -
Sk W {Motes (3) & () = = - - -
Liu Farg {Pestess () & (i} - - 5 ud =
Independent non-executive directors
Malkcolr Chaistogheer MeCanty 410 - - - 410
Feerinestiy Patrick Chimeg 440 - - - 240
Giasrrne Wheh 440 - - - &40
Miched Macdalain 410 = - . 410
Wil Coer (Mate (6} 195 - = - 185
Lespricy K Clwrng (Mote ik 10 = i . 101
Supervisors
Vdan Yonaoind (Mote (4 - 819 53 154 &6
Yarg Ferglal (Mote (all - 1,112 16 217 1,365
Lir Hewwg (Mot (8 - - - - -
War i (Mote (v 50 - B & 50
Liut Jum (Miobe Gl - - - - -
[rena Albing (Mote (i) - - - - -
Fhise Xijum 290 - - = 290
Liui Huary 270 - - - 270
Ber Sheailin 250 - 2 — 250
Former executive directars
Warg Rareg {Motes (1) & Motefal) - 566 a3 143 759
Loy Juagin {Mcitizs (61 8 (vil) - 233 ki 53 307
Former non-esecutive directors
Ferg Birwg (Motes (=5 & (i) - a2 = - -
At Funig Yieen Mei (Moles (il 1495 - - - 195
Canl Waltey Mot i) 220 - - - 220
Former superyisors
W Banhareg {Motes Gi) & (il - 557 25 106 [3:5:3
L K {Meates {it) & (e} 50 - - - 50
Cheericy Yunnguic otes G & Gvi 13 - - - 13
3,334 3708 236 827 8105

China G Bank Cedpp
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

16 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMEMNTS (CONTINUED)
The agaregate of the emolwments before ndividual income tax of dsectors and supendsons who held office dusing the year is as folkows

{eoitinuedy
rtr]
Emnporar's
condribution to
wecnal ks,
entepriue anncity,
Arwrneal suppierneental Incerdive
remaImeration medhcal insurance incone lor
payable and hearsing Other 2018-2020
{Blleaances) Providend furel  mehetary income L=
RRGETRI RAABTH FUMENH) RAR DO
Executive directors
Tia Gl (Mata Gl 851 [ - M3
Ly dsafin (Motes (&) & (vil} 43 o - m
Hon-sxecutive directon
Feng By (Motes (8 & Gk - - - -
Hu Randong (Motes (&)} a - - -
Lhangy G Mote (il - - = -
Tian Bex (hotes ()b . - - =,
Xia Yaroy (Mate (i) - - - -
Independent non-executive directors
At Furig Yuer: Mei (Mot () 300
Waloolm Chilstopher MaCarthy 10 - - -
Cail Waltes {Nate fl) 440
Kenrweth Patrick Chung 440 - = -
G Wiheeks 440
Miched Madelain 3050 -
Supervisors
Wiany Yesping (ote () 261 161 348
W Karhareg {Motes (i) & () 2000 435 - -
wand Feralak (Motes {4} 1000 e - -
Lui Kooy (Moses ) & (v 50 - . .
Cheariy Yuancue (hotes (n & (i) L] = = g
W ¥l Motes () L1 - - -
Zhan Xium 20 - - -
Lt Huiam 125 - - -
Ben Shesiln 134 - - =
Formir executive directons
Liny Guiping iMotes fa)) 700 148 - 380
Fhang Genogshendg thlotes () 452 &3 - RS0
Farmer non-executive directon
Thar Hali (Mates fill) = - - =
Former supenvisors
Fang Ciuyue Mot (vl G67 58 - -
10319 1062 - x2m

210 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLECHS OF RAE, UNLESS OGTHERWISE STATED)

16 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Meste

i} The: amounts of ernolenes for the vear ended 31 December 2021 inespect of the services tendered by the directors and supena sors ane sifgect 1o
ther apgatenviald of the Annual General Mesting

(8 Upon electon at the 2021 first extracedinary general meeting of the Bank and appaoval of the Boasd of the Bank, &9, Wang Nang commenced his
prendibony a4 vice chaimian ard the executiee direceos of the Bark from Mach 201, Upon election at the 2000 first extraondinary generd meeting of
thee Bank and appeoval of e CBIRC, Ms Shao Min and Ms. Ui Fang commenced their positions as non-eoecutive direcions of the Bark from lanuary
2021, Upo edection at the 2000 annual general rmeetng of the Bank ard approval of the CBIRC, Wi, Leung Kam Chundg, Antory comimenced bis
potion as indepericent renmecutive ciecton of te Bank from Octobes 2021, Uipon dection ot the 2000 frst extraoidinany geness] mseting of the
Bark aned approral of the CBIRC, M. Wilkestn Coen comumenced his position as independent non-esecutive director of dhe Bank from une 1001,

D ey chianges of joby, 8, W Ko ceasedd 1o serve i vioe chaimisan ard eoscutive direston of the Bard from March 2022, Due to the expiraton of
thess tearn of office, Ma Andta Fung Yoen Mef and M, Carl Walter ceased 1o serve as independent rnon-esecutive directot of the Bank rmim June 2001,
Dty e of jobs, Mr. Ly Bafir coased b0 sonve s executivee directon of the Bank lrom My 202, Due to dhange of work, Ma Feng Bing coased to
serve as non-executhve directon of the Bank from larsany 2021,

Upssn ebection at the 200 second extacrdinany gemmal mesteng of the Bank, Me, Lin Hong comenenced his position as sharsholder sepeesentative
supsrvisors of the Bank from Decernber 200, Upon etection at the second session of the fifth ermployos representatives’ mosting of the Bank, i, Lie
Do e W Doy Adbing commensesd the posation s s efrgloges replesentitive supenasord of the Bank Tiom Decemler 2021,

D b the esxpiration of his tormn of office, Mr. Lu Bogul ozased to sorve as ermployse ropresentative supervisor of the Bank from Decernber 2021, D
Rey s eprdiaticnn off bas tearm of office, M. Wa Ranhang ceased to ssee 45 shateholoir sepeeentative sipenisons of the Bank from Jure 700 Due to
chumsae of work, W, Chesng Yuanou ceased bo seove as ernpsloves sepesertative supeniu of the Bank from Sarch 2021, Upon apposiment of the
Basard of the Bark arvd appuonal of the CRRC, M. Cheng Yuanguo commenced his position as dhbel ik officer of the Bank from Apail 2021,

Gy The Rark chcd rect reed o pay the e urrents of ooyt directon apgpointed by Hugn for the seraces rendeed in 2007 ared 2000,
il Thearnoits only included fees for thes serces i wipendson

The comgeereation of Mr. Cheng Yuanaguo whe serve as chiel risk officer dhirg the year is disclosed in Mate 60,

1] Citfear benefies in b included the Bank's contiibutions. to medical fund, housing fund and other soaal irsurances, which are payable to Bboue and
securty authorities based on the kower of cortain percentage of the salanes and allowance o the prescribed ypgser lmits as regpired by the releant
resgidation s issued by the govemment authambes. Other bonefits also included the Band's comribution to s oan cofporate anmuity plan (which was
sl upin acoondinee with the refevant prolicies waued by the govermament sahontiesh and seppterrentany medical insmance,

il The total compensation package fon these directons and superdsons for the vear ended 31 Decambsr 2021 has not yet been finalised in accondance
wiith recpulatiors of the PRC elevant authorities. The amount of the compenation not provded for s not expected to have a sgnificant impact on
the Geoups francial staternents for the year ended 31 December 2021, The fimal compessation will be disdosed in a separate announcement when
dhetemmined.

taill  The tolal compensation package for cevtain directors and supersces for the yvear endied 31 December X020 bud it been finalised in accordance
with requlations of the PRC relevant authorites s a1 the date that the 2070 froncal staternents wese annoumced, The aforesaid tofal compernsation
prackas fox the directons and supenvson for the year endied 31 Decerrdeer 2020 was thee final amount.

(visd  Froan 2015 onwands, rermaneration of the Bank's leaders admensstered by cenaral authorities has been pakd i accoedance with relevant policles
ekt b thee contral iemaineration refomm,

More of the deectons and supervisons ieceived any Inducements of compensation for loss of office, or walved any emoluments duming the years
erwchedd 11 Duscerrmber 2071 el 20

17  INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Hone of the five individuals with the highest emoluments are directons o supervisoss whose ermaluments are disclosed in Mote 16 The
agoregata of the emaluments bedore individual income ta of the five highest paid indrdduals during the year is as follows:

2001 2020
RME" QO PAMEEOO0
Salagies ared allowance 12,329 12514
Vanable compensation 25,142 20881
Contributions to-defined contribarion retirement schemes 758 528
Othver benedit in kind 574 Lt |
38,803 AL 04

China G Bank Cerp L 211
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17 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
The numbers of these individuals whose emoluments before Indinddual income tae ase within the following bands s set out below.,

o o
ARG, SO0000 — RIVIET D000
RAABT 000001 - FMBT S00,000 2
FAAET SO0000 = FRURS D000
FABS 000 000 — RS SO0 R
LA, SEM0, 0600 — RGO 000 2
AR 000,00 — RV SOd000 L
RAABD SO0, 000 — Rl 14,000 000 &
B TO00001 - ARBTO, 500000 =,
RAB 10500001 — RBE 000000 E:
RMB11 000,001 - ARAB T, 500,000 =
RBT1 5000001 - RMB1 2000000 e

- e e

Mone of these indhicuals iecelved any Inducements or compensation for loss of office, or wahved any emoluments during the yvears ended
31 Dexamber 2027 and 2020

18 INCOMETAX EXPENSE

{1)  Income tax expense

2021 20

o i 79,218 TE35
- fkaarilarid Chirsy 77135 75721

- Horig Kong 123 1252

= Ootbwr courilties s regicns 862 1372
Aclustmends for price years {70 e
Dhelesipened e {4,035] (16214}
Tetad 74,484 63037

The prewisions for income takes for Mainland China and Hong Kong are caloulated at 25% and 16.5% of the estimated taxable
incame from Mainland China and Heng Kong operations for the reparting period, respectively, Tasation fer ather overseas
aperations 5 charged a1 the appropiiate cutrent rates of taation miling in the rekaant ta jurisdictions.

{2] Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit

Noate ¢ 2020

Profit b o sz 336616
Irc vt calcuilanesd an thee 25 skamatony tio rate 94,603

Effiscts of difforant applicabde raties of tax prisvalng in other countiesiegions (89 {116}
Morvdechectible expernses il 8519 21454
Mo tabie income it 147,840 [EER 3]
Aegusirments on inooims L for peior vears which affect profiton loss (7o) 0%
Ireccarrne T eperiie 74,484 RS

dad Mear-clechuctible expetises primarnily inchede non-decuctible losses resulting from vrite-offs, impaimment kosses, and items that are in eocess of
clesuctible amount unches the rdeant PRC a0 recurlations sudh as stalf costs snd entertanmment expernse

=] e taxable income primatily indudes inferest income from PRC govermiment bonds. ard local gossamment bonds.

17 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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19 EARNINGS PERSHARE
Basic earnings per shae for the vears ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 have been computed by drdding the net profie attibotable to
ardinary tharcholders of the Bank by the weighted aversoe number of cedinary shares outstanding during the years.
Fo the purpose of caloulating basic eamings ped share, drvidends on non-cumulative prefeence shares declared in respect of the peniod
aned the perpetual bond interest paid inthe period should be deducted from the amount atirbutable o equity shareholdes of the Bank
The conversion feature of preference shares are considerad 1o be contingently ssuatile ordinary shares. The trigaering events of convertan
oficd mect oo ur for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, therafore the comversion feature of prefeence shares has no effect on the
basic and difuted eamings per share caloulations.
et 2020
Met prodit attributable to equty sharebolders of the Bank 302,513 27150
Less: Proofit fow thes wesar attributable ta other scuity instiements. boldess of the Bk (d,538) (56004
et precfin sttribuitable to ordinary shaseholers of the Rank 297,975 254G
Weiqhbrd.wu.ijee farribes Hurﬁurdluﬁm[ﬁll‘iﬂkn&dd‘mfﬂ 250,0M 250018
Basic earmings per share anrbutable 1o cadinary sharebclders of the Bank (o FVE Yuand 1.9% 106
Dikll.edzmmhglpﬂ' s ﬂ!hhldl‘_ﬂwﬂ;d:ﬁrﬂ?d‘um}dhdlh E.a.hk[nm{ﬂ-'l'l,unr 1.1% 1406
20 (CASH AND DEPOSITS WITH CENTRAL BANKS
31 Decemnber 31 December
Mate S 2020
Cadh 48,613 A58
Deporsits with central banks
- Sraturory deposit resenves i 2,160,485 2 IB5 486
= Surplus deposkt feseres ) 530,700 A%, 199
- Fiscal deposits and others 33,032 46,323
Aoned inberest 1,062 1085
Total 2,763,892 2B16.164
i The Group places statutory deposit resenses with the People’s Bank of China (PBOCT and overseas cenbial banks where it has operations, The
stalurlony cheponil reerves are ot alable for use i the Groug's chily busines
As al the exvd of the iepoiing pesiod, the Bank's stabulory deponit resenas rates in aindand Ohing wise as follows:
31 Decembier I Do
0N 2o
Feserve rate for BB depaosits T 1145r%
Reserve ratefor forelgn cumency deposiis S0 S0P
The statutony ANB deposit resense aies apphosble to domestic sabsidianes of the Group are detesrnined Ly the PRCC
The armounts of statutony deposit reserves placesd with the cenbral banks of overseas countries are detemmined by local junsdictions.
{2 The swirplus cleponit fesense maintairned with the PBOC s rramy for the punpods of deading
China & Bank Corperation 213
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21  DEPOSITS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1}  Analysed by type of counterparties

11 Dacember 31 December

FLral 20201
Bariks 146,243 44,339
Morebank financial instintions 8,003 11 6052
Aecrued Interest 985 1,590
G balareces 155232 453,531
Allcrecames For irmgainment losses (Mote 35) {125 {28}
Met ularces 155,107 453733

{21 Analysed by geographical sectors

11 December 3t Decembser

i 2020
Madrdand China 122,172 At 544
o s 32,074 46,153
Accrued interest 986 1550
Grers balances 155,332 4531531
Alleracanes for irngaiiment dosses (Mot 35) {125) 98}
Met balancas 155,107 53233

Far the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2000, the book value of deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions was In
Stage 1. The book value' and the impairment loss allowances do not involve the translers between stages.

22  PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1} Analysed by type of counterparties

11 December 31 December

021 2020
Banks 96,011 XEM
Morvbank Anancial institutions. 91,551 108478
Accrued indenes 1,004 1525
Grirss balances 188576 58714
Ao anoes for irmgaiimnent kosses (Mote 35) 414 310p
Met balarsces 188,162 58404

214 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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22 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (CONTINUED)
{2)  Analysed by geographical sectors
31 December 3] Decombeer
; 2021 2000
Mo China 115,485 2910
Craersaas 72,087 153408
Boonsd inferest 1,004 1525
Grena halances 188,576 ET14
Allcrecanees for imguatnmer ksses (Mote 35) {414y @
Met balances 188,162 68404
Asat 31 Decamber 2021, the Group's placermants with hanks and non-bank financial imstitutions with 3 total principal of BME 16,250
milflicn {as at 31 Decernber 200 nil) had been designated as Stage 2, with comesponding impaiment loss allowances of RWMBGT
millice (as at 31 Decernber 2000 nif). All the remaining placernents with banks and non-bank financial institutions were designated
asStage 1.
23 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
{1)  Analysed by type of contracts
) By i 2031 31 Diccormber 2020
Hotional Hationad
Bt amounts Assels Liabilities EOLINES sty Lialsilitias
Inberest rate corracts 584,102 1,870 1,296 G525 1802 4,568
Eschange rate contracts 3,183,567 17,578 7.7r72 346100 G1a8 731374
Other contracts. {a 130,138 2102 1,255 126001 EETS 4412
Toaal 3,897 807 31,550 31.323 A237307 Lestiny E1056
{2} Analysed by counterparty credit risk-waighted assets
31 December 31 Docember
Mote 2021 2030
Counterparty credit defal rsk-weigined asses
= It rate contts 3,387 4073
= Emchuange rate contracts 39,036 3BSA6G
= Cithesr coniracts ) 16,082 noms
Subtorad 58,505 53034
Fisk-weighted assets for credit valuation adjusiment 13,818 14730
Teaal 73123 GIFTa
The notional ameunts of dervatives caly iepresent the unsettled transaction velume 25 at the end of the reporting period, instead
of the amount of risk assets. Senoe 1 Lanuay 20 3, the Group has adopted Capital Rubss for Commeic ol Banks {(Provisional) and offwer
related palicies. According to the rules sst ot by the CRIRC, the counterparty cradit risk-weighted assets included nsk-weighted
assets for credit valuation adjusiments with the considerations of counterparty status and matunity chamcteristhc, and included back-
to-back client-diven transactions The risk-welghted assets for counterpany cradit sk of dervatives of the Groug were calculated in
accordanca with the Rules on Measuring Derbative Countespany Defaull Risk Assets dince 1 lanuary 2019,
fal Ottt comtracts rainky consist of precious rmetals and commaodity contracts.
Ching & BankCorperstan 215
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

23 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

{3} Hedge accounting
The fellcwing designated hedaing instrurments are inchuded i the dervative inancial instuments disclesed above,
31 December 2021 31 Decernber 2020
Motianal IMortional
amounts Assols Liabilities AMOUNES Agsaly Linbilithe=
Fair value hadges
Iterest fate swags 47,695 197 1522} a0 62 {1,131}
s cunmmy swagn 29 - - 30 - 3
Cashi flow hedges
Foreinn eechane swaps 11,102 40 155) TR 7 82
IS CUITETICY SWagrs 636 = (48} G54 - 195}
Imvtieresst rate v 2,894 T {8 8028 - (60}
Tetsl 62,356 253 (643} 5486 3% {1471}
(al  Fairvaiue hedges

it

The Group wses interest rate swaps and cross cumendcy swaps to hedge against chanoges in fair valee of linancial asssets
rreasiaed at fair valee through ather comprehensive incorme, debt secarithes issued, ard loans and advances to customens
arising from changes in imterest gates and exchance rates.

Pt cgainsAllosses) on (i value hedges ane as follows:

Furl i

et gainsf{lossesh on
= hedeying insteurments 686 {837}
~ hedged itéms 1672 B4

The gain and kass anising fiom the ineffactive portion of (i vabue hedoes was immaterial for the year ended 31 December
2021 and 2020,

Cash flow hedges

The Group uses oreion exchangs swaps, coss curency swaps and infees @ie swaps to hedge agains exposures 1o cash
fleey wariability primarily lrom lorelgn exchange and Interest rate risks of deposits fiom customes, koans and advances to
customers, debl securities issued, placements fiom banks and non-hank financia institutions, and placements with banks
and non-band financial institutions. The maturities of hedaging instruments and hedoed terms are Both within five years.

For the year ended 31 December 2001, the Groug's net gain from the cash Tlew hedaes of RMB320 rmiflion was recognised in
other comgiehansive income (for the year endad 31 Dacember 2020 nat loss from cash flow hedoes of RMEBST million), and
the gain ard oss ansing fom the ineffective portion of cash ow hedoes was mmatesial.
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(EXPRESSED N AMILLEGHNS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)
24 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS
Financial assets held wnder resale agresments analysed by undailying assets are showan as follows:
31 December 3] Descombet
2021 2020
[heben siscumities
Crvernmend boreds 259,628 200006
- Db seenstities iswied by policy banks, banks and non-bank francial instiutions 253,753 286450
- Conpomate bonds - 133
Subdotal 513,381 48050
Discounded bills 35,590 112458
fucciued interest 199 350
Total 549170 024G
Mlepprances for mpaisrrent losses (Mote 35) 192) {167
et batances 549,078 602339
For the year ended 31 Decemnber 2021 and 2020, the book value of financlal assets held under resale agreements was in Stage 1. The boek
watlue and the impairment koss allowances do ot involve the transfers between stages.
25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
{1 Analysed by measurement
31 December 3 Decembwer
Mote 201 M
Losars aned adhva noes to customers measured at amostised cost 18,380,916 I6ATEE1 T
Less: allowances for imgainment bosses [637,338) (556063
Coryireg armcrurit of koams and achances 1o owstomeers mcasured at amonised cost (] 17,743,578 15920,754
Caarying smount of koans and advances to customers meastired at fair vabue
throwsah other compeehensve incoms: [1A1] 379,469 259061
Caerying amount of ks and advances 1o customers measured at falr vabue
theough profit of loss ch 3,761 DRG0
Aoorued inferest 43,684 41604
Casrying amount of koans and advances to customee s 18.170,492 16,231,368
China G Bank Corporats 217
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{1)  Analysed by measurement {continued)
&l Loans and advances to customers measured at amontised cost

31 December 31 Decembser

riiry| 2020
Conperate loans and advances
~hoans 10,267 665 GIRTES
- Finance beasss 135,501 136849
10,403,266 F 65634
Personal loans and advances
~ Besichanitial mestgages 5,449,580 L 1)
- Pegsonal consumeer laans 241,147 R e
- Pessonal business loans 226463 135481
— Crodit casds 899,127 228043
- Oithers 162,333 184102
7,977 550 F311,083
Grosa laans and advances o customers measated at amonised cost 1838096 16ATHE
Stage 1 1310,207) (75428
Stage {154,465) {108 )
Skage 3 {172,666) (172536}
Alborwsances for impainmeent loves (ote 35 (637 338) {556,067}
et boans and advances to customers measused at amontised cost 17,743,578 15,800,754

) Loans and advances to customers measured at fair value through other comprehensive incame

11 December 31 Decernbeer
awa e

Drcounted bdls 379,469 T 5]

o] Loans and advances to customers measured at fair value through profit or loss

311 Decembar 31 Decembser
Fory 2020

Coapsorate loans and advances 3,761 O F0

18 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{2)  Analysed by assessment method of expected credit losses

31 December 2021

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Garerss hoarys e acdvances 1o custormers measred

at amcetised cost 17,525,964 588,661 266,071 18380916
Leess: allcrwnces for imgaimment Bosses (310,207) [154.465) {172 666) (637 338}
Caaryingg ammount of keans and advances 1o

customens measued at amorised cost 17,215,757 434,416 93,405 17,743,578
Prension pedcentage for loars and advances to

capstonvers rrsasured at arvestised cost 1.77% 16.23% 64.89%% 3.47%
Catrying amount of ks and advances 1o

cupstonmers rrsasured at faie vadue throogh

ol C{JII‘IT‘:IH'I‘IWL‘ e 376,355 3114 - 379460
Allcrearces (o imgainnesnt beorises can bousen

advances, o custoniers rowssu red a1 G vialue

through other comprefsensive inoome {90 (218) = {1116}

31 December 2070

Stage | Saage 7 Stage 3 Total

Gross boans and advances To custormens measured

at amortised cost 15682458 533500 24607 X 16476817
Less alovnnces for impainment Bosses (275, 478y {104 CF) 72535 {556063)
I.[.jlrﬂmp.nll:ﬂ.mr ol ks and sbances 1o

cusboimers irsasned al armotised oost 15407 0 425400 38103 15900754
Prexiion percentace for loand and advances to

bt reaiinecd Gl amoetive] cosl ) 76%% I M [N L3
Cmrying modnt of kant and sdvanced 1o

et rreasredd at fair vl throsegh

othey comprehensive income 255,470 15H - 250061
Bllcvesarwes fou LLLE s HLEES v, ey Benars, el

advances: to cusiomers rowsasu recl A Gair vadue

through other compretensve income (&03h 1237) - 2400

For koans and advares 1o customens designated a8 Stages 1 and Stage 2 a8 well & pesonal kans and advances designated a5
Stace 3, management assessed BCL using the rsk pasameter modeling approach that inconporated relevant parameters such as
pobabilny of defaull, kess given default, and exposure at default, For comporate foans and advances and discounted bills designated
a% Stage 3, managemeil calculated BC| using the discounted cash flow method.

The segmentaticn of the koans mentioned abowe 15 defined inbiote 61(1),

Ching Conmruction Bank Corperataon 210
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

{3] Movements of allowances for impairment losses

201
Mote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

As at 1 January 2021 275428 108,099 172,538 556,063
Tranlers

Transfers et 1o Stage 1 8277 (8,793} (484 —

Transfers o) 1o Stage 2 {10,303) 12817 (L514) -

Transbers m{out) 1o Stage 3 12,551) (21,749 24,300 -
Mezwdy catcpriatecl o purchased

financial assets 153,274 - = 153,274
Tramher outfepayment {al {107.775) (19,250 @219 (174,144}
Remneasur cments (151} (7143 83,341 72,186 148,384
Write-off - - 1599099 (50,090}
Riscensterives of b and achvances

savritteers off - - 13,760 13,760
A at 31 December 2021 310207 154,465 17 2,666 &37.338

2020
Mt Stage 1 Slagge 2 Shack: 1 Total

As at 1 lanuary 2030 240027 03 BA0 149351 432158
Teashers

Transfers ind(out) to Stage 1 4,187 {3044) (243 -

Transfors in{out) to Stage 2 {1593 11501 (S -

Transfers muiouth 1o Stage 3 (3,804 (27833} 3627 -
Meswdy cdicinated of purchased

finarucial assets 141373 - - 141273
Tramshor out/repayement {al {94,807 {15,131} (A5 EGH {155,706}
Refneasrenments 18] [461) 026 &5 134084
Werite-off - - {50,383 (57383}
Recoveries of boars and advances

writters off - - 16827 10837
As at 31 Dacember 2020 275428 108 Lo 172556 B3

{ad Trarefer cutfrepaymnent refers to mardder of crechiton s nights, securitsation of assers, debi-to-equaty vaaps and reversal of koss prevdsiors due 1o
repayrrent of debis in the form of other assets, as well as repayment of kans

[15] Rermeasurements comgiise the impact of changes in Probabaling of Defauln {107, Loss Glven Default (LGDT o Exposure an Defaul FEAD;
changes in model assemptions and methoddogies; koss provisons dhange due 10 stagetansfen unsanding of drcowst; ard the impace of
enchangpe rate charkges, &c

Thie lorss prowi sions disclosed above are for leans and advances to customers measurad at amonised cost

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the changes of gross canying amounts of loans and advances to customers with a
significant mpact on the Group’s impaimment allowance ware mainby resulted fiom the credit busness in Mainland Ching, mcluding:

Fer the vear ended 31 December 2021, the gross canying amount of demesiic branches corporate loans and advances o
customaers transferrad froem Stage 1 1o Siaoe 2 was AMET 25 5590 millien (fos the vear ended 31 Decarnber 20200 FAB1A5679 milllion).
The gross canmying amount of kans transtened fliom Stage 2 1o Stage 3 was BMBGZ 36 million (for the year ended 31 Decembear
2020 RMBS4.321 million). The qross carrying amount of bans transfermed from Stage 2 10 Stage 1 was AMEZ7.572 million (for the
yieur ended 31 Decemnber 2000 RMENS 182 million), The changes of impairment allowances resulting from kans transdened from
Sage 1 1o Sage 3, and Mage 3 1o Stage 1 and Sage 2 was not significant (for the vear ended 31 December 2000 ot significant),
Far the year ended 31 December 2021, the changes of impatiment allkmances resulting from stage-transfer of domesic branch
petsonal kaans and advances o custormers were not significant (for the year ended 31 Decernber 2020 not significant).

For the yaar ended 31 December 2021, the gioss camying amount of the loans of which impaiment allowances ware transfesed
from Stage 3 to Stage 2, and flom Sage 3 an Stage 2 to Stage 1, due to the modification of contraciual cash flows of domestic
branches which did not resulr in derecognition was ot significant (for the year ended 31 December 2000 not significant).

230 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

4

£

{8

Owerdue loans analysed by overdue period

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 Decomber 2071
Overdue Dverdue between Overdue between
within three months and oo year and Overdue ower
thees months onE year three years thres years Total
Urissguged |loans 15781 19,292 8,068 4,137 47,248
Guararmesd loang BENS 14,063 Ir82 60&7 56,141
Leans setured by peoperty and
cotheer innmicnable 30 21,588 19,086 0,726 4178 6,578
Ok pschiged losm 1498 2,708 1457 431 5,454
Toeal 48246 55,140 57,631 14,813 176,461
Raa percentage of gioss loans and
adwarices 19 custoimer 0.26% [ 8 0.31% D084 084
31 Decernber M0
Orveicue Owerthum betwesn Overchie between
wizhin thuess monehy; and o e anid COnempidie o
thiee mmaaniths O 1hies s thees yaag Teaal
Urniecured loam 15572 205 T 084 EER]
Glaransesd loans 12862 128439 200 1300 GLATD
Lioares sastumed by pecgerty ind
ather imimiaable asets LEY 20083 19350 4400 Lk
Crter plediged loand 34 1679 4700 18 G500
Tenal S o 60,865 SRR FT| 182383
&1 .4 percaritage of gioas loars and
Ak acEy 10 SISO LU ] Q36 035% 005% 1.0

Crierdue loans represent koans of whilch the whole or par of the principal of intenest 1s overdue for 1 day or moe.,

Packaged disposal of non-performing loans

For the year ended 31 Cecemnber 2021, the Group's total amount of non-pedorming kans sold thicugh packaged disposal to

extemnal et management companies was FMBS 985 million {for the year ended 31 Decernber 200: AME24 830 millon),

Write-off

According to the Group's wiite-olf policy, It is requited 10 continue 1o recovel the bad debts that ae wiitten off. For the yem
ended 31 December 2021, the amount of loans and advances to custonmegs that the Group has written off under litigation-related

condition but still under enforcement was AMBZ 108 millicn (for the year ended 31 December 2020 BMB2R,575 million),
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

{1)  Analysed by measurement

11 Dacember 1) Decimbser

—Mote 01 2020
Fumarcial assers roeasared at falr vabee thicush piofit o less () 545,273 SPTR52
Fanancial assets measwired at amonised cost (b 5,155,168 4505243
Francial assers mearsaarech ot falr valuse thiough other corrgrehendve income {e) 1,941,478 1867 458
Totad 7,641,919 GRSN53

{al  Financial assets measured at fair value throwgh profit or loss

Anatesed by nature
31 December 31 Decembser
Mote 2021 2020
Hedd-for - iradeeg priposes.
= Dbt securities m 123,857 170,355
= Eqquiity instrurments and funds i1} 931 1415
124,788 171 780
Finarcial assets chesdorated o e ot Gir value Bacogh poofit or ks
= Cither il matnamesils 1] - 61,180
= [ARE. ]
Oiheers.
=~ Cnercit irpverstrments fivh 19,613 14202
- Dhebt securities ] 136,747 1557
~ Funedls and others Ini) 264,125 715219
420,485 334 552
Tatal 545273 SITa52
Analysed by tvpe of jssuers
Hede-fer-trackineg prrposes

i Dbt securities

31 December 31 Dby

: - 2020
Crmernment 16,936 20073
Cenral banks 211 =
Pedicy barks 34,105 S1.72%
Eharcs aned necon-bank financial svtibenses 28 9656 33,769
Eribefprises 43,639 & K
Total 123,857 170,365
Listod (Meoste) 123,461 1365
= of which in Hong Kong 1,326 12
Unlisted 396 o
Tl 123,857 170,365

Mot Dbt sexcurities traded on the China Domestic interbank Bond Market are classified as "Listed”.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLECHS OF RAAB, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)
26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
1) Analysed by measurement [continued})
{a)  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or foss (continued]
Analsec by tvpe of ssuers frontinned)
Heddfor-frackng purposes feontinued)
(i} Ecuity instrumeands and unds
31 December 11 Drecembeer
: LT 2020
Ehardecs ared o bank financial ins Gmions 575 i |
Enterprisis L1 734
Tenal 93] 1415
Listesd A0S 13485
— o which in Hona Kong M 629
Undisted 526 30
Tolal 931 1415
Finarcial assels designared as measived al fair value through profit or foss
iy Other debt instrurnents
311 December A1 Decomber
201 2020
Eandes and non-bank financial insiutions. - 1xk50
Enberpises - Ja030
Tortal 5 61,180
ther debt instruments were mainby depasits with banks and non-bank financial institetions, debt secunities and credit
asseds invested by principal guaranised wealth management products.
The amaounts of chandges in the fair valese of these financial assets that were attributable to changes inocredi nisk wene
corskdared nod significant during the year presented and cumulatively as at 31 Decemnber 2021 and 2020,
China G Bank Comperats 223
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED M MILLECHS OF RMB, LIMLESS CTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

{1)  Analysed by measurement {continued)

fal  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or foss fcontinued)

Analsed by tvpe of issuers frontinued)
Ofrers

) Credit investments

11 December 31 Decembser
L 2020
e ancd non-bank financia msEinuions 4001 (]
Erberprizes 15,542 13530
Tenal 19,613 14,002
Listed - 43
—of which in Hong Kong a 148
Unlisted 19613 13,559
Total 19,5613 14 202
i Debl securities
31 December 31 Decembser
2031 2020
Pedicy bariks TA9%0 T3
s aned e bank financadl insfiluticns 128,045 108,185
Enterprises 1,203 25
Todal 136,747 1551
Listed {Mote] 135,766 115,325
- of which in Hong Koeg 265 =
Uhnlisted G981 46
Total 136,747 1551
Mot Db sexurites aded on the Chinag Domestc Intebank Bond Matkoer aie classified i "Listed®,
bl Funds and cthers

31 December 31 December

2021 2000
Baandes aned ncn band: financiall mvsituticns 116534 B2
Eriberprises 147 586 12858
Tedtal 264,125 F5210
Listed 51,408 4064
- of which in Hong Kong 1,283 1 0186
Uniisted 12n7 141 055
Total 264125 258219

Theie was nd seanificant liimitation an the ability of the Gioup to dispose of financial assets mesasuied at FYPL.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
1) Analysed by measurement [continued})
bl Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Anatvsesd by tvpe of Bsuers

31 December 31 Decenbyer
2021 2730
v il 4,417,350 300420
Cendral banks 4,799 53310
Policy bands 293,199 IED
Eardes and non-bank fmancial institutions 141,458 130846
Emiterpuises 214,569 177534
Spevial govemnimient boncd 49,200 A0 MO0
Subtotal 5,120,575 44630110
Acmaed iretes 648,821 GrAm
Gioss balances 5,189,396 4525481

Mlwarees for imgaimment losses
e | (17,737 {13210
Stage 2 11,427) 2
Sl 3 (15.064) (HIA5)
Sulatonsl (34,2.28) |38
Met balances 5,155,168 4.505.343
Limbecl {leash 5,039,270 4341550
- el which in Hong Kong 5,500 7747
Unlistesd 115,898 163684
Teatal 5,155,168 4505743
Mankat value of isted bords 5,133,633 AAT105S

Motes Db secuimies macded an the Chma Domesne interbank Boned Marker e classified as Listed”,
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26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

{1)  Analysed by measurement {continued)
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(el Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive incoma

Oooooooa

Analvsed by nature
31 December 31 Decambser
Note_ 0 2020
Dehi securiries i 1,934,061 | B 5083
Equity instraments i} a7 GLo55
Tatal 1,941,478 1 BT ASE
Analysed by tvpe of issuers
i Dabtsecurtes
11 December 11 Decembeer
3 ... 2020
Croerniment 1,200, 01 1140063
Cential Bariks 38,103 54,005
Pelicy barks 413,845 A000E2
Buanks aned nen-bank financial stinations 99,382 BREH]
Eriber it 120,348 130,324
Accumulated change of Bair value dharged in cther compeehensive moome 36,527 2123
Subeatal 1,908,266 1834732
Acerumsd inleies] 25,795 250N
Total 1,934,061 | B60S03
Listexd (Mestes) 1,865,916 1 TA5 G0
= ol which in Hong Kang 68435 S7.098
Unlisted 68,145 LR
Tl 1,934,061 1 860503
Mot Dbt sexcuritis tracked on the China Domestic interbank Bond Market ane dlassified as “Listed”,
(it Eguityinstnaments
# December 2021 31 Decermnber 2020
Dividend intome Cavidered income
Fairvalue during the year Faii vahss eluiireg the yaar
Ecquity instrummsenis A7 17 68955 16

For the year ended 31 December 70021 and 2030, the Cooup neither sold any of the investments ahove nor ransfamred

any cumulative peofit oo koss inequity.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLEGHNS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2  Movements of allowances for impairment losses
fal  Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Flrrl]
_ Mote Stage | Maged Staged Total
Asat 1 January 3021 1321 82 6,745 0,238
Trarslors:
Transfers mvlout) o Stage 1 - - - -
Transbers inlout) bo Stage 2 {13y 13 - -
Tranders invout) bo Stage 3 = (AR AT m -
Mesady oeicirated o purchased
finarcs assets 5073 kL L] 7364 13353
Fitwancial assets detecocgibued
chuiiney the var 1,494) (11 1623) (2.229)
Fasesssam el s 1] ars 429 2299 4,706
Fewesgn eschange and
alber menements 82 10 {1,932 (1840}
As at 11 December 2021 17737 1,427 15,064 34,228
2020
Mot Srage | Sliwge 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Asat 1 January 3020 8087 134 £ e e}
Trarnfers
Transfers mfout) bo Stage 1 - - -
Transfers iloat) to Stage 7 (5] 3 -
Transdens iry'Tout) bo Stace 3 (-] {14 52
My oricimated or purchassd
firuarcial asuets 4,703 - - 4 0%
Fnancial assets detecoghised
churineg the year {1.493) (42 33 {1574
Fetveasimenments i 1182 a 350 4,790
Feaeign emchange and
ot roverments 2 {12 [ {343
Asat 31 December 2020 13,11 2 6,745 0038
Ching G Bank Cerperats 227
Anraul Rapo 1021
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26 FINAMNCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2 Movements of allowances for impairment losses (continued)
bl Financial assets measured at fair valve through other comprahensive income

200
Mo Stagel Staged Staged Total

Asatl January 2021 3334 n - 1,345
Trarshors

Transers infout) o Stage | " [ - i

Tranders o) to Stage 2 1% o - -

Tranafers infout) to Stage 3 m - 1 -
Mewdy onigaated or purchased

firwsncial assets 647 3 - Gad
Financial awets dorecogrined

cluiesg the year 1858) - = (856}
R asimements ] a7 159 104 GS0
Foweign exchancs anc

ather moements 103 (Foy {35) 2
As at 11 December 2021 3,640 101 0 1E1

2000
Moae Sracge 1 Stage 2 Sracps 3 Toal

Asat 1 January 2020 1580 = _ 1540
Trarrshars

Transers inflo) to Stae 1 - < - B

Tranvfers inylout) to St 2 [t fi - N

Trarirs iy out) 1o Stage 3 - - . :
By origirated or purchased

firswncial aswsts 1,400 - - 1,400
Financial assets derecogrised

duting the year {1,896 - - {1.556)
e aeneinents ] 157 5 - 162
Foreign exchange anc

other M a9 - - 9
Asat 31 December 2020 3334 n - 3345

i Rerneaamements mainby compeise thee imgact of churcges in PO, LGE, EAD, anvd credin boss changes due 1o stage-transfer.

As.at 31 Decernbser 2020, the Group's financial assets measurad at amoised cost with camying amount of FEVMBEE 296 million (asat 31
Drecerriser 2000 FMBI0A20 mdlicon) and financlal assets measared at falr value thiough other commgrebensive inooime with cemana
arviceal cf RVBEE million fas a1 31 Dhecerber 2000 Mill were ingained and dassfied as Stage 3, ancal assels meawred o armotised
ot with carmying amcund of RMBS 241 mdllion (s at 31 Decembser 2000 AMB2 047 milion) aeed Rnancial asses measired an far
wilue: thiough cther comprehenabes income: with campng ameunt of FMVEBLAES milllen (s a1 31 December 20200 15738 nlion) were
classified as Stacpe 2, and the rernamning fmancial assets meeasured al amontised cost and Fnandal assets measured at fai vabue teough
ather comprebeive incorme wene dasslied as Stage 1.

For the year ended 11 December 2021, the ingease in the Group's Stage 1 finanaal assats due to newly ofiginated o purchased
firarectal assets arncunted 1o AMB1 568530 million dor the year ended 31 December 2000 RAB1,786. 779 million), the decrere in
Staoe | fnancial aswts due to derecogmition amourted o RBE33A74 million for the year ended 31 Decernier 2020 RMBEIZS 060
rriilor), ared e were o donificant changes in e balances of financial asets classlied as Stage 2 s 3 Both dwe arvownts of
firarecial assets tranafemed Debween stages and the amounts of financial assats with modificitices of contractusl cash flows that did
ot gesult i a derecogration were not sgreficant.

228 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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27 LONG-TERMEQUITY INVESTMENTS

1) Investments in subsidiaries
fal  fnvestment balance

31 December 31 Decomber

Mote 20 A0
OB Financial Asset levestmeent Co, Lt CCOB Iestment”) 1 27,000 120600
OB Wealth Marsscgemnent Co, Lad OO0 Wealth Managerment”) 15,000 15000
OB Financial Leasing Co, L {"CCB Finandal Leasing™s 11,163 11,053
OB Brazil Firancial Folding - vsestimentos o Paticigogoes Lida 9,542 Q542
CO Trurst Con, Lbed OB Trusa ) 7429 f429
COB L brnurance Co, Ltd (CCBLIRT 6,962 L5862
Chima Consteoction Bank (Europs) 5.4 CCCE Eunope A4, 400 A 406
Chima Construction Bark (London] Limited POCB Lonadon’) (it 2,861 LRSI
PT Bk Ching Construction Bank Inclonesia Thk (OCE bvboneis™) 15 1215
CCB Pensson Managensent Co, Lid (CCR Persion) 1,955 1,955
S Genmnan Bawsparkasss Co, Lrel ("Se-Geirnan Bausparkaise’) 1.502 1502
Clhina Constroction Bank (Walayaay Berhad ("CCB Malesla’) 1334 1334
Clharw Consnimction Bank (Mew FAealandd Limited COOE Mew Pealad”) 976 96
Chisa Cosnitivictions Blaek (Rarsia) Lirvatedd Lasbsihity Cornparny (CCB Rusaia®) 851 - |
Gedeben Fountain Firvnoe Limited (Gokden Fountagn™) 676 676
CCR Principal Asset Management Co, Lrd (OB Principal Asset Manasgerment’} 130 130
CCB international Gromp Holdings Limited (CCBIGT - -
Subotal 54,002 o0
Less Allowance for imgpairment bowses (8,113 [EARTH
Testal 85,892 Hogag

i In Enuary 2021, the Bank mworeased capital of COB Investmendt by BB 5000 mllon wath its o funds. COB Inneesiment has gemiained
a1 wholty-rated subsiciary of the Bank,

il The Geoupr steaddy paessed ahead with business integration of its London entites. A5 of 31 Decembse 2001, COB London s application
for termiration of business has been approved by domestic and overseas teguilitons, and subsequent woek is 2ill wndersay.
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27 LOMG-TERMEQUITY INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

{1 Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
) Except for CCB Indonesia, the major subsidianes of the Group are unlisted enterpdises, details of the investments in

subsidiaries are as follows:
Sol Yol of
amershlp  ownarship woling
Prinwipal Fartiodses of diectly  indirectly aghts
placeof {ssed and bl by held heldby Method of
Mame of compusy business  paidupcapital  Kndoflegalentity  Principal aciviies theBask by the Bank the Bank investment
OB Irvvectment Besirny FARRLTION Commpasywith Irvetmest 100 - i3 Estalblshment
the B friken Limted Liskdty
CCFWralh Thenihen, MBS 000 Compaywih Wealth 100 : 1% Estabithment
Management the FRC milln Limitan] sty Warugement
CER Frruncial {easing Bederng e 00 Compamy wih Firundal e ) e Bezslehren
theffe millen Lt Lishofty Loaiing
(CHBud S Py FEAIEI Cormpieywith Froprrenn ket o 0% Requiition
Financial Holdng Bexd midlicn Lirras Lisidity
~ Iyl FERTRE &
Particapuesioes [k
(B Tant Arhes, PRS00 Compay with Tezst bt 67 . % Acrpaindion
the FAC miicn TLmbed Liskdey
CCRie Shaghy,  RMETIMmiion  Compuey Dinied frerance i . §1% Aeqardion
the L by Shiset
R Furope Lty EERESD milion Compaey with Commenaal e - 100 Fstabishument
Lo Listelitg kg
R Londn Lirdon, LAz Corngutywith Commescal 0 . 1% Eratdehent
L Ko, i Lamites] | Libdiry Barkng
[0 A
millon
B rdonem ikerty, ook ] Commpury Limited Commescal R, = [y Aruetiion
Inedonessan milcn by e Birkng
(T Persacn Besera, RVELM0 Company with Fertsion -] - 5% Estabdehment
the mllen Lirmias] Luskedlity Managerent
Sinerkrran Targn the I P oy Cornpimy ity Mo T 10 etin fmsblihiment
sl milicn Lirmitn] ity Wing
(LB Malnpia Kitasds Lumgast, MreEd) Certpaty wth Commeszul 1008 - iR Bursblsherens
Malwsu milcn Lirruhae] Liskdleg Barking
O Hew Dealind Rkl N Cormpasywity Commerchl 100 . T Eiblehement
MNaw Teatard milica Liitan Liskality Barking
CCR R Moo, Fed Cermpay with Cormereecul 100 . i Earubbehrenn
Fursa millca Lrrited Ligkding Earking
Gobden Fourtam Erkeh LA Compacy with [t e s o - HiImw Aoquron
Wiy bk Lirated Likelity
CER Pincipul Besirg. e 200 Compasywih  Fund mankgérent Bi . iR Baxshlehirem
Aot Management e R miicn Limited Lty e
CERG Hing Focay sk Company wih It 100 - Him Estatdehmen)
the fRC Liritesd Liskeity
CCEInfermationa! Feong R, s Cormpasy with e E 100 HE% Rirpurifion
[Heddng Lismited e FRC millcn Lited Liskeity
[N intemations)
China{onsniron Hong i, HGASTI Gy Limatisd Conmmesul - [ (] Requekicn
B e PR frilic by Shae Bankig
Conpeoration Limated BT 00
[ ey milcn
(Chuna Corqniction Sy vy RiLE! Compuny Limged Commecil = 107 1] Auiion
Frit Bid el i by S Barking
Banco Mdip Sk
0CR Braed)

) Asat 31 December 2021, the amount of the non-contrafling Interests of the subsidiaries was immatesal to the Group,

230 China Condtiuction Bark Corpatation
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27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INMVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

{2)  Interests in associates and joint ventures
@y The moverments of the Group's intenests Inassocates and joint wentures.are as [ollows:

L
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(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

Mote 2021 2020
Asat 1 anuaty 13,702 11353
Irncresaies in cagtal chaming thee year i 4,961 45405
Drescrisavses i capital churing thie yeae 1,152) 314
Share of profity 1,603 85
Cah cividderud receivalbile {1500 {162
Effect of exchance difference ared others 188 {165
As at 31 December 18,875 13,702

In Apil 2021, the Bank intended 1o contribute RMBZE00 million 1o the Mational Green Development Fund Co, Ltd. upon
apgronval by the CRIRC In May 2021, the Bank complated the first phase of invastment of RMBS00 million.

Cetails of the Interests in major associates and joant ventuies are as follows

Partieulaer of LT Wl Tetal Tetal
Princical placw ol o] md oumerip Wk atsat latilities Reweac Hetprod
Kamb ol oepasy butiveis  paidipoagit  Pindpalsihities held hkd peeed  dpured  Brthepnar ke
(oo R iy TwgduteffC RVESTMmillon Tty S bl 167% I L] T
It hrd e
e farenhp
Jimited Partrerri]
CCB ] rwesrend T teMl  RMEImilion ity B 0oy o] . b i)
ok fry Tveiment
Imerent burd
gl fereie
fimied e
Dharnord S Limised Hong Koy he PR S0 Fropesy Hm S0 156 e b3 i
e
‘et Sage e frmerie Eatel RV slion Frpey R e 1004
Eplerrmyfruncid Acet [t
gstsrvesmerebipd
Firneriip
\imiecd Farmechip)
Ml O e {ayan the PR Bt mlleny I Hhs £ 1 - L] i}
FipyFund gl
iiedPameche] i cormak
China G Bank Corporats 231
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28 STRUCTURED ENTITIES
{1} Unconsolidated structured entities
Unconsolidated stractured entities of the Group Include trust plans, asset management plans, funds, ssset-backed securities and
wealth management products held for investment purposes, and non-pincipal guaranteed wealth management products, trust
plaris and funds, ate, which are ssued ar established by the Group for providing wealth management sendces to customens and
aaining managerment fes, cormemission and custodian fees inretum;

Asat 31 December 2021 and 20020, the assets recoanised for the Group's Interests in the unconsolidated structured entities above
included rafated investrment and management fee, commission and custodian fee recehvables acomed, The retated canying amount
presented inthe line itens in the consolidated saternent of financial position and the masirmum exposure wers a5 follows:

31 December 31 Decembser

021 2020

Faancial investiments
Financial assets measred at faw value throughs profit o loss 121,693 43, i
Firancial assets meawred at amonised cost 25692 41 407
Financial awsets measueed at Gir vaboe theough ofher compreteen e incorms 617 03
Ly e exquty Evestiments 13,340 G028
[hwer et 4431 2840
Toral 165773 147,184

For the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, the income from these unconsolidated structured entities held by the Group
presented in the line iters in the consalidated statement of comprehensive income was as fllows

N 2020
Inberest inconme 3347 2032
Fewe arul comamission incofne 18,858 14,722
et trading gain/iloss) 168 {126}
[isicdend incorme 937 1 53560
et caain arisineg Froam investmcnt seomitics 3163 7555
Share of paefits of associates.and poir ventures 1,252 {5
Tastd 27705 2193

Asat 31 December 2021, the balance of the non-principal guarantesd wealth mansgement poducts <et up by the Gioup
amounted to FRME2 372 279 million (35 at 31 Decemnber 2020 RME2, 167 886 million), and the batance of trust plans, funds and asset
maragement plans ssued o established by the Group amounted to FMES, 182800 million (as 31 31 December 2000 RMB3 068 334
ndlica), For the vear ended 31 Decemnber 2001, the Group also antered into o small nurmbee of resale aqreemants with the above-
menticned non-principal guarantesd wealth management products, These resale agreements fiansactions were conducted n
acrordance wath market price o genetal commeicial terrms and conditions, and the gains or kosses from such transactions had no
significant impact on the Group.

(2} Comsolidated structurad entities

Stouctured entities indludad in the Group's scope af condsabdation consisted mainty of assel management plans and trust plans
ipartially imvested by the (oup.
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FIXED ASSETS
Bank  Construction Aircraft
i ) premises  in progress  Equipment  andvessels Others Total
CostDeemed cost
A at | Lanuary 200 147,234 17,242 52,750 314,608 46,624 N2TER
Acklitions 205 5373 5,645 3,356 2,080 17,359
Traredes it} 5188 {10,241) 2374 - 2679 -
Cither movements {721} {748) (4,537) [2.525) [4,545) (13,074}
Asat 31 Decemnber 2021 146,606 11,628 56,232 35,519 A7 ,048 207,043
Accumulated depreciation
Asar 1 Larisany 221 147, 755) - [35,927) [5872) (30,207} (119,767}
Champe for the year 14,947) = 16, 155) (1,483) {5,016} (17601}
Orthes roeenents 201 - 44 273 4,540 5,435
A at 31 Deceriber 2021 152,501) = (37,661) (F.082) (30,683} (127,937}
Allowances for impairment losses [Note 35)
A ar 1 Lanuary 2021 1382) 1) - 196} (7 (492}
Chasgpe for the year - - - (3043 - (304}
Other micpasnents F3 1 - 3 - &
Aaar 31 December 2021 {390) - - {337} (3 [roo)
Met carrying value
Agab 1 Lanuary X1 93,087 17,241 16,823 B T30 16,624 172,505
Axar 31 Decernber 2001 23 ns 11,628 1857 28,050 16,262 168 326
Bark  Constrction Aitcraft

_ premises.  inprogress.  Equipment and vessets Oihers, Totad
CostiDeemed cost
Asat | Lanuany 200 137641 16,726 57803 A0AND 48140 20121
Ackditions 2200 54493 5635 5604 1405 23057
Trarfer inwi{out) ke 52810 44 - 2484 -
Oher mcrsments {1,455) {196 {1083 (1.M& 216 (214100
s at 31 Decernber 2020 141234 17242 52750 34508 46834 203 TRE
Accumulasted depreciation
Asat | Lanuany 200 43405 - 0O (4535} [32085) {120,050
Chaerge for the year (4575 - (64443 (16544 {4578) 7354
Other mowements 3 - 10552 oy AL 17640
Aimat 31 December 2020 “r7es = 35970 5872} (30207} {118750)
Allowances for impalrment losses {Note 35)
As e 1 Lariary J00 (393 (n (4 {3 1]
Chanpe for thie year - = = {79} = (L]
Oty mreeents 1 7 ]
A at 31 D\;%u..-mbu 020 397 [4}] - e (E1] {453
Net carrying value
A at T Lanuary 20 3843 16,725 17,858 26261 16053 17040
At 31 Decernbes 2020 RIpar 17241 16823 JE.70 16674 172505

Miates
1]
]

Ot mernenas include disposals, retrennents and exchance diffesences of fed asets

Asan 31 December 2021, the ormesship documentation for the Group's bark premises with a net camang valee of RRB11957 mdhon (as at 31
Drscernbyer X0 RV 2 002 millior] was Bedreg finaliusd However, manacpemssn isof the view thar the sforesid ratter woukd ot affect the mghis of

the Group b thesie assets nos haie any sonificant mgact on e business opseation of the Gioup,
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30 LAND USERIGHTS

02 2020
Cost/Deemed cost
Asar 1 laniary 12652 i
Additions 145 2
Dhspeomsals (105] {143}
#5131 Drenemnbe 23,692 JrE52
Amortisation
Asan 1 lanuary {8,399 {r9149}
Chaareges for thee ye {544) 524}
Diisprsals 18 44
Aol 31 Dhescemmbey {8,927] B3}
Allowances for im palrment losses (Note 35)
Asat 1 lanuagy {135] 1136}
[Hsparrials - 1
fsat 31 December (135) {135)
Met carrying value
Aaat 1 Januaey 14,118 14,738
A%a1 31 Decemnber 13,630 14018
Thie Growp's tight-of-use assets include the above fully prepaid End use rights and other right-of-use assets disclosed in note 3405,
31 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Saftware Cithers Tetal
Cost/Deamed cost
Asan | Januany 2021 13,494 1475 14,969
Addditions, 2779 129 2,908
Disgeersals {98} {571] (669)
A5t 31 Drecemnber 201 16,175 1,033 17,708
Amartization
dsat 1 Januany 2021 (9,100 |581) 9,681}
Chaege for thee year (1,883} (93] [1,976)
Dispecrials 73 37 36
A5.a1 3] Drecember 2021 (10,9048 (437 (11,341}
Allowances for impairment losses [Note 35)
Asat | lanuary 2021 = % {8
Additions o - -
[hspcraals
fizat 31 December 2021 = k] 1]
Met carrying value
Aa a1 lanwiany 2021 4394 885 5279
fs.at 3] Drecember 20021 5271 587 5.858

434 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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31 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Softwate Cibers Tatal
LCestiDeemed cost
Baat | lanuany 2000 11,656 1423 13121
Ackcitions 2075 m 1M
Disponals 279 {79 {358
fis at 31 December 2020 13404 1475 14969
Amoartisation
Asab | Lanuany 200 LA N (541) (BH12
Charge for the: year 1277} n {1354
Dispanals M8 i 285
Asal 31 December 2020 {5,100} (581) (DGAT)
Allowances for impalrment losses [Note 35)
Asat 1 lanuary 3030 - n A
Ackditions - i P
[Hsponals - - -
Asat 31 Decemnbaer 2000 - it} e}
Net carrying value
Asar 1 Linuary 20 627 A#75 4 502
Asat 31 December 2020 4304 8a5 5379

32 GOODWILL

(1) The goodedl is malnly amibutabie to the ecpected syenergies arlsing from the acquisition of COB Asia, CCB Brasil and CCR Indanesia
The movernents of the goodwill are as folkoes;

2021 2020
Asat 1 lanuary 2,210 TR
Etfesct of exchange diff v 169) 2%
Allorearsces fon imguaimnent krises (Mote 35) " G17
Axal 31 December 2,141 e g 1]

{2)  Impairment test for CGU containing goodwill

The Group calculited the ecoverable amounts of CGUS dncluding goodwill) in accordance with accounting policies. The Group
estimated present vahues of futume cash flows of COUs usang expecied future cash flow projections based on financial forecasts
approved by management, The average growth rales used by the Group wers consistent with the forecasts i industry reports,
while the discount rates reflected specific fisks relating to redevant segements. The Goup edtimated net amounts of fir vatue less
costs of disposal based on net assets within the COLUs,

As at 31 December 2021, the Group's goodwill Impaiment provision amounted to RMB32 million (as at 31 Decernber 200
FMB3TT million), mainky due 1o goochwill irmpairment of CCB Brasil COLE.

Ching Bank Corporsts 235
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33 DEFERRED TAX

31 Decambaer 31 Decenbser

0 2020
Dreferred fax assets 92,343 93050
Drefereed tax labilities {1,395) {1551
Toaal 90,9498 LU
(1] Analysed by nature
31 December 2021 31 Decermnbss 2020
Deductible’ Dechpctitde!
[taxable) Drelerred {tixablal Dhtened
termporary b assets) T2ingeary T i)
differences [lEaklities) dffererices (it whithess)
[efemed tax assets
- Falr value acijustriends [46.115) (11,528) {Heh050) 4, a0
— dlerwanoes for irmgaimoent losses 432,676 107,959 406810 101,782
- Emplorpes benefits 18,237 4,538 15331 18
— Cithwes, [26,222] (B.618) {12587 {7033}
Teid 378,516 91343 30500 92550
Defered rax liakdhnies
Far value adjustments {6,059 (1282} (59100 {1 283}
- Citbwers 361) (3 {14640 {268)
Teoial 16,420 {1,395} (7.37% {1,551}
{21 Movements of deferred tax
Allowances
for
Falr value impairment Employes
S e benafits R Tatal
Aaat | Januaey 201 (5.983) 101,782 31,601 {8, 201) 01,300
Recogresed in profie o koss (2,451 6,177 T37 1428] 4,035
Recogrised in other comgaehensve income (4,4586) - - - [, 486}
A5 31 31 Decembor W21 2920 107,959 4,538 {8,529 90,948
fa a1 Janway 000 {5,503 2330 4348 (5,318) TEs?
Recogresed in profit or ks 192 19457 [ (2 887) 16214
Recoaqrised i other comgrehensive incoms iz - X ¥ ]
Asa 31 Decemnber JEN) {5 983) 101,782 3800 E.201) 91,399

The Group did not have significant unrecogrised deferred tax as at the-end of the repoting period,
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31 December 31 Doceanber
Mote 2021 2040

Repossessed assets LLH]
- Builcdrgs 1,336 1458
- Laned use nghts 64 s
- {(thers 2438 421
1,548 1954
Cleanng and settlement accounts B3, 168 234004
Picghil-c -t arisaty [rd] 26,416 25542
P arnd coimimission recedvablbes 23,724 23405
Polacybuider aceount assers and aceoumts recenable of insuianoe Basiress 12,835 10435
Lewsehold improverrsnis 2,520 1632
Deferred expenses 1,569 123495
{Hhers 185,793 156412
Gaoss balance 337,763 2441563

Allevamnces for impalment losses (Mote 35)

- Reproraessid anseti 19809 {1,183
- Others. 15,4670 (4238
Mt balarce 331,113 DETE

it
compditive bidding and tranmsder,

(#i] Fighit-cof -uiser assets

Fon thes year enclad 31 Decernbeer 2021, the oniginal cost of repossessed assets disposed of by the Group amaounted 1o RAB3 76 million {for the
year ended 31 December XA RMBEST rillionk, The Group intends to depose of repossessed assets tough vanous metheds including auction,

Bank premises Otthers Tatal
Cot
Bz at 1 Jandary 201 38,685 ] 1B, 765
Ackdmions 9,955 £ G.9ES
Cther mchemernits {5,097 N2 {3,109]
s at 3 Decernber 2021 43,543 a8 43,641
Accumulated d.prm:ll!lnn
B at 1 Janisary 204 12,745) [38) 2783}
Chuargie fix thes yeal 8,013y (23] (8,035
Cither revastmenis 1584 @ 1,583
Asat 31 December 7021 N7174) [51) {17,215
Met carrying valus
Asat 1 Rmwary 20021 25,940 42 25982
25 4t 31 December J5H 16,369 a7 26416
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34 OTHER ASSETS (CONTINUED)
LF ] Fiephi-of -ure Jasets {eonimaed)

ik prermi e Dthers Testal
Cost
Asat 1 Rarwany D0 Eda 4 04
Additions (LT 14 IG31
Cher maverments {1542 (38 2580}
Asal 31 Decembeer 2000 IR 6ES il 3,065
Accumulated depreciation
Asar 1 larwiany 2000 6221} (33 (b5}
Chusepe o the year (Foe (6 (7655}
Cithes rrenerments 1,145 2 1,166
Asat 3] Decomber 20X (12745 (38 {12783}
Hat carrying valus
Asal | Rermidhny S0 24,385 fl 460
As at 31 December 2000 50400 a4 5082

The Greup's fight-of-use aeeots nclude the abave asets and land uge rghts diselosed in nata 30
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35 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

36

2027
{Reversal)/
As at charge for Transfer Write-off As at
Mrsee 1 January the year {out}/in and others 31 December
Deposits with banks and non-bank
fenancial inatinations i | 293 (173 - - 125
Frecious metals 9 i - - 13
Macernenits with bBanks ard
non-bark financial insiations rs Al a5 - 9 LA
Firancial assers befd urder tesale sopreemens 24 167 (75} - a3
Losirws ancl achvances bo custemess 25 556,063 Ve, D48 18,774) (59,999 637,338
Firamcial assets measued 2612
a1 aviortised cost fal 20,238 15,830 [913] 1927} 34,118
Fiescd assets 20 a5 304 - (&) T80
Lared use right 30 135 135
ntanciblie asses k1l 9 . 9
Goodwdll 32 377 - [56] - in
Other assets 34 5,435 A,302 - (3,087) 6650
Tokal 583,533 180,335 19,743 (64,0109 680,115
20
Charge/
Asal {reversal) Trarvdes Write-off Asat
Mobe 1 landiary fo the year foutlin and otheas 31 December
Deposits with banks and
ncn-hank financial insimnations M Na an - - i
Frecious metals £ (2a - - a
Hacerments with banks and
nen-bank financial instinations 22 225 f6 {1 - EalN]
Firusncial assers bheld undearn tesale aptéements M4 63 104 - - 16
Loans and advances o customers L 482,158 167,448 (36, 1600 (57383 S5b063
Financial assets measared
a1 amrtised cos M dHa) 12402 mg {383 - 0235
Fiesd assers 20 421 - - 213 492
Laruch e righus 30 136 - - (1} 135
Intangible assets 3l * 2 - - a
Goodwill 52 - wn - - kX
Oeher assets 34 4,793 A6 - 3 5435
Total SN G 175082 346,544) (59,766} 581533
Transfer (outh/in includes exchange differences.
BORROWINGS FROM CENTRAL BANKS
31 December 3} Decembeer
2021 2020
Mainkaned China 640,154 JE0 D0
Croereas 37552 31815
Acerued inberest 6,887 BaA5
Toital 685,033 AL
China G Bank Corporats 239
Anraul Rego 1021
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(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

37 DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND MON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1}  Analysed by type of counterparties

11 Dacember 31 December

2021 2020
Bartks 219,393 24404
Morebank financial insmutions 1,703,197 (- Lk
Aecrued intevest 10,336 557
Totd 1,932 926 15243634

{2}  Analysed by geographical sectors

31 December 31 Decnimbser

0 2020
Mesiranid Ching 1773838 17497413
Crverscas 148,752 140524
Aecrsed interes 10,336 Saa7
Ttk 1,932 906 1543634

38 PLACEMENTS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1)  Analysed by type of counterparties

31 Decembaer 31 Decenmber

2001 2020
Barks 275,835 331259
Mesrr bk financial irdtinitions 12,294 17103
Aecred ingenes 1,146 1376
Tl 29275 4638

{2} Analysed by geographical sectors

11 December 11 Decesmbaer

Fiiry] 2020
Iebwinbandd China 156,883 171,024
vty 141,248 1#r3a
Accrued inteves 1,146 1576
Tl 299375 638

2401 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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39 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FAIRVALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
31 Decambor 1 Docenbet
2021 2020
Principal guaranteed wealth maragement produces GBI
Firsarcial labsilities related to plecious metals 31,372 31453
Senactuned financial instrunents 197,650 165,665
Toral 129,022 i
The Growp's nacial liabities measured at Bl value theauagh profit o kess ane those designated as measured at fad value through paofit o
lass As at the end of the repoating period, the difference between the fir value of these financial labalities and the contraciusl payables 81
mmaturity was not materal, The amounts of changes in the Bl value of these financial labilties that were sttribugable o changes o credin
risk were considered not signaficant during the year presented and cumulatnely as at 31 December 2001 and 2020,
40 FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Financiy assers sold under repurchase agreements by underbying assets are shown as follows:
31 December 31 Drescember
20 020
Dbt secuities
- Gonernment boredi 20,768 42111
- Dot seovmities b by policy banks, banks ard non-bank nancial instituticns. 9,565 10485
= Conprorate bonds 2,764 1478
Subdoeal 33,097 54077
Drsconmted bills e 1408
hers - 1,ba8
Aeedued interest 5 47
Toal 33,900 56,725
41 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
31 December 31 Decomber
2021 ]
Dernand deposts
- Conpotate customens 6,616,784 6,354 853
~ Persorsd custormeers 4,920,726 476452
Subaotal 11,537,510 11041 345
Tirree cheposits (inchodineg call degosies)
- Colpoiabe oustormers 3,949,459 3,506,843
- Parspnal custonmears 6,541,654 5600305
Subsotal 10,491,113 G265 283
Sucennies] intepest 350,191 2638
Total 22,378,814 HEEI4876
China G Bank Comperats 241
Ancaual Bepor 1021
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41 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
Deposits fromcustomiens inchude:

11 December 31 Deconmber

W02 2020
(}  Hedged deposits
- Deprits frd acceptance 79552 63427
- Depeonsits for guearantes 38,268 41540
~ Deposits for better of aedit 17,5944 17,760
—Others 191,702 100,387
Tertal 327 A66 4014
2 Outwird eerrintarsee anc remimance payables 12,824 17542
42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS
03
As at A at
Mot 1 January Increased Decreased 31 Drecember
Salaes, bonuses, dllowances and subsidies 23,230 EEATE {75,187) 7716
Henasinag Funds 151 7273 {7.2186) 308
Lirken menmineg costs and emyployee education costs 5,764 3,463 12,320 6,907
Porst-ernploymens benefits {1 586 14,842 114,801) 637
Easly retiernent benealits 1,005 12 (99 G918
Compersation teemployess for termination of
aployent elationship ~ 5 (51 -
Clwzs 2 4614 13,159 113,261) 4512
Teaal 35460 118427 {112,884 40,998
2020
A al Asat
Moae 1 larwary Increased Dreoreased 3 December
Salaies, bonuses, sllowancesand subsidics 02 71356 F2151) 23230
Hoisireg fursds 355 8 B 3) 25l
Lirvieary nprsingg oot anc emyplowee education costs 4081 2524 (1,843 5764
Penst-ernployrrent benefit i 180 12261 [LREA 556
Eagly retmement berelfits 1396 12 (L k] 1004
Cormpermation i employees for terminagion of
emgoyment felitionship ? 4 i -
Dthers & 4344 11281 LR 4614
Tl 075 104,365 (107 983) 35460

Thie Group had no overdue balance of scorued stalf costs asat the end of the repoting pericd,

247 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
Annyal Report 2030

341/431



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)

OoOooogooo
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
i1} Post-employment benefits
fal  Defined contribution plans
20
Asat Asat
1lanuary Incraased Decreased 31 December
Bl ptrdon inssimince £ 2981 18,778) FEYS
Unemnployment osurance 49 g 1322) 45
Agwity contiibation a74 5,365 15,518) ™
Testal 1452 14,664 (14,518) 1,488
2020
Ag At Asat
1 Jamweary Increased Decreased 31 Drecembe
Basec persion insurance L] 65561 (6300 529
Uremploymenl Bsurance ar 225 (28 49
Agruty conbation 3683 5,485 (B.294) B4
Teatal 4333 12261 {15,140 TA
by Defined benefit plans - Supplementary retirement banefits
The Growp's obligations in respect of the supplementary retirement benefits as at the end of the repoting period were
calculated using the prejected unit credit method and reviewed by an extemal independent actwary, Towers Waison
Management Conauiting (Sherchen) Co, Lid
Present value of defined Met szsets of defined
benefit plan abligations Fairvalue of plan assets benefit plans
2021 i) 20 2o 0 20
As at 1 lamuiary 5,266 57T 6,122 6,134 (856) 343
Cerst of the net dhefined
berwit liakility inpaciit
o hoss
- Intitest conts 160 i[5 190 183 {30) (1)
Rerneasurennents of the
defined bensfit liabiliny
i other comgaehernshe
e
~ Bmaarial lossesoains 178 {1053 - - 178 {105
- Returns on plan assers - - 153 E¥E | 1153) [EXE]
Ortheer chanigpes
- Berwefits paic (521} {574 521) 1574 = -
Bt 30 Dercedlaer 5083 5206 5944 [ ) (881} {B56)
Intesrost cosl wars tecoagnisad in aperating sxpenses,
China & Bank Corporation 243
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42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
{1}  Post-employment benefits (continued)

bl Defined benefit plans - Supplamentary retirement banefits ([continued)
(i Principal actuarial assumptions of the Group s at the end of the reponting period were as follows:

31 December 31 Decembir
: il 2020
Crscourd rate 2.75% 3,.25%
Health cate cost increase rate T.00% 100
Ayerane expreciod futee lifemme of digible emploess 110 years 10,48 s

Mortality assumiptions ae based on China Life insuance Momalty Tabde (2010-2013), The Table published historical
statistics In China,

fily  The sensitivity of the present value of supplementary retirerment benalit obligations to changes in the walghtad
principal assurmpion i

Irvpact en present value af
supplementary
retirement benefit obligations

increase n ‘Decrease in
assumption assumption
by 025%. by 0.25%
CRscoling rare |10 103
Haalth cage cost increase rate 4 (35}

{iy  Asat 31 December 2021, the welghted average duration of supplementary retitement benefit obligations of the
Carcaip weas 80 years (35 31 31 Decambar 2000 7.9 years).

i) Plan assets of the Group are as Bl

31 December 51 December

X 2020

Cash and cash squalents 560 315
Eaquity instrumsnts 823 1007
Db instiuments.and others 4531 45K
Todal 55144 6112

{2 Acorued staff costs - athiers malnly include employes welfare, medical Insurance, mategnity Insutance and crnployiment injury
Insurance

43 TAXES PAYABLE

31 Decembar 31 Decanmbssr

2021 2020

InCorme L 73128 FEAFE
Yalue adched ax 10,665 Lol
Cahers 2,549 A6
Total 86,342 4,061

244 China Construction Bisk Corpatstion
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31 Decambor 1 Docenbet
Note 2021 2040
Exprected credit losses from the off-balance dheet credin busesess (] 34,515 ENF.EE)
Expac tesd Rosses, From other busdresses ] 11,388 22
Total 45,903 54114
{1 Movements of loss provisions from off-balance sheat credit business:
0
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
As at 1 January 2021 26,480 4,009 1,344 31,833
Tranafers:
Trawvsfers infoul} to Stage 1 56 (6) - -
Trarsfers indour) 1o Stage 2 ma 141 129) -
Tiagvsbers ind{out) to Stage 3 ()] (37) 38 -
Meswly exiginated 19,758 - - 19,758
Decreased 116,691) [3,247) {728) [ 30, 656}
Rermeasurements {1.297) 4810 77 3,590
As at 31 December 2021 28,193 5620 702 34,515
2020
S Sagel Suaged | Swoed Total
As at 1 January 2020 773 440 6,305 ELT R
Transfars:
Tramsfers imfour o Stage 1 13 {13} - -
Tranvshers imdoul} to Stage 2 (3360 M8 [ ] -
Tiamsfers mAour) 1o Stage 3 (o A6k Sh -
Mesedy ceiginated 2,06 - - M) T
Decreased 15,220 {35800 (5 865) (245678
Remeasuremmenis {3,534 1,005 ] 16
As at 31 December 2030 26480 400 1344 11833

@ Remeasurements comptise the impact of changes in PO LGE or EAD; changes in model assumptions and methodologies:
hoss provision chanoges due 1o stadge-tanslen and the mmpact of eccchangs rate changes.

2 Other businesses include off balance sheat businesses othar than the off-balance sheat credit business, outstanding litkgations and

the precious metal lxasing business.
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(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

45 DEBTSECURITIES ISSUED

31 Decambaer 31 Cecanmbser

Mot 2021 2020
Cerfificates of deposit issed (L] 792112 RATO50
Bowcls issued {3 141,864 125871
S bordinated bonds issped i3 45,996 FOO86
Elisgibde Ties 2 capital bords msued “ 337,358 193,040
Accipnd inbeedd 6,047 441
Testal 1,323,377 o ey

{11 Cerificates of deposit issued wete mainly ssued by the head office overseas branches, CCR Europe, COR Mew Zealand and CCB
International,

{3 Bonds issued

Inberest rate N December 31 December
Issue date Maturity date PR AN Issue plage  Currency 0N 2020
AT B 05/EN201 400 Talwa 1] . Bl
181170004 18/ 1/200 3550 Talwar FinEL - 1 00
1811720004 18112024 A% Taiwars FME 600 Bk
£ T 30,037201 408%  Maindand China FiME - 3,500
305G 35201 275 Heag Kang ush = 1951
A0S 21201 2125% Hong Kong usn = 4579
00 E 1201 A05%  Mandand China RME = Bk
1386/ 7 FA2022 275 Hona Kong ush 3817 1925
50T 252022 115% Hong Korg ush 636 fi54
0T 2022 103% Aasckland MZD 652 ik
4 27T M0 0% Hong Kong usD 2,504 Tl6
134032014 13037201 £ Aurckland MED = 47
1742018 26037201 A0 LIOR, 75% Horg Ko usn - 523
180477018 18/0420,11 485%  NMandared Chire FiE o L LLY
TOAI0NE 3004202 AR LIBRCR0, T Hong Kong ush = 131
D405/ 018 0405201 A LIBORA (B0 Mo Koo 125y - 164
(06,2018 a0 A LIBOR 73% Hone Koneg ush = 5E87
NG HE ORI 3 LIBORG0E Horg Koreg IS0 3817 1975
[Tl E] 19062073 A01% Aucklared NID 435 472
LR b VA 205 A LIBORY 1.25% Heorg Kori) UsD 4,545 Efal
NOTIY 0077201 A48%  Nanband China FuE - 1004
2106 8 19062015 LA Aucklared ML 152 165
RETL - ZR08200 A% Mandand Ching FEnEL - 2500
MNDSIHA HMTE0N AN LIBORHD, 7% oy Ko ush - 541
2ANEE TR0 I ELRBOR +0.60% Loy ELIFE - 40022
A 20008 2013301 3 LIBORH 750 Adicklard st - 54
16005019 605204 1508 Homg Ko usn 2,536 T3
LLL e ] 16,/05,/2029 188% Hedsa Kong ush 1372 1.3
e ITHG M0 0.I1% lapar Ty 1,105 1268
2608/ 2T J6082022 330%  Maendand China (1] 6300 6,3
MRS 08024 34 Mandand China FME 3,000 3000
119009 16,/015/20 34 3.500% Heowg Ko ush 1,908 1562
12582014 12082082 I LIBCR+O5% Aurckland ush 637 54
202009 2202 L Lupmerndsonmy LR 3,600 4022
2410/200% 2402024 AW LIBOR40.7 7% Hong Kong ush 4,262 4383
22N HND JANT 2024 23030 Ausckland M2 ] A
11 24009 10/11/2022 3-month Auckland MZD m 425

Mew Sealand

berchrmark

ilepesl nale HLES,
A 2GS 200602072 hd LIBOR 40:63% Lunesmbxoe) s 1,904 1967

246 China Centruction Bacsk Corp
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45 DEBTSECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
N Bonds lsued [continued)

Interest rate 31 December 31 December
Issue date Maturity date per annum Issue place  Currency 021 o0
16320 5 1503/ 2023 268%  Mainlswd China HMB 6,000 6000
16032030 150352025 275%  Mainland China RMB 5,000 £ 0
032000 10352022 2195% Honeg Kong RME 802 Bz
210205 20072005 K Hong Kong s 1,876 2950
2500/ 20 ) TR 023 0054% Aazckland MNECx 652 fod
JEA2030 2RO 025 1.78% Honeg Kong [13n3 1272 1308
RN 2B 2030 2.55% Heneg Eong LIS 636 654
2T020H0 T LU, VRS 350  Mainkane Ching RMB 20,000 200000
03112000 O5r11/2023 37 Mainlaned Ching RAMB 2,600 2500
FEAON0N 260172024 130 Mainland China RMB 20,000 -
020N Odi022024 165% Mainland China RME 2,240 -
07201 120452024 155%  Mairdand Ching RMB 2,200 -
2304000 210023 285% Singpapone AMB 1,997 -
FHOA0N 2200 00k 3% Luxembourg EUR 5,760 .
IR0 1204720724 (L BE% Heirwg Koy (134w} 3417 -
FH0A0N 22045026 1.46% Hong Kong LSy 3,499 -
FHAE20N (H/D 0 33%  Mainkad Ching 1) 1,950
JRAOG0H ZBA0GS 00 (0% | uxembourg FUR 5760 -
FHGI0N 220G 1.80% Herp Foneg L1:1R] 2,690 .
15/ 2011 150N A6 1.60% Hicsrwy Koy usD 2,332 -
HOG01 29/0H 026 1.5 Hesiwg Ko usp 4,453 -
MAz0N HAZ0M 101% Herug Eongg 15703 3.078 -
Total neminal valus 141,997 1258405
Less Unamortised 133) (24

Bsuance costs
Caarying walue a4 af year 141,864 125871
el

(3 Subcrdinated bonds ssued
The caryvirg valua of the Gioup's subordinated Bonds ssusd upon the appooval of the PBOC and the CBIRC is as follows:

Tiberest rate 31 December 3] [December
Issue date Maturity date PEF annum Currancy Hote 2021 A0
o3 20m 02026 5.7 0 [ i = A0
HAao12 Ay fauad 4850 {811 B 40,000 A0 00
HAN20HN A2 2030 4,30 0] [ 6,000 -
Tetal rominal valus 45,000 ER000
Less Urspmortised
PsuarCe cont 4 (14
Canryinig valuse 45,996 o085

{a} Thee Greauge hars cheasen io exerdse the option 1o redeern all the bords on 7 Movernber 2004,
b TheGroogs b an apteon toedisem the Boneds on 22 Movwernbser 3072, silbgect To appooal fom the eksant authority
teh The Giewig bus an optson to tedecin part of all of the borcds on | Febuary 2026, subject 1o regisration fom the PROC aed the CBIRC

China G Bank Cerporat 247
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45 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
{4 Ehigibke Teer 2 capital bonds issuad

Interest rate 31 December 1] Decembser

fssue date  Maturity date perannum  Currendy Hote 021 020
18,08/ 3014 18/ 2029 b GE [k () 20,000 20000
2500/ 018 208 B L 1] 43,000 EER ]
M10/008 JWII0ME 4, 0 v ) A0, 00 - TC]
EEYLURFI B 2TOE200 A4.F5% LISy [151] 11,768 12,1640
24006, X 24062030 245% LISy L] 12723 13,041
1009, 020 14/ 2030 A, 3% e 1] 65,000 50K
O 221 12030 % e {41} 65,000 1
D302 1 1020360 3,80 s i+ 15,000 -
05112021 A 1,203 3409 bl ] i 35,000 -
051174021 ER11/2036 3809 b o 10,000 -
11200210 2203 A8 Rl [L] 12,000 -
Ty 12021 1AM 2036 ERE L] it m 8,000 -
Tt rcanninial vahse 337 Am 193,141
Less: Unuemnortised

Fssuance oot [133) 132
Cairying wnliie s

el 337,358 193,049

{a¥ Thee= Groneps burs s oo 1o redesrn the Bonds on 15 Aagust 2024, subject 1o apgeoal Trom the ielevant authoeity. Thess alioible Tes 2 capital
boricls havwes thee wite-dowe beature of a Teer 7 capital instrumesnt, which alfows the Bank towrite dowsn the entire princpal of the bonds when
avregulatony gagetme event occurs, Ary scoumulated unpaid interest wall reot be paid e,

b The G has an option 1o sedisem the bonds on 25 Septermibser 2023, subject to approval from the rebevant authority. Thews cligible Tier
I eapital borvds hanses the write-thom feature of a Tier 2 capital instrurment, which allosss the Bank 1o write down the entiee grincipal of the
Lok indsiri s epalatony tigoema cvent ocours Ay sccumulabed unpaid inteest will rot be paid eilhe.

ich Thee Giowp hars an option to redesm the bonds on 29 Ootobser 2023, subject to appeoval Trom the rebevand authoity, These eligible Teer 2
capital bovdds have the weite-doven featwe of a Tier 2 capital irstiament, which allows the Bank 1o waite down the entire principal of By
beeriks wheen aregulatony tgoemna event ocours. Ay aocumalated unpakd inferest will o be paid either.

delh ﬂ'n‘-ﬁ‘w Pﬁmmmﬁﬁ:'. lien eimcdeserny Bl Bacnch conn 2F Fve-htl.l.'.y 2004, u.l'hjqﬂl I:rh{!sp:rnr.ﬂ Tecar thwe pedlinint .ulﬂmﬂr.[ﬂwmwrd teschierned
bry the Growp, the irterest rate will B reset on 37 Febingany 2024 and increase by 1.88% oo the basks of the five year LD treasury benchmark
applicalle on the interest reset date. These eligitde Tier 2 capital bonds have the weite-down featee of a Tier 2 capital imstiment, which
alkorws tiwe Bank fo waite down the entine prindipal of the bonds when a regulaton: gaering event ocours Ary acoemulated unpasd nierest
will ot b pakd eher,

i) The Geoapy has an option toredeem the bonds on 24 June 765, wibject to approval from the reevant authonsty, If they aee ot redeerned
by e Group, the interest rate wll b reset on 24 Jure 2025 and incresse by 215% o the basks of the five-year LSE treasery benclanak
applicable o the ingerest roset date. Thess eligible Tier 2 capital bonds have the wite-down featee of a Teer 2 capital instiument, which
allows the Bank o waite dosses the entire paincipal of the bonds when a regulatoey tigoesing event ocours. Arey acoumdlated unpasd inteneyd
wall ot bses paiel cither,

245 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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45 DEBTSECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
4y Eligtble Tier 2 capital bonds issued (continead)

i The Gaearp has an ofition bo receem the bonds on 14 Septarmber 2005, subject 1o appeoval from the relevant suthoriny, These eliagible Teey
2 capital bonds hane the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, sshich alloves the Bank 1o write down the entite principal of the
ks wheen a regulateny tipoating event oocurs. Aoy soommilated urgpaid irterest will ot be pasd either.

1] Thes Gaousgs buss ary ot fo nechonm the Boreks o 10 Suguest 2006, sibject o appeoval Trom the peevant authoriy, Thess oligilde Ties 7 capinal
Ireanncks b the write-cloven Feature of a Teer 2 capital instrament, which allows the Bank to write down the enfise paincipal of the bonds when
arequlatony Bigpsineg event goours Ay acoumilated unpaid inteiest vall not be posd athe,

(ht The Grongs bas an ofton toredesm the Bonds on 10 August 2031, subject to approsal Trom the pelsant autherity. These digible Ter 7 capital
Tcntnchs vt write-chiomers Pesatune of o Toer 3 capital irvstrurnest, which allosn the Bark 1o write diowr the entise principal of the Bonds when
a resiulatony ticgpering event cocurs, dy sooemulated unpaid intenest wall not be paid & ther,

it e Gatcapr has iy cption to redeern the bonds on @ Movermiber 2026, subjict to spgonal from the refeant suthodiny, These eligible Tier 2
capital boruds have the write-dosn festure of o Tie 2 capital eratraent, which allows the Bank 1o wiite down the entine principal of the
leanvchs whheen a regulateny ipgenng event ocours. Aoy soounilatesd unpakd indemest will ot be pasd either,

] Thie Grewps bus an option to redeom the Bonck on 9 Movembss 2031, whjisct to ol fom the refeant suthonty, These eligibbe Tie 2
capital bords have the write-dorn feature of & Teer 2 capital rstnument, which allows the Bank to wite dosn the entite principal of the
bonck when a regulatony Bicasing event ocours Ay scoumilabed unpaid inbenest will nog b pad either,

" The Greasp has an optlon to redeem the bonds on 14 Decernber 2026, subject to approval from the relevant authonty. These chglle Tier
2 capital borsdh bavee the waite-down festure of 5 Tier 2 capital mstrument, which allows the Bank 1o write down the entiee principal of the
ok wheen a regulatony tigpgening event oocuns. Arvy acowmlated unpakd intenest will not be paid either,

113 The Grexup has an opion 1o edeem the bonds on 14 December 2031, wibject t appioval from the relevant sithorinyg, These shglbbe Tier
2 capital boreds have the wiite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allowes the Bank 1o write down the entiee principal of the
ek when a requlatony trigoesing event ocurs, Ay scounvilated urgpald interest will pot be pasd either,

46 OTHER LIABILITIES

31 December 11 Drecembeer

Mt 2021 A0

Irsurance related labilities 08,711 172337
Payment and collection dearance accounts 40,905 47,168
Clearieg and selthement sccounts 25,181 03031
Lizase Habilities n 23,74% 2350
Deferred moome: 17,492 17804
Deonmeied accounts E178 FAL
Copitd espenclitue payalshe &, 460 Q673
Candh pledaid and rental incomme received inadvance 6,058 BAS0
A epirmes 5,804 5325
hers 200,021 1 285
Towal 551,549 G450
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46 OTHER LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
{1}  Lease liakilities

Maturity analysis - undiscounted analysis

31 December 31 Decembser

riiry| 2020
Withiirs o vesar 8950 a7
Bt o yean ared five wears 10,220 13975
More than five years 8,541 7o
Tt wmmncdisccuinnised b s fnlailithess FEARE LA ES
Lease liabalities 23,749 23501

47 SHARE CAPITAL

31 Decombar 3 Decembser

021 2020
Listed in Hong Korg (H shares) 240417 rabA1Y
Listed in Masrdand China (8 sharesh 9,594 bl ]
Total 250,011 001

Al H and A shases are ardinary shares, hane a parvalue of RME1 per share-and rank pan passu with the same ights and benafits,

48 OTHEREQUITY INSTRUMENTS
{1}  Preference shares
fal  Preference shares outstanding as at the end of the reparting paniod

Toal it
ebepton
Fandal e et (=3 Dty Dgial bt
Sy emaly Gl Wewek | e Mludel (wey mey  BSG  Beliie e
X (e iy
e g, plCE Sl BT i R ND pen ke ] ] ) 800 Romaylie fine
L b @
Camyre wvoant L)
b Keyterms
Dhvidend

The naminal divadend rate of the Camestic Preference Shates i5 adiusted on a phase-by-phase basis. it s the sum of the
benchrmank me plus the fwed interest spread, and Is adjusted every live years. The loed intetest spread B determined as
the nominal dividand rate set for issuance less the benchmark rate a the time of ssuance, and will ot be subject 10 future
adjustrments. The dvidends fon domestic preference shaes are non-curmudative. The Bank has the right 1o cancel dividend
distributicn on Domestic Preference Shares, and the cancellation does not constitute a default @went. The Bank may, a1 its
discration, use the cancelled dividends 1o repay other indebitedness due and payable. If the Bank cancels all or part of the
dividends an the Domestic Preference Shares, the Rank shall make no profit distributicon o shareholkders holding ordinary
shares from the day after the cancellation proposal is adopted by the General Shareholders Meeting to the day when full
distribution of dividends 14 resumed. The cancellation of dividends on Domestic Preference Shares will not constitite other
restrictions 1o the Bank except fon the distribation of dividends to ordnany shaehokdas.

The dividendls an the Domestic Preference Shares ae distributed annually,

2501 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
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(EXPRESSED IM MILLEGNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

The Bank may, subject to CBIRC appoval and compliance with the redemption preconditions, tedeern in whicle o in part of
the Dornestic Preference Shares after at bsast five yaars fiom the completion date of the isuance (i, 27 December 2007,
The rederngpition perod bagins from the first day of the redemption and endson the day when all Domestic Freference
Shares ate redeemed o coneried, The redemgtion price of the Domestic Preference Shaves shall be thei issue price plus

any dnidends accmsed bat unpakd Inthe cunent pedod.
Compulion conversion of preference shanes

I am Ackditienal Teer 1 Capinal Instiurment Trigges Event occues, Lo, the Code Ther 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank has
fallen 1o 5.1 25% 0f beldow, the Bank has the rght to, without prion consent from the sharsholdens of the Domestic Preference
Shares and as agreed, convent &l or pant of the Domestic Prefetence Shates lsued and outstanding to owdinary A shates, to
estede the Banks Cope Tier | Capial Adeguscy Ratio to above the tilgaer poant (e, 5.125%) In the case of paitial conversion,
the Domestic Preferance Shares shall be subject to the same proportion and condstions of conversion, Once Domestic
Preference Shares are canverted to ordinary A shates, they shall not be converted back to preference shares under any

clicumstances,

Wihan a Tier 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event occuns, the Bank has the right to, without prior consent of the shareholders
of the Domestic Praference Shates and as agreed, convert all the Domestic Preference Shares issued and outstanding to
orcdinary A shares. Once Domestic Proference Shares are converted 10 ordinary & shares, they shall not be converted back
to prefetence shares urder any crcurmstances. A Tior 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event is the ealier of the fellowing two
scenarios: (il the CRIRC having declded that without a conversion or write-off of the Bank's capital, the Bank waoukd beoome
nan-viable; and (i} the edevant authorities having decldad that a public sector mjection of capiial of equivalent suppon s
niecessaty, without wiich the Bank vaoukd bacome no-viable. Whaen the compulsony conversion of preference shates occuls,
the Bank shall repon to the CRIRC for approval and decision, and perform the announcement obligation acconding to the
regulations of the Secuies Law and China Securities Regulatony Commission ((CSRCL

The Bank classifies prefeicnce shares issued as an squity instiument ard presentod s an equity fermoon the datsment of
financial position. Capiial raksed from the issuance of the above preference shares, after deduction of the expensas refating (o
the ssuance, was whally used to replenish the Bank's additional tier 1 capltal and 1o increase its capital adequacy ratios,

Changes in preference shares outstanding
1 Jamusry 2021 Irvere st Decre st ) 31 December 2021
Amount Amount Amaunt
Firarecial [l Carrying [milfian Carrying {millien Carrying
instrument catstarding thares) walue chares) valum shares) value
2007 Domestic Preference
Shares ] 58977 - - 600 59977
Testal ] 59977 - - 600 59977
Perpeotual boneds
Perpetual bonds outstanding at the end of the year
Feandd Tttty Redeption
Ftnmet it inificn Tetd lerirdmy
wlfindes iy e Jusbatin et e Ecuane pricy pinas vy et ety wativns
Ut e T
|€iphd fered 1Mot 274 Entynineet N et w R LA Nemdrdydde lre
Lo b A
Lo Ll
China G Bank Corporats 251
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48 OTHEREQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2}  Perpetual bonds (Continued)
bl Keyterms
Dstribution rate amd distribution payment
The distributicn rate of the Undated Additicnal Tier 1 Capital Bonds {or “the Bonds"} will be adjusted af defined intesvals,
with a distribution rate adjustrment petiod evary 5 vears since the pavment settlerment date. In any distribution ate adjusted

perind, the distribution payments on the Bonds will be made at a pescribed (eed distribation rate, The distibut ion rate (s
determined by a benchrnark rate plus a fieed spread.

The Bank shall have the right 1o cancel, in whole or in part, distributions on the Bomds and any such cancellation shall not
canstitute an event of defaul, When exercising such nght, the Bank will take into full consideration the mterest of the holders
of the Bonds. The Bank may, o1 its soke discretion, use the proceeds lrom the cancelled distibutions 1o meet ather obiligations
as they fall due. Inthe case of cancelling any distributicns oo the Bonds, no matter in whabs o in pan, the Bank shall not
roake any distribution to the adinary sharsholders from the ned day foliowdng the resclution being approved by the general
shateholders mesting, until its deckion to ewme the distribution paymants inowhole 1o the holders of the Bonds. The
distributions on the Bonds are nen-cumulitive, namely, upon cancedlstion, any amount of distribution unpaid to the kolders
of the Bonds in the applicable pericd will not acumulte of compound o the subsagquent distribution petiod thersadtes,

The distribit ions of the Bonds will be payabile annually.

Conditfanal redermpiion rights of the Bank

From the fifth anniversary since the Esuance of the Bonds, the Bank may redesm whole or part of the Bonds on each
distiibuteon payrnent date Gncluding the Afth distibution paviment date since the Bsuadace). I, after the suance, the Bonds
o konger qualify as Additional Tier 1 Capstal as a result of an unfoteseeable change or amendrnent to relievant provisions of
supervisory requlations, the Bank may redeem the wholbe but not part of the Bonds,

The exarcise of the Bank's redernption right shall be sublect to the consent of the CRIRC and the satisfaction of the following
precanditions: (I the Bank shall use capital instruments of the same of belter quality 1o replace the instuments 6o be
recieemmed, and such replacement shall only be carrled out at conditans which are sustainable for the Income capacity;
iy or the capital position of the Bank after the redemption right is exercizsed will remain well above the regulatony capital
requirerments stipulated by the CBIRC.

Write-downdwnte-off clauses

Lipon the ecourence of an Additional Ther 1 Capital Tricet Event, namely, the Bank's Core Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio
Feevirey folben T 5.0 25% (00 bedow), the Bank has the right, subject o the appeoval of the CBIRC but without the need for the
consent of the holders of the Bonds, to wille down whole o pant of the aggregate amounit of the Bonds then issued and
catstanding, in order to restone the Core Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio to above 5.125%0 In the cass of a partial waite-down,
allof the Bonks then issoed and outstanding shall be wairandowm ona poo rata basis, acconding tothe cutstanding amount,
with all cther Additional Ther 1 Capital instruments with equivalent wiite-down clauses of the Bank

Lipon the ocourrence of a Tier 2 Capital Trigger Event, the Bank has the tight to write off in whale, without the nesed for
the comsent of the hokders of the Bonds, the agagregate amaount of the Bonds then lssued and owstanding, A Tier 2 Capital
Trigper Event refers to the eatlier of the following events: () the CBIRC having deckied that the Bank woukd become non-
viable without a write-off; (1) any relevant authoity having decided that a pablic sector infaction of capital or equivalant
suppoet Bnecessy, without which the Bank woulkd become non-viabde, Upon weite-off of the bonds, such bands are 10 be
permanently cancelled and vall not be restared anded any ciioumstandes.

Subordination

The clairms in respect of the Bonds will be subordinated 1o the claims of depostors, genedal creditors, and subordinated
incebtodness that anks senkor to the Bonds; will ank in priority to all dasses of shares held by the Bank's shaseholders and
rank part passu with the clbms in tespect of any other additional tier 1 capstal instruments of the Bank that rank pari passu
with the Boreds.

The Bank classifies the Bords Bsued as an equity instrument and presented a5 an equity item on the siatement of financlal
position, Capital rised from. the ssuance of the Bonds, after deduction of the expenses relzting to the issuance, was whally
wsed to replenish the Bank's additional vier 1 capital and 1o increase its capital adequacy ratios.
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48 OTHEREQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2)  Perpetual bonds (continued)
fc}  Changes in perpetual bonds outstanding
1 January 2021 Incresse/|Decreade) 31 Decembaer 2021
Financlal Amount Amount Amount
instrument [ e Carrying [millice Carrying {millien Carrying
outstanding pleces) value pleces) value pleces) value
Unclated Ackditional Tier
1 Capsital Borcds &00 39,991 - - 400 39,991
Tetal 00 3599 - - 400 39,991
{30 Interests attributable to the holders of equity instruments
31 December 31 Decembet
Iterms = e B 2020
I Total equity attrbaptable 1o equity hokden of the Bank 2,588,331 2 364808
1) Ecuity antributabbe terondany edqeity bedders of the Bank 2,488,263 2 A0
2y Equity anributabhe tooather equny bolders of he Bank 99,968 oGS
Of wehiche et profic 4,528 R
eliviebands secenvad 4,538 M
2 Teral equaty atsibartalsde 1o non-controllng interests 25,891 Ja 545
(1} Equity siributable to non-oontrelling intetesss of cedinary shares 22,438 21002
# Equity atiributabbe tonon-contielling intetests of other equity instrurments 3,453 3453
49 CAPITAL RESERVE
31 December 31 December
20 2000
Shaee prermium 124,825 134063
Ching G Bank Cerperats 253
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50 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Carpimprunaies o B fatementof Trmclil pasiien, (e coampe chaning mpoent ol iamemind o comprohansind et
Ll
fetdin Lee Nt
oo Apcanficaton o Kttt
itiibtably ey rlutbly L]
sty The iswurt el ity il
shholde il Detnbet St prefi o bois Les oot finhddn  neeoiling
1 ey 1 bl bl ontion dotadspouty s of Bl iskreit
] Oeber compretersier i bt ol ot be bz
preiforke
Py poe e ameplopement et ol m ] i '] - - 1]
fistir B gy empr:
il e maeared it Garvie borigh
ol et hime ] i 1 1] 1M HE5
(e Bl HES L] 5] - - L
[ (her compivkefeive vl iy b e
aberguentl gt b
Fetvdoe chareies ol delt minmers.
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compnd e i 1647 T B 158 ] LEE ] it kol
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SURPLUS RESERVE
Suarplus resemves consist of statufory suepus resenve fund and discretionany surplus reserse fundd

The Bank is regquived to allocate 10% of it2 net profit, as dstermined under the Accounting Standands for Business Enterprises ard othes
redevant requiscments ssued by the MOF on 15 Febouary 2006, After making appropriations to the statutony susphus resense fund, the Bank
may also allocate its net profit to the discreticnarny surplus resere fund upon approval by shaseholdess in Annual General Mestings.

GENERAL RESERVE
The general reserve of the Group 15 set up based upon the iequirements of:

31 December 31 Drocembeer

ote 2021 2020
MO ] 372,509 341307
Hearv Koo Blarikineeg Ohiclinance & 4124 124
Ot resquatony bocies in Maindared Ching [E] 6,290 6,104
Uher enerseas tegulanon bodies 538 [ s}
Taral 381,621 3/0038

{1 Pursuant te sebeant reguiations fsoed Ly the MOF, thae Bank bas toappoopiste o certain amount of its ret prolit as geeninal resens o cover polential
lersses agalns is assets. In accordance with the “Regulation on Management of Financtal frstintons for Resesves” {Cat Bn [002] Mo 20} tsaeed by
thee MOF on 30 March 2002, the general rssenae balaner for firandd institutions should rol be lower than 1.5% of the avding balance of gross risk-
bs=aring assets

@ Pursuant b the requirsments of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance, the Group's Banking operations in Hoewg Kong are requined to st adde
amcinds ina regulatory resstve in respect of losses whidh it will, or may, inour on loans and advances to custome s, in addition to mpadment
Mﬁrr_-{ug-‘iﬂd in accoickeee wath ﬂ"cmﬂm ;ﬂt_‘k—\.n" H‘rﬂﬁuqi Trarders 1o avd feo the lm}llﬂm‘y P Jires prachis d'll:)m;ﬂ'l reslaires]

2alTNgs
{3 Pursuant 1o the rebevant tequlabory reguireients it Manfand Chira, the: Bank's silfrdchaies are reduined 1o appeopisate i cértan amoant of it ret
prcdit as general reserve.

PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

In the Annual Genersl Meeting held an 25 June 2021, the shareholders approved the profie distribution for the vear ended 31 Decembar
2050, The Bank appeopristed cash dividend for the year endid 31 Decernber 2000 in an agoregate amount of RMBR,504 million,

I the Board of Directons’ Mesting, held on 29 October 2021, the directors appaoved the payment of dividends to domestic preference
sharehoidens, The dividends for domestic preference shares distributed waote RMB2B50 mailion, caloulated using the nominal dividend ate
of 4, 75% (includine faxes) a5 st in the teoms and conditions.

O 15 Movember 2021, acconding to the initial annual interest afe of 4,229 befora the flrst intarest rate reeet date detemmined by the tems
af the Unclated Additional Tier 1 Capital Bands, the interes oh perpetieal bonds issued by the bank was PVMB1688 million.

Cn 29 March 2022, Board of Cirectors proposed the following profit distribution scheme for the year ended 31 Decembaer 2021:

M Appopriate statutory surplus reserve amounted 1o BMBXGS76 million, based on 10% of the net profit of the: Bank amounted 1o
FMB295 754 millllon for the yoar endad 31 Decernber 2021 (for the year endod 31 Decambser 2000 BME2G21 T milllion). It has been
recoiced in “Swplus reserse” as at the balance sheet date,

4 Appropiiate general resene amounted to BMES 202 million, pursuant fo ielevant regulations issued by MOF {for the vear ended 31
Decermndses 2020 RMBIS 482 million)

(3 Declare cash dividend RMBO364 pen share before tax and in aggregation amount of RMES1 004 million to sl sharehokders (for the
year ended 31 Decemnber 2020 AMBO326 per share and AMBS1 504 million in aggregation). Proposed dividends as at the balance
sheat date are not recognised i a lishiity,

Aberve proposed profit distribution scheme 15 sulject to the appoval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. Cash dividends
will be distribued to all shareholdes mgistered at the rebevant dae upoen approval.

China G Bank Corp
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54 MOTESTOTHESTATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Cash and cash equivalents

11 Dacember 31 December

Fral 20020
Cash 48,613 b I
Supplus dlepaosit teserses with cenral banks 530,700 434,199
Dennand deperits wath banks st non-bank
firancial instihtions 62,698 15870
Tirves deposits with banks and non-bank
firancial insantions with oignal ratunty with o wathin thiee months 58458 FEALY]
Placements with banks and non-bank finandal institutions with erginal maturity with or withén thees months 115,131 L
Todal B0 S0 LR

55 TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters info transactions in the noemal course of business by which It transbars recognisad inancial assets 10 third panthes o to
structured entities. In some cases whete these transtered financial assets qualify for derecognition, the transfoes may give rise (o full o
partial derecognition of the financial assets concermned, In cther cases where the transferred assets do not qualify Tor derecognition as the
Group has ietained substantially all the risks and ewards of these assets, the Group continued 1o recogrise the transfared asets

Saecurities lending transactions

Counterpanies ae allowed to seil o repladge sacurities lent under securnities lending apeemeants in the absence of any default by the
Caronup, bt at the sarme time, they have an obligation to et such seouities upon the matunity of the securities lending acgreement. The:
Group has determined that it retains substantially all the risks and rewards of these securities and therelore has not derecognised them. As
# 31 Decamber 2021, the carmying vakue of debt securities ent to counterparthes wias IMBG,444 milllon (a5 4t 31 December 2020: RMBA D10
B,

Credit asset securitisation transactions

The Groug enters info securitisation transactions in its normal cowrse of business by which It transfions credit assats fo:structured entities
which bsue asset-backed securities 1o investors, The Gioup meay rtain interests in the foem ol holding subrordinated tranches which would
i e Lo the GRoup's continuing wvolveredt in the transfemed awsts Those linancial asets are iecognised o the staterment of linanclal
position o the @daent of the Group's continuing involvement, otherwise the financlal assets are derecogrised

As a1 31 December 2021, kxans with an original carying amount of RMB963,501 million (as 3t 31 December 2020; RMBR29,400 million)
hawe been secuitised by the Gioup undar afrandgements inowhich the Gioap retained a continuing involvement in such aseals, As al
11 Decernber 2021, the amount of assets that the Group continued to tecognise was AMBI00,026 million (as at 31 Decembsar 2020
RMEBERA2S millicn), As at 31 December 2021, the camying amount of assets and labiites with continuing involvement that the Group
continued to reccanise was BMEYO003E milllon (as 51 31 December 2000 BMBRE.951 milllion).

Wigh 1espect tocredit sset securitizations that did not quadify for detecogaition as awhale, the Group continued to recognise credit assats
that had been tansfetred, and recorded the consideration recatvad as a financial Kability, As at 31 Decamber 2021, the carmying amount
af tiansfemed ciedt assets that the Group had continued 1o recogniée was AMER 352 millioh and the canying amaunt of their associated
fiamicial abilities was FABS, 191 milllion.

Asat 31 Cecember 2021, the camying amount of asset-backed securities hebd in the securitisation transaction detecognised by the Group
wias FME3 548 million (a5 at 31 December 20000 AMET, 340 million), and its masdmum koss exposure appoedmeates to the camying amount,
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56 OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group has presented the operating segments in a manner consistent wath the way i which information s reported intemally 1o the
Group's chief opesating decision makers for the puiposes of tesource allecation and pedormance assesenent. Measurement of segment
assets and labilites and segment income and results is based on the Group's accounting polcies.

Transactions betwieen seqments @e conducted under normal commercial tenms and conditions. Internal chasges and transfer prices are
deatermined with reference to market ratas and have bean eflectad In the performance of each segment, Net interast income and axpensa
arisineg from antetnal charges and transfer pricing adyustroents are referred 1o as Tintemnal et nteest income/expense”, Interest income and
expense carned from thied parties are refered to as “edemal ret nterest income/expense”,

Segrient revenues, results, assets and labilites include terns directly attnbautable o3 seqment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reascnalde basis. Segrment incoime and results are detesmined before intra-group transactions are eliminated a5 part of the consolidation
process, Segment capital expenditurne ts the tofal cost incumed during the petod to acquire feed assets, iInangible assets and other long-
tenm assats,

{1} Geographical segments
Thie Group opetates peincipatly in Mainkand Ching with branches covering ol provinoes, autonomals eeghons and muncipalities
directly under the central government, and several subskdiaries [ocated in Mainland China, The Group also has bank branch
opetations i Hong Fong, Macaw, Talwan, Singapare, Frankdun, lohannedbug, Tolyo, Seoul, Mew York, Sedney, Ho Chi Minh City,
Luernbaug, Toronio, Lendon, Zurkch, Dubal, Chile, Astana, Labuan, Auckland, etc, and corain subsidianes operating in Hong Kona,
London, Moscow, Lusemboueg, British Visgin islands, Auckland, tadaata San Paulo and Kualka Lumpur, alc,

In presenting infoomation on the basis of geographical segrments, opetating income s allocated based on the location of the
wanches and subsidiaries that generate the Income. Seament assets, labilities and capital expenditure are allocated based on thelr
geoglaphscal location.

Geographical segments of the Group, a5 defined fon management reponting purposes, ate defined as folkows:

- “anotze River Dela” refers to the fallowing areass where the tier ) branches and the subsidiany of the Bank operate: Shandghal
Municipaity, langsu Frovinee, Zhejiang Province, City of Ningbo and Ciey of Suzhou;

- “Pearl Fiver Dela” refers to the follewing areas where the tier-1 lmanches and the subsidiary of the Bank operate: Guangdong
Provinee, City of Shenzhen, Fujian Province and City of Xiamen;

“HBohai Birm® refers o the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidianes of the Bank operate: Beljing
KMunic|pality, Shardong Province, Tiangn Municipality, Hebel Provinee and City of Cingdao:

- the: “Cential” ragion refers to the following araas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiany of the Bank operate: Shanud
Provinge, Cuancged Autonomous Region, Hubsa Provinge, Henan Provines, Hunan Province, Jance Provinee, Hainan Frovince
ared Arhul Prosince;

- the "Western” region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches of the Bank oparate: Sichuan Province,
Chonoring Monicipality, Guizhow Provinge, Yunnan Province, Tibet Autonomess Regeen, Inner Mongolia Autonomoas
Fegion, Shaansi Provdnce, Gansu Provnce, Cinghal Province, Nindgsa Autoromodas Realon and Xinjiang Autonamous Regicn;
and

- the “Mortheastam” region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches of the Bank operste: Liaoning Province, lilin
Prowince, Hetlongfiang Province and City of Daban.
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1)  Geographical segments (continued)

Yeor ended 31 December 1021
Tangine Peal
Pever Delta Fiver Dielty L BohaiBim Central Wesbern Morihestern  Head Office Ohverseas Total
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Her bee and commetion income 19909 FLE WER 1550 13087 408 16,343 L FIE L]
R npding nantod T2 ar e 1 Ll L} sk W3R 15
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PR et ET14 He 1.5 L] 183 L] LME 540 8ms
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31 Drecember 2001
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445665 419169 £ 500551 LR EM 417193 1,530,960 12641, 168 1A 5 a0t
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

56 OPERATIMNG SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
i1} Geographical segments [continued)
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

{2}  Businesssegmeanis
Business seqments, as defined for rmanagerment repoiting puiposes, are as follknws:

Corporate banking

This segment repretents the provision of a ange of financial products and senices to conporat ions, govemment agencles and
financial institutions. The products and serices include conporate loang, trade financing, deposit taking and wealth ranagement
=enices, agancy sarvices, linancial consulting and advisory sepdces, cash management setvices, remittance and settlement sendces,
custody semvices and guarantes services, ot

Personal banking

This segment epresents the provision of a range of financial produces and services to individual customers, The producs and
selvices compiine personal loans, deposit taking and wealth management sendces, card business, remittance sendces and agency
sarvices, efc

Treasury busingss

This segment covers the Group's treasuly operations. The treasury business segmant enters Inlo inter-bank money magket
transactiens, repuichase and resale tansactions, and invests in debd securities, It ako trades in dervatives and forelgn curmencies
for 1ts oown account, The treasury business seqgment cartes oul customer-driven derivatives, forelgn curency and precious metal
trasding. IS function also ineludss the managerment of the Group's overall lguidity position, including the issuance of debil secwities.
Othars

Thesa represent equity investmients and the revenues, iesults, ssers and labilities of overseas branches and subsidiaries.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLEGNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

{2)  Businesssegments (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2021

Corporate Personal Treasury
hanking anklog businass Dibwis L.
Exteamal ned indoded inconss 9,477 165 850 205,328 24,765 605,420
Iritsernal peek inberest incormsfepsense) 67,387 122,044 (189,052} {379 =
Metinterest income 176,864 287 &34 16,276 24,386 605,420
Met e and comimibision income 316,068 60,906 16,257 B, 261 12,492
Met i (lossh'gain [1,568) 153 TBEA 1,752 T.E16
Dideband incomme - 16 5,885 5021
Met (losshigain arnising from imvestment
Sec Ltk (7,962 {2,765 18,205 3,024 10,408
et cpannflions) on |hﬂcse:|u_|||iri|:u|-::l'
i’m.ltn IJ el IIII\.'A'“WHJ
at arrestised cost 995 3,538 105 4 4,634
by el g neeTie, rie a 410 4810 3,454 8025
Operating income 104,448 350127 63373 46,758 T, TO6
Operating expenses [63,696) {102, 205) [12.534) {18,797} 219182
Credit impaliment losses (V12,4564 33,113y [13,038) i9,234] [167.945]
Caher impadirment losses (14 = [B5) {287) (766}
Share of profits of asvociates and
AR Vet ' = - 1,603 1.603
Profit before tax 106,324 214,709 37,336 20,043 ErgE
Caginal esperudinme 6,007 8251 Ta2 4,838 19838
Despreciation and amwestisation 8,638 13,236 1.1 1,230 7295
31 December 2021
STt ansrts 10,242,492 7989445 10,646,401 1,479,905 30358 243
Long:tesrn equity investments E = - 18,875 18,675
10,242,492 1.989.445 10646401 1,498,780 377018
Drefewmed fax assets 92343
Elirmination [215.4B8%)
Tofal assets 30253970
Segirent llabdigies 12,097,392 11,827,180 1,839,462 2,088,910 47,853,544
Defenred fax Hakdlites 1,395
Elminaticin {215,4832)
Teall Ealities, 47,639,857
O -balasoes sheet crechit comiratrmenits 1,978,176 1,116,724 274,594 3,369 804
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED 1M MALLESHS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS {CONTINUED)

{2}  Business segments (continued)

vear enced 31 Dacemnber 3

Copidate Perscnal Treasury
banking banking _business _Others Votal

Estesmmial r=t imdistest imsoorme: 187,158 | 745431 T 505 3503 575004
Internal et inkeredt incormeflegeensed 6,181 Gr3s4 {152,744 3823
Met intereat income 56539 i i A 3863 14,780 575009
it iz il dmmurni waiesn e 3%, 30 LI585 15204 LAn7 I 14582
Mt i ey flossbigain {1,650 (30 433 15693 313
e incormee 1 3,181 18
Met {losskigaln artsing from

Eiveslnent secunties [5,7486) {1515 419 8304 5065
Mt gain on detecogrition of

ﬁl I.II"I'I-I‘ A TR I

at amyatisecl cont - 4138 274 57 A
bwer CHEARITY IO, nel & B34 TENE JENL SEM
Cperating income JHA T AFT136 66200 L5403 Flaz2a
Oyperating expenses {70,150 (20 (10385} {16,689 {1a8504)
Credit impatirnent koases 146, 4600 {30847 (@215} {11.825) {193.491)
Cakser npaltrment bosses (1R - 4337 A5 1562
Share of pofits of associates

and jolnt verures - - #95 by
Prafit before tax LT 206047 L5915 B0 136616
Laf nl.1|1-¥.|:u-rn.ﬁ'lun.- 6,13 R Lird SR LT e
[y Wit ancd arveetisation 0204 13124 1,144 R E ] 26082

31 Becemnber 2000
Seeqrment assets Q235872 7403563 10077510 1472784 281957249

Leng-tenmn equaty evestments - 13, . 13,002
QS RT2 FAG LG 1007510 1485485 800431
Drefered tax assets Q950
Ehsmination LA ]
Tl sty 28152254
seqrren liabilities 11,507 039 1630 AETF 1AD3005 2661 e arT
Defemed tax liabiites 1551
JemeHen : 3 SHEN
Totsl Eabilivies 25,547 R
- Eradames shweerl crelit cominitmenis IN5619 131,210 2, 1 FA13530
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57 ENTRUSTED LENDING BUSIMESS
As i the end of the reporting periced, the entrusted loans and entrusted funds were as follows:
11 Decembar 11 Decembe
2021 2020
Entrusted loans 3,852,573 3572590
Ertrusteed furds 3,852,573 3573500
58 PLEDGED ASSETS
{1 Assets pledged as securities
The Group's collaterals fo liabalides or contingent labdlities include financial assets such as securitkes and bills, which maknby serae as
collatarals for repurchase aarearnents, derivative contracts and kical gatutony requirements. As a1 31 Decernber 2021, the camying
values of the Group's financial assets pledaed as collaterals amounted o appresamately RMB1,079,782 million (31 Decembser 2020
EMB1,132 581 millian),
{20  Collateral accepted as securities for assets
A part of the resale agresments, the Group has recebsd securities that were allowed 1o sell or iepledge in the absence of default
by thele cremers, As at 31 Decernber 2021 and 31 Decamber 2020, the Group did not hold any collateral for resale agreements which
was permitted 1 sell o repledae inthe absence of default for the tansactions.
59 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
{1}  Credit commitmients
Credit comimitments take the form of undiavn loan facilities which are approved and contracted, unutilised credit cand limits,
financial guarantees, letters of credin, ete. The Group assesses and makes allowance for any probable losses acoodingly,
The contractual amounts of koan commaments and credit card overchall commitmants epresent the cash canflows should the
contiacts be fully draem upon. The amounits of guarantess and keiters of credit represent the mesamum potential koss that would be
recognised i counterparties fdled completely 1o perfoim as contracted, Acceptances comgprise undertakings by the Group to pay
bills of eeehanoga diawn on customers.
As credit commitments may expire without being divwn opaon, the contractual armaunts set out inthe following table do not
represent the expected future cash outflows,
31 December 3 Drecomber
201 20
Lesars commmrdtiments
= with ary onsginal matuny within one year 65,622 94767
~iwith .an.utigm.d :mmlh\rdnwwm o ineNe 350,787 ARE350
Crecil card commmnitrients 1,139,306 1068582
1,565,696 1661604
Bank acceplances 323,698 27821
Finarcing guarantess 48,127 46,556
Mor-linancing guatantoes 1,241,473 1236368
Sight letters of creds 41,858 4131
Ui letters of credit 142,941 141,600
e 8,101 15652
Tetal 3,360,834, 3413530
China G Bank Comperats 263
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

59 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
{2}  Credit risk-weighted amount

The credit nsk-wekghted amaunt refers 1o the amount as compated in accordance with the ubes et out by the CBRC and depends
on the status of the countesparty ard the matuity chactenistics,

31 December 31 December
riird] 2020

Crodit vk woesightied smcund of comtimgent liabiitios and commitments 1,118,808 1108129

(3) Capital commitments

Asat 31 December H071, the Group's contractad for but ned dishuesad capital commitments amounted fo RMBS 781 million (a5 at
31 Decembsar 2020 AWET 5004 million),

{4 Underwriting obfigations
Asatl 31 December 2071, thers was no unexpied undersaiting commitrment of the Groug (3 8 31 Degemiber 2020 Wil

{5) Government bond redemption chligations
As an underwriting agent of PRC govesnment bonds, the Group has the responsibiity 1o buy back those bonds sold by it shoukd
the holders decide 1o early redeem the bands hald The redemption price Tor the bonds at any time before thelr maturity dae is
based on the coupon value plus sty Interest uhpakd and acoried up to the redemption date. Accrsed interest pavables to the bond
holdess are caloulated in accoadance with selevant nudes of the MOF and the PBOC, The redemption price may be different from the
fale value of simlar instrurments Braded 3 the redemiption date,

The redormption cbligations, which represent the nomibnal vilue of govermment Bonds undersiitten and sold by the Group, but not
vt matured asat 31 Decerndrer 2021, wete RMBGS, 119 milion {as at 31 Decermber 2020 RMB74,.435 milion).

{81 OQutstanding litigations and disputes
Asan 31 December 2021, the Group was the defendant in cemain pending litgatons and disputes with gross claims of BMVER, /65
miflion (as at 31 Decernber 2020 AVMBS424 millon), Provistons have been made for the estimated losses atising from such litkgations
e wpon the opinions of the Gioup's itemal and extemal legal counsel (Mote 44}, The Group considers that the provitions
macke are reasonable and adecuate.

{71 Provision against commitonents and contingent liakilities

The Group assessed and made provisions for any probalde outliow of economic benedits in relation 1o the commatmeants and
contingent abilitkes in accordance with their stcounting polickes.

8] Impact of the Guiding Opintons on Regulating the Asset Management Business of Financial institutions

In accordance with the Guidhieg Opinlans o Regudating the Asser Maragement Business of Financial institutions jointly ssued
bw the PBOC and three other ministikes as well as the PBOCS announcement to extend the transitien pesiod to 2021, financlal
insnitutions with difficulty in comipleting the rectification mmay apply for disposal of assets on a case-by-case hasis, In addition to
assats for which the Group had applied to egulatons for disposal on a case-by-case basis, the Group has completed the rectification
of legacy wealth management business and recognised Its impact in 2001 Gnanclal statements in terms of provisions and credit
imipairment losses, The Group will duly implement relevant policies and regulstony rquirements, and continues (o assess and
el borse relevant impact, and strive to compkete the rectificaticon as soon as possbde,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLEGHNS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS
i1}  Transactions with parent companias and their affiliates
Thee patent cormpanzs of the Group are CIC and Huijin,
As approved by the State Councll, CIC was established on 20 Septernber 2007 with registered capdal of RMBT. 550000 million. As

a whally-owned subsidiary of CIC, Huilin exerctsas its rights and obligations as an investor on behall of the PRC governmant in
accordance with Lws.

Huljin was incorporated on 16 Decermber 2003 as a wholly-state-owned Investment company. It was registered in Beling with
registered capital of RMEBE2E.200 million, its principal activities are equity nvestments as suthorsed by the State Council, without
engaing in ether commescial operations. As at 31 December 2021, Hulfin directly hekd 57.119% of shates of the Bank

The refated companies under parent companies include the subsidiries under parent companies and other assoriates and joini
wanitLies,

The Group's transactions with patent compantes and thelr aflilates mainly include depasit taking, entrusted asset management,
aperating leases, lending, purchase and sale of debt securities, money market transactions and inter-bank cleating. These
transactions are iced based on market prices and conducted under nermal commeicial tesms.

The Group has issued subordinated debts with a nominal value of EVBA6000 million {as at 31 December 2020 RMESOO00 millken),
These are bearer bonds and tradalile inthe secondary market. The Group has no Information in respect of the amoant of the bonds
hekd by the affiliates of parent cormpankes a6 at the end of the repoiting period.
fal  Transactions with parant companias

In the ordinary course of the business, matorial transactions that the Groug ertered o with paent companies are as

Tebemers;
Amounts
2021 Rl
Ratio to similar Ratio tosirndlar
Amount transactions AT U e
Irueiast ndoma 1438 0.14% 1987 0.2
InTEtest expense 220 0.05% 158 4%
et tracineg gain i 0.07% £ (k7w
Balances sutstanding as at the end of the reporting period
3 December 2021 31 Decernber 2020
Ratic to similar fathe 1o dmilar
_Balance  tansactions  Bolace wansactions
Lexadvs anwd acdvances 1o customers - - A (0
Fiancial Investments
Financial assets measuned at fair value thicagh profit
e loss n QL% 104 [ TEre
Financial assers measinsd ar smortised cost 24,444 0.47% F3A00 (h5.4%
Financial assers measued o fair vobue thioiah other
compriherine rcome 14489 0.75% 063 1.08%
Dreposits feom banks and ron-dardk freescial
it - - 12 T
Dvposis from custormers 52271 0.23% 5681 fiTike )
Cmeselit cormemitents a8 0.01% 2ER 1%
China G Bank Corporats 265
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(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

&0 RELATED PARTY RELATIOMNSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{1}  Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates {continued)

b Transactions with the affifiates of parent companies
In the ordinary course of the busingss, materal transactions that the Group enterad into with the affiliates of parent

comparnes ae as follows:
Amounts
2021 H0
Ratio to similar Flstics tey sarvular
_ Mo Ameunt tramsactions Agvyonet I lions
Trdtarast o 18,372 1.73% 13413 1. 85%,
Interest expense 3984 0,70% 3508 0a%
Faeer aru] Corimirmsaod | noome o4 0,28% 12 1%
Fee and comimsain expenise &4 0.49% 158 11
et tading gain 381 A.87% &0 &,
et gair anisndg from e strent
L 3676 34,44% 2nag 3, Tk
Operalineg experies i 1,028 0,47% /10 0430
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
31 December 2021 31 Decemnber 2020
Hatio to similar Featio ter sirmiilar
Moae Balance transactions Balance rarsaCions
Doty with bande and none bank
lirancial instifutions 25.1M 16,20% /5,722 (L
Placements with banks and non-ank
fimancal institutions: 52385 27.84% 138354 37.55%
Pasitive fair valper of derivatives 4,054 12.85% 14013 2030
Firancial assets hebd under resale
AYIERITIENES 730 13.16% 15,43 5.04%
Lo ard advances i cusenens B2,059 0.45% T2 (5%
Fimancial investments
Financial assets measred at fa
waluie thaeiich peofit of loss 103,301 18.94% o7 007 16.78%
Financial assets measired at
anmrtied cast 158,579 3.08% 200448 A
Financial asses measimed
at Fr vahee thioigh other
comprehensive moome 129918 11.84% 271,531 11,86%
(her ity - - 53 002%
Drrcrsit s fromn barks ard ron bank
fnanclal institutions il 105,969 548 1240580 6185
Placements from banks.ancd none bank
firwarclal instinitions 11,136 AT0a% 119434 3 16%
Finanecial liabdlities rreassed at fair
v thiough profit of koss 3 il a0 0%
Megattve Fair vahre of dematives 4477 14.2%% LHOET 14,609
Firsancial assets sobd wnder repurchase
ACHELTTENTS 1,860 5.49% 1291 1%
Drerorales frowmn curstolvseds 75397 0.34% FAds2 {365
Db babihines 9,366 1.70% 6587 1.21%
Cradhit commiteents 2561 0.28% 14,19 L]

i Uperating expenses mamndy repeesent lees for related serdces provided by parent companies and ther affllates
{iih Dhegsorits froim Bl affilianes of padent companies ae ameosed and ste repayabde undes nommal correneicial temm,
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Transactions with associates and joint ventures of the Group
Tiamsactions between the Group and its assoclates and joint ventunes ate conducted in the nommal and crdinary course of the
basiness and under normal comanercial terms as those transactions cenducted between the Group and non-rebated compankes
outsida the Group,
In the crcfinany course of the business, matenal transactions that the Gioup entered into with associates and joint ventures are as
Tollenes:
Amounts
2011 2020
Inberest income ana (F |
Inberesk expense 305 55
Fee arad cotmmi sshon income: 130 b3
Fee argd commi sston expende - 4
Cperating expnses 99 1na
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reparting period
31 December 31 Drecember
2001 0000
Lo ard pchvanees 1o customers 9,807 Jo5a
Cther ety 1,168 o213
Firwarvcaal labilities measued ot fair value thioucgh profit of losa 9 )
Dhepacasi s fross cuistonies 6,540 BT
Ot Bsbilitees 9213 B0
Crecht commitiments 3322 103
Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiaries
Tramsactions between the Bank and its subsidianies are conducted in the nommal and clinary course of the business and under
normal commercial tenms as those iransactions ate conducted bebween the Group and non-refated compantes cutskde the Group,
All the inter-growy trarsactions and Inter-group balances ae alimenated when prepanng the consolkdsted financil staterments as
mienticned in Mote 4035,
Inthe ordinary cowrse of the business, material fransaciions that the Bank entered into with its subsidiaries are a5 follows:
Amounts
2021 2000
Inberes [rcernme 2,002 1871
Interest expense 847 1,160
Fstz ] ol sslon Income 3,053 2357
Fae arvd comimi ssion experie 697 75
Divickend income G676 L7
Oparating expenses, 8,331 HAOT
Cahe opserating exgaense, net 152 (L]
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{3}  Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiaries (continued)
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

11 Decemnber 31 Decennber

2021 2020
Dreporsits it bsariks aned non-bank financia imstitutions 2718 1066
Placesmaerits with bardks and non-bank financial insitutions 129824 119347
Pasitive fair vahee of derivatives 2116 177
Learr andd achvances 1o cantomers 8,244 LETS
Farancial imaestments
Firsincial assets neasared af fainwalue theough prolit or loss 1374 54
Firsrwial assets inediamesd 5 ammortned ool 1,273 T
Firsrcial assets measaed ot fair value theough other comprehensive inconme 23,30 18262
Ctbwer assets, 37,791 37067
31 December 31 Decernber
021 202G
Dheposits from bards and noncbank finsncial institutions 1779 11,9045
Placemenits Moo banks ancd nonebank financil s titutions 32,988 N8
Fiancial liabdlities reasured at fair value throwgh poofit of boss = 169
Mesgative fair value of derivatives 156 17
[Dreposits from oustomers 12,328 739
Dt wecunities ivaed - 50
Ot Babilities 5,804 Qs

As at 31 December 2021, the total maximum qguaantee Bmit of guarantes letters issued by the Bank with its subsidianies as
beneficiary was FMBLL 219 million {35 at 31 December 2000 BMB16455 million).

As al 31 December 2021, the Transsctions between subsidisies of the Group were mainly debit sacurities Bsued and daposits with
banks and nan-bank linancial institutions, and the batances of the above transactions were RMBE93 mdlion and AME 265 million
respectively (s at 31 Decermber 2020, the transactions between subsidiaries of the Group were debi securities issued and deposits
with banks and non-bank financial institutions, and the balances of the above tansactions were BB A57 million and BMB1 022
million, respectivahyd.

{4) Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities
Sate-owned entities refer to those entities diectly o indirectly owned by the PRC goverment through its govemnment authorities,
agencies, affillations and other organisations, Transactions with other state-owned entities include but are not mited o kending
and deposit taking: taking ard placing of inter- bank balances; entrusted lending and other custody sendces; msurance and secuities
agency, and ather intermediary services: puichase, sale, undensriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state owned
entities; purchase, sabe and leases of property and other assets; and rendeoring and recehing of wtilities and other sendces,

Thesa transac tions are conductad in the cidinany course of the Group's banking busiress o tegms sinikr o these thay would have
been entered Into with non-state-owned entities, The Group's pricing strateqy and appoval processes for majer products and
senices, such as loans, deposits and commission Income, do not depend on whether the customens ane state-cemed entities or pat,
Having due regard fo the substance of the relationships, the Group s of the opinion that none of these bansactions are material
1elzted party transactions that require separate disclosurne,

(5] Transactions with the Annuity Scheme and Plan Assets
Apant from the oblgations for defined contributions to the annuity Schema and regular banking transactions, there wote o other
transactis between the Group and the Annuity Scheme in 2021 and 2020,

Asal 31 December 2021, the i value of the Group's supplementany reliiement benafit plan asets managed by CCB Principal Asset
Kanagement and CCB Pension was RMB3,828 miflion {as a1 31 Decembber 2030: RMBZ.918 million}, and management fees payabls
to CCB Principal Asset Management and CCB Pension were RVE22.08 million (a5 at 31 December 2020 AMB2E0% millicn),
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS {CONTINUED)

{8) Key management perscnnel

Ry management persenned are those perscns having authorities and responsibibties for planning, directing and controlling the
activithzs al the Growp, directly o indirectly, including directons, supemisors and senion executives. The Group enters info banking
transactons with key mansgemant personnel in the nomal course of business. For the yess anded 31 Decarnber 2021 and 2000,
thete were no material transactions and balances with key rmanagement personnal

The compensation of directors and supervises Is disclosad in Mote 16, The senlor executives’ annual compensation before
individual Income 1 during the year s as follows:

0N
Cantributions
1o defined
centribution
Remuneraticn retisement Other bemnefits
paid schemes in kind [Mots §ii] Total Mote (a])
AME'000 RMET00 RME'0OD RME'000
Executrve Yice Presidents
Ii Zhiteorg 557 53 146 158
Wang Hao 557 53 146 T56
Thaweg Wiry 557 53 146 756
Li Wur 156 18 55 259
Secratary to the Board
Hu Changmiss 1,318 53 ] 1,608
Chief Infarmation Officar
Jin Faruhi Ba 6 143 1,069
Chief Risk Officer
Cheng Tuahguo Ban 36 138 1,06%
Former Chief Risk Officer
Iy Yareman 353 7 T 443
Formar Chief Financial Officer
Thare ¥l 441 ] 78 537
LT8G 17 1.145 148
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

{8 Key management personnel (continued)

HH
Ernphoyer's
conribation o
social inapances
ervlef priie
iy,
A g supplemanitsl Ircertive
remrason medaal inmranos ircome for
payabie aned haeriing Lrber Morstary A18-00
| Al B Fr'.'p'\.'\'.'m'lrl;lll‘ﬂ PO TS Faae
FMEOO0 FRRETIO0 ANEDOO FRABTC0
Exetutive Vice Presidents
Il frehng s 158 - 0
Ware Hao 5 &) = T4
Thang Min S |5 - i@
Chief Risk Officer
Jin rarmin 1393 43 - -
Secretary bo the Board
i Changmeas Iy ] - -
Farmer Executive Vice Fresident
Hang Ti g 4 = &4
Farmer Chief Financial Officer
¥ia Wiming T (71 - -
G &3 - a7

ik aher bersefits in kived included the Bank's contiibartions tomsedical fund, boosing fund ard other socal inswsamces, which are payable to
labsounr ard security suthosities based on the lower of ceman percentage of the salanes and allowance of the prescibed upper Bmits o
recuinec] by the relant regulations issued by e government suthorities, Other borefits also inchudeed the Bark's comribution b s oen
conporatie anrmaty plan fehich was sef up in accordance with the reevant poboes sased by the govemenent authoiities) acd supplementary
sl vaarince

{ilr The: tatal cormpensation package lor these key management personme] for the yea ended 31 December 2021 has not yet been finalised in
accordance with tegulations of the PRC relevant suthorities The amsunt of the comgsensation to be adjusted for is not expected 1o hive
signifficant Enpact <2 the Caoup's financlal staterments for the year ended 31 December 5521, The final comgensation will be disclosed in a
sepatate anrcmsncenrent when determined

{i)  The weal compensation packacge for certain key managerment personned for the vear ended 31 December 2020 had not been finalised In
accodance with regulatione of the PRC rehevarit autherities as at the date thae the J20 financial staterrents were annoanced, The aforesaid
total compersation package for the kisy management personned for the year ended 31 Decemibes 2000 han been reviewed and approved by
1 Benared prowsestivug of thes Bank and dhe shurebedders’ gomeal reeting of the Bank.

dvh Frowm 2015 cowands, remueration of the Bank s keaders administercd by central authorities has been paid in accordance with selevant
probeciens, redatinag 1o thes centnal remureration refom

{7} Loans, quasi-leans and other credit transactions to directors, suparvisors and sénlor exacutives

The Group had no materal balance of koand, quasi-loans and other credit Bransactions to directons, supersons and senbor executives
a5 at the end of reporting pericd. Those koans, quasi-loans and other credi tansactions to ditectors, supenvisces and senior
executives were condwcted in the normal and ordinary course of the business and under noimal commercial termms of on the same
terrms and conditions with those which are awaillable to other employees, based on terrs and conditions granted 1o third parties
actjustad for sk ieduction.
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RISK MANAGEMENT
Thee Group has exposure to the following risks:

- credit sk
rmarket sk
Theguikcdity risk

B aperatienal risk

- insumance risk

Thils note presents information about the Group's exposures 10 each of the above risks, the Group's objectives, policies and processes for
mmeasuring and managing sk, and the Grougd's capital management,

Risk management framework

The Board perfoums isk managerment responsibaities pursuant o the Bank's Articles of Asseciation and regulatony requitements. The Risk
Management Committes under the Board is responsible for developing risk management strategles, supenvising the implementation, and
assessine the crverall sk profile on a regular basis. The Board reviews the satements of fisk appatite regulary and transmits risk appetite
thiough policies. The Board of Supervisors supendses the constiuction of the comgrebensive sk management system, as well as the
performance of the Boad and senky management i dalivering comprehensive sk management responsibilities. Senlor management is
rasponsibla for implameanting tisk strategies devaloped by the Board and crganising the comprehensive ik management work aoioss the
Group.

Chief Risk Officer of the Bank assists the President with the correspording risk management work within designated responsibilities,
Risk Management Department is the leading management department responsible for the Group's comgirehensive risk management,
and s suboedinate depamment, Marked Risk Management Department takes the lead inomarkat sk management. Cradit Management
Cepartrment 5 the leading management depatment responsible for the overall credit sk management and countny sk managpement,
Assal & Liability Management Department is the leading management department responsible for the management of liquidity risk
ared interest tate risk of banking book. Interna Control & Compliance Departrmant is the kading management depaiment responsible
for operaticnal sk and information technokogy sk management. Puldic Relations & Cosporate Culiure Cepartmient 15 in charge of
reputational risk management. Stategy and Policy Coordination Department i the leading management department responsible for
strategic sk management. Other specialised departrnents are sesponsible for other raspective risks

The Bank attached great impomance (o the risk management of subsidianes, implermented manasgement eguirements of the parent
bank threwgh the corporate govemance mechanksm, continucusly improved the quality and efficiency of the perfoimance of the Board
of DHrectoes of the subsidiaries, and requised the subsidiakes to focus on thelr main husinesses, opetate steadily, and establish a3 sound sk
contred systenn. [t fusther highlighted the transmission of risk appetite at the Groug kevel within the group risk management famework,
and implemented refined and differentiated management of different types of subsidianies, It strengthened the Geoup's consolidation
and credit management 1o avold lending bevond cradit limits. It continued 1o promate the establishment of sk views of subsiclaries,
aned effectively improved the digital leval of isk early warning and risk monitoning of subsidianies. it stiengthensd overall planning and
coordination and Improved the long-temm mechanism Tor risk management of the asset management business at the subsidiaties.

{1}  Credit risk

Credit risk management
Credit risk represenits the financial koss that anses from the fEilwe of a debton o counterparty to discharge s contractual obligations
af commitrnents o the Group,

Crelil business

The fisk Management Department takes the lead in the development and implementation of the credit isk measuement tools
inchuding customers iating and facilities arading, The Credit Management Departrient i responsible fon edtablishing cradit ik
management policies and monitorng the quality of credit msers. The Sgecial Assots Resolution Departrment s responsible for the
special assets resolutions, The Credit Approval Department §s esponsible for the Group’s comprehensive cred(t imes and oredit
approval of various credit businesses, While the Credit Management Department takes the lead, both the Credit Management
Departrent and the Credat Appeoval Depanment wall coordinate with the Corporate Banking Depastrment, the Inclusive Finance
Department, the Institutional Banking Department, the intemational Business Depament, the Strategic Clients Department, the
Housing Finance & Persanal Lending Department, the Credit Card Center, and the Lagal Affais Departerent 1o imglement the credit
ilsk rranagement policles and procoeduies.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit risk {continued}

Cradit risk management [continued)
Crecht Business frontinted)
‘With respect o the credit risk management of corporate and institutional business, the Gioup has acceletated the adjustrment of
its coadit pontiolio strecture, enhanced post-lending monitonng, and elined the industnespecilic guideling and policy baselise for
credit approval. Management atio fine-tuned the credit acceptance and exit policles, and optimised its economic capstal and credit
flsk limit rranagement. All these polickes have been implemented to malntain the stability of asset qualing. The Group manages
crechit tisk throughout the entie credit process including pre-lending evaluations, credn appaoval and post-landing monionno The
Groug performs pra-lending evabusions by assessing the entity's credil ratings based on intermal rating critera and awsessing the risk
and rewards with respect to the proposed project, Credit approvals are granted by designated Credit Appooval Officees. The Group
confinually canies out post-lendding monitoting, particularly those related 1o targeted ndusties, geograghical segments, products
and clients, Any advarse events that may significantly affect a bowrovesr's repayment ability are eportad tmely and measuras are
implemnented to prevent and controd nsks.

‘With respect to the persenal credit business, the Group relies on credit assessmnent of applicants as the basks for koan approvall
Custoames relationship managers are required to assess the income, credit history, and repayment ability of the applicant. The
customer refationship managees then forward the applcation and recommenclations o the loan-appaoval departments for consent.
The Group pays great attention to post-lending monitodng of personal bans, focuses on bosrowers” iepayenent abifity, the siatus
of collaters and any changes to collateral value. Once a loan bacomes overdue, the Groug starts the recovery process aceonding to
warduc recovery procedures,

Tex mmithgate risks, the Growp requests the customens to provide collateral or guarantees wihere appropriate, A iefined management
systam and ops@Eting procedure for collateral have bean developed, and thee (s 3 quideline to specify the suitability of accepting
specific types of collatesal, Collateral values, structures and legal covenants are regulasly ieviewed (o encure that they still serve their
intended purpaoses and conlonrm To markel practices.

Treasury business

For tisk management purposes, credit sk atising from dabt secunities and dervatives expasures 15 managed independantly and
infesrration theseon |s disclosed in Motes {100 and (100 below. The Group sots coedit lmits o teasury activities and montoes them
regularky with reference 1o the falr values of the relevant nancial instrements,

Measurement of expected credit fasses (ECL)
) Segrnentation of fnancial instruments

The Group adopts a “thiee-stage” model for impairment based on changes in cradit isk <ince indtial recoagnition or by
determining whether the fnancial instruments are credit- impaiced, 1o estirmate the expected credin kosses.

The ke definition of the thies stages are summatised below:

Stage1: Forfinancis instruments with no significant incregse in coadit sk after inftial recogeition, expected credit losses
in the next 12 manths are iecognised,

Siage ® For financlal Instrurments with siandficant increase in credit sk since initlal recognition, bui with no objeciive
ayvidence of iImpainment, lifetme eopected cedit losses are recognised.

Stage % For financial instruments with objective evidence of impalrment on the balance sheet date, Hiflstime expected
credit kasses ate ecognised

{3 Sgnificant increase i credit dsk (SERTD

Thie Growp assestes at least quarterly whether the cradit risk of a financial mstrument has increased significantly since ntial
tecogniticn. The Group companes the risk of default of financia mstruments as 21 the balance sheet date with that as at the
date of initial recognition for an individual financial instrument or a group of financial Instruments with simitr credit risk
charactenistics to datermine whether the credil risk has increased significantly since initial recognitian. The Group sufficiently
considors all ieasonable and supportable inforrmation in related assecoments, including regulatony and business envitonmsent,
internal and external cradit rating of custorme, customer repayment ability, customsr operation capacity, contrat tems of
the loan, asset price, market interest rate, customer repayment behavioes, and forsard-looking information,

The Group has sot qualitative and quantifative criters for assessing whather the cradit gisk of inancial instiuments has
Imcreased sanificantly since inmial tecognition. For examphe, the credin risk of corpodate loans and advances whose intemat
credit matings have fllen to level 15 and below, and of bond investments whose intemal credit ratings have fallen by 2 and
e levels, is reganded as having increased significantly.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
1) Credit risk (continued]

Measurement of expected credit fosses (ECL] icontinued)

(5 Sigrifcant increase in crect sk {SICRD (eontinued)
Usually, the credit risk of loans overdue for mere than 30 days 16 regarded as having Increased significanthy.
For bonrowsers who were eligible for temporary defemral in principal repavment and interast paviment, deferred repaymant
and other credit suppon measures in the wake of COVID-19, the Group, by eference to guidelines by relevant reguilators,
didl not concar such support measuees as an automat thager of a skpnificant increase in credit risk. The Group continued
to make judgment based on substanthve ek assessment and compeehensively considared the operation: and repayment
capaciy of borowers, as well as Bctors such as the impact of COVIDH19, on these bomowers, to assess whather the ceedit iisk
of iebevant financlal instruments had increased dognificantly since initial recognition.

1 Definftion of default and credit-impalied assots
The Group considers a financial asset as having defaulied when it is credit-impalied. Generally, financlal asets overdue for
e [ham 90 does on contrac il payment temms shall be consicered s having creckt-Impained.
In cacher torevaluate whether a financial asset s impaired, the Group considers the foliowing critera
- Significant financial difficulty of the bonower or issuer;
- Breach of contract tenms, such a5 a default or delinguency in interest o principal payiments;

- T he Group, for economic of legal reasons, making a concession 10 a borrower expetencing inanclal difficulty that the
Group woulkd not othenwtss consider;

- It 15 becoming probable that the bonower will enter into bankruptoy or ather inancial ieorganisation;
- Disappearance of an active matker for financial assets because of financ & difficulties;

= A fenancial asset purchased o otiginated by a laige discount which reflects the Fact of ciedit-impaiiment having
oocumed;

- Ohservable data indicating that there is a measursble decrease n the estimated future cash lows from a group of
financial assots since the mitial recognition of those assets, although the decreate cannol vet be identified with the
Incliviclual finandial assets in the Groug, incleding adverse chamges in the payment status of borrowers in the Group,
an Increase in the unempoyment ate in the geographical area of the borowers, a decreasa In property paices for
restciages i the relevant asea, of scverse changes i industry conditions that affect the Bomowers in the Grougs asd

Other cbjective evidence indicating there is aceedit inpadiment of The financisl asset.

The Group's definition of default has been consisten ly apglied to the estimates of PO, LGD and EAD during the ECL
measumaiant,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1)  Credit risk {confinued}
Measurement of expected credit losses (FCL) (continued)

(0 Explaration of paameters, assurmptions and estimation techniques
The ECL is recognised on either within a 12-moenth o lifetime basis depending on whether a significant inciease in credi
tisk has occumed since inltial recoqnition or whether a financlal instrament s consideted to be cradit-Enpaired, Bxpected
credit losses are the discounted product of the welghted average of PO, LGD, and EAD under the aptimistic, baseline and
pesdmistic scenarios, defined as fallows

PO refers to the lkelhood of & bonower defaulting on its financial obligaticn In the future, after considetation of forwad-
lecking infarmation. Please refer to eather disclosure in this note for the definition of defaul,

LGO refers 1o the Group's expected o amound resulting from default as @ propestion of total exposane, after consideration
of fopvard-looking infosrmation,

EAL &5 the total amount of risk edposure on and off-balanoe sheet at the time of default, The exposure is determined by the
repayment plan according to different types of products,.

The discount rafe used in the ECL measurement is The olfective inderst rate,

Duting the repoating period, based on changes In macroeconomilc environment, the Group has updated foreand-locking
Informaticon wsed n the messurement of expected credit losses. Please refer to furlther disclosue in this note for lonwand-
loarking information which is incoipotated in the measurement of expected credit kosses.

The assurmgitions underlying the BECL measuserment, such as the PCs for different mstunities and how the cofliteal values
change, are manitoned and reviewed on a quarterly basis,

Curing the reporting period, the Group conducted a comprehensive eview of key models for the measurarment of expected
crestlit bosses, and continued to optimise models based on the tesult of this review.

Thege have badn o sanificant changes inestimation technigues and such assumptions made during the ieporting petiod.

(E Forward-looking information incorporated i the 600
The assessrmaont of SR and the measuiement of ECL both incorpesate forward-looking infoimation.

The Group has performed historical data anatysis and identified the maciceconomic varlables affecting expected credit
lovssess, such as GOP, CP|, M2, PPI, FME deposit resarve rate, London spotl gold price, average exchange rate of US Dollar to
AME, sabos paice Indices of secand-hard resiconnial buldings in 70 lge ard maediurn-sired cities, national real estate climate
Irvchie, umermphovment ate, and 5o on.

Im 2021, the spread of COVID- 19 pandemic accelerated globally, the exermnal environment remained complex and severe
with significant uncemainties in macieeconomic development. The Group refemed 1o forecast results of intermational and
dommestic authoritative institutions and utilized internal experts todevelop scenaro mssurnptions specifically appicable to the
reasurement of expected cradit losses,

The forecast GOP walue for baseline scanario was set as the average value of forecasts ieleasad by authoritatie infemational
and domestic mstiutions, and the forecast 2002 GOP growth under the baseline scenanio ranged from 5.0% 1o 5.5%. Fou
other macoeconamic varables, the Group invalved infernal experts and wsed methods such as teansmission models,
acanamic principles, and expent judgrment to calculata the predicted value of each vartable undear each scenaio,

The Group constrscts empiical modals 1o dene the relaiondhip between higonical macoecenomic varabdes and PO and
LGB, and caboulates the PO and LGD values [or a given future horlzon using the forecasted macioeconamic varlables,

The Group constructs empincal models o determine the welghtings for optimistic, baseline and pessimistic scenanios, As at
31 Decemnbier 2021 and 31 Decemnbar 2000, the optimistic, basaline and pessimistic scenaios are of compaable weighting.

(F} Grewging of financial instrurments for expected crealt losses measured on 4 collective bases

When messuring provisions for expected credit losses measured on a collective basls, the Group divided exposures with
shared risk charactenistics into separate groups. In performing this grouping, the Group ebtained sufficent information 1o
epsune it 5 statistically rollable. The Giougs rreasuned expected cfedit bosses on pedsanal kuns and advances on a collectihe
basis by considering factors such as internal mtng risk pool, product type and client type,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk (continued)
fal  Maximum credlit risk exposure
The felkeadng tabde presents the madmum exposure to credit risk s at the end of the ieponting period without taking into
consideration any collsteal held or other credit enhancement, in respect of the flinancial assets recognised in the Satement
of financial position, the maximum exposure 1o credit risk is represented by the carrying amount after deducting any
Imnpairmment aBiowance,
3 December 11 Decomber
2021 2020
Depouts with central banks 215,279 267090
D:puﬂmhilhlm*n.r-drm-htﬁ;ﬁrmhuilutiﬂu 155,107 A53 333
Placements with basds aned noe-bank firancial instinticns 188,162 F6EAN
Prnsitine faan value of cherieatives 3,550 69079
Financial sisets heldd under resals agreerments 549,078 60330
Lessrne amd achvarsces 1o custonsers 18.170,492 16,231,368
Fitaruial ifvestmnents
Financial assets measured at fai value thiouah peofit o loss 280,217 E Ik
Financial assers measueed an amoised cou 5,155,158 4505343
Financial assers measured at far value theough other comprelensive income 1,924,061 1860503
Onthear flirurscial assets 295,753 205860
Testal 29,474,867 2T A
Cfl-halances sheet credd commitments 3,365,894 3413530
Mascinnwirm crect flsk expoase 12,844,761 EITAM
b} Loans and advances to customers analvsed By credit quality
Within cverdue but not credit impalred loans and advances and credit impaired loans and advances, the portions covered
and nat covered by the collateral held are as followe:
31 Decembar 2021
Cradit impaired
Cverdue but not creditimpalred Ioans and
loans and advances advances
Corporate Parsonal Carporate
Poirtion covered 1,749 16,686 67,009
Prorthon not covered 1,445 9,649 166,480
Totad 3,194 26,335 134,389
31 Cecember 3030
Crechil wnpaired
Croerchue Bart ot crodit impained baans and
Insans. and adhvances advances
Coaparate Personal  Cosporate
Ponton covered 1o 6468 B1B36
Pesiton mon covered 1535 10415 148,796
Tl 1540 KLF. 1) 230432
The abave collateral includes [and wse nghts, buildings and equipment, etc, The fair value of collateral was estimated by the
Group with relerence to the latest avallable external valustions adjusted after taking into account the custent realisation
experence as well as the madet situation,
Ching G Bank Cerperats 215
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1)  Credit risk {continued}
{c)  Loans and advances to customers analysed by econamic sector concentrations

31 December 2021 31 Drscembeer 2020
Balance Balance
Gross boan secured by Gross Inan secured by
balance Percentage collateral balance  Percentage collateral
Coaporate loans and
advances.
= Transpotation,
stenage and postal
Sevices 1,873,540 9.96% 577 488 ¥ PR 060 1014, E20450
= Lesasirug el
commeraal wrdces 1,784,905 4% 566,004 1881 55 BA% G015 365
- Manufaciuibng 1,553,851 B 26% A6, 4594 1AYS6S B0, IR0
- Procluction.and
sy of elecuic
perwer, heat, gas
and water 1,009,162 5.37% 200,015 BOF 105 51 7% 180047
- Wholesale and retall
trade 061,353 511% 503,362 TIianh A61% ET T
- el sstate B37,716 4.45% A36,456 TAS 500 A % 436419
- Waber, environiment
sl pulldic utling
FrEIrC e B45,987 1.43% 263172 0313 32 1% Fi 243
- Constrycticn 454,623 242% 130,856 6,171 2365 10636
Mining 272833 1-45% 16,953 236,109 141% 16485
- Agrtculiure, foresery,
Faremirig, frhing 99,550 D53 13,380 88,754 053% 17644
= Bclucation 75167 D40 17,994 [l 0A3% 16,013
- Pubilic managemen,
sexcial securities and
sowclal organisation 56,141 0.30%: 421 G5 0HIG 033% 1604
- {hers 781,799 4 16% 247,202 G102 A 210436
Tortal conporate loans and
achances 10,407,027 55.33% 3402715 17552 Gl 8 022002
Personal Ioars and
advances 7977650 dL41% 6,704,601 TI083 43 G5 G 04075
Dwscounted bdls 379,459 2.02% = 250061 1.54% -
Aceruied mteresd 43,684 0.13% - 41664 0259 =
Tatal loans ard acharces
Lo CUS BT 18.207,820 100,004 16,107,218 16,787 432 0% LA ED

A5 at 31 December 2001, no economilc sector accounted for 10% or above of the Group's total balarce of loans and adhances
TE EUSHCATIONS,

The talile Below lists ecanomik sectors accounting for 108 of above of the Group's tolal balance of koans and advances (o
customers as at 31 Decernber 2020, details of credit impalied (stage 3} koans, allowances for expected cedit losses, credit
impairment losses, and amounts wiittan off:

I Descernber 2020 2020
Allowarwces for enpeciod credit kosses
Wiitten off
Stage 3 Chuange feut chaineg the
et bosan Sk 1 Stage 2 Ahage 3 hes el sk
Trarsportation, storage
arnd pesstal serces BN GBATE) 14023 (7. B3 14,829 2382
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
1) Credit risk (continued]
fdl  Loans and advances to customers analysed by geographical sector concentrations
31 December 2021 31 Pecember 2020
Balance Balance
Gross laan secured by Gross kaan socured by
Iula.m:_r_ _Iit_rf_t_nug! :ollllngl_ halance Percertage collateral
Yarugtee Rt Delta 3,492,555 18.57% 2,094,035 FK Ay 17,50 1823389
Central 460,768 18400 2,000,126 3084 244 1837M% 1914520
Bodwai Fim 3,156,558 16.7%% 1497010 TE1RST 1680 1367386
Peail Fiver Delra 313758 16.68% 2,06, 561 ATaa 16.50% 1885512
Wissbern 3,070,704 1633% 1,757,244 2741 336 16.33% 1580540
Mo thrsatierr BOS 20 4.28% 387189 Te6212 o S5 rsan
Heue cdfice 00,573 4.7%% - E30A09 495% -
Chotersiis, 736219 399% 185,051 TIU5H06 435% 170559
Accneed inderest 43,684 023% - 41564 025% -
Grorss boars and advances
T Capstoimer s 18,807,830 1000 10,107,316 16,787 432 OO0 RI26NT7
Dealls of Stage 3 loans and expected credi ksses In respect of geographical ssctons asat the end of The reparting penod are
as follonses:
11 December 2021
Stage 3 Allawances for expected credit losses
Grost loan
balance Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Cenhial 70428 (57822 (29,5600 [46,542)
Bestvai Rirm #1805 [49.695) (27159) (26,0074}
Pearl Fiver Delta 37,532 {54.458) 22,989) (21,850}
Weestern 36,527 [52.958) 131,000 (23,739}
Yanetze River Delta 32,286 (63,241} (27272 [19.659)
Mo theastern 30,672 [12,260) (11,9809 (21,792}
Hea elfice 12046 [Ve.648} {2,057) (10,325}
Oharpuitas 4775 (3,925} 12437 [, 755}
Teatal 266,071 [310,207) (154,465) (17 2,666)
31 Descennbsed 2020
Stage 3 Allorwances for expected oredit losses
G lan
balares St 1 St Stage 3
Cential 65 05 {50,739 [ 40417
Bl Firi 42467 {45,277 N9 (26.744)
WWistern a8 (48,926) {17 A93) 25133
Peail River Delta £ (Ah014) {12955} 2855
Yarsgtre M Delta 324033 {53.1500 (HL265) {20.308)
My theastem 22,581 {127 102 {15654)
Head office 1,772 (15,1651 a0 {10.231)
Charasas A {2836} {3,113) 3,194
Tastal 260,779 (@75.478) (108,059 (17 2536)
The definitions of gecaraphical seqgmenis are set out in Mote 5641}, The above allwances for ECL do nat include allowances
for BCL of koaens and advances messured at falrvalie thiouah othet comprehensive Incorme.
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1M MALLEHNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1)  Credit risk {continued}

ie

g

Loans and advances to custormers analysed by type of colfateral

11 December 11 Decembser

w0 20201
Urpsecured lnans 6,295,609 5397481
Guasantoed boars 2381201 2222010
Lo wecured by propenty and otwr immovalde asets 8,589,061 FI0R6TR
Otbar pledaed loans 1,518,255 1422559
Accrued wvismes 43 684 A1 464
Grov Joans and advanoe o customiens 18,807 830 16787432

Restructured foans and advances to customers

Restruetured loans and achvanees 1o costomens ae those kans and achances o customens for which the Group has modified
the contiact tenms as a resull of the detenoration in the borrower's inancial position o of the boimowers mabality 1o make
payments when due The roportion of the Group's restructured boans and advances to customers was not significant for the
wears ended 31 Decernber 2021 and 20000

Cradit exposure
Loars: amnd advances 8o CUsiormens

31 Decemnber 2021

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
) 12-menth ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL ~Tatal

Lonw nisk 17902319 BEB5SE = 17,991.177
Hediurm risk - 503,137 - 503,137
Hieghy risk - 266,071 66,071
Grovadoars and advances 17802318 591,995 266,071 18,760,385
Allersances for impalrmeent losses.on loans and

achvanees measimed at amortised cost 1310:207) [E54.465) {17 2.666) (637336}
Mlorwances lor impairmeent losses.on loans and

advances meawmed at fairvalue thesugh

ather comgarehens ve income (900 216} = (1116}

31 Decembaer 2001
Seacps 1 Slage 2 Srace 3
13-t ECL Lifietime ECL Lifeiene ECL Tl

Lowee ik 15937 568 A406 - 15587 A8
Meadivirn sk 492 285 - 402 M4
Highy risk - - 260,030 R
Gross loans and advances 15857 068 L3781 260,720 16735878
Al foe mpairmeent |osses on loans and

achvarees measamed at amortisisd col (275428 {10805 (172536 {W56063)
Mlowarces lee irmpainmsent losses on boans and

achvarvees e nsm e at Fair value l!umnh

atbwer corrgrehensdve income (B0 230 - (&40}

The Group classilies asset risk charactenistics accoeding to the quality of assets. “Low risk” means that the borrower can fulfil
the conteact, and there ate not enough @asons (o -suspect that the principal and interest of the loan cannot Be epakd in full
on time: “Medium risk” means that the booower is curently able 10 repay the princigal and interest of the koan, but there
ate sarme factors thal may acheisely affect the repayment; "High ek means that the borroewer has chiviows problems inits
repayrment ability and loan principsd and interest cannot be repald in full by relying on noremal business Income, EBven Il the
guarantes ik enfoiced, losses rmay be incurted.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
11)  Credit risk (continued)
g} Creditexposure foontinued)

Firaneial imvestments
31 December 2021
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-month ECL o Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total
Lewes risk 6,985,424 455 - 6,985,679
Meddium risk 18,337 6,255 - 14,592
Highrisk = - 18,370 18370
Tostal carrying arreaeit A‘_‘xn’.ll.ll.'ﬁTll_".K.(lw“rlll]r_‘ﬂ 7.003761 6,710 18,370 7028241
Allerwares fod imparment bosses on financial
vl e asared af aror i oo {17,737 [1.427] {15,065 (34,2 28}
Allerwance for imparment losses on financlal
assets measured at falr value theough other
conmpehensve mene 13,6400 (101} 7o) {3.811)
) Decernbier HI20
Srage | Stage 2 Stae 3
Ja-momh EQL Lifietime ECL Lifetirme ECL Totad
Lewe risk b266,153 KL = &, 200001
Maclivrm ik 16,945 220 - 19415
Higgh risk: - oy 1043 11367
Total carnying amotent excuding aconeed interest 0,283,748 1575 10420 6207043
Mllowearoe o rar el o on firareial
assets e asred ab amao tised cost (13201} {285 [6,745) (20238
Allorevarec Tor mapamrendt losses on financial
assets e asamed b fair value theouah other
compEhersve oome (3354 {1m - (3345

The Girowap classifies financial investment sk charactenistics based on asset eligibiling and intemnal tating changes. “Low sk’
means that the issuet’s initial intemal rating 15 above the entry level, and these are no reasons o suspect thal the financial
investment 15 expactad to default; “Medium risk” means that although the lssuer's intemal rating s reduced to a centain
entent, but there ae not enough ressons fo suspect that the financial investment is expacted to dafaull; "High risk” msans
that those are obnious problerms which may cause a default, o the lnancial investrment indeed 1s defaulted.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1)  Credit risk {continued}
fg)  Credit exposure fcontinued)
Amounts dua frorm barks aod non-bank financial instifutions

Amaunts due from banks and ren-bank finarcial institutlons include deposits and placements with banks and non-bank
financial Institutions, and financial assets held under resale agreements of which counterparties are banks and non-bank
financial mstingtions.
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31 December 2021

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total

Lonw sk 874,539 16,250 - B0, TED

el sk - - - -

High eisde - - - -
Tostal canrying amount exchiding accrued

N 874,539 16,250 - BR0.7RY

Allerwarice for imrpainment losses (564] (a7} - (631}

31 December 2020
Stage 1 Sakpe 7 Sracps 3

Jdmenth BCL Lifetime ECL Lifietiene BCL __Tatal

Lowrisk 1420185 - - 1421186

Nchiumm risk - - -

Hicghiaik

Total carrying amount eechuding accrued

inberest 1421185 - - 1 421,084

Allerwanice for impaimest losses L34 75}

The Group classifies sk chaactenstics of amounts due frem banks and non-bank financial institutions based on asset
eligibility and Internal rating changes. “Low sk means that the isuer's initial mternal rating s above the enty lewel,
and there are no reasons to suspect that the ameunt dus from banks and non-bank financial nstitiitions is expecied
tov chefault; “Medivm risk” means that although the lssuer's Internal ratig B reduced o a cortain edont, but there are
nat enough reasons to suspect that the amount due fiom banks and non-bank financial institutions. 5 epected to
default; "High sk’ means that there are obvous preblens which mey cause a default, o1 the amount due from banks
and non-bank financlal institutions Indeed 15 defaulted
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk (continued)
il Distribution of amounts due from banks and non-bank ffnancial institutions in terms of credit quality is as follows:
31 December 31 Decomber

20N A0
Cresdi impained =
Allorwarees Do imgaimnent losses -
Sulbilotal . .
Meither et due not imparged
—gradkes A o A4 534,609 1,133,754
- graches B to BER 392 2507
- unatied 255,788 284005
Moensed irtenest 2,189 1465
Total 892,978 14245651
Allerwareas for impaliment losses {631) {775}
Saiboaad 892,347 1423876
Totad 892,347 1423876

Arnaunts reither overdue nor impaired are analysed above accoding 1o the Group's mtemal credi tatings, Unrated amounts
due from banks and non-bank financial institutions incude amounts due from 2 number of banks and non-bank financial
instatutions for which the Group has not assigred intemal cedit ratings,
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(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{1)  Credit risk {continued}

(il Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating
The Group adopts. a ciedit rating appresch to manage the ciedil sk of the debt investment potfolio held, The ratings are
oltained from Boomberg Composite, on majn rating agencies where the issusts of the debt investments ae located. The
caerying amounts of the debi investments anaibysed by the mting agency designations as at the end of the eporting penod
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are i follows:
31 December 2021
Unrated AAA AR A Lowes than A Tokal
Cradit impaned
- Banks and non-bank
firancal lnsmitions 534 - - - - 534
- Entarpiisas 17156 1,509 18,665
Total 17690 = - - 1500 19,199
Alcwances (o rmpakment
Jevime (15,064
Zubtorad 4135
Husithear gumithue ros
i red
- Govememsnit 2320511 31,390,874 8,590 16,489 15,806 57714670
~ Caniral banks 27,890 4,060 o504 1,146 S04 43,106
- Pificy banks 751472 744 505 21,706 774,427
- Hanks and rioiebank
lmancial instutions 121,432 126,836 9,968 an,3re 40,854 410,450
- Entaspraes 23,637 306,244 194675 18441 5,125 383,822
Total 3,255,332 3929448 58,243 109,161 32,291 7384475
Algyances lonimpaament
= (19, 164)
Subtod 736531
Total 7,369,446
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
1) Credit risk (continued]
1) Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating {continued)
31 December 2000
Ureated A A A Lowerthan A Tatal
Cireglit inpatned
— Bardes and nerebank
financial
stibution:. 140 - - = - 340
- Eviterprises 7545 . 1326 1,800 10571
Total 7R85 - 1,226 - 1,406 10811
Allowancesfor
gt ko {6,745
Saibrtotal 4166
Meither creerdue nicy
impaired
~ Caoreernimenk 1,504 L6 AL 5296 1123 15,151 5102847
Ceraral bards TR 1338 707 937 503 WEIT
- Policy bariks FaB580 4 - 222497 - 781,304
~ ks and non-bank
financial
ivstitutions 144707 202014 10, 76 35632 416 401 543
= Enterprises S0.r40 205,73 25,000 25247 5253 41087
Tetal 2850 1667571 40060 45,334 3 6,736,351
AMlorwarcestor
impaimnent koses 13149
Substotal LRy
Teatal 6,727 064
iy Credit msk arising from the Group’s derivative exposures
The majority of the Group's deinvathe transactions with domestic customeans are hedoed back-to-back with overseas banks
ardd non-bank financial institutions, The Group s exposed to credit risk in respect of both domestic customens and overseas
banks and non-bank financial institutions. The Growp manages this risk by maonitaring this exposure on a ragular basis,
{kl  Sattlement risk
The Groug’'s activities may give rise to seftlement sk at the time of the sattlement of transactions and tades. Settlement
risk is the rixk of loss due to the filare of an entity to honour its obligations to deliver cash, securities or other assats as
contiactually agresd.
Foe certain types of trarsactions, the Group mitigstes this sk by conducting settlements through a settlzment or clearing
agent toensure that 3 trace is settled cnly when both paies have fulfillad their contraciual seitbement obligations,
il Sensithvity analysis
The llnance for impainmient bosses is sensitive to the inpats wsed In intemally developsd modets, macioeconomic varables
in the fonvard-locking forecasts, and other Gotons considerad when apphing expen judgement, Changes in these inputs,
assumptions, models, and judaements would have an imipact on the assessment of significant increase in credil sk and the
meastrement of ECL,
(i Sensitiviy analvsis of segmentation
The oss provisions of performeng financiad assets consist of an agqegate amount of Stage 1 and Stage 2 probability
welghted ECL which are within 12-month ECL and lifetime ECL, respectively, A significant increasa in oredit risk snee
imitlal recoanition will resuli in financial assets ansfening from Stage 1 1o Stage 2 and the loss aBowance for thase
financial assets shall be measured at an arnaent agqual to the bfetime expected credit losses, The follwing table
presents the impact of BCL from the second year to the end of the lifetime for financial assets in Stage 2,
China G Bank Comperats 283
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(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit risk {continued}
il Sensitivity analysis fcontinued)
@ Bensitraly analvsis ol segroentalion fcontinuead)

31 December 2021

12 months
allowances
for ECL of all Curvent
performing Impact of allowances
financial assats Iifatime for ECL
Peifoming koans 434,106 30,568 464,672
Peyforming financial maesimenid 387 1,508 21905
3 Decamber 2000
12 oot
alleswances
fer ECL ef all Curment
performing Inngrct of alowaroes
Mimnial ety Wetime  forBCL
Petformineg boans el P05 18,154 B35
Perfomming financial snestments 16554 284 16838

The ahove allowances for ECL do not comain the allowances for ECL of loans and advances messured a1 (i vahoe
thrcagh ather comprehensive income.

W Sensitivity analvsis of macioeconamic varables

The Geoup has canied out-sensitivity anabysis of GOP forecast: As at 31 Decernber 2021, when GOP growth rate in
the baseline scenario Incieased or decreased by 109, the chanae In albosances for BCL did not exceed 5% (As at 31
Decamber 2020 did not excesd 5%),

{21 Market risk

Market gl is the risk of ks, In respect of the Group's on and off-balance sheet activities, ansing froem advesse moverments i matket
rates including interest 1ates, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and stock prices. Market sk anses from both the Group's
tracing and non-trading businesses, A trading book consists of posftions in financial mstrements and commedities held sither with
trading intent of i cider to hedge othes elements of the tading book. Man-trading book reconds those financial Insteurnents and
commmodities which are it inclided Inthe trading book,

The Group continues to impove market tisk managerment system, The Market Risk Management Department Is iesponsible for
ety the estabilishrment of matket isk management policies and miles, developing the magkel sk measuremeant tools, manitoding
and reponting the trading matkat risk and related datly work, The Asset and Lizbility Management Department (the “ALAMT s
responsible for managing non-trading interest @te risk, exchardgs rate risk and the size and structure of the assets and labilities
in regponse to structulal market ek The Financial Market Departrmeant manages the Bank's BME and forelan cumency Investment
peortfoiios, conducts propietany and customer-diven tansactions, as well & implementing maket tisk management policies and
tubes. The sl Department is responsible for regalarly performing independent audits of the reliability and effectivensass of the
prrocesses constituling the b management system,

The Gaoupy's intesest fate sk mainly comprises sepeicing risk and basis risk atsing feom the mismatch of teorm structune and pricing
basts of assats and labilities. The Group wses multiple tools such as repricing gap analyss, sensitivity anahysis on net intesest incom.,
seenanc anabysis and stress testing, #1c, to monitor the intess ate risk periodically.

The Group's forelgn exchange oxposines mainly comgrise aposutes frorm foreign cimency portfolios within tUeasury proprictary
ivvestments in debit securties and money market placements; and curmency xposures from (ts oversess business. The Group
manages 15 forelgn exchange exposunes by spot forelgn exchange tansactions and by matching its foeeign cumency denocminated
assels with eorresponding abilities in the same cunency, and also vses dervatives in the management of its awn foreian curency
assat and lability portfohios and strectural positions,

The Group considers that the market risk arlsing from stock prices In respect of its Investment pomfolios s minimal

The Group monitors marker ik separately in mespect of trading portfolios and non-trading pedtlolios. Trading portfolios includs
exchange rate and intetess fate denvatives as well a5 trading securities, The historical sirmulation rodel for the Vadue-at-fisk (Val)
analysks 15 @ major tool used by the Bank to measure and monitor the market sk of its trading portfolio, Net interest income
sensilivity anabysis, interost rate repicing gap analysis and forign exchange ik concentiation analysis are the msjos ook wied by
Thee Geoup o mmanitor the market 1isk of its overall businesses,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2)  Market risk {continued]}

fal  VaRanalysis
VaR k atechnique which estimates the potential losses that coukd coour on sk pasitions Taken, dus 1o moverments In market
interest rates, foreign exchange mates and other market prices over aspecified tre horizon and ata gven level of confidence.
The Risk Mamagement Depanment calculates intesest rates, fordlan exchange mtes and commodiny prices Yakt for the Bank's
trading portfolio. By reference to historcal movaments in intesest rates, foredgn exchange ttes and commaodity prices,
the: Risk Management Department calculates Yak on a daily basis for the trading portfolio and monitors it egulady, Vait s
calculared at a conlidence kevel of %9% and with a halding period of one day.

A surmenaty of the VaR of the Banks trading portfiolio as at the end of the repoting petod and during the respectivg veals |s

s follcrs:
0
As &t
Mote 11 December Average Mawimum Minimum
Valt of trading portiolio 151 160 196 127
Of whiche
~ Intizrest rate risk 35 53 a9 30
— Forelgm eschangs iisk ] 155 163 w03 110
~ Comaaodity nsk 1 9 a5 -
2020
fiaat
Mot 3 December Average laxinems Mindrnum
Vak of rading portfolio 141 250 nr 137
O which
nilestess ] raler risk Er 5 182 i
- Faaresicin cxchancgs ik ] 145 26 298 137
- Commanodity Hsk 1 Q 43

3 Thee Vakt i sedaticon to bullion |s inclacked in the foreton echanage ik above.

Wal for each tisk factor (s the Independently detived largest potential loss for a specific holding peried and at a given
confidence level dus 1o fluctustions soleby in That risk facton. The individual VaRs do net add up 10 the total VaR as these is
diversification effect due 1o comalation amongst the risk Bctons.

Although Yalk is an imipartant ool for measuning market (sk, the assumpticns on which the model is based qglve rse 1o some
lirmitaticns, including the following:

- A bday holding penod asumes that it is possible to hedge or dispose of positions within that period. This is
considered to be a realistic assumption In almast 3l cases but may not be the cise insituatiens in which there s

severe o ke (llkguidity foe a prolonged period:

- A 99 parcent confidence level doss not reflect losses that may ocour bayond this level, Within the model used, these is
1 percent prababiliy that kosses could exceed the VaR;

VaR 15 caloulated on an end-af-day basks and does not 1eflect expesures that mray arse on positions during the trading
iy

- The use of higorical data as a hass for determining the possibde range of future outcomes may not abseys cover all
possibhe scanarios, especially those of an exceptional nature snvd

- The Val measuie is dependent upon the Bank's position and the volatility of market poces. The Yak of an unchanged
positian reduces if the market price volatiliey declines and vice veisa,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2} Market risk [continued)

) Netinterest income sensitivity analysis

In enonitoring interest rate risk on s overall non-dervative financial assets and Babiliti=s, the Bank regulaly measures
its future net inferast income sensifivity Toe an merease of decreass in marke? interest ates (assuming no asymmetical
merernent in yield curses and a constant financial positicn). An incremental 100 basis points patalied Bl o rise in all yield
curves, other than that applicable to halances with central banks, would increase or decrease annaalised net interast income
of the Group by IMBS3453 million {as & 31 Decomber 20200 AMBA5.546 million), Had the impact of viekd cunes movement
fot dernand deposits from customers been excleded, the annualised net interest income of the Group wolld decrease or
Increase by AMBTES05 million fas.at 31 Decemnbes 2000: RMBSG, 344 millkon).

The ahove inteast rate sensithty s for illustmion purposes only and B assessed based on simplified assumptions. The fgures
heere Inclicate estimated net Interest income moverments undern vanous predicted yiekd cunve scenanios and ase sublect to
the Bank's cument Interest e axposures, However, the possibe tisk management measures that can be endertzken by the
interest sk managemeant departiment or related business depanments To mitigate interast rate risk have not been taken
rter account. In practice, the departments that manage the interest ate risk strive 1o reduce loss arising from the sk while
ircreasineg the net income. These liguies are estimated on the assumption that the interest rates on varows matusiies vall
rmcree within sirnilar tanges, and thesedore do et reflect the potiential net interest income changes in the event that interest
fates o sorme rmatwities may change and others remain unchanged. Momeover, the above estimations ae based on other
sirmpfied assurmptions, including that all positions will be held 1o matueity and rolled over upon maturny,

{c]  Interest rate risk

Interest rate sk refers 1o the risk where the marker interest 1ates, term structure and other factons may experience
unfavaourable Nuctustions which impact the overall profitability ard falr value resulting in losses to the Bank The key
detesmimants of The Group's interest rate risk arises from the mismatch between the matunily peiods of the assats and
[iabailities, and inconststent pricing basts, resulting in re-prcing sk and basts sk

The ALM B tesponaibibe for reaulatly monitonng the intede mate fisk positions and measuieg the Banest mate re-picing osp.
The rnain reason for measuring the interest ate re-pricing gap is 1o assist in anatysing the impect of interast rate changes on
net Inlerest income.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2)  Market risk {continued]}

fcl  Interest rate risk (continued)

The lollcwing tables indicate the expected next repricing dates (or raturity dates whichever are earlize) [on The asseqs and
liatulities of the Group as a the end of the eporting peniod,

31 Decambser 2021

Between three
Mon-interest- Within three manths and Between ane Mare than
Hioe bearing manths oneyear  and five years five yoars Total

Aasetd
Cash and deposits

wathi ceniral barks 92,764 1,671,118 - - 1,763,897
Desprity arad

PanermeniTs with

bamkis ared ron-

bank Srancial

o - 256015 7B.337 197 343,280
Firancial assets

Pt ey fesala

SOTRSTE - 547,951 1127 - - 549,078
Lowns and adeaces

Tttt i} iz ma 9,380,447 5,164,164 17672 174,454 18,170,452
IPpesttrrrn 1l 254 965 243,755 GR8.4T5 TEI4,735 15968 T.660, 704
Otk TEE 454 . - : TEG 454
Tostad ageets 1,189,837 13,089,296 8,542,108 3,151 315 T ETEI6S 30,253,579
Lisbilinies
Berorenrigs bom

cendial banks - 147,144 535,503 1,196 685,033
Deepasits and

placements from

bk ared noe-

btk Spanacinl

institutions, - 1,784,317 16440 132,199 8134 1233,
Firisrcil Bakslitied

masured at far

varus theough

el 1 12,048 145,123 51,451 8022
Firareial amets sdd

e iepurchidge

EpeEment - 16863 5435 1/60% 33,900
Deposits o

CUBtomens 108,04% 14,679,634 3206947 4,371,534 8650 11,378,814
Dbt sedunbes

tyaed - 170,848 589,201 478,444 34,884 1313377
Crthmry 757510 - - - 757510
Tl lLakelines BS7 607 17,053,556 4,7147 4935175 S04 17,639,857
Asset-linbility gag 252,290 (3.954.623) 4,225.630 {1,773, 860) 3 EI0655 14614,122
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61 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2]  Market risk (continued)
fel  Interest rate risk fcontinued)
31 Decarnber 2000
Batween thres
Meorr e ‘Withan 1hees merithe and Btygeir ore Sore than
Hate bzrineg ronghy G it ared froe ety S yeary Teital

Azt
Cach and deposits

wwith ceninal bardcs G008 LR 125 - 1Bl8,064
Depositsand

placerrents with

banks and none

bxari: irasreial

e bt - TIE8M 75,305 17512 - B2 AT
Firuncia assers

Freebd Lndlef pesaier

BgieemEni - 557 544 A5 - 02134
Loans prdl adinces

R CLIICHTR 5 i 4.5 GOaIn 6858551 2064 Te0xe (LFEE
eIty i} 247 3% BT 43 HE0258 2115018 2 55 Eahd WL
Cehary G490 - - G4
Total asanty (172 343 13408 20 TARESS 2065 g 0G00EE i g ke |
Liabilitses
Bortowmnas fom

ceriira banks - 175,088 605,165 Bl6 - a1
Ceposits and

placerments bom

barlis and non-

bark finarcial

s lbuRKH &7 290532 124557 AL 1a83dn
Finandial lishiltes

s ged @ i

walue thicugh

piofit o bess 33549 163360 515G - HANTG
Firanoa agmets soid

uncler repuitchae

agieeTEnts - L] 2300 1704 - 54735
Ceposits om

Cushomen 127871 136362 1754568 4020810 16035 20514976
Dehit seciminies maged - EIENED 306,548 A0 155 e, 157
CEnery ARy - = Lk
Total Tabities wagn 16,269,325 4{NTAR A58.457 1505 25,742,901
Assat-liability gap 108,331 e V) 3841112 (FE0L6480 ELL 1383

i)

iy Far boans and advances to customers, the *within three months” categorny indudes everdue amounts {net of allewances for
irrgaimerst bosses) of RMB26,372 mllion as a1 31 December 2001 fas at 31 Devember 20000 RME2 7225 million),

{iik Irveestnents indsde financial assets measured at fair value theoudgh profit or loss, fnancial assets measaned at amontised oost, financial
szt e red at fair vilue thicugh other compeebesrmive incormee and loreg-temm egquity Bnestrments, £5c,

Currency risk

The Group's foreign exchangs exposures mainly comprise exposures that arlse from the forslgn cutrency proprietary
Irvvestmients of the treasury business and curency exposures originated by the Group's overseas businesses.

Thee Group manadges cunency risk by spot and forward fonsign exchange tansactions and by matcheng its foreign currendcy
denominated assets with coresponding labilites in the same curency, and alse uses derivatives {principally foresgn
e hange seaps and cross cunency swaps} in the management of its own foekgn cusrency assat and lisbility pontfolios and
structurad positions.

The Group actively manages foreign cumency exposures by minimizing forelgn schange risk by business lines, Therefore,
the net exposwe Is et sensitive 1o exchange rate fluctuations and the potential impact on the pre-tax. profits and other
comprehendve income of the Group is not material,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2 Market risk {continued)
fd)  Currency risk (continued]
The cumency expostres of the Group's assets and liabilities as a1 theend of the eparting peried are s follows:

31 December 2021
UsD [RMB Others (RMB

_ Mo RMB _ equivalent)  equivalend) Total

Aagels
Cash and degosits with central barks 2,555,009 108,636 99,027 2,763,692
Deposits and placermenits with banks and

feeebank financi o mbintons 216,589 111,925 14,745 343, 269
Financial assets beld under resste

agieemenis 543,266 1.227 4,585 548,078
Loarr ared achares 10 Custon s 17,311,609 500076 358,807 18,170,492
e stanesriis 1] 7,405 981 151,148 103,665 7 460,704
Orhwers 714,557 30,398 21,605 FEb, 454
Total assets 2B, 747 025 Q04,520 602,434 30253979
Liaksilithes
Bomorwinep from central banks 646995 16,282 21,756 645033
Pepordts and placerments from banks and

it financial Eshmtions 1,939,907 185,500 106,794 2.1322m
Financial habdlities mesasured at fair value

theough profitor loss 215,898 12,928 196 219,022
Financial assets sold under repurchase

RS0 E 1L 19402 T4620 6,878 33900
Deposits from customens 21,600,365 505,290 273,159 2237RENA
Db securities issped 1,065 825 162542 75,000 1323377
Others 731,315 7495 18,690 757.510
Total liakilities 26219717 917,657 502,483 17 539,857
Long position 3,527,308 [(13,137) 99,951 2614112
Hat notional amount of detivalives 15573 [B.465) B.320 15428
Crechit corramtrments £,899.810 317,734 152,350 3,360 804
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61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2} Market risk [continued)
o} Currency risk [continued)

31 Decemb=er 2070
LISE {RAB Cabuers (AR

Mestis FEME euivalerg) exquivalent) Tl

Asgits
Cash andl deposits vath central banks 15108% 17211 136077 2816164
Deposits and placernents with banks and non

Eaarik: finaewcia | irsgitutions BI04 126,735 23888 B B37
Finarcidl assers beld under resale sgreements 90053 - 3206 602 2309
Loare ared achvances 10 customiens 15,367,154 ol 00 206 16231 360
Bnses ety (i 6,71 2530 133,024 118401 & 355
Ohers B8 408 3831 4,161 B A0
Total assets 2040505 WILE0 TI5.9%0 18133354
Linkilities
Borrormeys from ol banks FG283 19087 12 8063 Ta1 N0
Deposits and placements from banks ard non

bark indncial irstitutions 1 A5 504 275,003 132,705 213272
Finaraial Eabilities measweed at far value

theough profil o loss 6614 15,245 2150 154079
Financial assets sold under repurchase

agiesnents 46841 1,764 6,120 SET25
Deposits from customens 19834531 495052 284493 Hrb14976
Dbt securities ivsued GR4612 188 %51 o7, 194 A0 1G7
Others FRSELT B3 8052 B0 A2
Tatal liabilities MI03052 1,006,265 513584 25,742 50
Lang position 2246453 {5 A55) 22355 2385353
Met notional amount of deimatives LTS ) 3,05 {59080 2085
Croedil cComimitmmesnts 2554454 TG 166,373 3413530

i} Pl refier 1o Moe 610U fod thie sonpe of rvestments
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
130 Liquidity risk
Thi Board assummies the ultimate responsabifity for liquidity risk managerment and revews and approves liquidity risk strategy and
tisk appetite. The senior management camies out lguidity nisk strategy set by the Boand and ciganises the implementation of
liquicliey risk management activities. The board of supervisors supervises and avaluates the pedformante of the Bomd and senior
management in lquidity dsk managemeant. The Asset & Liability Management Depantment leads the Bank's daily Rogquidiny risk
imanagerment and fonms an implementation system togethes with business management departrments and branches to pefonm
warkous duties in Bouidity 1isk management. The subsidianes asurme primany responsibility for thelr awn Boguidity nsk managemeant.

The Group adherss to a liquidity management strateagy featurng prodence, decentralisation, coordination and diversification.
Management's objective for liquidiny sk manadement §s to estabiish and improve a bauidity managerment system that can fully
Identify, accurately messure, continuously monitos, and elfectively control lquidity sk, sffecdively balance the setum on funds
and security of funds, and ssfeguard the steady operation across the Bank, n light of regulatony requiremants, extemmasl maco
environmeent, and the Bank's business development, the Head Office formulates approaches for hguidity risk identification,
measurerment and monltoning, sets out eisk lmit management critena, cames out dally bquidity management, periodically conducts
sress tessting at the group level, and reviews and assessss contingency plans,

Thie Group conducts quamerly liguility sk stress testing inorder 1o gauge its fsk toletance in unlikehy cotieme scenalios and othsr
adverse scenarios. It has improved [Es Touiclity risk siress testing methods in accordance with regulatory and internal management
requiremments. The key factors and avents 21 by the strass lesting as having an impact on liquidity risk include significant dacling
ini the ability to liquidate cument assets, sianificant kss of wholesale and refall deposins, reduction-of the availability of wholesala
aAnd retad financing, reduction of finencing duration and ncrease i financing cod, sknificant adverse changes in maket louidsty
conditions, and sudden suspension of the Bank's payrment and settlement system. The results of stress testing show that unde:
differrent stress seonadios, the Giougy's liquidity risk is undser control.

The Group adopts lquidity indicaton anabysis, rermeining matuity anabysis and undiscounted cash Aow anabysis (o measure the
licguiclity risk.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3} Lbquidity risk {continued)
fal  Maturity analysis

The following tables provide an anatysis of the assets and liabilities of the Group based on the remaining periods to
repayrment as at the end of the repoting periocd:

31 Decrmnber 1021
Dot éen e Brelweer:
Ripuayabie Withas one wdihiee  threemonths  Between one Maorethun
Indefinite  ondweand mond months andoneyear  and fee years fvuyran Total
hasels
ik ] oo wath peninal
basbs 1,190,555 572,204 2] L3 . . 1763859
gty el placesrens with
Baands s moevbasst Bruncial
LT - TLIEA RELE ] L5842 Tauzh 14382 150 ek
Francid yoets hekd urdes el
gement - - ST L] 118 - - fol ]
Losians o acances, bo.cleRioment 100,856 B Lt Baas IH5IM 459776 1850081 AR
vl
~ Pl ittt
Fair ot thaagagh prolt or o plakii] 14355 e 1adH k] s14a 148,636 T3
~ Fnindial gzt rmessied al
wrnfied oot - - 26,500 SLMER 385756 1, Tek0E 7,900 T 5155068
- Rl st mesared
b vl shiouch othes
corrpreheree e Tar ] 1B LD 15134 191528 L H] 1541478
= Lormrlemm gy medmen TEETS - - - - - - 13475
rher NS 16261 sy 51008 mnT 199l MEE TRLAH
Toed goinitc LB#, TR 1104733 1358361 1185053 A5 BLE TAFIT 11558372 WI53EN
Liakdities.
Bonowings fom centnil banks - - 164511 0 436,591 it - L
Dol el placemmeniti bom
bang and rivrband brancial
Wenubrs - 14 1674 184477 TN 15981 Bab LR
Franch abdities rmoasee] o far
wibot thocusgh profi o o - nng #3131 b .08 - - o
Fienncial smsens ok unes
rpuichye wpsrey - - i 1805 EL ] LS - 11900
Dzt foorn it . 185025 1,458,741 11558 EE AL A B5E 50 L] 1IN
ety ey mrwed . = 100 206 13319 601,181 ABETES JEE 3amn
Cries e ITE 541 T L2k 143,181 AT TiE e EETEA L]
Tetdl lnhiifies 13,783 1343825 1.9m,31 1RSI L ] 5067 602 167,358 ITERRAST
Nt gaps LBERRRS (0,730,509 [7R0,5500 (SER2H (1081347} nan 12501 18410
P ot ol devatives
- e e oriTE - - T541 1FE5H 158147 TG N5 B3 SELTIR
- Eechapepe it coninacti T S 956,606 59569 1207 214 1181 1,963 567
- Othes conmmwcrs - C 30 1w 08 1939 . k]
Tetdl - - 1,055,341 1921213 150678 LTS 16184 1mnanm
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
i3 Liquidity risk {continued}
&l Maturity analysis {continued)

1 Db KO0
Bietwse ore Bemppsr
Fuguryable on Wehin e e thosemoith Betwotens (1 o thas
vy | dowed  _eorh mods | _sdmewa  _andbeyn | Breyn Tota
Hssely
Crth ] dhegzeit weth cennd
Tk PELIME BN 153 1 - . . AL
Dieprsty s placermeritumith
b v b Erancial
Frfittios - il MM FAXR Fi1 Bl (L] - e
Fruanclal et el unclen senale
TR - - Laaam 1303 A1 - - i
L ] i s 1) o, e LT 460 Al k1l | L) TSN 1823 300
ettty
= Pl assers rrwersuresd 3
e thaough prolrer les e [FL @ n 531304 Balh 13604 Ly
= Pl arssets msslred
srcAlnsdast . . & AN i1 AT LNE0 A5
= i iserd missed
el theoach othed
oyt indome G755 - A ] TE 1A T | BET 4
= Liong-tivm dxipity imerhrents 13X - - - - - - e
Orfens NS MRS 1250 & MaE 719 EEE R
Totd gty ik Ll BG5S 13360 | SR 48 i, ES0 WSS |
Liaksities
Bcmmmaregs o cenirl hanky - - 13188 5100 B hEE Elo - i
[Creprosits apad] placerrents Eam
bk i pem-hank Branciat
Ertbeions - EARETI 140m TR X4y Ty 1358 iy
Firugeariad R, mesiecased o0
il thicugh prolle oo b = HaER 1R TR 9 = - et EiT]
P ey sokf uinde
tepahae agescrent - - 18 474 ke ] (] - WK
Depieits Stwmistomes = 1R M3 I8 RE STIESY 1058 4105570 1n HEUAN
ekt secun s e - . 14m I 15 TH MRS 158 SR
[ien JER B30 ] wan s Ml maE: B
Tora shilities: FEkis, 130615 1580 LA L 4 TEm 1) A
hoet qapa TR L] 24 NEh BRI Fl Gl 23D
Nosona amcue of derieatives
= el e NN . . Ly T A0 M 1800 G5
= hange R cottiack = s Eron AR L ER M EE LR
« [ahsi b - = 11540 s BOAM, rog YR
Tord - - i .2 L4 X el ] L
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61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{31 Liquidity risk (continued)
) Contractual undiscounted cash flow

The following tables provide an analysis of the contraciual undiscountad cash Bew of the non-derbvative financ &l liatdities
and off-balaince sheet credit commitments of the Group as at the end of the reporting peiod. The Group's expected cash
flavs oo thiese Instrumsents may vary significantly fiom this anabysls,

31 Decembser 2001
Batween
Betwesnione Theee Between
Cantyisg Grous cash Repayable  Within one mdthtee  manths and one and Mare than
amount outfew  ondemand mesth montin ane o Tt years Frie pears

Pan-ciet ivatiee financial

fuabyiitien
Beessonine from caniral banks G513 E57,170 - 104 535 41789 MBAM 1,296 -
Deposts = placemer; bom

by ared moi-bard lieancial

LT 123200 3148184 1458343 13549 145132 IMATE 147,393 N
Firuncsal Hablinien messuned o B

weabue shecugh prodi or ks 15031 g o0% 8445 BB 51542
Firahad! et old urder

1ot gt My 33900 3357 - 23048 A0 541 (L] -
Dty hom cursomer: 1I3TERM 13086355 10,691,685 1485509 120,143 151 B.066 515,008 14183
Dbt secuniies csued 13a3n 1396012 . 1ol 13009 WA 45N 41,350
Dbt monederraat e fnancid

bty 815,631 51999 695 54257 5T nwme 10,25 108429
Teeal 3978 HIN59 1327742 158350 17058 5376 5568239 173246
Cff-dearice ghaet loani

commitments and credt cied

commiments Nate) 1,585 40 115640 S0y 16,768 AW 4L 153351
il Mirpianoe Sl olber

credr e metity [Wata] TR0 158 T8 450 915 145106 Ha.3s0 Shs, 658 54N
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
i3 Liquidity risk {continued}
b} Contractual undiscounted cash flow (continued)

31 Devrmber W20
Betwdsn
Betwatts thyee Batvwreny
Canrg {cam canh Feepimatar Wabrore ore o male g one e Koee thun
Mo i onidemard mineh thiee months ey from gy e yeans

Non-deveratrve financal

liaksditres
Berrcrwanis faom oenteal banks &L 170 TS 1138 M ELEA6] Bl
Deeparidtc anef placements hum

barks and non-dank franasl

LT o LE I 235 RSt 153407 (rLEY: HaE ERA o LT
Finanoal katalfies measued &

it v thacurgh prole of

keih b LT ¥ R 1953 k] 67,105 L]
Fnarcas! et sold onder

itk n 12 817 47548 474 L35 1713 .
Deposity homioustomen FaTalin HL.EEn ILMGER | ME350 1pangn JoEETH 4EELITT 152
Deett sexCuritiet itiued Ww S, 1 14483 1158 13T L LI
R bt pof-demaitios Pranciil

babalites 50,5 EO it HILTE BLISE o 158151 13975 L
Tordl FoAMDI 0180345 et | BE0NEG 1A A 535750 SHTEAT 139800
C-haarce shest kun

comminents end o Led

thmmdminits Notel A5 5 1070 1% CAN% 1k a3 50 178811
(daratiness accephined @

wher credt commitnent

(Nectie (e s T3 bt el } T i el

Mot The off-balance sheet ban commitments and crediv cand commitmienits may expite witheut bing drvsn upon, Gualantess,
accepitanciss sl other crdit commitments do nod epesent the amounts ba be paid
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{4) Operational risk

Opetanonal risk refers 1o sk of losses resulting from inadequate o flawed intemal processes, people and systerns of from extemal
vents,

In 2021, the Group comgrehensively despened operational sk management, continuausly improved the business continuity
maragement systermn, and actively esponded to COMD- 19 The Group continued o mprove and extend the “offine grid and online
intedlioent” employes behaviour management system, to effectively prevent and conitrol operational tisks cawsed by pecple,

{51 Fair value of financial iInstrumenits

fa)  Valvation process, technigue and input
The Board is responsible for establishing a robust intemal contral policy of valuation, and takes the aliimate respensibility
for the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systern. The Board of Supenvisors takes charge of suparising
the peformance of the Board and senlor management. Accoiding o the requirerments of the Board and the Board of
Supendsors, semor manageEment s tesponsible for arganising and implementing the intemal contiol system over the
yabuatlon process to ensure the effectiveness of the internal control system ol valuation,

The Group has established an independent valuation process for financial assets and Anancial labilities, The relovant
departments are responsible for performing valuation, vefying valuation modal and acoounting of valuation results.,

For the year ended 21 December 2021, there was no significant change in the valuation technigues o inputs used to
determine falr vabue as compared to those wsed Ton the vear ended 31 Decemiber 2020

b Fairvalue hierarchy

The Group measures fin values wing the following fir value hissarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
reaking the meassements:

- Lenszd 1: Fair value based on quoted prices {unadjusted] In active markets for identical asseds or labilities.

- Level 2 Fair value based oninputs other than quoted prices incliced within beved 1 that are obsenabde for the asset or
lkaabsility, eithver directhy (that is, as prices o indirectly {that is, detived from prices).

Lewaal 32 Fair value based an Inputs fof the asset of lability that are not based on obserable matket data (that &
unabserable inpautsh

20 China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
Annyal Report 2030

395/431



61

RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{5 Fairvalue of financial Instruments (continued)
fc}  Financial instruments measured at (i value

i Fairvalue hivrarchy

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLEGNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

The tabke below analyses financial instrurments, measured at Bair valee at the end of the ieporting penied, by the level
Iy thee Fabr value hicrachy ivtowhilch the Bir value measurement s catogoeised:

31 December 2021

Lavel 1 Lewval 2 Lavel 3 Total
Assets
Positive fair value of derivatives - 31.532 18 31,550
Lesans and advances to customers
~ Losays and achvances o costomers measured
ot fair value theough profit or koss - 3,761 - 3,761
— Lenavs and atdvarsoes o cusbormers measured
a Eadr valuee thicwigh other comgeebenaee
income - 379469 - 370460
Financial assets measred at i vallue theough
it o boss
Financial assets beld for trading pusposes
- vt sescurities 1175 122682 - 123,857
- Eyuaity mvstrameni aned furads 405 516 - a1
Other financial assets measured at fair value
thecaugh peolit or loss
— Credit investiments - 3688 15,925 19613
~ Dbt securities 168 135,058 1411 136,747
« Fuarncds e eothwers 16,167 #8053 149,505 2641125
Financial assets measurisd at (air value theough
atfwer comgaehersive income
~ [hebit securities 160941 1,77 1.856 64 1,934,061
- Equitty mystnamenits de sorated as moansed
at fair value thieagh other comgrehensive
InCoene 2,158 5,259 7417
Tl 181,114 2,547 625 172,792 2,901,531
Liabilities
Financial labdnies measured it far vahee thiough
ot o borss
Fiewancial liakilities chmsigrated a5 measmed a1
fair value thesugh profit e loss = 218,346 676 218022
Pesgative fad alue of devivitives - 31,305 18 31,323
Fotal - 259651 64 260,245
China G Bank Cerp
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5)  Fair value of financial Instruments (continued)
fc}  Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
@ Fair valve ferarchy foontineed)

31 December JOX)
Lewel ) Level 2 Level 3 Toral
Asfels
Positive falr value of dethatives - b2 ¥ G029

Loans and advances to customers
~ Lenans ared achvneces 1o cwstormers measred
ait falr value thecaungh profit o loas - 9850 - GBS
= Loz ard achvarsoes bo-owstormers measured
it falr value thicugh other comgrehenive

e - 250061 - 32061
Financial avsets mensaeed an B value theough
e o ks
Financial assees held for trading puipsses
- et securities 1,156 169209 s 170,365
= Ecquiry rstrumeents ard funds 1,345 30 - 1415

Firuarcid assets dewgnated as measured ar fair
vl thecwicgh paofit o lods

= Oither dedar vk npimeris - A3 247 AR 6l 180
e [mancial assers measured an fair value
thacaghy profit o boss
= Crecht irveestimensts - L0 13,181 14002
Db securities 115514 aF 115541
- Furuds arwd et 2586 50044 137259 5219
Financial ayvsets measred an T value theough
ot comprehensve income
= Dhebt securities 115489 1,740,584 AX 1860505

= Equity irstruments dhesigrated as misasuned
at Fair value thiough other comgaehersive

I 2368 - A587 G055
Total 152214 TALT 2 173454 2,783,390
Linkilities
Financial Bslaiines meamred at T value thiough
rrcdin o bons
- Firancial lakditics chesigrated as meaaned a1
fair value thacugh profit or loss - 251,973 2,106 15407
Meciative Fair value of desivalives - 21919 37 81,056
Tl . 3i3E 1143 136035
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLECHS OF RAE, UNLESS OGTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5)  Fairvalue of financial instruments (continued)
fcl  Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
& Fairvalue hierarchy foontinued)

A rnajedity of the financial assets classified as level 2 are BVE bonds The fair value of these bonds is determined based
on the valuation rsults provided by China Central Depositony & Clearing Co, Ltd. A majornity of the linanclal lizbities
designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss classified as level 7 are the funds raised from structured
depasits and principal quaranteed wealth management products, the fair value of which are determined based onithe
inome appoach, The majeity of dervatives are classiied as leval 2 and valued wsing the income approach, For the
vatuation of financial instiuments classified as kvel 2, all siognificant inpats are observatde market data

The financial assets classified as kvel 3 ane primarily the underbying assets of prncipal quatantesd wealth management
products and unlisted aquity Instruments measured at Gir value through paofit o loss. These financial assets are
valued using the income apgroach and market approach, which incomporate the non-olsenable assumptions
irechuding discount rate and P/ ratio.

Fesi the vear encdad 31 December 2021 and 2020, theie woate io skaiificant transfers within the fale valee hletarchy of
The Crowp,
G Movements of i value of financal fsirimentts in fevel 3 of the Gir value fierarchy

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances 1o the ending balances for fair value
measurerment in level 3 of the fair value hiearchy:

Tl
e 60 Fetarsl gt P Fruandal
e Obwlanddact esesd elieaie sl tec vbe kbl
At through proft st hom e ehinae e deigalnd
oo el
Posmelsr  misvden ot Lt o LT
T e Bt Feded Bt ey et Dl L
deribvn  prolisien el bt e ule R ueti  poftorkms  debate libdae
dadt | iy n (HEEE [ N m = g % AT
Toid gt bt
npsfiabs o [+ L] @ Ao = ] Lt i u R
o
[l et E e
e . = = = - & T jal = 2 =
Parchms = = £ H LY bk I = L A = R
b il h rd] [LEE 4] (B nn tHE 2] = [EHLE] 144 1 5438
i 1t ) ] : (7] W sl ] LET I T I s S
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5)  Fair value of financial Instruments (continued)
fc}  Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
i Movements of fair value of financial instrisments in fevel 3 of the S value hissavchy fcontinued)

m
Framid s Teuncl e 5
dearaled £ senive] o tept #lwvie i
Lk Beugh ikt e brareii et nepaed il Brough oba e kel
ke A e ol oo TSI AT I NJ_
Ooniee Gvale  Negitweln
tarvie ol [ebt  Cber g e} [ebt  Fordoand [ube Egiy Tod el val Tl
)  deniw wisbe  mERel  Eemah  wonks ghar el mmmeh g ol bnabes lbies
i | by 20 & ish L ] . Lol 1 e 1.2 1] L] K ]
‘Tl g, e
il i} 111} o 1] b (R iy bil (et
i oo isternies
Lo g - = - - 1] i - - a
Pt (1] 1L o i L] W am i [:1.1]
ades e e e ] am o M M e u ¢
ot 1 (et 2 u - 1358 il L i e L] AET I o L] ]

In el 3 of the Gir value hierarchy, toal gains or ksses inchuded inprofit or loss for the year in the ahove table are
presented in pel tading gain and net gain anising from invesiment securities.

Gatrs of losses on devel 3 financial assets and Eabilites included in the siaterment of comprehensive income comgrise

20 A0
: Realised  Unrealised Total  Realised  Uniealsed  Total
Toual gaing/osses) 2,831 8 2869 1,261 BT {2526}

! Financial instruments not measured at fair value
M Financial assors

The Group's financkal assets not meassured at Birwalue mainky inclede cash and deposits with central banks, deposits
and placements with banks ard non-bank financial irstitutions, Bnancial asets held undar redls agresments, loans
and advances 1o custormess and linancial assets measured at ametised cost,

Deposits with central banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank inanckl institutions and financial
assals hedd under resale agreaments

Deposits with central banks, depasits and placements with banks and non-bank financil institutiens and financial
assets held under resale agreements are malnly priced at market interest rates and matue within ome year.
Accordinghy, the camying values approsimate o the Fainvaless,

Loars and acvances (o customers

Majarity of the loans and advances to customers meaduted at amoitised cost are repriced at least annually to the
ket rate, Accordingly, thelr carmdandg vahues approwiimete to the fair valuss,

M) China Cendtnugtion Bask Corpatation
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(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3 Fairvalee of financial Instruments (continued)
fe]  Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)
W Financiad gssets {rontinued)
Finamckl assets meassred at amenised cost

The foflowing tabe shows the camandg values and the G values of financial assets measured at amonised cost as o
31 December A2 and 2020 which are not presented in the staterment of financial position at theis Gir values,

31 Deommbey 221 31 Pecervidest WY
Lamyng Camyien)
vilue  Fairvalue Ll 1 Lewel T Leved 3 e Lt wihoe Leveed | Leved 2 Lewel 1
Firrcil suety
reeined o
Eitied o2 BNERIGE  faEAl BAnN Lo L i e E R L B 1981 L3000 ER
Tzl R155068 528538 1147 RLTRERT 155125 4505243 A5 M A AT 168

(0 Financial labifities

The Group's financial labilities not measured at fale value malnly include borrewings from central banks, deposits
and placements from banks and non-bank financial imstitutions, financial assets sold under repurchase agreements,
depasits from customes, and debit securities ksuad. As at 31 Decernber 2071, the fair value of suboedinasted bonds
anel the eligible Tier 2 capital bomds Baued was RMBI00.504 million (As at 31 Decernber 2020 AMB232 028 mmillicn)
and the comesponding carmying value was RMEET 288 milllion {As at 31 Decernber 20200 RMB275 887 million], and
ther carrying values of other financial lebilies approcimated 1o their fain values 2o at the end of the repoting perod,
The Growp uses observable inputs to measure the falr values of subordinated bonds and efigible Tier 2 capital bonds
issued, and ¢ lassified theme as kel 2 of the fai vabie hemchy,

{6)  Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities.

Certain financial assets and financial abilimies of the Group ae subject to enforceable master netting anangemaents or simifas
agreamments. The agresmant between the Gioup and the counterparty generally allows for et settlement of the relevant financial
assets and financial labilites when both elect 1o settlhe on a net basls. In the absence of such an election, financlal assets and
financial liabdities will be settlod en a geoss basis. However, each party to the mastel neiling afangements of simillar a0eoments
will hane the option to settle all such amounts on a net basts in the event of default of the other party, Thess financial assets and
financial labilities of the Group are not offset in accondance with IFRSs.

As al 31 December 2021, the amounts of the financial assets and financial Babilities subject to enforceable master netting
arrangerments of sienllar agiesments ate not material to the Group,

7  Insurance risk

The nsk undker an insutance contract is the possibility that the insured event ocours and the wncertasnty in the resulting claim
amaunt, The charscteristic of an insurance contract inherenthy decides randomnass and unpredictability of the underlying Insurance
tisk. For imsuranc e contracts where the theory of probability ts applied fo pricing and provisiondng of insuiance contract latdites,
the principal risk that the Group faces is thal the acteal claims and benelit payments exceed the carmving amaount of the insurance
contract babilithes.

The Group manages The uncenainty of insurance risk thicugh s underwiting stategy and policies to diversify the undaraiting
risks, adequate reinsurance arangements, and enhanced undersiting control and claim contiol.

The Group makes related assumpthons for the insurance risks and recognises inswance contract labilifies accordingly. For long-
tarm personal insurance contracts and short-tagm parsonal Insurance contracts, insurance sk may be slevated by the uncertainty of
insuande risk assurmptions including assumptions on desth events, relevant expensas, and interest ates. For property and casualty
Insurance contiacts, claims ate often affected by natunal disasters, catastrophies, terronst attacks and other oo In addition,
the insurance risk will be affected by the policy termination, premium reduction or policyholders” refusal of payment, that s, the
insurance risk will be affected by the policyhedders’ behaviowr and dackion

China G Bank Cerporat 301
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{8} Capital management

The Bank has imglememed comprehensive capital management, covenng capital management policy design, capital projecting
and planning, capital caboulation, Internal capital assessment, capital allocation, capital motivation, restriiction and conduction,
capital 1aksing, monitoring and reponing, and applications of advanced approach of capital cakoulation on the management of the
ordinary course of the business. Genetal principles of capital managerment of the Bank is to continuoashy retain an adequate capital
Tewel, retabn a certaln margin of safety and a cemain level of buffer based on that all regulatory requissments have been comgilied,
and ensure that the capital can cover all kinds of risks adequately; exercse reasonable and effecthe capital allocation and strengthen
capital restiant and incentive mechanicom o suppo the strastegic planning effectively and to resteict and conduct the business so
a5 To increase the capital effickency and etum bevel continuoushy; tamp capital strength, and retaln relatively high capital quality
by achieving capital supplement with priority 1o the intemnal accumulation and utilising vakows capital Instruments reasonably 1o
ogitimise capital strocture continuoushy develop the advanced approach of capital management on the applications in the business
maracement such as ciedit policies, coedit approval and pricing.

Capital adequacy ratio ks a reflection of the Group's ability to maintain a stable operation and resst adverse tisks. In accordance with
the CBRCS Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisional) and levant requlations, commercial barks should meet the minimum
capital requiements from 1 Eanuary 2013 The Cormmen Equity Tier 1 gatko showkd be at of above a rmanimuom of 59, Tier 1 satio at o
above a rmanirmuim of 62 and the total capital @i at o above a minemum of 8%, Besides, capital consenation bulfer requirerments,
additional buffer requirernents of Global and Domestic Systernically Impoitant Banks should also ba met. IF @ countercyclical buffer
s required of the Pillar 2 capital requiremaent 15 raised by the regulator to a specific commiercial bank, the minimum eequirements
showkd be mret within the transitional peried,

The Geoug Himely monitors, anakses and reports capital adequacy ratios, assesses i the capital management obiectives have been
e and exercises effective managerment of capital adequacy ratic. The Group adops varkeus measunes such as controing asest
grovwth, adjusting the structure of risk assets, increasing intamal capital supply and @ising capital through extemal channels, to
ensuta that the Common Equity Tier 1 ratio, Tier 1 ratio and total capital ratio of the Group are in full compliance wath reguiatory
reqpuiraments and meat infernal manacdement requirements. This halps to insulate against potential rsks as well & suppon haalthy
DBusireess developements. The Groug now fully cormplies with 28 regulatony sequirsments inothis espect.

The Group's capital planning has ahen the regulatony requirements, the Group's development strategy and risk appetie into
consideration, and based on those fctors the Group projects the capital usane and need,

The capital misng management of the Group invobves reasnable utilisation of various capital instruments o ensure that both
extermnal regulatory and intemal capiial management objectives ame met, taking inte account capital planning and cperating
environment. This helps o optimise the Groupr's capital strscturs,

Based on the approval {or the Group to impkament the advanced captal management methad in 2004, the CRIRC approved the
Group o expand the Implementation scope of the advanced capial management method in Apdl 2020, The Group caloulated the
capital requirerments for financkal institution credit exposures and corparate cradit sk exposuras that meeat regulatony equirermants
with the foundation imemal ratings-hased approach, the capital requirerments for retail ©radit risk exposwes with the internal
ratings based approach, the cagital requirerments Tor madket risk with the ntemnal models approach, and the capital requirerments
Tor opaational risk with the standadised spproach.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
18 Capital management (continued)

Thie Gicnap's capital adequacy atio cakulated in accordance with the “Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisional)” issued by
the CRRC as at the end of the reporting pedod are s follows:

31 December 1] December

Mote 20 2020
Commaon Equity Ther 1 ratio (i) 13.58% 1362%
Tier 1 rathe {aldhich 14.14% 14.2%
Total capital ratic {aifbic) 17.85% 1706%
Commen Equity Tier 1 capital
= Qualifying cominon dare cagaital 250,011 250011
- Capatal fesere 134,237 134237
-1|.|r|1||..|'|. Fesises 305,57 JJ'SI‘?'E
- Gl s 381,282 350847
= Petainesd eamincs 1,392,515 1241,02%
- Mor-controlling Inmesess recognised in Cornmon Equity Tier 1 capital 4,027 1854
- (ithers i 21,934 19443
Daductions for Commaen Equity Tier 1 capital
= ol e 1,947 2045
~ Ot indangible assats (e huding land wse tghis) e 5,137 4623
- Cash flow hesdge reserces that relate te the hedgg of e that ane net fain valued
o e baalance dhesr &1 a7
= Irivesimaenits i commod ecuity of finandcial institutions Being controlled bBut cutside
the swope of consollaton 6,570 PR

Additional Tier 1 capital
= Other dinescily issuedd euisdfying acditionad Tier 1irstmamenis inchediog related
prernam 99,964 PAR5E
98

= Mon-cotteslling indered recogrined in acdhtional Tier 1 capital 140
Tier 2 capital

- Dty FHaied qualifandg Tier 2 insruments inchideeg elared premium 353,30 225016

= Proddsaons ity Teer i 323,254 245580

= Mor-cosritrodling inaesest recoanived in T 2 capital 159 159
Commaon Equity Tier 1 capital after regullatory adjustments il 2475 452 226140
Tiar | capital after regulatory adjustments {al 2,575,528 2381517
Total capital after requlatory adjustments [ 3,253,283 FRITGEN
Risk-wraighted assets i) 18,215,893 16504 501
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{8) Capital management (continued)
Hotes:

b Fromm the fies hall ywear of 2004, the Groap has adopted ghe sdvaresd appeoach 1o caloulate capital adecuacy ratio s implemented the
paralkel poriod miles

[I5] The Conmrrey Boquity Ther 1 ratio is calousted by divichrg the Comeion Eoquaty Teer 1 Capinal after dheduction by risk-wekaghited assets Tier 1 iatio
i cakouated by cliviching the Tier 1 Capital after dedhection by ik weighted assets, Total capstal ratin is caloulated by dividing the total capital
alted desdhpction by iek-weagined asserd

fch The scope for caloulating capital adequacy ratio of the Group includes all the domestic branches and subsidiares in the financlal sector
(irsirance oomipanies excludedy

il Others include other comprebwrsve income including foreign exchangse resenee),

(] Beoth bhalances. of goodwill amd other intangible assets feacluding land use right) are the met amounts after deducting refevant defened
liablitie=s,

i Fresm the First half year of 7014, digible sxcesdve loan provsions were measuned based on the advanced appaoadh and implemented parailsl
fretiod mules

b Correnon Equity Ther 1 capital after pegulateny adjustments is calodated by netting off the comesponding deduction iterns lrom the Cormenon
Ecuiry Tier 1 copital, Tier 1 copital after requlatony aclustoents s caloubited by netting off the comesgponadine deducion items from the Tier 1
capsital. Total capital after recnulatiory adfustrents is caleulatied by netting off the comesponiding chedction iters from the toal capital

{hk Agcording 1o the mbes of sdvanced apgarosch, sk-weghted aisets inchide oedit mk-wsighted asets, martket rink-wesghtied e,
operationsl sisk-wesighbed assets sred e igk-wesightod assots diee b the application of capitsl Soor,

62 STATEMENT OF FINAMNCIAL POSITION AMD STATEMENT OF CHAMGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK

11 Decembar 31 Decembser

021 200
Assets
Casdyane deposits with central banks 2,743,731 20000065
Drepersins, wth banks and noer bank financial imsbinutons 95,710 A06533
Precious metals 121,453 191,671
Hacements vath banks and non-bank fmancial inaitutions 292,067 A0 51
Peasitive falr vahee of derivatives 30,643 LR
Firaawial assets leld widsr resale agrestments 535433 55310
Lisans and advances bo custonners. 17,707,822 15,764,751
Fimareial trovesements
Finarial assets reasured at falr value thresghy profit on boss 238,283 312014
Firearecial assats masured at amortised cost 5061712 43097 169
Finasreial assets rmeasured at falr value thicugh other comprehensive inconmes 1,845,569 1,792 488
Long-term exuity investments 86,6092 0802
Irvvestrrents in consolidated structured entities 48,731 GEA29
Fisnad assets 133,644 137214
Laewd uses rigghis 12779 13,236
Intangithe assets 4734 4205
D tax assets 89,943 & SH0
Cihe ansets 33943 13,764
Total assets 29,352,931 2774037
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK
(CONTINUED)
31 December 31 Decemiber
2021 2000
Liabilities:
Bewrcrwinigs Fomm contial banks 685,033 81070
Dreppcrsits From bands and non- bank financial msotuticns 1,920,596 1935410
Macernents from banks ard non-bark Francial institations 108,348 256335
Financial liabilities mwasimed at fair value thecugh prolit oe loss 118,034 250 A0
Megatree fair value of detratives 30,170 TEAM
Financial assets sold under repurchase ageements 5,477 313364
Deposits from customens 22,067,148 289611
Acemvped staf costs 35,5848 547
Taascers, pryabrbe B4,089 E2374
Provasions 43,527 S50
Dbt socumities el 1,242,531 863083
Deferrec Lo linbilities 39 48
Ureher liabalities 274,572 ERA P
Total liabilities 26,825,552 MATsE12
31 December 31 Decombet
2021 2020
Equity:
Share capital 250,011 250011
Otler ity struments
Prefeence Shares 59,977 SORTT
Perpetsl Bonck 39,90 15541
Cagatal tosaive 134,835 134,835
ether comprebensve incomes 30,901 21759
Sunplus reserve 305,571 275005
Gl e seive ERERELY EErAlE
Fetalrved sanings 1,342,712 1,193,773
Total equity 2,537,379 2318515
Tatal liabilities and equity 719,362,931 ket e
Approved and authorised for issue by the Boaed of Crectors on 29 March 2022,
Xu liandong Kenneth Patrick Chung Michel Madelain
Nev-execulive director Inclependant non-exsscutive director Inclependent non-executive divec o
China G Bank Cerp 205
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62 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK

(CONTINUED)
Other equity instruments
Cbae
Share  Prelerence Perpetual Capital  comprehensive Suerplus Genaral Retained Total
capital shares b resnE income ressIvE nesanee paREIgE equity
Asat | denuary 2021 5001 AT wm 34,835 nrse 5585 LI 1,193,713 1,318,515
Movements dusing the year - - - = 9142 20,578 . 143,939 218,854
[ Total comprehemsive
income for the year - - - - %142 - - 95,704 304,506
3 Changesinshare capital
Capiral deduction
r.-,auh-wu.-
instruemeents haowdens = 3 B - - E = 5 e
13 Profit deribution
Appropeation i anphe
fesve - - - - - 20576 - %576 -
Il Appropration o general
[ - - - - - - 1,207 (31,207} -
I Dnadends b ondnary
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 21 January 2022, the Group issued in the overseas magket USD200 billicn Tier 2 Capital Bonds matusing in 2032 These bonds havee
T0eyear teemm with a fixed coupon rate of 285%. The Group has an option to redeamthese bonds at the and of the fifth year upon meeting
certain conditions

COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Cetain compatathee figures have been adlusted to confiom wath the presentation and disclosures in the cunent period.

ULTIMATE PARENT
As srated o Mote 1, the imemediate and ultimate parents of e Group ate Hujin and CK, respactively.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE

Up to the date of ssue of the financial statements, the 1ASE has issued the following amendments, new standards and interpretations
which are redevant 10 the Group, These amendments, new standards and interpratations ame not yet effective fon the year ended 31
Cecernber 2021 and have ot been adopted inthe financial statements

Effective for annual periods

Standards beginning an or after
(1 Amendnents to IFRS 3 Aeferenoe to the Conceplual Framework 1 Jaawany 2022
@ Amerdments ol AS 16 Property, Plant and Equeprment: Procesds befone fitonded Ui 1 karwsary 2072
3 Amendments ol A5 37 Chnerous Contracts - Cost of Aulfiting a Contract 1 Jaswiaey 2022
) Annua improverments (o 5RS Standaro 20182020 Cecle 1 by M022
5F  Amercdnents o A5 1 Clsdfication of Labdites o (et of Non-cerent Mo earlier than 1 kewary 2074
&) IFRS 17 fnsurance Confracts 1 harwiaey Mi23
(7 Amerciments ol A5 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 7 Cisclomure of Accounling Policies 1 karwsary 2023
# Arendments ol A5 & Deffniion o Accouniing Fstinmares 1 Jarwsary 2093
M Amvencments Bo0 A5 17 el Tay el i Aot and Lt jising oo Single Transberion 1 Jaewiary 20735
(M Arendments o lFRS 10 and 145 218 Sale or Conmnbuttion of Azers between an investor and its Associre o Joinl Effective date has been
Vanture chelerred indelinitely

Except for IFRS 17, the Group anticipates that the adegition of the new standands and amendmants will not have a significant imgact an
the Group's consciidated financial statements.

{n

{2

Amendments to IFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework

Amendments 1o IFRS 3 are intended (o replace a reference 1o the Frsmework fon the Preparation and Presentation of Financal
Statements lssued in 1589 with a reference to the Conveptual Framework for Financial Repoding ssued in March 2018, without
siggnificantly changing its iequirements. The armendments add an exception to the recognition principle of IFRS 3 1o avold the K
of potential “day 2° gains of losses asing for liabilites and contingent labdities, and clafy that contingent assets do not qualify for
1ecognition at the acguisition date.

Amendments to IAS 16 Property, Flant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intendaa Use

Amendments to 1AS 16 prohibit entitkes from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds
from selling tems produced while Bringing that assat to the location and condition necassary fon it to be capable of cpaating
in the manner infended by management. Instead, an entity recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of
priocducing those iterms, in profic o koss,

China G Bank Corp
Anrnisl Bpart 1021
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

66 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE (CONTINUED)

{3)  Amendments to 145 37 Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfiliing a Contract

Arrendments (o 1A% 37 speciy that the “cost of fulfillivg” a contract compises the “coats that relate directly to the contract”, The
costs that relale dieectly to a contract inclhede both incremental costs fexamples would be the costs of direct labouwr and materials)
and an allocation of ather costs that relate directly to ulfilling contracts (an example woulkd be the-allocation of the depreciation
charge for an germ of property, plant and equiprment used in fulfilling the contsacty,

{4} Annual iImprovements to IFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle

Annal Imgrovements 1o IFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle wars ssued In May 2000, Those armendments affect IFRS 1 Fise-rime Adoption of
Intevnational Fimancial Reparting Sandards, IFRS @ fnancial instrurments, 1AS 41 Agncidiure and IFRS 16 Leases.

{51 Amendments to 1AS 1 Cassification of Liabilities as Current or Non-currant
The WASE ssued amendinents ta LAS 1 1o specify the requiremaents fof classifyang llabilities as eutreait of non-caifent.
The armendments clatify:
. What Is meant by a right to defer setthement
That a right to-defer must exist 3t the end of the ieporting period
B That classification i unaffected by the likelihood that anentity will sesrcise s deferral tati

That oniby If an embedded detbatiae in o comentible lablity is tell an aquity Instivment wobd the terms of a labiliy not
irmipact its classification

{8)  IFRS17 Insurance Cantracts

IFRS 17 was issued i May 2007 as replacerment Tor IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts. I requeines a curenl measurement model where
estimates are re-measured during each reporting peried, Contracts are messured using the bullding blocks of;

. discounted probabifity-welahted cash flows
an explicit risk adjustmient, and

a contractua service margin (CSMT) representing the uneaned profit of the contract which is recognised as revenue over
the coverage pericx],

The stanafard allows a chokce between recognisng changes in discount rates ether in the incomie statement o directhy in other
comprehensive incorme The choloe is likely fo eflect bow insuress accoun for thelr nanclal assefs under IFRS 9,

An optional, simplified premium allocation approach s permitted for the liabilty for the remaining coverage Tor short duration
contiacts, which are often written by nondife insuners.

Theee 1k a modification of the geneial meassurernent mede calksd the “waniable fee appioach” fol cormah contiacts wiimen by life
Insurers where policyirciders shane in the retuims from undeglying items. When apphing the varable fee approach, the entity’s share
of the fair value changes of the underlying fems 15 included in the contractual service mangin, The resulls of insurers using this
el e therefore likely to be bess volatile than under the genetal model

Arnendments o IFRS 17 weene ssued in June 2020
The Group s currentby assessing the mpact of IFRS 17 upon initial application,

{7} Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The amendments 1o 1AS 1 replace the reguirerment te disclose sianificant” accounting policies with a requirement 1o disclose
‘material acounting polickes. Guidance and Blustralive examiples e added in the Practice Statement 2 1o assist in the application of
the rmaterialify comcept when making judeements about accounting policy disclosures,

HE  China Cendtiugtion Bask Corpatation
Annyal Report 2030
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

66 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE (CONTINUED)

{8)  Amendments to IAS & Definition of Accounting Estimates
Amendments to 1AS B, infroduces a new definition of ‘sccounting estimates. Accounting estimates are defined as "monetary

amounts in financial stalements that are sublect o measurement uncertaingy”, The amendments clarify what changes In accounting
etimates are and how these differ from changes in accounting policies and comactions of enars,

{9)  Amendments toIAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction
Amendments 10 145 17 Inioduce an aaxeption foe the infial meoagnition exemplion in A5 12 for deferred tax assets and defered
1 liabilities, and clarfy the accounting treatment method of defered income tae fon dght-ol-use assets and lease labilites, and
decommissionsng obiigations.

{10}  Amendments to [FRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assats bafween an Invastor and Its Associate ar Joint
Venture

The narro-scope amendments 1o IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and 165 28 “Investments in Associates and ol
Wentures” clarify the accounting Treatment for sakes or contrihution of assets between an investor and its associates of joint veniures,
They confirm that The accounting treatment depends on whether the non-monetary assets sold or contributed to an associkate of
folit venture constitute 3 "buriiiess” (s defined in IFAS 3 *Bushhess Combinations™).

Where the nofr-monetany. assets constiiute a business, the investar will recognise the full gain o koss on the sale of contribution of
assets, If the assets do not meet the definition of a business, the gain o loss 15 recognisad by the investor only to the extent of the
other imvestor's investors in the assockate o joint ventuie, The amendments apply prospect ivey,

Ghina & Bank Comporation 3011
Anraul Rapo 1021
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2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
17.35 17.46 16.77 16.05 18.06
15.75 15.92 14.66 14.73 15.88
16.63 16.72 15.78 15.48 17.04
17.29 16.16 15.67 15.88 18.06
UFJ
2021 12 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

18.06 18.22 18.31 19.45 20.18 19.52
17.73 17.93 18.00 18.17 19.22 18.73
17.87 18.06 18.16 18.66 19.61 19.13

UFJ

19.32 2022

2022 UFJ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the shareholders of China Construction Bank Corporation
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Construction Bank Corporation (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 178 to 309, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2021, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and relevant notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs’) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“lASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the Hong Kong
Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses for loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group determines and measures expected credit
losses for loans and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost, in accordance with IFRS 9 “Financial
Instruments’. Significant judgements and assumptions are
involved in the measurement of expected credit losses, for
example:

Significant increase in credit risk - Criteria for
determining whether significant increase in credit risk
has occurred are highly judgemental, and may have a
significant impact on expected credit losses for loans
and advances to customers measured at amortised cost
with longer outstanding maturities;

Models and parameters - Complex models, numerous
inputs and parameters are used to measure expected
credit losses, involving plenty of management
judgements and assumptions;

Forward-looking information - Macroeconomic
forecasts are devel oped, and impacts on expected credit
losses are considered for probability weighted multiple
economic scenarios,

Whether financial assets are credit-impaired - The
determination of credit impairment requires
consideration of multiple factors, and measurement of
expected credit losses depends on estimates of future
cash flows.

As a 31 December 2021, loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost amounted to
RMB18,380,916 million, accounting for 60.76% of total
assets. Allowances for impairment losses of such loans
and advances totalled RMB637,338 million. As expected
credit losses measurement involves many significant
judgements and assumptions, we consider expected credit
losses for loans and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(3), Note 4
(26)b, Note 25 and Note 61(1) to the financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over credit granting, post
approval credit management, loan credit rating system,
collateral management, loan principal repayment and
interest payment deferrals and loan impairment
assessment, including relevant data quaity and
information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our loan
review procedures, focusing on loans to real estate sector
with bond defaults and negative news coverage. We
assessed the debtors repayment capacity and evaluated
the Group’'s loan grading, taking into consideration post-
lending inspection reports, debtors financial information,
collateral valuation reports and other available
information.

With the support of our modelling specidlists, we
evaluated and tested the expected credit loss model, key
parameters, and management’s significant judgements and
assumptions, mainly focusing on the following aspects:

(1) Expected credit loss model:

Taking into account the impact of COVID-19
outbreak, macroeconomic changes, industry risk
factors, and results of management’s review and
optimization of ECL model, we assessed the
reasonableness of ECL model methodology and
related parameters, including probability of
default, loss given default, risk exposure, and
whether there had been a significant increase in
credit risk;

We assessed the forward-looking information used
by management to determine expected credit
losses, including the forecasts of macroeconomic
variables and the assumptions and weightings of
multiple macroeconomic scenarios;

We assessed the reasonableness of management’s
determination of credit impairment. For credit-
impaired loans and advances, we analysed the
amount, timing and probability of management’s
estimated future cash flows, especially the
recoverable cash flows from collateral.

(2) Design and operating effectiveness of key controls:

With the support of our IT audit speciadists, we
evaluated and tested the data and processes used to
determine expected credit loss, including loan
business data, internal credit rating data,
macroeconomic data, as well as the computational
logic, inputs and system interfaces of the
impairment assessment system;

We evaluated and tested key controls over the
expected credit loss model, including approval of
model changes, ongoing monitoring of model
performance, model validation and parameter
calibration.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures of
credit risk exposures and expected credit losses.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidation assessment and disclosures of structured
entities

The Group holds interests in many different structured
entities as a result of its business activities in financia
investment, asset management and credit asset transfer.
Such interests in structured entities include wealth
management  products (“WMPs’), funds, asset
management plans, trust plans, and asset-backed
securities. As a 31 December 2021, within
unconsolidated structured entities, the balance of non-
principal guaranteed WMPs issued by the Group totalled
RMB2,372,279 million, and the balance of trust plans,
funds and asset management plans established by the
Group totalled RMB3,182,800 million. The Group needs
to comprehensively consider the power it possesses, its
exposure to variable returns, and its ability to use its
power to affect returnsto determine whether it has control
over such structured entities, and therefore whether it
should include them in the scope of consolidation.

The assessment of the Group’s control over structured
entities involves significant judgements on factors such as
the purpose and design of structured entities, the Group’s
ability to direct relevant activities, direct and indirect
beneficial interests and returns, performance fees, and
benefits received or losses incurred from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support. Comprehensive
analysis of these factors and concluding on whether the
Group has control involve significant management
judgements and estimates. In view of the materiality and
the complexity of management judgements, we consider
consolidation assessment and disclosures of structured
entities a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(1), Note 4
(26)f and Note 28 to the financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the Group’s assessment
of whether it controls a structured entity.

We assessed the Group’'s analysis and conclusions on
whether it controls structured entities based on the Group’
s analysis on its power over these structured entities, and
the magnitude and variability of the variable returns from
itsinvolvement with structured entities.

We assessed whether the Group has legal or constructive
obligations to ultimately absorb losses from structured
entities through review of contracts, which included
examining, on a sampling basis, whether the Group has
provided liquidity support or credit enhancement to
structured entities.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures of
unconsolidated structured entities.

Vauation of financia instruments
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The fair values of the Group’'s financial instruments
measured at fair value are determined either by active
market quotes or valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques are used to determine the fair value of

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation of
financial instruments.

We selected samples and evaluated the vauation

financial instruments that do not have quoted prices in
active markets, such as investments in unlisted equity,
private fund investments and certain debt investments.
These techniques may involve the use of significant
unobservable inputs requiring assumptions and estimates
based on management’s subjective judgements. Valuation
results can vary significantly under different valuation
techniques or assumptions.

techniques, inputs and assumptions applied by the Group,
including comparison with vauation techniques
commonly used in the market and industry peers,
validation of observable inputs using external market data,
and comparison with valuation outcomes obtained from
various pricing sources.

For financial instruments whose valuations were
calculated using significant unobservable inputs, as in the
case of investments in unlisted equity, private fund
investments and certain debt investments, we involved
our valuation specialists to assess the valuation model for
such financial instruments, performed independent
valuations on selected samples and compared the
valuation results with those of the Group.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures of
fair value.

As a 31 December 2021, the carrying amount of the
Group's financial assets measured at fair value totalled
RMB2,901,531 million, accounting for 9.59% of total
assets. Given the higher uncertainty in valuation results,
financial instruments whose fair value measurement
involves significant unobservable inputs are categorised
as level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. As at 31
December 2021, RMB172,792 million or 5.96% of
financial assets measured at fair value were categorised as
Level 3. Given the materiaity of the balance and the
significant  judgements involved in fair value
measurement of Level 3 financial instruments, we
consider valuation of financia instruments a key audit
matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(3), Note 4
(26)c, Note 23, Note 25, Note 26 and Note 61(5) to the
consolidated financial statements.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financia statements and our auditor’ s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liahility to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’'s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’ s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them &l relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Choi Kam Cheong, Geoffrey.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
29 March 2022
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